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JAMES A. EMMONS

AL

JAMES A, EMMONS

James A, Emmons, for whom the County was named, was an early day steamboat
captain, businessman and editor of a small paper in Bismarck. He was born al
Guyandotte, Va,, Dec. 28, 1843, of Revolutionary ancestry, and in his youth learned
steamboating and was an apt navigator of the Missouri and Mississippi rivers. During
the Civil War he was engaged in the U8, Transportation service. He was post trader at
Camp Hancock and Fort Abraham Lineoln in the absence of Major 8. A. Dickey.

The counly was originated by an act of the Terrilorial legislature at their session in
February, 1879, but it was not until Oet, 16, 1883—four vears later—that territorial
governor appointed a governor's commitlee Lo organize the same.

The new county was bounded on the north by the $th standard parallel, on the west b
the east bank of the Missouri river at the low water mark, on the south by the 7t
standard parallel and on the east by the W0th puide meridian
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THE MISSOURI RIVER

The Missouri River, western border of
Emmonz County, contributed greatly to
the initial growth and settlement. It was
affectionately called "“0ld Mizoo" and
“The Big Muddy™'. Those of you who know
this river since the Oahe Dam was built in
South Dakota, will hardiy believe the
following Emmons County HRecord,
fongue-in-cheek, deseription of the Old
Mizoo, written in 1904; —

“The dust blows oul of the Missouri
Fiver; it is the only river in the west where
the dust rises in one greal column oul of
the riverbed, and the catfish come up to
the surface to socexe: The waler is
composed of six parts sand and mud and
four parts liguid. The natural color of the
wiiter is seal-brown, but when il rains for 2
or # days, the river gets pretty wet and
changes to & dark iron gray. A long rain
will make this river so that it can easily be
poured from one vessel Lo another, like a
cocktail. However, it is ordinarily so dry
that it must be stirred with a stick before it
can be poured out of any vessel,”

Typical of the Missour River are the
so-called cannonballs, from 6 o 27 in
diameter, many nearly round snd some
slightly oblong. all of the hardest rock.
Someltimes they contain shells or small
fish. Scientists speculale that at one time
this tr:mtl:-:f, was under water, forming a
large inland sea. Voleanic asetion caused
the boitom o be raised and the waler
thrown off leaving fish and debrizs on the
mudldy bottom, In time the mud began to
curl up, and then wind action rolled these
small patches of curls over and over,

W

eventually forming the cannonballs,

One of the early industries along the
Missouri Hiver was the supply of cordwood
for the ships that steamed up and down,
their whistles vibrating through the vallies
and over the hills. Some of the sleamers in
the early ‘805 were the GENERAL
TERRY which earried 10 tons of freight,
ABNER (O'NEAL, CASTALIA, GENERAL
TOMPEINS, JOSEPHINE, BACHELOR
AND ROSEBULD,

In the spring of 1808 the latter lwo
steamships, ROSEBUD and BACHELOR,
bath belonging o the Benton Transpor
tation Co., were moored al the Bismarck
Landing. A rise in the river floated the
ROSEBUD over the piling, and on May

Steamer ROSERLUD at boat landing

s
Misgouri Fiver steamer SCARAHR pushing harge

2151 & sudden fall in the water line dropped
her on the piles, stoving in her bottom
timbers. A fulile effort was made Lo pump
the water out, bul the machinery was
saved, and the ship was then dismaniled
g0 a5 not 1o obstruct navigation,

By 14900 the Benton Co. of Bismarek (I,
P. Baker, Supt ) ran the only steamship
line aperating on the river, Their ships that
vear were the BACHELOR, PEERLESS,
BLOODGOOD and IMELDA,

In the early years the ships (ransported
freight, lumber and travelers; later their
miin cargo consisled of grain and wool
which they carried to market, They did not
run during the winter bul laid up al,
Winona, Gayton's Landing, Bismarck and
other points along the river, until break-up
of the ice when they began their regular
runs.

In western Emmons Co, farmers re-
sorted to shipping their grain in barges to
rail points ap the river. The Farmers
Relief Elevator was built in 1913 by a
Company of stockholders of Germany, [l
was leased and operated by J. P. Schott of
Linton, and became a popular place for
marketing grain, thus avoiding the long
and difficult hauls overland (o the
railroads. When the elevator burned down
im 1926, a series of bins were construcled
from which barges were loaded as late as
18951

Woodyards

Orie oof th earliest industries in the county
was cutting cordwood for the steamboats
an the river. The men who operaled these
woodyards were referred to as “wood
hawlks'", They received only aboul $1.50 a
cord bul sinee there was very little
investment, it was a fairly good way to
earn a living, Some of the woodcutters in
Emmens County were James Gayton,
Andy Marsh, Ben Carbin, Bill Daley and
Bart Lee,

William V. Wade, in his book "“Paha
Sapa Tawoyake', wrote:

In 1873 1 bought a lght skiff and dropped
down the river to Jim Gayton's wood-yard
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The Lester Schwabs, Clarence Doolittles and Patrick Malones
picnicking at elevator—1929

which was located at Horse Head Bottoms,
in what i= now Emmens County, Gayton
thdn't need heip at that time but told us
that Andy Marsh had set up a wood-yard
about %5 miles farther down the river on
the west side and needed help badly. The
west side of the river at the poinl
mentioned was controlled by the Indians
as it was included in the Indian
Reservation.

We took to our little boal again and soon
reached the Andy Marsh camp, Well, he
put us to work cutting wood (o feed the
sleamboats, the only means of getting
merchandize up to the camps and forts as
far west as Forl Benton on the upper
Missouri, There was big demand for fuel to
push these boals up to their destinations.
This wood was chopped in 4 foot lengths
and every time 1 finished one cul and
moved up Lo the next, T moved my rifle up
another 4 feet and leaned it near me where
1 could get hold of it in a hurry. This

Elevator rebuilt after fire

chopping, chopping all day long was hard
work and on aceount of danger from the
Indians was no job for the timid. One day
when | was standing on the log 1 was
swinging myv axe on, a shadow fell across
the log and 1 locked up te find an armed
Indian standing not more than 10 feet from
me and 1 hadn't heard a thing of this
approach. They were masters al appear-
ing on cautious mocassins and had he been
oul to kill a white man, T would have been a
dead duck. As T couldn't understand the
Sioux language al that time, he made talk
with his hands. He was a real artist at
pantomining and [ made out that he didn't
want me Lo cul any more wood, First he
pointed up at the sun, then to the west
where the sun would go down and then he
made g motion across the river to the east
side and it was all too plain what he wanted
me to do. He then pointed in the direction
of the wood-yvard which all meant that 1
should cease chopping and go back 1o

- =

camp. 1 shouldered my axe and ook my
gun in hand and went to our camp. 1 told
Marsh about the hand talk and as he had
been among the Indians [or several years,
hie knew just what it meant but had to kid
mi a little by telling me thal he bet [ never
even saw an Indian. About thal time the
Indian came walking into camp and told
his little story 1o the Boss Man,

Andy interpreted what the Indian said
antl sure enough, we weren't supposed Lo
cut any more wood on the west gside of the
river and were Lo move ourselves and our
equipment before sundown, Well, it was a
prefty big order but we proceeded to build
a raft of logs, loaded our camping outfil
and tools on it and with Captain Lapham in
charge, they maneuvered the rafl across
the water and then unloaded and Andy
Marsh was in business on the other side of
the river., Andy and I swam the horses
across behind our little boat. The timber
was just as Eood on the east side of the
river, and it didn’t make any difference to
the steamboats, just so we had plenty of
wood ready for them, We were all happy,
especially the Indian who had shoved us
around,

Ferries

The Missouri River was to the early
settler, as our highways are o the modern
traveler, a connection o the rest of the
world. Crossing the river by this means
hegan as soon as the area was setiled,
Andy Marsh and Fred Carrow being the
earliest known operators, In April 1884 H.
M, Douglas was granted the ferry license
al $25.00 per year o cross Lhe river at Fort
Yates, and H. A, Archambaull was given
the same privilege o eross Big Beaver
Creek for $10.00 per yvear. The [ollowing
year Douglas lost his Heense to Marsh
whose bid was a little higher,

In the early years there were ilwo
fervies: the Cannonball and the Winona-
Fort Yales Laler ferries were operated at
Fort Rice and due west of Linton, The
ferry season closed every year when
winter set in, and the boal was taken from
the river or moored at the edge. Some-
times dynamite was used lo loosen the
boat in the spring and free it from the
frogen river,

Rids for operating the ferry were adver-
tised, and the County Commissioners
granted a 3-year license to the highest
bidder. Bids usually ran belween $400 and
500 per anmum, For carrying stock and
merchandise across the river the following
prices were sel by the Ferry Law in 1892

2 horges, mules or tcen arkd W agon, with ar

without loag 11,00
each adaditional pair ol Muios; NOrses or ocen 1]
each T horses ar mules and bugoy 15
eefiechi | hibrae oF mule and Buddgy and driver 5l
mach lead horse or mule with bugay and deives 5
loose catlle, per head . . Q = 15
whorp and swing, per heach i e i
each 100 1ok, tredght or merchandise unibaded 1
each 1000 fool of lumber unloaded 1.4

The Cannonball ferry boat built in 1895 at
fock Haven by John Leach was 80"x20°
wide with an 8' stern wheel, and powered
v a 10-HF gasoline engine. In Feh 1901



Leach purchased the Cannonball Ferry
and wenl into, partnership with a Mr,
Hewitt, During & severe storm in June 1901
lhe boat was sunk near shore, but easily
raiged with @ block and tackle. In August
of that year Leach bought Hewitt out, In
June 1904 Leach had & new gasoline ferry
T1'x14" with @ capacily of 32 tons. In 1910
this ferry wos sold and moved sway.

Al Winona Charley Patierson and
Charles Lock were the higges! contenders
far ferry privileges, hiring men to actually
Tun the boat,

High water in the spring and sandbars
were hazards to the operation, Oct. 31, 196
the Winona-Yales ferry, a gasoline boal,
ran on & sand bar -and. because it was late
inthe day, the crew left il there until next
morning. When they returned they found
the bow in the air, the stern in the water,
and the hull and engine room (ull of waler.
It was out of commission ancd people had to
i=e the Cannonball ferry.

A new ferry, the IDA, was installed al
Winona in April 1911, It bhad a 2-HP
gasoline engine and crossed every day
between thal town and Yates, [1 was run
from 1912 lo 18916 by Louiz Endres and
O=car Bauman. In 1916 the DA was sold to
be operated on the Missouri from Cannon-
hall. Then in 1916 Jesse Payne began to
operate o ferry aboul 8 miles from Yates,

In April 1912 Sherman Suverly owned the
Forl Rice ferryboal, value ahout $1.000. 11
flosited away in high water that month, but
was found 8 few days |ater on Douglas
Island, about 7 miles above Fort Yales,
Thie Fort Rice ferry wissold in May 1913,

In 1932 the VIVIEN was brought from
Washburn to the site of Winona. Owned by
Joe Volk, Jr. and operated by Chris “Andy
Gump'" Thom pgon, it went Lo the bottem in
March 1935 due to high water, At this lime
the anly other boat was operating nesr
Pollock. The last ferry, the MOBRIDGE,
operaled by “Andy Gump", ran aground
in 1843 on a small island. In May of the next
ﬂ he announced thal all equipment had

stoden and he would not operate
again.

Fort Rice ferry, 5. Suverly, prop. 1910

The MOBRIDGE, 14920's

The group below were enjoving an ouling st Beaver Creek, The Bart Lee family at left,
ALright Charlie Patterson holds his prize horse. Wally Kyes with hands in pockets, Note
Emmonsburg Bridge in background,
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COUNTY GOVERNMENT
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Peter Shier Win. B, Wade Johin H. Worst

ORGANIZATION

Williamsport, Emmons Counly 1T,
November 9, 1883
Pursuant to a petition signed by voters to the number of fifty and upwards, praying the organization of Emmons County, His
Excellency, N, G. Ordway, Governor of Dakola Territory, appointed and commissioned James B. Gayton, Wm. L. Yeater and Robert 5.
Whitney county commissioners. The above named commissioners having this day met together and after having qualified aceording to
Ea;;v proceeded to cormplete the organization of the county by electing Wm, L, Yeater chairman of the board and appointing the following
officers:

Register of Deeds et T Y ey s P e el g St = (| ), 44T T 0

£k 1§ (O b e m e med B e e e e w e me s s WILLLART V< Wade

Judge of Probate, Court. ... : : ; George Dougherty

Justicesof the Peace. . .....oovvveivnn o, = Cewiaee e s nee s e o] OI0 Kurtz, A, M, Weller,
E_J. MeMesser, L, A. Couch

Constahles R A AT A K A ol o3 i i Peter Schier, Wesley Baker,
Ed Campbell, F. D. Walker

Superintendent of Public Schools ... ; e coocodohn H. Worst

Counly Surveyor . ' o I ! von e - 1R Rupert

County Treasurer S e s A R b o e .Joseph N, Roop

County Assessor......... I ok o o 3 4 e e DD e

Coromer . ! =7 .. Henry Hodgkinson

Onmotion of commissioner Gayton, the county seat of Emmaons County was located on Section 15, Township 135 N, Range 76 W,
at whal is known as the lown of Williamsport.

The bond of Sheriff Wade was presented and approved,

On motion the board adjourned Lo mesl at 9:30 A M. the 10th inst,

Allest: Approved:
Daniel Willlams, Clerk W. L. Yealer, Chairman

Wim. Yeater Wesley Baker John Kuriz

-9 -



COURTHOUSES

When Emmons County was organized,
the counly seal was localed on Section 15,
Township 135, Range 76, at whal was
known as the town of Williamsport, A
suilable office building was rented from
Dan Williams for 34 a year. Williamsport
was established as the election precinet for
the entire county and the store-room of
George Daugherty selected as the election
place.

In Oet. 1885, block ¥ was purchased for
the sum of §2,000 for the lecalion of county
buildings. Contract was awarded to Healy
Bros. of Bismarck lor the sum of $3,300 in
ecounty warrants for erection of the build-
ing of native stone, The Emmons County
Record occupied the second floor, while
the ground (loor was used for offices and
the county jail,

According (o Harmon W. Allen, Emmaons
Co, Treasurer in 1888,—

“From the time the counly was organ-
ized in 1883, its early political history was
interwoven with an almost conlinuous
battle waged against Williamsport for the
location  of the county seat, Hardly an
election went by but what there was some
reference made to this paramount
gquestion, and on three oceasions when the
matter was up for a vole, the elections
were real hot ones.

“The county during those times was
divided nto three distriets—iwo in the
north half, The situation was changed
when the homesteaders (locked into the
south end and they became better organ-
izod palitically,

“The first altempl, 1884, was unsuc-
ecessful because there was only one voting
precinet {Willlamsport ), so the north end
af the county had an advantage. the second
attempt resulted in a tie vote, while a
majority was required. The third attempt
proved successful in November, 1888, [1
was a disappointment to many north-
enders 5o a court action was brought and a
recount of the ballols on the removal was
reguested. A recount was made in Judge
Winchester's ¢ourl in Bismarck until the
Hague ballot box was opened and it was
found the wrong ballot box had been

brought in. A recess was taken and the
county officials returned home awaiting
the receipt by the court of the Hague
voles.""

After the general election, the county
commiszioners at their November
meeting made arrangements for guarters
for the county officers at the new location
and set January 16, 15859 a3 the day to begin
business in the new county seat. At this
meeling the board entered into a contract
with €. A, Patterson for a lemporary
building to be erected by him and rented to
the county. Patterson buill a two-story
hotel on the corner of Schley and 2nd
Streel. On the west side was a lean-lo
twenty by twenty-two feat which he leased
to the county at $10 per month.

The late Wallace E. Petrie owned the
townsite of the original town of Linton, He
platted six blocks in what is now called
“0ld Town"'

December and January went by, and
still no official word from Judge
Winchester!

Wallace Kwves, a parlicipanl in the
following episode, described it as follows:

“Bill Yeater and Mike Rush had opposed
the move and had been granted an
infunction by the court, Through the
efforts of Charles Patterson and others,
the Judge had previously agreed to raise
the injunction at 4 o'clock on a cerlain
February afternoon in 1859,

“The fellows from the south end of the
county were ready al thal time with their
teams to go to Williamsport and move,
bcuf_mr: another injunclion could be se-
C "

“Itwas a dark {oggy afternoon when the
teams left Linton. The weather was
extremely cold and the rumble of the
wagons on the frozen ground could be
heard [or many miles, Two of us on
horseback rode on ahead, getting nearly to
our destination. Charley Patterson, who
carried an old sawed-off shotgun with a
broken main spring, remarked that 1
gshould have taken a pun., Finally he
handed me a piece of an old fence paost
which he had picked up along the way.
Thus armed, we rode into Lown

-1 -

Wally Kyes and John J. Baumgariner
with safe “stolen” from Williamsport

“There was no one al the courthouse to
greet us, although we heard later that
there had been a guard of six men armed
with rilles, These men had just gone down
o Rush's to eat their supper. A rider come
into town behind us shouling, "“They're
coming!™’. When the door ait Rush's
opened, we two were riding back and forth
in front of the courthouse as fast as we
could fo give the effeet of many horsemen,
Our bluff worked and no one from town
came over (o the courthouse,

“As soon a5 the teams arrived, they
formed a solid eirele around the
courthouse and began to work., A hole
through the two foot wall of the vault was
soon made. One of the men crawled in and
began to hand out records which were
placed at onee into the wailing wagon,
There was a huge safe to be moved, and
manpower enough to move il, onfo the
Wagon,

“‘When the men left town, “Old Glory"
wias carried al the head of the procession,
Those on saddle horses arrived in Linton
ahead of the wagons, The records were
placed in the Patterson building with none
mis=ing. Mrs. Palterson served the group

Fatterson Hotel with adjoining courthouse—1894



a good breakfast and the party broke up.

“However, Lhe Judge had been busy and
had nol raised the injunction. So, ac-
cording to law, we had STOLEN the
records, The next day the records had to
he moved back and in & day or two the
injunction was lifted, and Thelped to move
the safe, ete, back o Linton perma-
nently."”

Wallace Kyes and John J. Baumgartner
were two of the Jast three survivors of
those who took part in this incident, In
1864, they were persuaded to pase for a
picture with the safe, which now belongs to
Traver Implement Co., of Linton, who
purchased |t from the county in 1940

After moving the county seal o Linton,
the Patterson lean-to was used until an
official court house was buill i 1901,

In Sepl. 1900, the Bosrd of County
Commissioners considered the matter of
erecling a more suilable courl house, and
aecepted the proposition of M. E. Beebe,
Architect of Fargo, Edward Forte and A,
U. Ostrum of Fort Yates were the low
bidders for the carpenter work, having
submitted a bid of $6,695.53. Tn Nov. 1301,
the county records were moved into this
new building located in Block 1 of the
Courthouse Addition, Linton,

In 1953 this courthouse was ruled lo be
inadequate and unsafé and the present
Memorial Courthouse was built. Under the
Mational Industrial Hecovery Act. 30
percent of the cost was donated by the
Federal Government, and, since this took
place during the Greal Depression, as
much Jocal labor as possible was used.

The architects were Bogenhagen, Hess
and Deeter of Minot, and the cost was
£65,714.68, On Ocl, 4, 1934 the fulfillment of
the general contract was approved and the
building accepted, Board of Control was
sel up for the management of the auditori-
um consisting of Comm. K. Burgad, Lester
Koeppen and Harry L. Petrie. Dedication
ceremonies of this building were held Oct,
& 1934, in conjunction with the 50th
Anniversary of Emmons County.

)
{

Emmons County Courthowse, buill 1934

GOPHER BOUNTY

A petition circulated in Jan. 1914
resulted in the county commissioners
offering a bounty for the destruction of
gophers. The Anditor was instructed (o
pay two cents during April and one cent
thereafter until the 15th of June, No
payment was to be made for less than fifty
at one time.

When gopher taiis had been counted and
payment made, the Auditor had the janitor
dispose of them hy burming in the inciner-
ator, Ben R, Bosch recalled that the local
children soon discovered thal by watching
carefully on those days, they were able to
rake oul many unharmed tails a5 soon s
the janitor returned to the building, and
re-sell them to the unsuspecting Auditor.

General merchandise stores in other
towns and villages traded gopher tails (or
penny candy. When a large enough

eollection had been made, the first person
having business at the county seat was
drafied te turn in the week’s take. The
county officials felt counting gopher tails
wis an imposilion on their time, and tried
to discourage the commissioners from
continuing this practice.

During the drouth years the gophers
again overran the county, but instead of a
bdunty, the County Agent was instrucled (o
obtain poison which was distributed to the
farmers. More than one lawsuit was
brought by ranchers whose caltle were
pulsoned as a result, but the gophers were
practicaily eradicated.

On Oecl. 18, 1804 the Lewis and Clark
exploring party hunters killed 4 antelope, &
deer, 4 elk and a pelican, and report they
saw 248 elk in ane herd.

L.to H: Charles B. Carley, County Judge: E. D), Fogle, Clerk of Court; W. W, Irwin,
County Treasurer; Wally Kyes, Connty Sheriff
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COUNTY OFFICIALS

COMMISSIONERS—I13 Divirict

[ ERTL James 8, Gayfon
TR T 1A% George H. McLain
TR97- 1907 Alpx McDonald
19001704 Jomes Frooerick
P07 1906 Robert Bucharian
w1 Dennis W, Casey
1911 19104 Eworedl H. Branl
17194 Thamas J, Richardssn
P 1930 Ban Mathows
VI8 Frank Goughnousr
19731720 T. E. Lswler
FFRrean Wallaco Kyes
PET- 1904 . J. Buchanan
VA5 1906 F. H, Lawler

P 1048 Godirey £ Grans
1047 1040 E. 8. Morlard
1957 1948 Godirey €. Gronx
1851012 Murtay Lawier

1973 Present Carl Svantn

COMMISIIONERS Tnd District

LR wm. L Yeafer
1893 1494 Dugnld Campbiel|
TRRE 153 Willrarm Akargach
BT 19 Willkam F. Baxier
08 19 10 5. B Kurfz

- 1904 Andraw Hamsen
wiF 192 Taimadee P, Lee
W19 Anion Grunofelder
1727 19 Georoe Shophard
TR 10l Loopold Barnhardt
R PR L. & Maurmanh
Vah1- b W_ T, Grunelaider
T947-1970 Robert Miller
wre-1ere Carl Svansa

W Present  Russell Liwlor

COMMISSIONER S—ird Drstrict

1§83 1204 Raber) &, Whitnoy
NG G AW, Chlles
LI e Henry Van Hook
TaEs- 1y Fran: well

THE: 1904 Jakoty Fischer
O 17 Rirymond Volk
WIT 0 Louis Wisber
W31-1978 Jacab Schall
VRS- 1914 Andraas Wall
a7 - 1R 5. R, Dasch

T04]- 1952 Peter Buschler
1950 190 Framk €. Kraff
1%al 490 Raymong Hawer
Wi 198 Peter H. Knoll

1971-Pretent  Rober! Gaukhsr

COMMISEIONE RS—4ih District

e 10 Wm, Cleveringa
1905 1912 Jakab Fiac b

19EY 16 Miichanl A, Kiein
19A7 1924 Leanard duHoume
19351920 Ed McCanville
o 193Y B. Mattarn

T A4 Kaspor Burgad, v,
AL 1987 W wikenhelser
WSS (0 Thea, J. Mattorn
1981 1977 %, €. Thofmas

WraProtent Jacob . Basch

COMMISSIONE R 5—51h District

154131908 Wm, Cobville

AW 198 F. A, Sherwood
w1l-1v2 Frank J, McComyirke
25 194 JoE GlEss

W 1w Erank 4. MeCaruilin
Tl 1930 Fraict Rulersan

bl LT M. M, Felsi

1947 1850 E. A. Tough

195%- 1943 Harry ' Magak

1963 Prissent  Anfon Gias

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ALUDITOR

B T EIra . T. Herrick

W@ - iy HEnry &, Armstrong
TIPS 1ovs Lirenin Geil
1371900 Edviard Braddack
a1 1804 . A, Harole

1h05- 1910 J: G Pitts

W-IRIG Johin &, Snydear
LLRER ] Everst H. Brant
19251934 Earl T. Atha

1925 1937 E M, Gral

157 Wed Jaha A Allemusarth
1944 170 Alma B Kremer

W7 -Preaen!  Anna Mary Dockier

OFFICE OF COUNTY TREASURER

TaHD 1EE4 Joseph W, Roop
TH&S 1884 Donald Stevensen
THEY 1088 4. E Brindhr
EE=R Dugald Campbel|
Is1-iw3 James 0. Merriil
1693 119 Talmadgs P, Lea
16T THID Harman W, Allan
LR T J G PFis
105 1R G A, Herolp
19091907 Gan, H Naramare
Jam, 1o May

1713 Septt Cameron
131914 W, O Irwin
12171 Earl T. Atfa
19211932 Charles §. Carlay
1923- 190 Eart T, Aftra
19251918 KEari M. Grat
dan, 10 Ahay

15 Mrs; E, H, Bran!
19791530 E. H. Branl
19119372 Patar M. Weishack
331938 Evarstl H. Aranf
AT 1040 Joe J. Millor
19471- 1944 Emma Bovear
1945 1748 A 8. Kramor
e 1957 Ernasl 0. Borr
19531958 Poter M. Welsbeck
95T 1950 Lorrent Seniermaisier
1955. 1982 Ban B Bosen

IedZ:Present - Ellon C. Wonds

SUPERINTENDEMT OF SCHOOLS

THES 1890 dghn H. Werst

RLLARRE ] W, B, Andrus

TR 1900 John Kulpars

T 190E Chas. Covenlry
T e Jastlo B, Sandidge
THE 191 Henry H. Hanson
TS 9 Lestar Briggle
TS 19 Henry H. Hanson
T 14k curtis Jenking

TR0 T A By Mariarity
1945 1954 Philipalne B, Berglund

1955 Present  Alvin M. Tachosik

JUDGE OF THE PROBATE COURT

1RAD 1HAS George Davgharty
TN 1884 Henry Hodgsinson
THARR- VS John K lynstra

TP 1894 Cornelius Rowerdink
THPS 1076 Joseph Kalberer
1097 T#a Corndliun Rowerdink
19071918 Charles B, Carley
TR 190 Gon L. Tracy

a3 e Adam Thamag

1935 1 Petar AL Van Saest
1937 1963 John V. Kramer

198 Present  Aloyalus P. Schmidt

CLERK OF THE DISTRICT COURT

LR L] Darwin R Streater
190% 1903 Chas. A Patterson
17038919 Peler G, ROWhs:
19111912 de B PilTS

Pafer G. ROOKS
19131918 Eimer D. Fagel
AEAUR L] Clintan F. Wagher
1923 1920 John 8, Blchiar
1928 13s Karl 8. Gral

(OHice thereatinr combined with mat of Judge al
Probale Gour!)

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY SHERIFF

THAT- 1650 wim, ¥, Wade
1889 1857 4ames 5, MCGee
18%] 1654 Michaet Mahaney
LS 1598 Pater Shipr

T 1903 Paler (. Fooks
1hE 'I'i_'l].!; BFalar Ships

TG e William Janes
w1 -1 Patar Bhier

%13 178 ‘Wallaice Kyos
wir 19w T. B. Melshover
L A Poter Shier

1923 19 Jos Valk, Jr
1211 A M. Fischer
KT 14 E. M, ijgln

PRS- 1930 Louls Langeliers
VR 10 Joe J, Fettig

THal 1Rad Liuin Lapgeliern
045 Tvan W. A, Schmierer
1948 V¥Ea Anton G Andres
1055 19 Mike Sehursc her

1987 Presont  Frank F_ Jahner

Sy

OFFICE OF REGISTER OF DEEDE

18087 1644 Draniel 'Williams
1RB5 68 Thiomas Parks
(1A ] Eira T, Herrick
Apr. 1o Dec:

nee Hanry &, Armsfrong
RS- B0 Jdonn F. Guil
1900 P Paler B Sclwiiellzor
1905 191 P. 1. Wittmayer
1911194 Frank &, Irvine
#1520 A Ly Gell
1721 1¥ha & Hidrving
1271950 Jocob A Lang,
95D 1953 Mildred £ Lang
19531954 Arma B Kromar
P55 1059 Anton Gogtz

1950-Frasont  Larrens Schiermeister

OFFICE OF STATES ATTORNEY
pLUSESL S Erra T, Harvick

THED i Henry &, Armstrong
apr Dot "9 dohn Parker

Jan. Sepl, "1 Henry A Armsirong
et "-1892  John Parker

1B%- 1ERy G, 'W. Lymn

1085 EERA dodir Parker

1097- 898 Henry A APTISTIONG
1ES- 1500 Ged, M, Register
1900 1ad G, WL Lynn

| 905 1904 R, M. Farringtan
190 Heary. A, Armsirong
1907 Ho0R Ged, W. Lyen
1901910 Chas, Cavantry
-1 Scolf Camefon
19131914 Gen, WL Lynn
19151916 Hare'y €. Lynn

%17 1918 Scolt Cameran

19 1% 1530 Gio, W. Lynn

1921 1938 Chas, Coventry
17221930 Harry €. Lyan
191192 Chot. Coventry
19311934 Thurman Weight
19351930 RobeErt CHesrown
19 IRad Charles Coventi'y
1941 1944 Marry C Lynn
1985-1948 Chas EmrcﬂTr;
19411920 L., & Wikenhaiser
1945 105H Rabir] Chessown
LLE TR R Larry Hatch
21975 F. C. Rahrich

Wis-Presen!  Donavin Grens

WITAL STATISTICS
Elevation ol County Seat 178 it
Area ln sgquare miles 155
Land 1,544
InlEnd Water 11
Morth Dakrta Rank Area Yt
North Dakats Papulation Rank 2ith
LCounty Mamed for Jarmes & Emmarrs

Dakota Territory established Mar, 3, 1081 by
Prosident Bochanan )

Efmmone County created by Bn 5l o fhe
Tareilarial Leglalature Fab. 10, 109 Co, srganized
Ot Fé, 1863,

THE COUNTY SEAL

Emmaong Counly was without an offieia]
seal or “coal of arms'” until August 11,
1894, when the board of county com-
missloners consisting of George Melain,
chairman, Wm. Margach and Gerrfl
Haak, passed the following resolution;
“The following described seal is hereby
declared o be and is hereby, constituted
the seal of Emmons County, North Dakota,
to-wit; Tt shall be one and five-eights of an
ineh diameter; shall have inscribed
thereon “County Seal—Emmons County,
State of North Dakola’; and shall have for
an emblem a bull's head and a sheep's
head separated by a sheaf of wheat "



Jog, E. Appert 1918
Hazelton American Leglon Post

The Strashburg Veterans of Foreign Wars
Post is pamed for Romanus Wagner
{1917-14945).

The Kintyre American Legion Post was
named for Byron M, West { -1918), This
Post is now closed.

F o
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Our Gold Stars

From the Department of Veterans Af-
fairs in Fargo we received a list of all of
the Emmons Counly men who have died in
the service of their country,

WORLD WAR 1
Appert, Joseph E, Sept. 1018
Davies, Vivian B. Cet, 1918
Hollaar, William Sept. 1918
Kamps, Albertus Sept. 1918
Ofstad, Erick Sepl. 1918
Richardson, Dan R. Feh. 1918
Van Allen, Delbert Sept. 1918
West, Byron Oct, 1918
Wilchic, Thomas Sept. 1914
Wittmayer, Edwin Oct. 1918

WORLD WAR 11
Albrecht, Albert July 1944
Baker, Bert H, May 1843
Bauman, Anton July 1944
Baumgartner, Leo F, July 1944
Boilinger, Milbart Nowv. 1944
Bosch, Pius Dec. 1946
Corbin, Everett L. Deg, 1944
Crimmins, Edward 1944
Eisenbarth, Walter July 1943
Haan, Arnold I. Feb. 1945
Haid, John 1945
Kramer, Balzer W. May 1945
Langeliers, Terrance May 1944
Leier, Andrew Det, 1944
Leuwer, Vincent D. Feb. 1945
Mastel, Mathizas Feb. 1945
Materi, Alexander Sept. 1944
Meier, Clemens.J. June 1944
Nawmann, Earl G, Dec. 1944
MNelson, Melvin A. Aug. 1944
Peterson, Evarett N. Apr. 1945
Pieifer, Anton Nov, 1944
Prichard, Bryant E. Dee. 1943
Richter, Jacob J. Oct, 1942
Sehwab, Matt E. July 1945
Silbernagel, John Dec. 1944
Volk, Wendelin J, Oct. 1944
Wagner, Arthur June 1944
Wagner, Eugene Oct, 1944
Wohl, Leonard Mar. 1945
Waolf, Joseph A. Jan 1943

KOREAN CONFLICT
Birsdell, Patrick L. June 1952
Dockter, Henry Jan, 1953
Jangula, George Mar, 1952
Volk. Gilbert B. Jan 1953

Funeral cortege, Willlam Hollaar, 1896-1918

A%

Dan K. Richardson 1886-191%
Linion American Legion Post

VIETNAM ERA

Eraft, Robert L
Kuss, Florian H,

Aug,
Jan.

Casualties inducted in County other

Emmons:

WWwiI
Albrecht, Carl
Albrecht, Harold
Baumstarck, John
Cabbage, Fred
Coordes, Bernard

Dornbush, Leslie A,

Fuhrer, [xan
Hanson, Paul
Johnson, Gaylord
Knapp, Theo.
Mickel, Eugene
GQuast, Neil

Sitter, Ralph
Wagner, Romanus
Wayrynan, Wayvne

VIETNAM ERA

Maier, Glen E.
Melson, Alan G,

Mar.
Dec,
Aug.
May
Feb.
May
Aug.
Jan
Mar.
Nov,
Feh.
Feb,
Jan,
Mar.
Mar,

July
AUg.

1569
1969

than

1845
1544
1944
1943
1945
1845
1844
1844
1444
1144
1845
1945
1944
1545
1544

1970
1970




THE EARLY SETTLER

Reasons For Settling

Bafape the Civil War, pioncers in
emigrant wagons traveling through the
great central prairies and plaing on their
way west, did not seltle in Dakola because
of the many disadvantages. Il was a
semi-arid country with very little timber
for building materials, the sod was matted
with years of uncut grasses, and the
climate ran to brutal extremes of hot and
eold, In the 18805, however, DiOneers came
to these desolale expanses and stayed
Tillable Tand elsewhere was growing short

Newly built rallroads, eager for
huginess, sent out advertisaments offering
settlers easy credit for the purchase of
eompany-owned praivie land. Unserupo-
lous sales apents often depicted the region
as a Garden of Edon. The Trans-Allantic
sleamship companies, hoping to tapa huge
poal of land-hungry foreigners, joined in
the propaganda.

A group of Norwegians and Swedes had
been working together on the Canadian
rallroad, and while the pay was fair, they
were of an age when they wanted to marry
and settle down, They could hardly expect
wives to live in rough raiiroad camps, s0
decided it was time to homestead. After a
few inguiries, they found enough land
around the Goose Lake area in Emmons
County o aecomodate the entire group,
thereby guaranleeing thal they would
have compatible neighbars,

Another fairly large group from Ashland
Ohio, pressured by lhe inereasingly
erowded conditions in the east, fell it was
time to seck new frontiers. They nol only
homesteaded, bul also built the town of
Williamsport and were instrumental in
forming a governing body for the new
opanty,

The “Germans from Russia’” were very
unhappy with their lot in Russia, as they
had been promised exemplion from laxes
and military conseription. When un-
favarable government! legislation
regarding compulsory military training
wag enacled, the farm plols grew smaller
while land prices spared, a greal
migration to the plains of the Dakotas
hegan.

Many Hollanders had come (o America
earlier, settling in Michigan, inois, ete.
One of their countrymen, Pier Bakker, had
come to Dakota and began working as a
land agent for Charles Bumstead of
Winchester. He was aware of the growing
discontent amoung his {riends and
relutives in the east, as they were working
hard but not realizing their dreams of
owning their own farms. He corresponded
with them, and deseribed the Homestead
laws that would enable each ane to easily
become a landowner. Soon an influx of
Hollanders to the south of the county
resitlted, and Mr. Bakker founded a colony
in 128-76 and 130-76, and called il "Hope™.
As with the Norwegians, this group fell
there was safely in numbers, 5o formed
their own ethnie group in their area often

referred to as the
Settlement™.

Soldiers. on being mustered oul of the
service at Fort Yates, sometimes stayed in
the vicinity and filed on homesteads. On
army pay they had had little opportunity to
save enough to buy land elsewhere. These
young men invariably chose land along the
river, where the hunting and fishing were
excellent,

Some settlers were disappointed gold
seekers returning from California; some
were travelers too weary to continue o
their original destinatien of Canada or the
weslern Stales; bul whatever their
reasong, nol only did they survive, bul they
converted the bleak expanse into some of
the mist productive farmband in the world,

“Wooden Shoe

FIRST IMPRESSIONS

Max Keller had heard much about the
vast and unsettled country that welcomed
all comers, so he and his family left
Hussia in 1888, He expected to see fiat,
trecless prairies so was very surprised
when they first sighted land on the Atlantic
seaboard and sow large towns, smoking
chimnieys and much activity and traffic.
As they nearcd the end of the ocean
vavage, the skyserapers of New York City
came into view, He was told it was
different far inland and o expected to see
wide emply spaces some hours after
legving MNew York, but things did not
change thal guickly, On the 5th night he
had just lain down lo sleep when the
conductor came through the train shouting
“Eureka!l Eureka! Next station,
Eureka!™ When they entered the depot
and set down the baggage, a man said,
“Ich (reue mich sie zu sehen” (1 am glad
to sec you ). [twas Philip Gross, a relative,
who had come to take them to Haguee, a
40-mile trip. They worried about finding
the way in the dark, but he assured them
that he had made the {rip many limes.

It seemed very cold in this region, and
when morning came, Max saw large drifts
of snow lying all over the countryside, He
wondered if this was the North Pole. When
they leftl Russia the weather had been
warm, and the [armers were almost
finished with spring’s work. By this time it
had become lighl enough so he could see
the smoke [rom some seltlers” chimneys.
Those settlers were miles apart. Yes,
NOW he had reached the large territory
that was open to new settlers and his fear
of not getting his own homestead vanished
for good.

Alta Bales remembered their move from
[owa to Dakota Territory as a very
interesting seven week trip. She said,
“"When we came to the vasl prairies we
wiere really amazed. Just wide expanses of
Ereen as far as we could see! It was very
beautiful! We saw birds entirely different
from those of lowa. There were many
meadow larks with their lguid call, We
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also saw birds, something like the prairie
chickens but smaller and much Highter in
color, Pa szaid they must be grouse,
Decasionally we came 10 o stream with a
few willow bushes on the banks, but
seldom a tree of any kind."

According Lo Strasburg’s GOLDEN
JUBILEE BOOE, five voung men from
Russia were sent to the Strasburg area as
scouts Lo ascertain the possibility of
getfling there. Their reports encouragad a
group of eleven families to emigrate in
May of 1889 They were Casper and
Katherine Feisl, John and Margaret
Banmgariner, Albinus and Agatha
Sehneider, Jacob and Katherine Gefroh,
Egidi and Agatha Keller, Petoer Katherine
Kraft, Frank and Calhering Geisinger,
Martin and Katherine Schwab, and
Lawrence and Regina Schwab,

Whal these sturdy pioneers found in this
territory when they arrived was not at all
attractive or scenic, bul a country much
maore parren than expected. They beheld o
vasl expanse of Tolling prairvies with no
gign of domestic life. Shortly before their
arrival a furious prairie fire had whipped
through, leaving the land completely black
with rocks glittering in the sun, How their
hopes {or a promised land must have faded
when, besides this desolation, a terrifving
thunder and lightning storm occurred on
their firs! evening. The storm was 8o
severe thal these poor people had to throw
the boxes off the wagons, lurn them
bottom up, and lake refuge underneath,
After the storm subsided, another storm,
burst forth, but this was of a different
nature, The women lot loose a tirade of
tears and wallings, rueing the day they left
their homeland. The men, however,
undaunted by the fury of the elements and
the hysterics of the women, courageously
gel out 1o claim their ferritory allotted
them by the Homestead Act,

The Orson Ot family, after much
thought and apprehension, decided (o take
up & claim in Emmons County, and finally
:rrived at their deﬂ'linaticm. Their “new

ome' was a piece of prairie—no lrees, no
house, just grass and space. To hold land
the law stated a furrow must be plowed to
show the land was taken, so Mr. Ot
quickly made some furrows with his team
and walking plow., and it was most
fortunale he did. Another new setiler
arrived very soon afterwards and had
there been no plowing done, be could have
heen too late to claim the land,

Mrs. Murry Lawler wrote;

"l was an English war bride, coming Lo
the U.5.A, in 1946, As we drove across the
North Daketa prairies, I thought we were
al the back of the bevond or even further, |
was a eity gal from over-populated
England. Oh, what a lot T had to learn, but
in my youthful inexperience, 1 wasn't
wirried. Looking back now 1 realize
‘ignorance is bliss'. Our milk was not on
the doorstep each morning; the bread and
vegetables were not delivered daily | iri
to town were weekly or bi-weekly
OCCUTTENCes; no running to the corner



store if 1 forgot the salt,

“We lived with the folks for over a year.
Whal a blessing! 1 was lucky in having the
finest in-laws a girl could wish for. From
my molher-in-law [ learned o cook, bake
my awn bread, milk the cows, drive the
car—everyday chores to the Dakols farm-
wile, but completely strange to me.

"“The only thing 1 had driven before was
@ hicyele. Having obtained a driver's
license, | was quite proud of myself, until
one day my husband asked, “Will you drive
the tractor on the combine for me?' [ eaid [
would and we feft for the field, While he
greased and oiled, T sat up on the tractor,
feeling very much the young lady.

“yell, let’s go,' yelled the boss, Go? 1
looked at all the buttons, hobs, levers, and
finally at him. Above the roar of the
combine 1 caught a word here and there,
then ‘Let's go, let's go!" I pulled, pushed
and turned, and finally by some amazing
miracle, we were off. Hurrah! 1 was &
farmer! 1 have since become a passably
proficient driver of -almost anything on
‘wheels, bul will never forget the day 1
learned Lo drive a tractor.”

When Eva Gienger Heyne's older sister
came to the United States from Germany,
she sent back maps of North Dakota
underlining Temvik, so the rest of the
family would know their destination when
they arrived. In Germany the population
is such that only the larger cities are
shown, and the villages omitied. Under-
standably, the Giengers were mystified
when Temvik turned out Lo be, not a
thriving metropolis, but smaller than any
" dorf they had ever visited, Whal was their
reaclion? “We adjusted! "

TRAIL MARKERS

A seq of grass is-what the first settlers
saw when they came lo Dakota. There
were no villages, roads, buildings, fences
nor signpasts o use as landmarks, Some
pioneers filed on claims and when they
went hack to get their families, were hard
pressed to locate the ¢xact place they had
chosen.

Legnard DeHeaume said that they set
up, al various points along the hills and
creeks, piles of stones or buffalo bones
which served as landmarks by which they
could locate their return trip, The trails
were nol much in evidentee, These
markers were of greal help during the
winter season because the soow would
cover the trail entirely.

Mrs. Hannah Walther remembered
seeing a group of coltonwood branches
piled types-style on their land where her
father, Jacob Breckel, had arranged them
on his initial teip so they would be visible
for miles. when bhe returned with  his
Fammily.

The John Backhaus family, his mother
Margaretha Backhaus and mother-in-law
Elizabeth Ahrens, filed on ¢laims in 132-76,
To find their way back and forth from
LaGrace they had a wagon load of straw to
drop along the way, Hansel and Gretel
style,

Anton Senger, when only 14, ag-
companied his father John Senger, Jacob
Fischer, Jacob Bolander and George
Gackle on a trip to the Missouri river from
their place on the Beaver nine miles
northeas! of Hague, to obtain enough
timber to complete their shacks. There
were no roads to the river so they had o
make their way across the prairie the best
they knew how. The oxen had to be led
since there were no tracks. The trip home
was not s0 bad because they had their own
trail of broken prairie grass o follow,

Daniel Beehtle wrote that only someone
who has traveled by ox-wogon on an
unmarked trail eould imagine what it was
like, Sometimes the oxen would not go in
the direction they wanted, zo they were
always al war with their draft animals.
Many a stone that could have been
circumvented and many a rough pathway
that eould have been avoided had to be
traversed with the resull that all wers
complately shook up by the time they got
to their camping place in the evening,

Here and there, crisscrossing the
prairie, lay scaltered Indian trails, for the
greal Sioux hunting grounds  stretched
from the Missouri to the Red River Valley,
These trails were followed when available,

COVERED WAGONS

To protect their ecargo and provide
themselves with a reasonably snug shelter
apainst prairie storms, the ploneers ftted
their wagons with canvas covers stretched
over wooden frames, From a distance
these slow-moving vehicles with their
white canvas lopping looked like ships of
the plains. Thus they acquired the nick-
narme of “prairie schooner”,

The covered wagon train of Weiger
Rodenburg, Harke DeBoer, Hendrick De-
Boer, Peter Kleinstra and Annie Kerkstra
arrived April 9, 1887 at Thule, b, T., after a
M day trip, Temperatures had been as low
as 20 degrees below zero, and blizzards
had caused them to stop 2 or 3 days on the
trip. Each wagon had a small cook stove in
it with the stove pipe outlet directly above
the stove through the canvas. This opening
was cut about 16 inches sguare. & plece of
lin was then placed above the hole and one
below the hole, and fastened together with
brass rivets. A hole was cut in this lin just
large enough to permit the stove pipe to

extend through it. The tin was to protect
the wagon from fire. The meals were
prepared inside the schooner. The mules
were lethered at night on the side of the
wagons away [rom the wind, and were
covered with horse blankets, Each wagon
held at least three guns and a good supply
of reload equipment (powder, wads and
shot) and had te be reloaded after each
firing. The group killed rabbits and prairie
ehickens {or food,

When the Orson Ot family decided to
take up a claim 12 miles west of what is
now Hazellon, Mr, Ott came ahead with a
carload of machinery and supplies while
Mrs. Ot with her two small children, her
parents (the George Millers), and 4
brothers, loaded as much of their personal
belongings as they could into a covered
wagon and prépared for a long trip from
Lake Preston, S5, D, [n addition to the
wagon team, they had several horses
which were led or ridden by the boys, Al
night two boys would puard the horses as
marauders had lried several times to steal
them_ The baby became seriously ill and
nearly died on the trip, bul eventually
recoverad.

When the Mauritz Van Soest family
moved to Harding lownship, they came
from Ipswich in a covered farm wapgon
loaded with household goods and drawn by
a horse and cow hitched together. Their
son, Peter, later became County Judge,

The Benedict group came to the county
in 1908 and homesteaded five miles east of
Temivk the following vear. The piclure
shows the sum total of protection from the
elements these pioneers had befare their
sod house was bidll,

o e --’1#;‘-"
e T e
—a—— -—

Benedict's first home.




DWELLINGS

The first buildings in Emmons County
varied with the geography, nationality of

builders and the available material,

*  The dugout was usually a hole in the
ground about 10'x12°, often found on the
side of hills, especially along the Missouri
River. They served as protection against
the elements and wild arimals. Ben Corbin
Jr. had such a dugoult when he was
trapping and hunting, and the latchstring
was always out for other sportsmen.

The first log cabin was buill by Samuel
McElery in 1852, opposite Fr. Rice. This
type of home was most prevalent along the
river. Lydia Stevenson Townsend de-
scribed her father's D, 8. Ranch as typical
of that era. Buffalo hides were thrown
carelessly here and there on every fence—
enough going to waste to bring thousands
of dollars today. The log ranch house had a
dirt floor and sunflowers grew profusely in
the sod that covered the shakes. A slake
and rider fence wound its way over the hill
from the ranch. Long-horned cattle grazed
the buffalo grass, and bands of antelope
fed along the slopes.

She also recalled that a place called the
Lone Tree road house south of the
Stevenson ranch established by John C.
Leach in early davs, was a land mark of
the frontier, Freighters, mixed bloods,
cowbays and Indians mingled at this far
away slopping place. A “road house'
meant a dirt floor, home-made bench and
table, lols of beans, and wild meat galore
from the surrounding hills,

These houses and olher buildings were
made of logs trimmed so they fit together.
The space between the logs was filled with
mud mixed with straw. The Joe Gilmans
lived in their log house all their married
life, and had it wired for electricily in later
years, During a flood the Knudtson house
was hit by a huge cake of ice which picked
it up. turned it around and set it down
again. A LOG house, still intact!

The Homestead Act was a law passed by
Congress by which every rcilizen of the
United States over the age of 21, or the
head of a family, could claim a guarter
section of public land on condition that he
reside upon and improve it for five years,
Claim shacks zprang up all over the
country, the lumber being hauled long
dislances in wagons over prairie trails,
These rude shelters, 9 x 12, one window
and a door, protected against the
elements, but were often only 2 formality
toward fulfilling claim requirements. On
weekends, after working elsewhers, the
owner would go out {making sure that
someone knew he was going) and sleep in
his shack, thereby discouraging claim
jumpers, In some cases, lar paper was
used to cover the exterior, making it
warmer,

There was no shortage of rocks, so
lieldstones were sometimes used to build
solid and durable homes. Peter Levin built
a [ine stone house which still stands today,

But the most commaon building material
used in Emmons Counly in those days was
sod, becausze it was the only available
malerial that did not have (o be purchased

Tar paper shack

Gen, MeLain stone house, buill 1885
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ar hauled. In the spring when the soil was
maoist and pliahle, the sod was cat with a
breaking plow in widths from 18" to 3" and
broken into convenient slabs for easy
handling, Using these for bricks, the walls
were put up and trimmed up by shaving off
the ragged edges of the slabs, They were
then plastered with mud inside and out,

With the coming of the German-Russian
immigrants in the late 80s and %0s, & better
method of dirl house construction was
introduced., Their homes were built of
‘dobe slabs of dried mud re-enforced with
a binder of straw, These homemade bricks
were molded in wooden [orms, spread to
dry, and stacked in piles to “cure”. A
dwelling built of this material and
plastered with mud did not erack and
withstood the elements better than those
built of sod. They were warm in the winter
and cool in the summer,

Along with the homesteading chapter of
our history, the last of the old sod shanties
are rapidly disappearing into the dust
from which they were raised.

On Oct. 14, 1804 the Lewis and Clark
party halled on a sand bar to carry into
execulion Lhe sentence of John Newman
for “mutinous expressions”, who was
sentenced bo receive 75 lashes.




Claim shack in Omie Districi

Iinr: Harry W, Beal, Ruth and Grace Olson

Al lefl: Gustave Swenson's farm home—a
mixture of the old and new
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FUEL

A prairie hoosewife bad lo have the
pilience of Job while trying o cook a
meal. Most prairvie stoves were designed
a0 (hat they could burn hay, dried eorneobs
and sunfiower stalks. The most common
fuel, however, was the cow chips eollected
from Cthe pastures in the summer. The
manure from the barns in winteér was also
saved ond processed into fuel for the
sloves, This type of fuel was clean burning
and did not cause any objectionable odor,
but it burned so quickly thal much time
was consumed in keeping the fire going,

Dan Bechtle bought & 2nd hand iron
heator and a new cook-stove in Eureka.
For fuel they used anything available:
wond and brash {rom Beaver Creek or the
Missour! River. Later they too prepared a
fuel from barm manure which they hauled
into a pile in the winter. In the summer
they had their oxen or horses lrample il
into @ compact mass and cut it into bricks
with a spade. These bricks were arrangoed
in piles to be dried by wind and sun.

In Peter Borr's neighborhood the above
fuel was referred to ag “'Oxaline’, while
the German-Russians ealled it *'Mischt".

The first winter the Guilford Mandigo
family lived on their homestead in 135-75,
they made trips to the Missouri River to
get wood for (uel, mostly diamond willow.
In the summer they used buffalo chips.

Mrs. Jacob Beck told how her father cut
brush near the ereck to be brought home
for fuel, but before he could get it hauled,
the winter shows were upon them. All that
winter it was pecessary he go out with-a
rope, galher a heap of brush, tie it into o
bundle and carry it home on his back.

Homesteaders liked 1o gel a winter's
supply of wood to augment the twisted
pricirie grasses and bulfnlo chips so went
to the Missouri river bottoms to pick up
dead timbor. An jtem in the Emmons
County. Record in July 1889 stated,
“Thirteen ox teams driven by Mcelntosh
County =ettlers passed thru town

terday, enrcute home from the river,
oaded with wood "

William Foell, proprietor of the
“Farmer's Store’” in Godkin (later
Brophy) in 1906, ran out of ceal because
the tradns were sninybound for 51 days, Mr,
Foell wenl to Linton and instructed the
tinsmith, Mr, Gillespie, to make three
flax-burners. The store was 28' x 70" x 11°,
so il ook quite & bit of fuel to keep it warm.
Thoese self-designed stoves werg so
successful thatl he continued to use them
afler thes traing were running again.

Mrs. Anna Brindle recalled the winter-
mining operations of her husband who
discovered coal on his land when deilling
and testing for water. The 28" vein of
lignite was 40" underground and required
an air shalt as well as a shaft for bringing
up the fuel. The coal, hrought upin a tub
attached 0 a rope, was drawn to the
surfaceover a pulley, by a leam ol horses.
Mrs. Brindle constantly worried about her
hiosband and others who wenl down into
the shaflt, as cave-ms and bad air were
alwauys a danger.

Another Emmons County coal mine was

ownied by €. Lo Parkhurst at Livena. His
ail in the Record read, “1 have plenty of
coalal the mine for $3.50 a ton,™

From the Strasburg Golden Jubiles book
we find an inleresting story about Jacob
Feisl and Egidi Keller in regard to getting
firewnod. One day these two men ventured
oul to Beaver Croek with their wagon and
oxen, After an afternoon of back-breaking
work they had a nice load of wood. They
had not traveled far on their return trip
when darkness enyeloped them, causing
them to stray from their path, Alter much
wandering around, they finally saw the
flicker of a lamip in 4 sod houss which they
reckoned must be Jacob Feist's: As they
wenl over hill and dale the light disap-
peared. Presently the light returned and
they were happy when Uhey found that this
actually was Mr. Felst's home. He un-
lpsidded his share of the wood and Egidi
baldly venlured into the abyss of darkness,
hoping that similar luck would bring him
home. It did and it didn't. Before leng
Egidi found that he had again lost the path,
Alter much wandering about, he dozed off,
leaving the oxen withoul & conscious
helmsman. Luck was with him; the next
morningas the Kellers went oul to do their
chiores they were surprised to find the oxen
stll hitched to the wagon, standing in the
ward and Mr. Keller sleeping peacefully on
the wagon.

Water

One of the formidable obstacles (o ba
overcome by the sodbuster was to insure
himsell of o water supply in a land that
aften lay bone-dry in the summer. Some
gettlors collecled rain in barrels and
cisterns, others relied on water from a
luke or creelk, bul most ploneers found
water only by digging—often (o incredible
depths below the prairie surface, Most of
these wells were dug by hand because of
the high fees charged by the prolessional
contractors. Carting water from a
neighbor’s well was somelimes more
feasgible than repeated attempts al digging
a well on 'his own property.

There was one mechanical device near]
every settler could afford—the windmill,
which harnessed the most reliable and
handiest f_nergi.r source Lo pump water
from deep wells. Hazeiton, before the
advent of city water, was often called the
“Ciby of Windmills'"

Aspring-fed Dowing well was a godsend
toa farmer or rancher. During the drought
years the Sulphur Springs Farm near
Braddock, owned by John Stanton, was
cne of the few places in the county that had
no worries aboul a shortage; its four-inch
well furnished water for many of the
neighbors.

Because Hague's water level was high,
rather shallow wells were dug, then shored
up with stone and cement. During the
enrly 19008, on a New Year's Eve, the
young men of Hogue followed an old-
country custom of “seeing the New Year
in"" with a great blast of dynamite. This
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prank resulted in many eracked wills in
the local wells, That particuler custom
was abandoned for obyious reasons,

With the coming of the Government
programs in the '3is, great strides were
made in conserving water by building
stock-water dams on individual farms as
well a5 the larger projects such-as the
Temvik Dam and Welk Dam,

In 1934 1n the Horsehead district,
erevices several feel deep and wide
entugh to admil a man's body appeared in
the bone-dry soil of the Ted Lawler farm.
In the same valley some miles distant,
Paul Mausehund struck an artesian flow of
}'unsidﬂa ble volume at a depth of only 14
ek,

In 1966 Orlin Lyng reported that 136
s and dugouts ware ponstructed in the
county, amounting o stme 220000 cubic
yards of dirl being moved, When all dams
and dugouts were Filled, it meant approxi-
malelv 45 million gallons of water,

Hecently irvigation projects have been
established along the Missouri Hiver by
our modern plopeers. Garry 0'Callaghan,
Jr., who lives about 10 miles northwest of
Hizelton, was the first in the county to
irrigate with water pumped from a well
and first to irrigale a field by way of
dilehes.

City water was installed in Linton in
1928, Strashurg in 1947, Hazelton in 1956
and Hagoe in 1868,

Sarnh Lee takes time out
From hauling water o pose,



WwWm. Foell's homemade windmill. Ca 1510

Well drilling at Hazelton, G. Aarvig and A. Peterson
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WASHDAY BLUES

Washday was a bil of a nightmare to the
pioner woman, Water had to be hauled,
heated, transferred fo tubs, clothes
gcrubbed on a wash-board, rinsed, hung o
dry and later ironed with sadirons heated
on a stove, Often short of homemade [ye
soap, she would serub her clothes in creek
water until, as one pioneer stated, “‘they
were clean for brawn, but awfully dirty lor
white", Wringing wel woolens by hand was
a musele-building task. When a housewife
finally got a washing machine, she really
appreciated thal wringer!

William Wade recalled that Mrs, Jack
MeCrory, the first white woman to settle in
what is now Emmons County, fed many
Indians who came to her door. A never-
ending souree of amusement to the Indians
was her method of washing clothes, This
econgisted of a fuleram and lever made of
gond strong ash wood with a stone
suspended from the short end of the lever.
A 30 gallon woeden barrel, hall full of
sudsy water and dirty clothes, was placed
a0 the stone would fall into the barrel every
time the hand-operated lever lifted it oul,
This continued pounding and splashing of
the water worked miracles on the dirty
clothes and the Indians gol many a good
laugh at the sighlt of Mary McCrory's
washing machine.

Soap making was a necessity, and got to
be quite an art with many of the women.
When hogs were butchered, the fat was
trimmed off and put into & container, &
little water added, then heated until it
liquefied. Lye was added as a thickening
agent: About 10 boxes of lve were needed
to make 100 pieces of soap, The mixture
was stirred constantly until it started to
thicken, then taken off and put in a cool
place, but the stirring had to be continued
for another hour until it started to harden.
Mext dav it was eut into bars and stored.,

Good old days??

Envy of the neighbors



The Self-Sufficient
Settler

From the “Schweitzer Family History™,
written by Brother Placid Gross, we find
that since the nearest town was still about
5l miles away, the pioneers learned to be
seli-sufficient. They raised large gardens
and slored vegetables in the root cellar
where they would keep through maost of the
winter., Sauerkraut was slomped, and
watermelons were pickled in big crocks.

Sausage and bacon were smoked and
hung on rods in the granary, The hams
were cured in brine in 50 gallon vinegar
barrels. Wheat was taken to Eureka where
it was ground for flour. The ovens for
baking were built from home-made clay
brick.

The ducks and geese were plucked to
miake good confortable feather pillows and
warm covers. The geese could be plucked
two or three times each year, Only the soft
downy feathers from the under-side were
plucked and they would soon grow back
again,

Some of the settlers had a few sheep and
could make their own woolen swealers,
stockings, mitlens and scarves. After
shearing, the wool was washed, dried and
carded. Next it was spun on the spinning
wheel and dyed with various colors. Now it
was ready for knitting,

The cows were milked by hand and the
milk was not pasteurized, homogenized or
vitamin fortified. It was used for cooking
or made into cheese. The separated cream
was made into butter and ice cream,
flavored with choke cherry jelly, which
also made good bread dipping for break-
fast,

On William Jones' last visit to Linton he
remarked. “We didn"t need much money.

Housekeeping — elaim shack styvle

Shucks, [ used to start the winter with ten
dollars and have change left in the spring.
We'd take a small lpad of wheat to Eureka
in the fall to be ground into flour for the
winter. We had our own meal, potaloes
and vegelables stored away. Usually we
sent away for such staples as dried apples,
prunes and smoking tobaceo. When winter
came we were all set.”

When a wedding invitation was issued, it
was customary to take & gift to the
newlyweds just as today. However, in-
stead of a crystal vase or silver gravyboat,
the pioneers took a setling hen, garden
seeds, rhubarb roots or home-made soap,
and their practical offerings were greatly

Buichering on the farm

appreciated,

After the fall bulchering, according to
Haakon Stolee, his father sat by the hour
chopping meat, as they had no meat
grinder. Then his mother made sausage,
She cut and cleaned the casings for the
sausage, some to be cooked at once—some
tor be dried. The pork and beel were salted
if the weather was too mild for thorough
freszing. The “desp fresze'’ was the wheat
bin in the granary. If well covered, meats
would keep hard frozen for months, Head
cheese, pickled pigs' feef and mutton roll
were saved for the Christmas feast, His
mother also made choke-cherry wine in
the fall, if they were lucky enough to pick
some fruit in the ravines west of Hans
Vikse's place. The wine was carefully
stored away for a Christmas treat,

According to Hattie Renskers, their
nearest country store wag 18 miles away at
Latirace. Here were found only the barest
necessities; kerosene, malches, sugar,
coffee, oatmeal, rice, vinegar, prunes, and
other dried fruits, All teo often the store
was out of these items, but seldom out of
XL and Peerless smoking and plug
tobaceno!

Peter Van Soest, once Co. Judge,
remembered that his father dried sun-
flower leaves and used them for tobacco,
Al one lime they ran oul of coffee so they
roasted field corn and ground it in the
coffer mill. (The beginning of erzatz, no
doubt. )

Al a later period, Clemens Klein of
Hague grew his own tobaceo. Al one
corner of the orchard he planted a patch a
rodd or 50 sguare. These plants, with their
large broad leaves and white blossoms,
stood more than waist high. Even his
cigarelle holder was home-made. Tt was
made of cherry wood grown in his orchard,
with his original design carved upon it

In an interview with Mrs. Joseph Wil-
helm in 1969, Caroline Heidrich found that
the early-day remedy for common head-



ache was a vinegar and cold waler
compress, pneumonia was lreated with
cottage cheese plasters, flax or onions
cooked in milk was used to treal tetanus
and other infections, Frosthite was rubbed
with snow, cooking oil put on burns, and a
tea made with watermelon seeds was
given for kidney infections. Other home
remedies  included goose grease and
turpentine for chest colds, a spoonful of
kerosene to relieve croup and camellia tea
for stomach disorders, One citizen, when
voting in a vacant schoolhouse, inzisted he
could siill smell the goose-grease and
turpentine. Pioneers leaving their
European homes carefully documented
and preserved a list of such home
remedies, as their chances of linding a
doctor available in the new land were very
remote,

Early Day Burials

When Major James G. Pitts moved to
the east side of the Missouri River, there
were a number of Indian bodies susg
in the trees on a sort of shelf, that being U!!E
Indian custom. At the white man's
suggestion, the bodies were later buried in

. *Indian Ravine, 2 or 3 miles south of
Winona,

In 1875 Andy Marsh found & dead man
about the age of 19, who had been killed by
an Indian. Loecal residents tried at the
Standing Rock Agency to obtain lumber o
make a coffin for him, but the Government
official in charge of lumber would not give
them any, Soin Winona a hole was dug, 6
long, 3' wide and 3' deep. The body was
wrapped in a blanket and laid in the grave,
On top of the body were laid slabs from a
coltonwood tree. The young man's name
was not known, but a small book with a
blurred name and *“Washington, D.C."—
written in—was found on the body. At the
head of the grave they placed a wooden
slab with these words ;| “UNKNOWN. One
who came all the way from Washington to
Dakota to start a graveyard." In the
Emmons County Record, dated Dec. 13,
1895, we find that an Indian named
Kec-ie-ac had eonfessed to the murder of
this young man, whose name was James
Lawler. The Indian admitted he had killed
Lawler for a revolver that he was
carrying,

In an article written by Charles Andrus,
editor of the Fargo Forum, he told that his
mother, Mary Farrell Andrus, was
teaching school at Winona at the time of
the Spicer family murders, so she was
called upon to assist in dressing the bodies
of the six victims, (Later she was at
Williamsport when a mob hanged 3 of the
Indians),

In 1890, near the Vanderhilt schoolhouse,
2 children, Bessie Silk and Joe Marsh,
drowned in a small creek covered with thin
ice. Both the children had Indian mothers.
Their shrouds and ecoffing were home-
made. Bessie was buried slone not far
from the Silk home. Little Joe was buried
on the Marsh ranch near § other graves
those of, Mr, Marsh's first wife (a Cree

here until the Linton Cemetery was established in 1004,

Indian}, and her two children.

Naomi Oder relates that 3 of the Fred
Knudtson's children died of diphtheria the
same day, and were buried in the Glencoe
cemelery that night to aveid the contagion
which might result at a funeral,

Mrs. H. Ten Clay, in her book of
memories, said that in the Westfield-Hull
area a neighbor would assist when babies
were born, and wsually all went well, She
recalled only one incident where both the
mother and her first baby were lost, That
presented a problem—where was the
coffin to come from? Since Gerrit
Renskers was handy with tools, he offered
to make one with a few boards he had
intended for shelving. Henry Van Beek had
a bolt of white muslin and one of black
cambric in his Westfield store, s0 some of
the white was used for lining (with straw
for padding) and the black for covering the
caskel on the oulside. The carpet tacks
were evenly spaced so a neat looking
article was made, Mr. Renskers also ““laid
out"” the bodies, preparing them for burial.

Private burial plots on homesteads were
common. In the absence of undertakers
and ready-made coffins, the pioneers had
lo improvise. More than one carefully
saved wedding dress was brought out and
the material used to line a crude box for a
beloved family member. A relative or
neighbor would read from the Bible and
the grave was marked with a simple
wooden cross.

The Lewis and Clark party hunters
reporied thal on Oct. 19, 1804, they saw 52
bands of buffalo and 3 of elk at one view.
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A Tragedy

In 1940 a WPA Field Worker interviewed
Katherina Backhaus, and this is what she
told him about the death of her husband,
John:—

“In the late fall of 1891 John had some
trouble with an 18 vear old neighbor, Wil-
liam Carmichael. This young man had per-
mitted his pony to stray away on the
Backhaus property., John picked up the
pony and pul it into his own pasture. Young
Carmichael appeared, demanding his
pony, which John would not glve up, Later
he came again; entered the fence, caught
his pony and began to take him away, John
followed him on horseback. A quarrel
ensued, during which Carmichael drew a
gun and shot him through the head. Young
Herman saw his father fall from his horse
and called his mother. John was dead
almost  immediately, Carmichael was
sentenced to the penitentiary, but after a
lapse of about 4 years, his mother circu-
lated & petition for his release, stating she
needed him for her support, and powerful
influences in the counly secured it, Mrs,
Backhaus says he never supported his
mother, but on the conlrary, she always
supported him,

“'Mr. Carmichael, after his release, was
chopping trees near the river one day
when he was accidently injured in the leg
by an axe. Tobacco was applied to the
injury, blood poisening set in, and his leg
had o be amputated.”

In later vears whenever the Backhaus
youngsters passed William Carmichael in
Linton, they would whisper to each other,
“There's the man who shol Grandpa!™.



Marriage Customs

Marriage customs in lhe early days
varied with the nationality and religion of
the parlicipating couples, just as they do
today. However, instead of moving into a
eormfartable home—

When the Henry Ten Clays were married
in 1904, Henry had a homestead with a
elalm shanty on it and 20 acres of land
under cultivation, all that was needed to
fulfill the reguirements of the law, The
elaim shanty was 8 12 x 12 drop-siding
structure with shiplap flooring. There was
i homemade table, 4 ehairs and a small
cookstove, After moving in the organ that
had been a gift from her father, the bed
inherited from her grandmaother, Henry's
trunk and the B sacks of seed wheat
stacked in one corner, plus shelves against
the wall for dishes, there was a vacant
space in the middle of the room perhaps 4 x
6. There was also a big wooden box sel on
its side. Om it was a water pail, washbasin,
ete, Inside it were the kerosene can and
soap. It had a curtain hanging in front and
a piece of oil cloth on the top, It was a
compact set-up, io say the least. They
moved in during July, so, boy oh boy, was
it hot in that shanty!

A honeymoon was nol what the modern
couple would visualize either. In July of
1902, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Gilman were
married at Crystal Springs. After the
caremony and dinner, the newlyweds
loaded their household goeds in a hayrack
on a lumber wagon and began thoir
journey to their home in Livona, where
Mr. Gilman had filed on a claim the vear
before and built .a log cabin, They had a
coop of chickens, a pig in a crate, and
trailed a cow or two behind the wagon.
They camped along the road antil they
covered the distance to their new home,
and here they lived until Mr, Gilman's
death in 1962,

Sometimes just getting to the wedding
wias & problem, The winter of 1896 was a
memorable for heavy snows. At that Hime
Maude Robinson lived at Williamsport and
Cliff Putnam tived in the Winona country
where he was raising cattle. Cliff inlended
to bring his bride to Fort Yates to be
married and accordingly he sel out,
driving a light tough team hitehed o a
sleigh. Weather was cold and snow was
deep, so CHIf wangled a pair of “buffalo
boots™ (knee-high boolts made of buffalo
hide with the hair turned inside) from the
Army hospital at Fort Yates, as well as
two heavy buffalo robes. He was taking no
chanees on his young lady getting eold feat
before he could get her back to the fort.

Before selting out on the long trip, CIff
was advised to travel up the valley of the
Beaver, He drove all day through the deep
snow and as dusk started to setile, he
became completely turned around in
directions, but he kept going, even after
dark sel in. Finally the team stopped of
their own aceord, which was good, since
they were standing at the very edge of a
fi-fool perpendicular drop inlo a ravine!
After that near mishap, he decided to lel
the horses have their heads, Leaving the

John Maier wedding

gleigh he sel off on horseback and finally
came to the edge of a deep gulch. Looking
down, he saw a lantern moving, 80 he
called amd was answered. It was lhe
MeLain place, and 8 good bit off the route
he had intended to take. After spending the
night there, CLT started for Williamsport
and his hride-to-be. It ook him two days to
PL‘rm'e-J {rom the McLains to the Robinson
afme,

Starting back, the couple decided to go
west Lo the river and follow the stage road,
Bundled in robes and wearing the clumsy
buffalos bools, it took bwo days (o gel fo
Fart Yates. Mnn% the way, snow banks
twelve feel high lined the road in many
places, They were married at the fort by
the Army Post Chaplain,

Wally Kyes, too, had quite a ride in Apr.
1900, before he could get married. He rode
gixty miles on horseback to Hull to obtain a
marriage licensze from the eoanty {‘ledge_
C. Rowerdink, so bhe could marry Maria
Lee, Mr. Rowerdink gave Mr. Kyes the
license withoul chiarge, saying he'd earned
it riding the sixly miles. They were
married at Hampton.

In the spring of 1884, Peter Velsch was
married (o Katherine Goldade at Fort
Yales, They, with John Goldade and
Ferdinand Kraft as witnesses, had driven
to the Missouri River, where they signaled
the [ndians on the apposite share to come
and ferry them across. The team was tied
in the hrush whers they would be safe ind
have plenty to eat until the next day. The
group stayved all night at the Mission, and
the next morning Rev. Bernhard Strass-
mefer performed the marriage ceremony.
There was no time for a big wedding least
then, nor was there money {or one, Poler
had borrowed $10 from o (riend. with
which he piaid the Indian boys 25 cents
eaich for rowing his proup across the river,
gave the priest $3, and still had some
money left,

Some marriages were for convenience
rather than love. A poor emigrant hrought
his marrisgeable sons and daughters to a
strange country where population was
sparse, roads and transportation almost
non-existent, yel fell it to be hiz duty to see
that these children did not suffer a life of
single [rustration becanse of this move. So
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he kepl his eyes and ears open, and
eventually hitehed up his team and away
he went Lo find a suitable match for his
affspring. And who can say that this way
iDie Kuppeleien) was not effective in
finding the best available. Onee the vows
were pledged, and a young man and
womsan homesteaded on their own, 4 true
and abiding and faithful love often grew up
between them, so that in later years they
almost forgot the way their marrisge was
prranged,

Cne of our local ancestors found his
Harranged" fiancee repairing the roof of
the family home. Standing in the yard he
called up to her, *Come on down: we're
going to gel married’”, Another, a widower
with several children, whose descendents
still reside here, in his search for a wife for
his son, came across a widow with a
marriageable daughter, Because he ton
was in need of & mother for his family, and
because of the distance it was necessary Lo
travel for the wedding, it was decided that,
wilh ong trip, he would marrey the mother,
while his son was united with the daughter.
For expediency, a dooble wedding was
held.

L., M, Doerschlag admitled that when
he married Lillian Robinson there was no
church pomp or splendor for the couple.
Hather, the county judge was called in
from his sheep herding duties to tie the
nuptial knot.

The charivari [urnished the relatives
and friends with an evening of hilarious
entertainment. at the expense of Lhe
newlyweds. [n 1881, the Winona Times
reported, “Some of the boys treated Mr,
and Mrs. A, M. Sleasing to a little cowbell
and shotgun musie last Saturday night',

Mrs, Ten Clay told how the young people
in their neighborhood did not charivari
them at the time of the wedding because
thers hiad been a death in the family, so
they held off until Halloween, and then
doubled up on the event, They really did a
job of it! The buggy was astride the stable
roof, the cultivator on top of the shrow
stack, harnesses taken apart and
sealtered, ele. Nol vandalism; just high
spirits!

When Dr. George Monteith married
Lucy Huobbard in 1913, the custom n
Hazelton was to give the couple a free
ride—the groom on a burro pulling a
two-wheeled cart in which the bride rode.
It didn't deo a bit of good to object as there
were plenty of huskies on hand to take
charge af the situation

Linton's first organized band serenaded
one af their members, Jess Chase and his
bride, amd spent all the money in the
treasury for a set of dishes.

Mra, Orsom Ol discovered a  new
tradition in their vicinity. To announce a
fortheoming wedding, two boys had decor-
ated their horse and buggy with bright
ribbans to invite the nelghbors, All guests
were requested o do likewise, Although
they had never heard of this custom
before, they spruced up their leam and
bugpgy with streamers too, for after all,
“When in Home—"



Josephine Waggoner, daughter of Chas.
M. McCarty, Burleigh County's first
elected sheriff, vividly recallad the
turnultucus life on the prairie frontier, Her
mother was a Sioux, a fact which saved
Mrs. Waggoner's life on more than one
oceasion, In Augusl of 1884 she and her
mother were alone in their tent when four
Rees, deadly enemies of the Sioux,
entered

“Twao of the Rees seemed [riendly’’, she
stated in an article written in the Emmons
County Record in 1939, "“But the other two
had black stripes painted across their
faces which meant they were looking for
death. Their legs were bare and bloody.
They had rammed sharpened sticks thru
the fleshy parts of their thighs. This was
done in mourning for loved ones who had
been slain by the Sioux, They were oul for
FEVENEE,

“Mother, realizing our danger, guickly
mentioned the name of her ancle, Gray
Eagle, a Sioux married into the Rees. They
then laid down their arms, shook hands
with us and sat down to the food mother
placed for them. She also gave each of
them a blanket and some tobacco.

Later, the same Hees went on down
Apple Creek and into Emmons County and
murdered Andy Marsh's wife, an Indian
woman. Marsh and James Gayton
operated wood yards for steamships along
the Missouri, They had a yvard at Glana-
von, another below the mouth of the Cat
Tail, and a third on Horsehead flat. They
lived together in one  house, Marsh
married to 8 Ree and Gayion to a Sioux.
While Marsh was out walking around with
his wife one day, a Ree sneaked up behind
them and shot her. It is believed that the
Rees made the mistake of killing one of
their own tribe, and what they intended lo
do was to slay Gayton's Sioux wife,

Aflter her father's death, Josephine went
with her mother to the Standing Rock
reservation to live. It was there she
married Waggoner, a 1.5, army carpen-
fer,

When Sitting Bull's body was brought
baeck to the agency from the chiel’s Grand
Hiver camp, Waggoner was assigned to
construel the coffin for the slain medicine
man, Sitting Bull was shot by Indian police
who said he resisted arrest,

Maria Lee Kves said that her mother's
first encounter with the Indians frightened
her almost to death. An old Indian woman
came ane day and at the sight of Mrs, Lee
she began to weep and wail, It developed
that Mrs. Chopper, the old Indian, thought
ghe was a girl that she had stolen from the
whites and who had later been taken from
her, From that day forward, the Lees had
a true friend and no more fear of the
Indians was {ell. Mrs. Chopper promised
faithfully to cross the viver and save her
foster family should any trouble break
out. This Indian woman became very fond
of her white grandehildren and as long as
ghie lived she brought pifts whenever she
came visiling,

Stanley Kurtz remembers that one early
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One Bull and White Bull, nephews of Sitting Bull, and Frank Fiske, professional

photographer,

summer morning his father heard a noise,
gol up to investigate and found eight or ten
Indian bucks in the summer kitchen. One
of them who could speak some English
azsured him that they meant no harm. One
named White Feather showed him a paper
signed by a Commanding Army Officer
from Minnesota, The paper stipulated that
any help given the Indians would be
appreciated. He gave them a couple of
home-cured hams and they were happy.
The Indians were on their way from Forl
Yales to Fort Totten,

When Warren Mandigo was 16 years old
he had been to Willlamsport Lo get the mail
and while there, saw a caravan of Indians
going from Standing Rock Heservation to
Devils Lake for their regular visit. He rode
upon a hill and saw teepees down on a flat
near the ereck a mile or 50 away. He had
seen several policemen with the caravan,
a0 he decided to ride down and visit with
them. One of the policemen told him there
were about 500 people in the party and that
they were going Lo Devils Lake where they
were to have horse races, a general Fall
Festival and picnic. He talked good
English and after a short visit with him,
Warren started toward home. OF course it
had been impressed on his mind that
Indians were all righl except those with
long hair, which was an indication that
they had not willingly come into the
reservation. While riding through some
very rough country, he came across the
ereck and up a little hill and there he met
an Indian with a rifle and long hair—clear
down to his shoulders. A prairie chicken
had flown up and lighted & little way off, so0
Warren told him where the chicken was
and rode on, fully expecting to be shot in
the back any minute. Probably that Indian
was as friendly as any of them, but it was a
EF&EI reliel when he got a mile away from

im.
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Meade Ward said, “*One day, when I wag
working along the road, Mr. Fool Bear,
one of General Custer’'s scouts, came
along, I showed him a jack rabbit up on the
side of a hill. He could not talk much
English and | was no better talking Indian,
but we could make each other understand,
He wanted me o shoot the rabbit for him,
so | sneaked up, and when the rabbit
raised it's head, I shot it, When I gave il lo
the Indian, he examined it all over, and
found that the only place the rabbit was hil
was through the eye. He had a lot to say
{mostly in sign-language) aboul what a
good shot [ was'". Meade was adopted by
Mr, and Mrs, Fool Bear, a custom the
Indians had in the early days.

Mels Martinson, one of the band of 23
Swedes dand Norwegians who arrived in
Steele in 1883, homesteaded in the Brad-
dock area. During the drought of that
period, members of the calony were foreed
o seek other means of livelihood, One
method was the gathering and selling of
the bleached buffalo bones lying on the
prairies,

On one of Martingon’s trips (o market
with a load of bones, the proprietor of the
Pacifie Hotel in Bismarck offered Martin-
som $10 in cash Iif he would take a
passenger lo Winona the following day, Ta
his horror and surprise the passenger
proved to be none other than Sitting Bull in
full regalia of buffalo-horn headdress and
war paint, who was refurning from St
Paul where he had been called by the
government o give his version of the
Custer Massaere, The amount offered for
the trip seemed enormous for those times
and overcame Martinson's misgivings, but
the trip proved uneventiul,

Joseph Clark, a buffalo hunter employed
by the railroad company in the early 1870s,



had told friends of one time when he was
badly frightened. When after buffalo, he
gaw a bunch of redskins coming in his
direction, He was on fool, and immediately
took to his heels, heading for cover. As he
ran he was doing some fast thinking,
expecting any minute Lo be biting the dust.
But, escaping the worst, he finally slowed
down, oul of breath, and deeided there was
no use to run any more—ifl he was going (o
die, it would be with his lungs full of air
anyway. (Laler he learned that the red-
skinz were chasing a wounded buffaio),

Alta Bales Sleasing wrole, “We hadn't
lived in the shack a woek till the Indians
found us; and we had plenty of company all
winler, One day two or three squaws wers
sitting by our fire. Mother had fed
them—they were always hungry, or said
they were, Our little sister Eva was cule
litthe black-eved child, and they thought
che was nice. One of them had her on her
lap. They were greal gum chewers and
that ofd Indian took her gum out of her
mvuth and popped it into Eva’s, She began
chewing it as happily as could be, They all
smiled over il, bul poor Mother was
{labbergasted, [t really was quite amusing
to us. Mother soon made an excuse and
took Eva outside, where she made short
work of that gum!

“The Sioux Indian Reservation was just
across the river from us, 50 it was an easy
matter for them to come over in the
winter, The Government had moved them
onto the Reservation and furnished food
and elothing, Theirsupplies were issued at
Forl Yates, about 7 miles from us, Some of
the elothing they would nol wear, The
sguaws and old men wore moccasing, but
the boys and girls who wenl to government
schools or missions had to wear shoes and
dress very much as the white people. They
tried to sell or trade clothing of different
kinds to the while men, such as shoes,
overcoats, ete. They would sit by our fire
an hour or more saying hardly a word,
then bring out from under their blanket
something they wanted o sell, and say
“opate waccopomanie? Opale is their
word for sell, buy or trade. Waccopomanie
was any kind of clathing.

“In the spring of 1888 we moved lo the
mill where Oliver and Father were
working, and we boarded the mill hands. |
think we were pestered with more Indians
thee foilowing winter than ever before or
after, Just hordes of them each day,™

Indian Uprising

In the Fall of 1880 the Emmons County
pioneers were very nervous aboutl the
reports that Sitting Bull, a famons Hunk-
papa Sioux chief, and his band were
planning an uprising against the white
men who were laking their lands and
killing their game. Ghost dances were
held, and it was said that Sitting Bull had
indicated his willingness to undergo any
amount of suffering to maintain his right
to be free from the white man's regu
lations, and said, "“The Great Spirit didn’
make me an agency Indian'®,

Buifalo skin tepes

The rumors spread, and the settlers
agreed thal if the Indians did indeed come
across the Missouri River, they would (ry
to get to Fureka and join forces,

George W, (Win) Tracy, a [reighter, was
coming home fram Euareka with two loads
of freight and stopped for Lhe night at
Philip Ables st the Spring Creek Crosging,
He wrote:

HThere were foar or five other men there
whoowere all going to town with wheat. The
ground was (rozen hard and il was g
perfeetly still night and a wagon could he
heard a long distance. Our window was
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open and about ten o'clock P.M. we heard
a pounding which we knew must be a lot of
wagons, I was very lired and didn’l get up
but the others did and they wenl down Lo
the bridge about twenty rods. The teams
stopped about ten minutes, then drove on,
They said there were seventy five wagons
filled with people and thal the Indians
were in LaGrace sacking the town. [ had
heen around the area so much that [ knew
there was no danger for the whites. The
trouble was all between Sitting Bull's band
ol about three hundred people and his own
police,

“Well, we were still arguing aboul that
for another hour when the rumbling
started again and we all got up and waited
al the bridge. The first team was driven by
a man [ knew and | never saw such a erazy
lot of men, Their horses were soaked with
sweal. They were all thoroughly convineed
the Indians were there, but had no
evidence, This man said to to me, You will
never live to get home. And on they drove,

“1 got home about ten P.M, The first
farm that had a living soul on it was the
Pollocks, and they must have been
potified, but it ‘sure didn'l panie them.
When | got home the family hadn't heard
aboul il

“Just after Dec, 1st (soldier’s pay day),

| stayed al Winona all night; T had some
hills due me from the saloons and we
expected a lot of business that night, After
taps, about 11:30, the dance hall was pretty
well filled, probably fifty or more soldiers
whooping it up, and I sal there taking it in,
and all at once a sergeant stepped in and
said, Boys, get the h— out of here. You
have just one hour (o gel saddled up and
march.
"Of course, we knew it must be Sitting
Bull. I stayed down till noon the next day
and about 10 AM,, the cavalry came in
with eleven dead Indians. Sitting Bull and
the chief-of-police were among them. [t
wias sure good riddance of one bad Indian
who was despised by his own people. They
told me al Burcka that there were three
huridred teams in Eureka ot daylight that
morning."

Weiger Rodenburg and John Van Boven
wenl (o Eureka to buy some clothing and
grocery supplies for the coming winter,
While staving overnight they were
awakened by the rumble of wagons and
shouting of voices that “*‘The Indians are
coming!'” People left their homes and
properly for a distance of 70 miles. They
kepl pouring into the town for al least
twenty four hours.

Gerrit Renskers, too, was al Eureka
when he heard the rumor, bul instead of
staying where he was safe, he hastened
home lo protect his family, everywhere
meeting wagons loaded with househald
goods, and familes fleeing for their lives,
He arrived home al night and found (he
Family peacefully asleep, not even having
hoard aboul the Indians,

Will Cleveringa told how someone came
pounding on hiz door during the night o
notify him that the the Indians had alreacy
crossed the river and were ready to kill
and scalp anybody they met. He asked
whal the plans were and the man replied



thal evervaone was going to the Westfield
Church to make-a sort of fort and defend
themselves, getting all the guns logether
50 they could fight them there M
Cleveringa managed lo calm his neighbar
and convinee him that hig wife and new
baby were better off at home than going on
surch a wild ride.

Since it was fall and threshing was in
progress, those that didn’l panic were very
short-handed, as most of the Holland
seitlemen! was deserted.

Mrs. Wm. Green had seét her bread
dough, and in her haste in legving, it was
left on the table, Imagine their surprise
whin they returned after a few days, to
find dough high in the pan, on the table and
overflowing Lo the foor,

Apparently the news spread farther
north, too, as Mrs. W, E. Petrie told about
the whole community gathering in Win-
chester [or several days and nights until
they wore sure the danper was over.

Muost of the pitmesers returned o Lheir
farms, bul a few decided the country was a
bit too uncivilized for their taste, so bought
railroad tickets 8! Eureka and wenl back
east

Spicer Tragedy
{ As reported by Jerry Hart)

Paul Holy Track, Philip Ireland, Alec
Cadolte, Frank Black Hawk and George
Defender were five Indigns who, on Feb,
17, 1897, allegedly came to the home of
Thomas Spicer, to ssk for liguor. Mr.
Spicer was a very religious man and was
therefore nol able to meet their demands.

The Spiver home was located one mile
north of the town of Winona, Mr. Spicer
was engaged in cleaning out the stable
when approached by the Indians. He was
using a wheel barrow to haul oot the
manure and had made three trips from the
harn whien he was shol in the back as he
wheeled the fourth load oul (o the dump.
They dragged the body into Lthe barn whers
they mutilated his face with a piteh fork
and an axe. The body was then placed inan
adjpining shed and covered with straw and
manure,

Then Paul Holy Track went to the house
Lo call Mrs, Spicer. He lold her that her
hughand wished to see her, 2o she followed
him."As saon as she stepped into the barn,
Paul fired o gun load of shot into her faee.
She was also buried in the straw near &
manger.

Following this, the group of murderers
maoved Lo the house where they killed Mrs,
Spicer's aged mother, Mrs. Ellen Waldron.
This was the third person killed and, with
their Indian blood full of fire and (ury, they
Ioked [or more thrills. Alec Cadotte, who
aoted as leader, procesded into anolther
room and found Mrs, William Rowse,
daughter of the Spicers, with her twin
babes of eighteen months.

The mother met the intruder with a shol
gun ns a club in her hands, She struck
Cadolte a blow which staggered him. Here
15 where Paul Holy Track again performed

The Rowse family

cold blooded murder. Upon his  first
attempt to enter the room he was struck
with & hos which eut a large gash inte his
forehead, & man of big stature and strong
physigue, he again enlérad the room. This
lime Mrs. HRowse took another terrific
swing at Paul, only to have her hoe cateh
on a wirewhich was strung up a5 a curtain
holder. She was also overcome and killed
with an axe and a table leg. The twin bovs
tAlfred and Alvin) were the [ifth and sixth
vietims. Their bodies were left Iving on a
setlee with a bloody axe beside them.

After ransacking the house and stealing
some items, Lhe Indinns made their escape
across the Missouri River to the Standing
Rock Reservation,

Digedvery of the deaths was made the
following morning by John Spicer, who at
first thought the murder had been done by
his: brother who had then committed
suicide. Bul when Thomas Spicer’'s body
was found buried in the stable; this theory
proved (alse, The citizens of Winona were
notified, and Jerry Hart was one of four
people who were first to see the remains of

the murderad family and was one of the
men who found Mr, Spicer's body buried in
the barn. Due to the snow which made
traveling difficult, and the further fact
that there were no lelephoned in those
days, the news of the massacre did not
reach the counly seat (Williamsporl) antil
the Tollowing Saturday afternoon. The
exciterment produced by the sad news,
which was relayed by the “grape vine”,
knew no bounds and the feeling ran high,
To hear that a whole family of God-
fearing, peace loving people should haye
been wantonly and eruelly murdered, in
cold blood, arcused a spirit of sympathy
hitherts unknown in these parts. The
bircdies of the victims of the bomicide had
been buried before the people in the
northern part of the county were aware of
the sad oecurrénce,

At this point we will take up the story as
refated by Win Tracy, He said, *'That
evening Joe Clark and his wife and girl,
Roszie, were al our house. Al about 11
o'tlock Joe and [ were al a cribbage game
when 1 heard a wagon stop al our back
door and Frank MeConville hollered
Tracy!”, By the sound of his volce | knew
something bad was coming. He lold us of
the tragedy and asked Joe and me fo
gpread the word, We didn'l sleep much
that night and at daybreak 1 jumped ona
horse and was soon at Winona. There was
# little house east of town where Diek
Evans lived, and the bodies were all laid
out there. Jack MeCrory had been watch-
man there all the night. They were buried
as soon a8 Willlam Rowse gol home. He
had been across the River for g few days
and his wife had taken that opportunity lo
visit her parents and grandmother. We
didn't even go to the [uneral as we were
afraid to leave our children, All agreed it
must have been some crazy man. My mien,
for a month, didn't dare go oul aflter dark
along, even to the barn, As for mysell, 1
koept ag close lo the gun rack as possible,
The lenslon was still on for thirty days, and
then the story broke and people began lo
feel more secure,™

Omne of the victims, Lillian Rowse



THE INVESTIGATION

H._ A Armstrong, Lhe States Atlorney in
1897, told about the investigation that
followed. He said, "“The day after | was
notified | made my way to the town of
Winona on horgeback to investigate, but
little eould be done as the Indian Agent had
issuedd an order preventing the eivil
aulhorilies from entering the Reservation
to Investigate the case. This order was
s00n revoked by the Indian Department at
Washington, and we were permitted Lo
enter and press our investigation, In
company with the county sheriff, Peter
Shier, we undertook to unravel the
mystery and ascerlain, If possible, the
perpetrators of the erime., A few days later
Frank Black Hawk, a half breed (Indian
and Negro), who lacked only one term
[rom graduation al the U.5, Indian school
in Pennsvlvania, and Alec Coudolte,
another half breed (Indian and French)
wore arrested al Bismarck when the
sheriff followed them there, After being
transported lo Williamsport, the county
seat, there was not enough evidence to
hold them, so the hearing was postponed.

“TIn the meantime, Aaron Wells (' Boss
Farmer'" al the Cannon Ball) was present
for the interrogations. He was part Mo
hawk, and nick-named by the Indians,
“The Fox™'. Hewas intelligent and shrewd,
deserving the credit for unraveling the
mysteries of Lhe ease. On the strength of
facts gleaned by Mr. Wells and the states
attorney in their imvestigation al the
Cannon Ball sub-agency, Paul Holy Track
was arrested, He was a full blooded Indian
boy in his teens, who could read English
guite well, and after repeated guestion-
ings, he confessed and implicated Phillip
Ireland, another leen-ager, and George
Defender. All were taken into custody with
special guards, as it was feared thal
relatives and friends of the murder
vietims would retaliate.

THE TRIAL

“Alee Coudotte was tried first, on June 1,
1897 with Judge W. Winchester presiding.
Coudolte pleaded ‘not guilty” te five counls
of murder. The State was represented by
Armstrong and Allen, and the defense by
Atty's Stévens of Bismarck and Geo, W.
Lynn of Winchester. The jury returned a
verdict of ‘guoilty’ after the evidence
procduced by the testimony of the two
‘boys”, Holy Track and Ireland, Much
evidence given by the Indians had to he
interpreted so the trial was longer than
usual. His punishment was to be death
upon the seaffold, by hanging. The defense
lawvers asked for a new trial, and the

Sheriff and suspects leaving Fort Yates

exerution was postponed.

George Defender was tried next with
similar evidence, They asked for a change
of venue, which was denied bul were
granted a change of judges. This resulted
in more delay and a recess, When Court
opened in July, the Hon. O. E. Sauter
presided, and once again, a ‘not guilty’
plea was entered, His attorneys made a
great effort to prove an alibi that Defender
was at the mission school at the time, bt
Father Francis declined to substantiate
that azsertation. After 80 hours, the jury
couldn't agree, It was impossible o
impanel another jury from the county, so a
change of place of (rial was granted, This
alsy applied to the prospective (rial of
Black Hawk—both cases were transferred
to Burleigh County.

“George Defender and Frank Black
Hawk were retarned to Bismarek (o await
trials. The other three, Coudotte, under
sentence of death, and Paul Holy Track
and Phillip Ireland (as yet untried) were
placed in the county jail at Williamsport to
await the outcome of the appeal to the
Supreme Court in the Coudotte case,

“The Supreme courl arrived at the
conclusion that the evidence was insuf-
ficient to support a conviction, and & new
trial shoold be held for Alee Coudotie. If no
more evidence could be furnished, this
meant that upon a second trial they could
possibly go ‘scol-free’,”

On Oct. 13, 1804, the Lewis and Clark
explering party crossed what is now the
South Dakota—North Dakota State line.
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THE LYNCHING

(nce again. we take up the Win Tracy
version, He said, "After the Coudotte
comvietion, we all came home well satis-
fied and life went on as usual, but sinee Lhe
hanging date wasn't set and the fact that
the Indian agent at Ft. Yates worked all
summer fo gel a pardon or a re-trial
concerned us all. A prominent man in
Winona was very much interested in this
affair and he devoted his time, pledged his
financial aid, and informed on happenings.
Ome day he droveuap to the ranch, took me
aside and asked my opinion of the
developments. 1 said, ‘T think they will get
a new trial'. He agreed and asked if [ eould
furnish any men to doa job, Treplied, “Yes,
1 am sure of the Kieffers and a couple of
other volunteers to go if called. Probably
eleven or twelve men'. He answered,
‘Fine, I can gel twenty around Winona and
I will keep you posted’,

“Well, time went on until about two
weeks before execubion date and sure
enough, the case was taken up before
another judge at Burleigh County. That
settled it] We weren't surprised one after-
noon  aboul five o'clock when Frank
MeConville drove up, called me out and
said, ‘Be al the old Brindle barn one mile
wesl of the jail at eleven this evening'.
That was short notice, as it was forty miles
to go. My wife started supper at once and [
sent Pete Knudson Lunntilléymrgang. They
all responded but two said they were sick.
i Sickness comes in handy sometimes, but
we did round up ten men, not boys). My
wife fixed a lunch to take along. Hal
brought his {amily over to stay with mine,
and all our men went except the sheep
herder. There were ten of us—Hal and I
with two of our men in the platform wagon
and two men on horses, Tone Sleasing,
both Kieffer bovs and Joe Safton, There
were elghteen in the Winona bunch,

“We mel al the time appointed at the
Brindle barn. After a forty mile drive,
horses do have to rest and feed. Christ
Naaden and Tom Kielffer volunteered to
stay with the teams. That left twenty-six to
go on fool about one mile, We gol in at
midnight, The lown was dark and not a
person in gsight, The sheriff, Peter Shier,
was apparently let in on this affair for he
took a vacation and left his deputy, Tom
Eelly, on the job. Kelly sure didn't know of
it for you never saw a more surprised man,
We went up guietly to the jail front door
and knocked. Tom came and unlocked the
daoor with & lamp in his band and we wera
all inside before he realized it. He, of
course, know us and we didn't care. He
tried to argue but finally threw us the keys,
We tied handkerchiefs over the faces of
two men—Jess Kieffer and Joe Safton, as
they had never seen Tom Kelly before and
they went in to guard him while the other
twenty-four men did the job, which 1 must
say,was a good onel

“OF course, the culprits pul up a fight,
bul they were all in separate cells and
were taken one by one, thrown, and their
hands tied behind their backs, When we
were at the barn someone spoke about

The lynched Indians, Nov. 14, 1897

ropes to hang them with. None had been
provided, but most of the riders had cattle
ropes tied on their saddles, Someone said,
“Well, a rope that will hold a steer should
do for a murderer’. So that was thal, Pete
Knudson furnished one rope, "After they
were all Hed up il was voted thal the
husband of this woman be allowed (o tie
the ropes around their necks., What a
salisfaction that must have beenl [ ean
still sew him in my mind's eye as he stood
at their shoulders and slipped the noose
over their heads. To the first one he said,
'‘Now, you son-of-a-b——, 1 have you right
where [ want vou.' There was a high
Lieel-hoist just back of Mike Hush's hotel,
Two of the Indians wouldn't walk so they
were hauled down about one block, Only
Caudoite walked, bul none of them would
talk. After they were pulled up and the
ropes tied down, the crowd still stayed
aboul thirty minates, We took beats on the
strects (o gee thal no one let them down,

but we got oul of town and not a light
showed.

“What a trip that was {or our horses,
Eighly miles between sun to sun. Not so
easy on the men either. Of course, there
was a big holler about it. The Indians
figured that their man, Stevens, would
Lake it up, but he said, ‘Nothing doing:
Besides, vou know thal they were all guilt
as hell’. Nol an attorney in Biamurcii
would help prosecute and our states
attorney told me that i anything was
started he would resign, '

“And 50 it finally blew over. The olher
two, Black Hawk and Defender. were
turned loose, Defender was in the Jast
stages of tuberculosis and soon died, bul a
trap was set for Black Hawk. We all knew
that the first thing he would do would be to
visit Winona and the idea was to gel him,
One of the girls at the dance hall slil.'cllpnd
him a pint of whiskey when he left and he
was found the next day about one-hall mile
from town-—dead




Village Sites

A check list of classified Indian Village
gjtes in Emmons County i3 taken from
Lewis F. Crawford's “History of North
IMakota". They are as follows:

34, Clam, Souveriey. Easl side of the AMlssourl an
noerth bank of Herse Head Creok,

37, Steinbroack, Shermen, Fishing Vilkage, 54
MELW-30, 136-78, Eas! of the Missourl, thres miles
south of Glencoe postottice and almost opposiie
Eagle Nosa Willaga.

&0 Glencoe. East of the Migaouri, about two miles
anmve Na. 37

&1 Bultaln Corral, Mysterious Corral, or Holy Cor
ral. 5ec. 4, 131-7, north side of Corral or Litte
Beaver Creek in Emmons County. A Buffalo
pound for taking buttaloes. (Mandank.

a5, Gayton, On eas! side of Missouri and slightly
narthot o point apposile the mouth of the Cannon
Ball,

&7, Livana, An unidentfiad site &n the eas! side of
the Missouri mear the mowth of Badger Creck.

The Bismarck Tribune, March 18, 1966,
carried an article written by Naomi
Buckley Oder, stating:

“The Corbin Hotel had a last fling
recently when it once again served ifs
original purpose. After years of being a
family residence, it was left vacant until
last summer when archeologists moved in
lo make it their headguarters while
literally digging up history.

“MNearby, they had unearthed a large
Indian village dating back to the 1400's,
before America was discovered. What
could be more fitting than for the workers
to live in the old hotel?

“The creaking stairs rattled with folks
running up and down, The west room was
crowded with a large dining table and
chairs, where 10 people ate,

“*The yard that used to be equipped with
a square-dance platform was again alive
with lents, trailer houses, improvised
shower baths and racks for washing and
draining the artifacts from the Indian
village,

“The articles found at the site were all
brought to the house, where the wives of
some of the archeologists would wash and
drain, on the racks, every little piece of
pottery, flint, arrowhead, bone needles,
beads, buffalo bone hoes or whatever was
found. Alse interesting were the sguash
seeds and corn found in garbage and
storage pits,

“The road in and out of the yard, where
the stagecoach used to rumble, was kept
dusty with their cars going back and forth
as well as those of visitors calling to see
some of the articles found during that days

exploring, "

Apr. 1896; While John Martinson was
digging a well on his place near the Logan
County line, ke uncovered an earthern urn
or dish bearing the inscription “Itis Apls
Potities", The urn had apparently lain in
the ground for centuries. People with a
seientific learning are wondering whether
the inscription is Latin or Sioux. If the
later, it shows that the Indians of gener-
alions ago were much more civilized than

at present.

Indian village unearthed by archeologists in 1965, about 4 miles south of Gleéncos
Church. The village dates to the 1400%s,

Sitting Bull

Born in 1831, Chief Sitting Bull led his Sioux warriors in one of the maost futile types
of warfare: that against progress and change. When, for the sake of his starving and
homesick people, he returned with his small band from Canada in 1881, he was classed
as an outlaw by the U.S. Gov't. He was shot and killed Dec. 20, 1800 by Sgt. Red
T;:r!;f:h;“ik, one of the Indian police who had been assigned to arrest him and was buried
] . 1ales,
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Progress

Bridges

According to John H. Worst, first Supt.
of School, " One of the greatest drawbacks
the pioneers had to undergo the first two or
three years was the absence of bridges, In
teaming to or from Bismarck, Sterling or
Steele, numerous small sireams had to be
negotiated, and the muck became so deep
that it often required several teams to pull
a loaded wagon through, which made it
necessary for the early settlers o travel at
least in pairs, so they could double up their
teams at these crossings” .

Darwin Strecter told how he moved his
printing outfit 0 Willlamsport and his
paper would have been issued from the
middle of the creek if it hadn't been for
Wm. Yeater who came to its rescue and
pulled it out of the stream with his team. |

Bridges apparently had priority over s o e e
roads the first few years of organized
government, as the levy was set al 2 mills Old Emmonsburg Bridge, built 1559
for bridges and only 12 mill for roads.

H. A. Archambault (Shambo) ran a
toll-bridge over Beaver Creek for a
number of vears. He also had a store and
road house, so it was a gathering place for
the early seitlers.

Emmons County's oldest steel bridge,
usually called the Emmonsburg Bridge,
was located about 18 miles west and 1 mile
gouth of Linton. It was constructed in 1589
at a cost of $3,000, 1t replaced Shambo's
toll-bridge, and in turn was replaced by the
new Jo-fool structure on the new river
road along the edges of the Oahe Reser-
wioir.

It was a picluresque place for the young
people of the vicinity to picnic and fish.
Before Glen Woods and Birdie Lee were
married in 1907, they had their picture
taken on the Emmonsburg Bridge. When it
kecame known that it was going to be torn SRR Tk
down, friends went to their home and took g el PATEVE mamsy WMy
them Lo the bridge site to have a snap-shot o - | giurea v o
made fifty five years after the first picture - N—
wag laken,

Gilenn and Bivdie, 1907 Glenn and Birdie, 1962



Freighting

During 1876, Donald Slevenson, Sr.
established the “Stevenson Freight Lines®
operating between Bismarck and Camp
Meade in the Black Hills, The gperations
were carried on with oxen-as power, four
to the wagon and generally eight wagons
making a train, It took 80 days per trip
from Bismarck to the Hills and anather 60
fo return. Mr., Stevenson operated this
freight line until the fall of 1883, His
family, during this time, lived al their
Emmons County home near Glencoe at the
Iy, 8. Ranch,

When Fort Yates was established
shortly after the Custer Massacre in 1878,
the Government was paying $3.00 a day
and board for man and team 1o haul much
nesded food and supplies from Eureka, the
railroad terminal, Although a man with
horses could move more gquickly, William
Cleveringa and four of his neighbors, who
had only ox teams, went to Henry Van
Heek who was in charge of the hauling, and
applied for jobs. He said, "My dear men,
you can't go with oxen. It is the middle of
winter." But they insisted, so he yielded
and gave them an order for 5 loads of
grain. It took them a full week to complete
the assignment, traveling 150 long, cold
miles. For this they received §15.00 each,
Mr. Cleveringa also lold of being gone 21
days and receiving $63.00. He added, “We
thought we were capitalisig! "

At this time the sacks for hauling grain
were woven of heavy cotton material and
stood 38 inches high and 16 inches in
diameter when filled, Twenty sacks of
wheat, aboul a ton and a half, were the
wsual load in a farm wagon for a team of
horses. AL 40 cenis per bushel, the load
brought around $20.00. Hauling grain in
burlap bags sewed with twine at the top
was a method that came into use years
later,

In 1890 the Governmenl was hiring
settlers to haul provisions for soldiers in
the Rlack Hills. Homer Boschker
remembers his father telling that he
wanted lo go, but was turned down
because his horses were light and unshod.
However some of the neighbors were
hired, at $7.50 a day, and were gone for 30

-

days, In this groop were E, D. Putnam,
Peler Leonard, Arend Hasper, Arnald Int
Veldt, John Van Boven and others from the
Hull vicinity. Ironically, after hauling
provisions, they ran short of food them-
selves on their return trip.

John Goughnour was & Wagon Master on
pne of the trains that traveled to the Black
Hills, His freight was primarily gold
mining machinery. Gold had been
discovered there in 1874, and it ereated
“big business”, Another [reighter on the
Black Hills run was Robert Buchanan, 5r,
He =aid his trains were never molested by
Indians, although many mornings
moceasin fracks could be seen around
their camp.

One of the first jobs that William
MeAllister, Sr. had in 1886 when he came
lo the Glencoe area, was [reighting by
mule train from Bismarck to Fort Yates,
Most of these wagon lrains traveled down
the east side of the Missouri HRiver to
Winona where they ferried across to For|
Yates., This route was considered the
salest, For this service, he received the
sum of 25 cents per day. During thal period
there were na hourly rates of pay or work
davs of 8 hours.

Win Tracy recalled that in 1888, a bad
vear for crops, he needed money for the
winter, so went to Winona to see if there
was any “teaming” to be done, Mr,
Douglas hired him o haal 1,200 bushels of
oats, They could be purchased at Eureka
for 22 cents per bushel and Douglas would
pay 32 cenis, delivered. By trailing one
team, Win could haul 200 bushels per trip
of 5 days. In those days $22 for five days
was good pay. He made & trips in 30 days,
never missing a day. On the Tth trip,
however, he pol caught in a severa snow
storm. After that job of {reighting, other
jobs came his way—mostly beer and
whiskey (o be sold in Winona, Many people
wanted lumber, sall and other staples, so
Win and his brother, Hal, began their own
freight line. They always sent one 4-horse
team and one 2-horse team. If more freight
was ordered, they could handle it, They
began that line in 1881 and ran it steadily
unlil 1900, When the Army was moved
from Fort Yates, their freighting played
oul at onee, but it was a good job while it
lasgted,

. “: i
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Mudhole on Broadway

Railroads

Rumars of the coming of railroads began
almost as soon as the county was organ-
ized, since the Federal Government
always encouraged their exlension into
new areas of the west. By the Homestead
Art, two sections of land in each township
were allocated to the railroad companies.

But it was not until April 1898 that most
of the material for the extension from
Kulm to Bismarck had been purchased.
Officials promised that the Soo line would
reach the edge of Burleigh County before
the end of the year, and Oct. 6, 1848 the
track lavers pasged the new town of
Braddock., Three weeks later a regular
bi-weekly Irain and passenger coach were
coming into that infant town. The first
station agenl was G, L, Head.

The last So0 passenger was carried July
14, 1964,

As soon as the So0 line was f(inished, it
became urgent that the Milwaukee branch
line to Linton be completed to protect the
heavy grain and cattle trade, which was
threatening to move wvia the Soo 1o
Minnesota, and which the Milwaukee
wanted to earry to Chieago. Already in
December 1801 the RECORD predicted
that two railreads, the Northern Pacific
and the Milwankee, would meet al some
poinl near Linten, Three months latler the
prediction was confirmed when Charles
Pieffer began securing sites southeast of
the court house for the depot, side tracks
and round house,

The first Milwaukee train reached Stras-
burg Dec. 1, 1902 and W, H. Coonick was
their station agent. On May 9, 1902 the
train reached Linton; where the first agent
was P. D. Robbins.

Sunday July 26th of that year was a gala
day in Linton because of the excursion on
the Milwaukee from various points south,
including South Dakota, Two Seclions of
the train arrived in the morning bringing
aboul 600 people. The excursionists
marched north up Broadway with the 8. D.
Brass Band, Fakirs and gamers lined the
strests: there was even & snake menager.

Mrs, C. A, Patierson on NP englne



e, Baseball between two out-of-town
teams was played in the afterncon,
Between 6 and 7 P.M. the two seclions of
the train pulled oul.

The first regular passenger (rain from
the south arrived Aug, 20, 1905, coming in
on Monday, Wednesday and Friday, and
[eft in each case Che next morning. Soon a
daily passenger and mail service was
inaugurated and was a vast improvement
over the previous tri-weekly service.

The Northern Pacific {elt the same
urgency to complete their branch line,
planning a depet on the John Roop land in
Saction 20, 135-76. The town that would be
born was to be named for Roop's daughter,
Hazel. The depot was 18 x 70'; the water
lank 33" in circumference. The motive
power was an 18" wind wheel on a 40° tower
over a drilled well with plenty of water.
Water was also supplied from here to the

NP snowplow, 1908

stock vards about 150 yards distant from
the wall, In Hazelton, Roy Pravitz was the
station agent, The Northern Pacific also
planned a side station further south to be
known as Godwin (actually it became
Godkin. ) The first Northern Pacific train
reached Linton on Nov, 5, 1903,

A railroad-refated tragedy oceurred in
the spring of 1904 when melting snow
waler raised so guickly that the flood
washed out the tracks. Julius C. Klabunde,
innocently coming on this flood in the dark
of the night, was drowned.

The first railroad smashup in the county
o¢cétirred on Nov, 3, 1805, when, about a
gquarter mile south of Strasburg, the
engine struck a cow and was derailed.
Several stock cars were lost and the
fireman injured when he jumped from the
train. Twenty-five miles per hour was the
speed of the train at the time of the

Eﬂ:-_._-.#. et

Crew that built the NP, 1903
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accident,

A second wreck occurred Jan, 23, 1907
when the westbound So0 was derailed due
to spreading of the rails, about & quarter
mile east of Campbell. This train was
made up of two engines, mail and baggage
car, lourist sleeper and a first and second
class coach. It was carrying about 40
passengers, butl no one was hurt.

The Linton photographer, Don Tracy,
took pictures of the wreck on Sept. 20, 1913
about 3 miles south of Linton, when a
freight train jumped the track, Lost in the
wreck was a lank car of kerosens, leaving
Linton without that much needed product
for several days.

In the early days arrival of the trains
was 50 uncertain that the local residents
sometimes referred to the engine as “0ld
Scrap Iron Bill—always breaking down
and not reaching the destination"',




Automobiles

In March 1906. C. A. Patterson wenl o
Minneapolis to buy a car; an eight HP job.
Hizs was also the first aceident, for in May
he ran into a bull on Broadway, broke one
of the headlamps and scared the bull,

The State Legislature had just passed
the following auto laws: Not to be driven
faster than & miles per hour in any town,
village or eity; to carry a horn or bell and
sound it when coming up o the rear of any
anmmal-drawn vehicle; to use a mulfler
and carry lights; to stop when so signalled
by any other vehicle. Breaking of any of
these laws to be a misdemeanor and
punishable by a $10 to $50 fine,

By May 1908, the Emmons Counly
Record was boasting: It iz doubtful
whether there i= another town with a
population of between 500 and 600 that has
as many autos as Linton.” The total is
fourteen, as follows:

Henry A, Armstrong Ford
Linton Bazaar International
Bert Chase Cadillac
E. A. Crain Buick
G. A Herolz Buick
A H. Irvine Buick
F. B. Irvine A, Lewis
W. 0. Erwin Ford
Wm. Jones Ford
C. A, Patterson Buick
W. E. Pelrie Buick
J. H. Reamer Pontioc
C. Howerdink Rambler
A. W, Bims Buick

The first horseless carriage sighted
around Westfield belonged to Charles
Lennan, Fred Cotion owned the first
Braddock car, and in Hazelton W. L.
Yeater was first. Probably the honor went
to the Temple boyvs in Temvik.

An Automobile Association was formed
May 11, 1912 with each town represented.

According to the “History of Temvik™
by Gary M. Monahan, the first highway
reached Temvik in 1921, when 0.5, High-
way 83 was extended from Hazelton lo
Linton, the work being done by mules
dragging heavy scrapers and graders.
This road cut through the residential sec-
tion, past the business distriet, and on east,
This highway made the town more easily
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aceessible for the area residents and
proved to be beneficial to the business life
of the community,

With all of these cars coming into the
county, the commissioners were besieged
with requests for better roads. So, from the
Commissioners proceedings dated July 1,
1922, we f[ind a resolution naming an
Emmons County Highway System consisl-
ing of 21 roads which were to be graded,
ditched and surfaced (graveled) in proper
condition for public travel,

Some of the early day cars included Heo,
Owerland, Willys-Knight, Packard, Pierce-
Arrow, Essex, Peerless, Star, Stulz, Nash
and Chandler.

Livery stables bepan to advertise the
addition of auto-livery service. Hed
gasoline pumps were added and garages
pradually took over the harness shop
trade. When the Burma-Shave signs hit the
county, everyone knew the auto was here
to stay.

The Emmons County Auto Association
was organized July 17, 09 [or the purpose
of improving all roads belween towns in
the county. At thistime speed limit in town
for al "aulo buggies'" was 8 mph. A trip lo
Mound City took 41 hours.

Win. Bechtle and crew unloading new Fords R. Sautter's bags of wool on
way to market

Antigue car in 1953 Jubllee parade in Hazelton

Wm. Gabhert Transfer Co. hauling ice
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FARMING

After a few years of farming with
primitive tools, the farmers felt a great
need for farm machinery. However, the
cost was more than an imdividoal could
handle, =0 many neighbors banded to-
gether and shared the cost of farming
equipment, The Omio Co-Operative
Threshing Company, W. M. Schwah,
President and The Glanavon Lightning
Threshing Company, Simon Fetterly,
President, are examples of this kind of
Co-op,

At Strashurg Casper Feist, Jacob Feist,
Peter Kraft and Frank Giesinger invested
ina rig. The whole neighborhood gathered
to wonder at and admire this machinery.
Sinee nobody was experienced in running
it, at the first try-out the straw blower waz
not put in place, so broke off and crashed
to ground. Jacob Feist, in trying to
avoid being hit, fell to the ground so every-
ong thought he was injured. When they
found he was unhurt, they all enjoyed a
good laugh at Jacob's expense.

Frances Baker Kurlz remembers that
threshing was an exciting event every fall
for the children. They had much fun
running around the circular paths worn
deep by the horses after the threshing
machine was moved to a new setling, It
took eight, sometimes ten horses to make a
threshing team.

During World War IT days, the farmers
had a very hard time getling the crops
harvested because of labor shorlage.
Many of the white-collar business men
spent their spare time out in the fields
helping as best they could.

In 1942 Martin Walther, rural Linton,
hired a group of men and bovs to operate
his threshing machine as usual, bul the
draft kept dwindling his crew. He finished
the season with only one helper.

The next wyear, when the manpower
shortage was still a reality, he salved the
problem by hiring an all-girl erew to haul
bundles, Six girls in his neighborhood
answered his plea for help and “‘manned”
the bundle wagons. They were Mrs. Hollis
(Rohrich) MeGilvery, Hermina Rohrich,
Johanna and Viola Zacher and Tillie and
Loretta Massel.

Martin was well satisfied—in fact,
admilted they were more dependable than
boys.

Timber along the Missouri River was a
hideout for criminals. James Smith,
escaped murderer hid here for weeks,
eking out a miserable existence, before he
was captured in Oct. ‘02 by Sheriff Robert
Collon.

Many small communities with summer
homes and trailers have sprung up along
the river banks. The first of these was
Winona Spring Bay,. Now there are Jenner-
ville, Glenwood Acres, Winona Estates,
Glencoe Estates and Badger Bay.

Steam Engine and plows on flat SW of Linton

Martin Walther's all-girl crew
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(MCallaghan's “Briggs"' steamer, 1515 Melson Bros,, Braddock

e

Walter Krick's Avery under-mounted steam tractor
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Early day farm in Hull-Westfield area
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Emmons County Farm Names

Baxter, Wm.
Burlingame, R. C.
Baker, Waslay, 5r.
Brown, B, U
Burbage, James
Crimming, D, €,

Crimmins, Herman
Devan, Frank E.
Dickesan, Atrad J,
Farness, John
Fradarick, A, J,

Goughnour, Frank
Grent, &. C. & Sona
Grunefeider, &nton
Halbey, John
Hanwon Broftherd
Jacobson, Axal
Jepson, Martin
Ketichum, Ben
Kieln, Wemdel n
Kocher, Jahn J,

Koppy, Steven

Landsbhargar, John B.

Landshargar, Jokn J
Larson, Ludwig
Litthe; Raymond E,
Atartind; Offo B
Aayland, Arihwr O,
ALCAllster, Wm.
MeConville, Ed
AeMeider, Wm.
Alkessll, J. Wat?

Netson, 0. W,
Nelson, Rogert
Pearsan, Gustave
Pearsan, inda
Person, Gustav E.

Rohirich, Joo K

Roman, Karl F
Ryan, Jahn J,
Rypkema, R, H,
Saville, Sarah
Shafer, Leroy E,
Schliangen, John
Shier, Peter
Sjersies, Qla A,
Stanton, John A,
ateiner, Edward W,
Stevenson, Donald
Sundanl; Hialmer
Suverly, George 3,
Tracy, Hal

Tye. & E.

an Soesl, Maurity
Wagher, R, G,
Wilde, John

Green Valley Ranch
West Side Farm
Biverview Farm
Hillside Wiew Stock Farm
Liwana Stock Farm
West Hazelton 5tock
Farm

Brookside S10Ck Farm
Highland Stock Farm
Morthwiow Earm

Fair Plala Farm
Pleasant View Stack
Farm

Ploneer Stock Farm
4. T, Ranch, Inc,
Graenfield Stock Farm
Davil's Guich Ranch
Craakside Farm
Lovel Pralrie Farm
Charry Grove Farm
Bridgeside Farm
Beawer Walley Farm
Shady Grove Farm
Willow Grove Farm
Badger Ranch

Way Side Farm
Surnshine Ranch
Crascant Farm

Busy Bee Stock Farm
Martindale Farm
Pieasant View Farm
Clear View Farm

Elk Horn Ranch
Woddles Ranch
Grand Canyon Stock
Farm

Jumby FEFm

Crystal 3pring Farm
Mount Pleasant Farm
Falrview Farms
Spring Maadow Stock
Farm

Rohrich’s Roadside
Ranch

The Rosstsed Farm
Sunny Side Farm
Hillsview Stock Farm
Ridgeville Farm

Hill view Farm
Riverside Ranch
Dinner Ranch

Home Farm

Sulphur Springs Farm
Crogked Creek Farm
. 5. Ranch

Piegsant Valley Farm
Art Grove Farm
Shelland Pany Ranch
Vallay View Stock Farm
Home Swee! Home Farm
Bull Dog Ranch

Lake Grove Farm

CORN SHOW

At the North Dakota Corn Show in
Bismarck on Oet. 26th to the 29th, 1932, our
county won State honors for the sixth time
and received the cup for the third time,
giving them permanent possession of it
Sweepstake championships were won by
Ernest Goehring of Hazelton, Peter
Boschker of Pollock, and John Schiermais-
ter of Hazelton on Mercer Flint, Early
Flint and Gehu varieties. Missing notables
among the veteran exhibitors were D, C.
Crimmins, Emmons County Corn King,
who had been hailed out, and Elmer
Anderson whose crop had been damaged
by hoppers, Neither had any corn to show,
At least 20 farmers won cash premiums in
the show.

Two samples of our winners were taken
to the International Livestock and Grain
Show at Chicago thal year.

The display of Emmons County prize
corn had never been equalled before, and
this erop is & to be the best since
1923. Both Strasburg and Hazellon had had
small shows earlier that month,
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Threshing on 0. 0. Johnson Ranch
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Soidded-up water tank.
Meade Ward on horse.

Meade Ward and his Percheron Stallion
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Dave Crimmins showing Shorihorn




TELEPHONES

While A. E. Chambers was operaling an
elevator in Temvik in the early 1900's, he
learned that at Mandan they were taking
oul their 3-bar generator telephones, and
sugpested thal the Temvik merchants buy
a number of them to build a telephone line
[rom their homes to the stores. They did so
and at onee the farmers got interested and
wanted (o know if they ton might get on the
line, 50 they included & number of farm
homes, Fo reach them they strung wires
on fences, and where there were no fences
thay used coltonwood poles. So many
re-:.rp[e got interested that they had to

ate whal was called the " Emmons
Lnunty Telephone Company,* Cedar poles
were purchased and a real syvslem buill
that connected the Temvik communily
with the county seai, Linlon, and with
Hazelton, The central office in Temvik was
operated by Mrs. Mattie MeVey.

To begin with, the independent telephone
lines were & hodge-podge operation, ac-
ecording to Mrs. Bill (Ella) Olson of
Kintyre. Some of the public minded
business men conceived the “Kin
Telephone Co.', tied in-all the farm lines
and the Bell Syslem, and sel up a
switchboard in the Olson home, Ells was
chief {and only) eperator, a position held
for over 30 years. At its peak and hey-day,
the Company had over 250 subseriber-
members.

In June of 1903 a phone exchange was
built tn the “Linton Houwsa'. The Linton
Cornet Band played on the porch of the
hotel every Saturday evening, and all
along the line residents could bear the
misic,

In Mrs. Henry Ten Clay's *'Life His-
tory", she states thal in the summer of
1913 Peter Borr, Sr. gol the idea thal their
community, the Holland Seltlement,
should have service and he worked
hard io pul it across. Being success{ul, he
beécame President of the “Overland Tele-
phone Co."*, The switchboard was located
in Westfield but service was provided for
the surrounding territory. The community
was divided into party lines of as many as
17 families on one line, Oh, the rubbering!
The renl was $18.00 per year, A clever
arrangement much appreciated was that
every Saturday evening at exactly 7
a'elock the operator rang 5 shorls so
everyane had the right Hme on Sunday. A
general ring was used [or fmergencies,
such as fires. When 7 shorts were rung, it
meant that someons in the community had
died and the name af the deceased and the
timie for burial were anpouneed

A list of Emmons County telephone lines
and approximate dates of establishment is
a% follows:

Beaver Valley Telephone Co. .. ... 1919
BEK Mutual Aid Corporation . ........ 1957
Braddock-Kintyre Telephone Co. 1817
Braddock Telephone Co, ... ....... 1914
Capitol Central Telephone Co. ... . 1906
Dakota Automatic Telephone Co, 1942
Dakota Central Telephone Co. ..., ... 1903
Dakota Farmers Telephone Co, ... ... 1923
Danbury Telephone Co. PR | .. :

E.L.K Telephone Co, ... .. vee 21025
Emmuons County Telephone Co, ... 1009
Farmers Mulbal Telephone Co. . 1914
Hague Farmers Telephone Co, ... .. 1917
Independent Telephane Co. .., .., ... .. 1939
KintvreSouth Ling , .. .. .o .o 188
Kleppe TelephoneCa, ... p0 0, 1825
Kurtz Telephone Co;. ..o oo i 187
Mattern Telephone Co. ... ... ... LW
Morton Rural Telephone Co. . e 1918
Muteal Telephone Co, .. 1535

North Dakota [nde.peudeh't"rele Co. 1910

Northwestern Telephone Exchange., . . 1907
Narthwestern Bell Telephone Co. .. 16522
Overland Telephone Co, . ..ooon . 1814
Oid Relighle Telephone Co. .- ... 1926
Persian Lake Telephone Co, ... ..., - 1018
Rogenthal Telephone Co. LTS 1926
Scandia Telephone Ce. ..o iimanies 1916
South Line TelephoneCo. . ... ... 1916
Southwest Telephone Co. ... .. .., 1925
St. Aloysiug Telephone Co.., ... .-..0c 197
Strasburg Eastern Telephone Co. ., 1521
Stragburg Telephone Co, .. .. .. 1wy
Strasburg Western Telephone Co.. .. .. 1920
Temvik Farmers Telephone Co, .. ... 19245
Wilson Telephone Co.. .. ... ... 1920
Western Farmers lelephone Co, ... ... 1621
Western Farm Line (Zeeland) ... ... 1928

Fads and Fashions

Al various times In history, Emmons
County has been swepl up in fads and
erises that have included everything from
dances 1o clothing to the way we wear our
hadr,

Dperating a millinery shop was a genteel
way for a woman to make a little exira
money. All women wore hats in the early
daye, and it was unheard of to attend
church bare-headed. Easter morning was
a. fing opportunity for a new hat to be
displayed—if if didn'{ snow. Mrs. Perras of
Hazelton designed and made hats that she
sold in her home. Stella Smith's shop sold
millinery plug lace collars, buttons,
ribboms, ele, The Gell Store at Haselton
nlsoodenlt in millinerny in 1900, Anng Gl
Bettger recalled that on one occasion,
while elerking in her father's store, she
admired one of their $10 models, so ope
day simply pul it on and wore il home,
That month her paycheck was docked
£10—an object lessan she never [orgol,

Little boys wore dresses until they were
about two, and then wore kneepanis,
called “knickerbockers””, Buying their
first long (rousers was a memorable
L ASion,

Elsle Smith was the first baby baptived
in the Glencoe chureh. Her baptismal
gown hael such a long, billowy skirt of lace
andl ribbong that her mother carried her,
and her father carried the skirt,

Sehool children wore long underwear,
garter belts to hold up their long stockings,
and high bulton shoes, Sateen bloomers,
middie blouses, waists, faseinators and
pinnafores were in fashion at one tme or
another,

The men wore spats, = ders, ceflu-
loid collars, sheep-lined coats, u:li:lrl:u.r hats
and many carried canes, When golfing
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became popular; they wore ' plus-fours '

Women's fashions thru the years called
for karacul capes, leg-of-mution sleeves,
beaded panels, Gibson-girl fashions,
erinoline petticoats, reticules and
parasnls,

Bertha Wildermuth remembers giving
Linton wormén the Marcell hair style in the
fate 20s, It was done with an iron and she
did what was called & “reset” rather than
a "comb-oul”™ as we do now, Polly Schott
gave spiral permanents, done by wrapping
the hair on rods and winding from the head
oulward. Permanent wave machines were
a necessity then, although in the late 1920s
the “machineless permanent” was de-
veloped and most shops got rid of their
wave machings. The “Crocang” was
another Lype of anent that went out in
the 4is. Pin curls, cald waves, the “Radio
Wave” and water waving followed. In the
a08, Luella Sautler and Maxine Wagher
operated a beatty shopin Linton ealled the
“Mackvliou', where soft water f[or
gshampoos was hauled from the Linton
Cresmery and heated on a kerosene stove,
In 1948, Selma Ternes was proprietor of a
shop in Strasburg that specialized in
Aramatie 0l Machineless" permanent
WavEs,

Fabries made of polyester and other
maremade materials replaced percale,
calico, homespun, gingham, dimity,
muslin and outing (lannel. Dresses that
had to be dry cleaned were made of silk,
riyon, gorgette and crepe-de-chien. Many
af the very early day wedding dresses
were black. Bed linens were always white.
Quills were made of left-over scraps of
cotbons: or of discarded woolen  suits
viserge, twills, tweeds ar herring-bone),

During the “Roaring 208", the fapper
wias much in evidence. She wore a dutch
bob, short shapeless dresses, and over-
shoes that she did nol buckle. Her hal was
winslly o felt helmet. The popular danee sl
that time was the Charleston. Shortly after
that, the “Princess Eugenia®' hial became
Eaﬁliunablm and the plumes were heauti-

ul!

The babushkn was a popular item with
the Russian-German women, These were
large square searves, usually of hlack or
white wool, worn as a head covering or
around the shoulders as a wrap. In later
vears they became smaller, lighter in
weight and maore colorful, and are
currently referred to as head searves,

During the 40s, when the Haves Office
censured movies, skin-light sweaters were
banned, 80 a few of the stars retaliated by
wearing sweaters many sized too large to
show their eritics how ridiculous they
would appear—but the siyle caught on
and the “Sloppy Joe' swealeér was [N,

Today the casual look s considered
fashionable. No more spindle: hools or
poinled toes! The young people prefer
everything made of denim, wﬁﬂe Venrs
ago it was considered appropriate only for
heavy work elothes.

Tomurrow—who knows?



Mrs. Dick Evans and
Mrs. Bert Irvine =

- = ) . : ¥ 3
Joseph and Winifred ( Coonen) Mitzel, 1927 : :
when the Dutch Bob was in style Karacul Cape, ca 1900 Ivar Edholm & Gus Pearson
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Weather and Climate

Climatological Survey

i Data complled from official U.5. Weather
Bureau Records)

Emmons County is lecated in south-
central North Dakota, The area Lo the west
of Linton, the county seat, is hilly and
steep land while to the east the topography
is nearly level to gently rolling land. The
main cash crops of the area are wheat,
flax, oats, corn and barley in addition to an
extensive cattle industry,

Being near the geographical center of
the North American Continent, il has a
econtinental climate characterized by cold
and rather snowy winters, warm summer
days and cool nights. Maximum summer
temperatures average about 84 degrees,
but temperatures of 90 degrees or moare
oecur on an average of 21 days per year.
Temperatures during the winter months
average 11.7 degrees: during outhreaks of
cold, arctic air, temperatures drop to zero
or below on 46 days each year,

Annual precipitation is 16.75 inches, of
which 77 per cent falls in the growing
season, Summertime precipitation is us-
ually in the form of thunderstorms, about
30 storms are reported each year, Twenly-
five inches of snow can be expected each
vear but snowfall has varied from over 52
inches in 1051-1852 to aboul & inches in
1927-1828.

The average wind speed is about 11
miles per hour, and the prevailing direc-
tion is west-northwest,

TORNALO

The tornado that ripped through south-
east Emmons County on Mav 5, 1964
crossed the Slate line east of Herreid
moving northeasterly. Though it missed
Hague itself, it damaged some of the
nearby farms: those of Arnold Hasper,
Wendelin  Schumacher, Adam Eberle,
Frank K. Volk, Martin Vetter and Adam
Goldade, Directly across ils path lay the
high voltage power line that was supplying
all electricity lo our cities while the
Bismarck line was being repaired. As the
tornads roared through at 10:05 pm, it
completely destroyed about a mile length
of the paower line, and electricity went aul
in Hazelton, Linton, Strashurg and Hague.
Thiz began the longes! oulage of current in
the county in fifty years. Electricity was
restored in Linton at 4:10 pm, on Thurs-
day, May 7th.

In June 1897, Chris Hanson's house, 3
miles gouth of Hull, was raised from its
foundation by a tornadoe and dropped with
one corner resting on a washing machine,
Hall the roof and all the windows were
blown away. The stove overturned, start-
ing a fire, but this was quickly controlled.
Many dishes were broken, Mrs, Hanson, in
bed with a new haby, was not hurt,

& iRt & el e 8

Sacred Heart Church destroyed by tornade, 1908

Emmons County Station History

A climatological substation was established in the town of Linton in Sepl. 1917, The
instrumentation included maximum and minimum thermometérs in a standard
instrument shelter and a rain and snow gauge. The instruments are located over sod
under standard conditions,

‘Obgervers al the Linton gtation have been:

J.DSallar ... e cremeennee e - Sepl 1917 Lo Aug. 1920
Wrn-Melplss  iiininsiliinen vensenses s e oept: 192000 July 1822
W.C.Wolverton .. ... .. ...oiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiinee, .- AUE. 1922 Lo Dec. 1924
Kev. Oito Weber J Ciereraeses s s - JB0. 1929 W0 Apr, 1930
Rev. E. J. Olberding K e een e e s oo dly 1930 o July 1959
W HeYBIMAD ..o uiiiiiiiomeioeiavisinesioniss o ies Uiy 18939 Lo Sepl. 1953
Leonard P, Malone ., e enarnieeeereass e oBpt, 1953 to Nov. 1969
Peter A Kreafl oo 0o i00 L cowviiien oo Dee. 1968 to Present

Peter Kocher of Hague received the Dept. of Commerce National Weather Service
Award for contributing weather records for 20 years. He began this task in 1954 and is
still on the job.
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BLIZZARDS

The old Umers vsed to tell aboul the
terrible winter of 1888, but, according to
the files of 1902, a blizzard began Mar.
14th, and lasted 3 days, The story describe
it as ‘*the severest snow and wind storm,—
judging by losses, at peast—that North
Dakota ever experienced™

Alexandor Macdonald, on his homoestead
near Glencoe, lost his entire band of sheep
numbering several thousand, when they
bolted as they were being driven o shelter.
They drifted with the wind for three days
and when the men were able to start
looking for them, they found sheep buried
in the snow in small groups, fifteen or
maore miles from the sheep shed.

Stories are still told about the wild ducks
and geese which had already relurned
from the south and were grounded in this
area, Many residents, it is said, killed all
the geese they wanted near what = now the
Linton Cemetery,

The storm produced a lragedy.
Madeleina, 12, daughter of Joseph Feist of
Tirshol, started for her uncle's house aboul
150 yards away, bul no one knew she did
ol reach il until after the storm when her
body was found 2 miles from home, within
50 to 75 leel of Ludwig Mattern's house,

More recent in our memeory, the head-
lines of the Emmons County Record dated
March 9. 19686, were WORST BLIZZARD
IN HISTORY HITS EMMONS. Our county,
it seems, was almost in the heart of the
blizzard which engulfed all but the north-
western cornerof the State. Total snowiall
during the stormm was estimaled at 24
inches. This was driven by winds gosting
up past 65 mph, thus causing a condition
that has not been seen in this area for at
least @4 yoars, and perhaps even longer.

The storm began aboul noon on Wednes-
day, March 2nd, and lasted throggh Friday
evening. The whole area was paralyzed
and people were living in a world of
swirling white. Luckily, the lemperatiure
did not drop below 15 degrees abave zero,
and phone service and electric power were
not disrupted, excepl for a short time. If

ever modern conveniences were appreci-
ated, it was during this storm. Hadio and
TV slations cancelled regular programs to
broadeast lists of names of those who were
safe, though marooned. The Civil Defense
setup, with the cooperation of the County
Commissions and other officials, state and
government agencies and private
individuals, worked ceaselessly during
these doys to taoke care of the worst
emergencies, fuel shortages, ete. Snow-
mabiles were used to deliver groceries and
medicines,

During the height af the blizzard, an N.
P. train and erew were reported missing
between Linton and McKenzie, Saturday
morning the 5 men made their way back to
Linton from a cut about 3 miles north of the
city where the diesal engine, 3 hox cars
and a caboose were almost buried, The
erew had lived on rather meager rations
during the two days.

On Friday morning, the stork had
somehow found its way to the Joe G Gross
farm, 14 miles east and 3 miles north of
Linton. Trovel being impossible, telephone
were pressed into service. On the advising
end was Dr, W, J. Orchard, Jr., and Mr,
Gross was chief obstetrician,  Although
interfence on the phone lines made it
difficult to understand conversation, Mrs,

Gross gave birth to the couple’s second
daughter, Tammy,

On Saturday morning most people had
difficully getting out of their doors because
of the drifted snow. Some left by way of
windows ; others waited for neighbors to
shovel them oul, Ten-fool drifts were not
unuspal, Many could walk to their roofs
rhht from the top of the drifts of almost
unbelievable height and depth.

The Stasburg news correspondent, Mrs.
Marcus Richter, relaled thal at the
Nursing Home they were sharl of help.
Several ladies braved the weather to reach
their jobis. A erisis arose when the chimney
became clogged and the Home began
filling with gas. Frank Feistl and Ermie
Borr managed with difficulty to correct
(he trouhle.

(Milla Meler, Dorothy & Brian Sauter

41+

Alice Fallgaiter, Kintyre reporter, told
af all the people who were stranded away
[rom home, S0 Postmaster Mike Sperle
was kepl busy laking care of furnaces in
several differenl places.

Two deaths were allributed to the
blizzard. Carleen Welk, 6, daughler of the
Eugene Welks of Hague, berame
separaled from her bwo older brothers on
the family farm and, beeause of zero
visibility, was nol found until Saturday
morning, Jacoh Munsch, Linton, died as
the resull of the strain of walking in the
decp snow.

The county livestock loss exceeded 1500
head. The Grunefelder Bros. staled that
the weight of the snow had collapsed a
harn in which over 5 head of cattle were
killed. Anton Bernhardt lost at least 35 and
Joe Moch around 40, In the Westield area,
sickness was reported among the cattle
that survived the storm,

As goon as the snow and wind subsided,
the sun eame oul and quickly thawed the
large drifts: The result of that, of course,
was immediate flooding. Bill Fischer, in
hig “Angling" column of the Heeord
suggested “The younger generation will do
well Lo fix the dates firmly in mind. This is
the new standard, The past has been
equaled or exceeded, !

Hague School Bus

Snowhound MNP, train, 1965



Floods

Every spring, when the Missouri River
iee breaks up, there is danger of ice gorges
forming, thus causing the waters up-
stream to spread out and flood the
lowlands.

Mr. and Mr=. 8. M. Allen of the Glanavon
district came to Dakota territory from
lowa in the fall of 1826 and settled on a
homestead close to the *Daley Sawmill™,
which had heen brought by steambaat the
spring before from Vermillion. Mr. Allen
worked at the mill when it was running,
and when it was closed he hauled logs for
the owner with a voke of oxen.

The flood came the following spring of
1887, It was caused by an ice pgorge
forming near Vanderbilt, backing up
waters of the river in Emmons county,

On the morning of St. Patrick's Day,
water had just reached the top of the bank
atthe Allen place. Realizing it was going to
overflow, they hitched up the team to the
wagon, loaded the women and children in,
and left for higher ground. The river
continued to rise rapidly and within a short
ime the Allen home, with all household
goods and a fresh supply of groceries, was
an its way down-stream, Daley, the
sawmill owner, lost two oxen, a span of
miles and three milk cows, plus the rest of
his property including a large amount of
cut lumber and logs.

Ed Carvel, a bachelor neighbor of the
Allens, was a little late in getting out of his
homestead shack and was forced to take
refuge on the roof. On the way he grabbed
a ecup of sugar and a pan of homemade
higcuits, which proved (o be his rations for
the ordeal. He was forced helplessly to
wakeh his team of horses, which had been
tied to a nearby tree, drown in the rapidly
rising waters. Carvel spent seven days
marconed on his housetop perch. A large
part of the time he worked with a long pole
keeping the cakes of ice from breaking up
his house. When he wasn't guiding ice
cakes, he was yelling for help through an
improvised megaphone made from the
stove-pipe which stuck out through the
roof. Finally, when the water went down
and it was safe to venture out ina boat, his
friends rescued him.

“I can hear Ed vet', Mrs. Allen said,
“Hollering through that old piece of
stovepipe, “Help! Help! Damn you! Come
on out bere and save me!"

Up in the northern part of the county a
group of Williamsport settlers who spent
their winters in the woods along the river
in what was called “Camp Shields'’ were
caught in the flood when the water poured
inlo their humble homes and carried the
buildings away, They left immediately for
a nearby sand bank, which was al once
surrounded by water. In the party were
men, women and children. This was on
Friday, and they remained there until the
next Monday when John Shepmer, living
on higher ground a mile away, came lo
thetr rescue. During twenty four hours of
the time the people were isolated on their
island, one of the worst blizzards of the
season was raging. Later Mike Rush and
Wm, Yeater wenl down with teams and

took them back to their homes near the
county seal,

Naomi Oder tells that her grandmaother,
Anna Knudtson, lived near the river with
her son, George. They were eaught in this
flood, so George helped his mother on top
of the house with some blankets lo wrap in
and swam out on a horse to get a boat for
her. In their hurry they left the kerosene
lamp burning in the kitchen. The table,
with the lamp remaining on top, (loated to
the eeiling, setting the roof on fire. By that
time the water was high enough so thal
Mrs. Knudtson could dip some of her
blankets into the water and put out the fire.
When the men got lo her with a boal 17
hours later, they were horrified to see that
she haid been through both flood and fire,
She said, *'Well, anyway, the good Lord
provided pleaty of waler",

Thi Steve Koppy family moved to the
Badger Ranch in Hampton in 1822, They
had never had trouble with high water
until the spring of 1430, when an ice gorge
formed in Horsehead Creek only a few
vards south of their ranch, causing the
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Beaver Creek overfllows at Seeman Park

Lehner home in southwest
Linton, 1952




water to rise at an alarming rate. The
women rushed to the basement (o save Lhe
canned goods, but the water level forced
them Lo Jeave a good deal of it. By the time
they got tothe kitchen, water wias already
covering the ffoor. They spent the rest of
that day and all night upstairs, as the
entire farmyard was under water two Lo
four feet deep.

Muny times Spring Creek and Beaver
Creek have overflowed their banks and the
“old town'' section of Linton has suffered
considerable damage. A few of the worst
fpods occured in 1917, 1922 and 1925, but
the mozst offeh diseussed was thati in 1943,

Joe Bosch, working at the Linton
Hatchery, was the first to notice the high
water, s0 sounded the alarm. The siren
wailed until all available help armved to
assist with the evacuation of stranded
residents, Ralph Schmallz came with his
boat and rescued John Bartu and the
George Heiger family. Art Schott was busy
towing wvehicles across the washout in
Highway 43 with his tractor. Al one point
the bus almost went over on its side and
you should have heard the passengers
seream! Henry Schultz was marooned for
1% hours on his house top,

Joe Wenda, Seeman Park caretaker, his
wife and 5 children, rushed to the dance
pavillion to escape the rising water, and
spent the next 3 days there, Mr, Wenda
wided to the house for a& supply of
groceries, but walking became too difficult
ir the swirling water, so he improvised a
boat oul of the galvanized pop cooking
tank. Using clothes line wire, he strung 4
line from the house across toa tree by the
pavillion, and with the tank as o boal he
pulled himself across, hand-over-hand, He
made the trip many times o save their
personal helongings.

The heating system at the Halchery was
out, so Chuck Lang installad electric
heaters, Deliveries were made by boal to
custormers who could pick them up, but the
rest (15,000 chicks) were kept in the
brooder ronm awaiting delivery.

Many basements were flooded, sewers
backed up and heating systems did not
funection, Much property damage resulted,
especially in Lﬁe extreme west side of
towr, Many farms in the low places along
the creek lost hay, poultry and Some
livestock.

The winter of 1951-52 was severe, with an
onusually large amount of snow. In April,
14952, Beaver Creek, Spring Creek and the

Missouri River combined to give Emmons
County the worst flood within recorded
history. Beginning in the northwest
portion, extending along the river bottom
southward Lo Beaver Creek, then eastward
along the course of the creek o where it
leaves the county, the flood cauwsed much
property damage, marooned farmers and
their livestock and forced about 15 Linton
families from their homes. In addition,
water covered Highway 83 four miles
south of Moffil, six miles south of Linton
and ten miles south of Strashurg; Highway
1% in al least three places east of Linton
and Highway 11, a mile west of Hague,
Railroad {raffic was brought to a
complate standstill because of washed-out
bridzes nortlwest of Hazelton and 400 {eet
of washed-out track just north ‘of the
Milwaukes bridge over Beaver Creek
south of Linton. In short, Linton was
almost completely isolated from throwgh
trafiie on highwayv and railroad. Among
those who moved their belomgings to
higher ground were Theoph Balliet, Ben
Meier, Hilda Schnaible, Rosina Balliet,
Robert Chesrawn, N. S, Sheffigld, George
Chapman, Hobert Traver, Rosina Bibel-
heimer, Jacob Baunman, George Heiger,
John Bartu, Herman Backhaus and FPat

Malone,

Russell Lawler, Leonard Naumann and
Herh Wallender were using their planes
for observation work along the course of
Beaver CUreak. They reported that among
the farmers in the lowlands, the houses
and barns were In much deeper water than

the houses in Linton,

Ed Englerth sald he had never before
been able to step out of his house into
Beaver Creel. Link Krick boasted that no
more water would run into his basement—
it was full!

Hip boots were al a premium, It wasn't
long before local stores were depleted of
their siock =0 Hussell Lawler flew to
Bismarek to replenish the supply. Several
pair of these boots went out to the Winona
country when Steve Vaolk, Andrew Feist,
Frank F_ Jahner and Peter Paul came Lo
town asking for bools (o get around their
farms. They were promised delivery and
started for home. The boots were at the
Volk farm before they arrived, and
angther pair dropped to Ferdinand Majer
who sent word in with the Winona quartet.

The KEM Co-0p's workmen had a busy
night when many of their poles staorted (o
foat down a&nd across highway 8%, It was a
hazard 1o highway traffic, bul soon under
eontrol, Jolin Backhaus had a truckload of
fNax at his home, 1 took workmen with twa
tractors, wineches and finally a hig cater-
pillar to pull the load to dry ground,

Firemen, men with tractors, trocks,
wheelbarrows and shovels helped with
gand hauling, lerpiture moving and
generial evacuation work. The sheriff and
patrolmon  direcdted traffic, made

emergency trips, and reported conditions
on thelr car radios. A little adversity soon
brings oul what evervone knows: thal
people In Emmons County are just plain
Eood neighbars;

SEEMANPARK FROM TOP OF SLIDE

ART SCHOTT TOWING BUS

LINTON HATCHERY, 1843



PRAIRIE FIRES

One of the most terrifyving hazsrds in
ploneer lile and livelihood was the prairie
fire, In the autumn, when the prairie
grasses turned tinder-dry, it could be set
abloze by lightning, sparks from a camp-
fire or train, or the discharge of 8 gun. The
resull could be awesome,

Wm. Cleveringa remembered a (ire on
Sepl. 14, 1891, Sparks (rom o strawburning
threshing machine on the Eghert
Compaan farm ignited the strawstack and
quickly spread to the haystacks and bam.
Since there were no firebreals, the flames
continued north. In spite of fwo separate
erews fighting this fire, it soon burned to
Baumgariner Lake. Bill Johnson's father
and brother, who lived on Sec, 22, 131-76
were suddenly overcome by smoke and
both perished in the {ire. Their bodies were
found by Joseph Burgad and taken (o the
Johannes Baumgartner farm.

Wiger Rodenburg, caught in this fire,
knew the only way he could save himself
was to burn a spot where he could lie down.
He had only 3 matches, In tryving to light
them, the first head broke off and wae lost ;
the second would not fight; he then
carefully 1it the last, holding 2 handsful of
dried hay in his other hand. In only a few
seconds a spol had burmed several feel in
diameter, and he lay in this with his coal
over his head, while the fre divided
arounid his burned-oul area,

Harke DeBoer was on the roof of his
house wolching the fire in the gulches
about 5 miles to the southwest, Suddenly
the wind shifted, causing it o come
directly toward his home. Although he and
hig =on, Henry, tried (o make o backfire,
the wind was too strong, so they attempted
Lo get Lo their sod house. Nol being uble to
reach it, the family took shelter in the
cellar of the frame house where they had
to walch comstantly to keep the threshold

from catehing lire. In a few minutes the
fire had passed, but he lost 36 bundle
stacks of wheal, a new binder and wagon,
and curbing fora well, IL ook him 17 years
lo overcome his indebtedness for his
equipment.

Poeter Boschker, hig father, and a fow
neighbors were fighting the lire, and when
the wind turned they were forced o lie
down in the furrow with their wel sacks
aver their heads. It was very hot at first,
then the air was black with ashes, then
came 8 cool breege of fresh air ag the fire
had passed, and their lives were spared]

R. Sinnema, 5, Schatt and A. Bakker had
gone for lumber and bad camped out for
the night, when suddenly it became light
as day. The prairie fire was very close, so
thisy rescued the wagons and harnesses,
bl everything alse, including the new
lumber, was lost.

Johannes Baumgariner had plowed fire-
breaks around his farm and buildings,
then back-fired about 150 feel. In Lhis
manner he saved his household goods, His
hayland and crop, however, were
desiroyed. **Insome instances”, he stated,
“1 saw the wind hurl prairie wasle
material aflame a hundred feel in the air,
driving It ahead of the aclual [ire
Whenever it burnsd up lo o stream ar
firchreak, the grass would be burning on
theother-gide before the main fire came to
i slop, making it impossibe to check the
Mames"'.

On the next day another fire started in
the Westfield area, and once again il swepl
northward, Most of the farmers were
exhausted from efforts of the previous
day, 50 were slow in responding to the call
far help. It {8 said that it burned aboul 35
miles northwes!l (o near Hazellon, east 15
mitles, gouth aboul 60, west to near the

sent town of Herreid, from where it
urned a strelch of prairvie 4 miles wide lo
near Temvik, From here i1 again burned

east and south, completing two cyvcles.
This fire burned about 8 days.

Juhn Barto described the firefighting
equipment as being a large cowhide which
was faid (lat on the ground and loaded with
dirt, long wires fastened at two corners
and men on horseback aking the énds of
the wires, fastening them on their saddle
horns; and passing over the fire Lo quench
itlesome extent. Others followed and used
walteraaturalod sacks (o beat oul whal fire
was left, Barrels of waler were hauled to
the scene on stone-boats and wagons,

With the men hurrying to fight the fire,
many women were left to cope as best they
could when the flames returned and
threatened their homes, Hattie Renskers,
her mother and a neighbor, Mrs. Ronhaar,
meved what they could ontoe a plowed field.
Holding the horse and clinging to the
children, they sat wailing to see their
home  destroyed—bul  miraculously the
wind changed, They helped their neigh-
barg: who were not' 2o fortunale. She
remembered caring for horses which had
suffored sovers burns.

The Vander [Laan children recalled
being wrapped in wet blankets and taken
ti o plowed field. Those living near lakes
and creeks herded their animals to the
water and saved them as well as them-
selves in this manner,

William Cleveringa said that on the 2nd
afternoon it seemed that the fire was out,
but netunlly a strip of about 20 rods was
still burning at 9 p.m. There were a few
elouds in the southwest, The wind suddenly
changed and as it began to blow, it turned
into a lornado and swept the fire (o the
northeast. He sald, “Never in our lives
have we seen a sight like it, 1t seemed that
the sky was full of fire. The wind shifted 3
fimes that night, That was the worst night
we' ever spent, We cannol deseribe the
awlulness”'.

The reports of those fires spread east-
ward and many boxes of ¢lothing, bedding,
ole. were sent to the Holland Settlement,
“Refief boxes”, they were called, and
while the people were very grateful for the
clothing, the suffering that winter was
widespread.

The first years of arganized government
showed that a levy for firebreaks was
included in the tax makeup. Al present we
agnin have a levy for rural fire protection,
bul modern fire-fiphting equipment has
been purchased for use in the Napoleon,
Braddoek, Linton and Hazelton Fire
distriets.

—

Fuor a stone boal, the forked imbs of a
tree were used with a short stub where
they joined, preferably curved & little, for
i place to hitch horses. Over the 2 forks,
planks were {astened. Should be 56' long
i hold 2 barrels of water, The stone boat
wis dragged along the ground by horses,
amd a good one would last about 2 vears
The runners became very smooth with
Hee,




HEALTH, EDUCATION AND WELFARE

HEALTH

Farm accidents, frozen limbs, sunstrolke
and contagious dizeases often resulted in
death in the ealy days because of unsani-
tary and primitive conditions, and lack of
doctins and drug supplies. When the
County was organized, one of the primary
concerns  was obtaining 4 resident
physician, At a time when most pioneers
were hardy and bealthy enough nol to
require his services very often, a doctor
could starve Lo death while awaiting his
next patient. They often had to engage in
farming or selling real estate to augment
an unreliable and small income. It is not
surprising, therefore, that finding and
keeping a physician in a rural and sparsely
settled area was a major task. Various
enticements were offered: in 1891 the
eommissioners established the position of
County Physician and offered the fancy
title of Supt. of the Board of Health; in 1896
a guaranteed wage was offered; and two
years later the commiszioners offered $400
a year to any doctor who would locate
hera,

Dr. Louis C, Pettit was the first county
practitioner, settling in Williamsport for a
short time in 1887, In the 18905 there were
Drs, John, Carson and Deckman, In each
case the doctor stayed from weeks to & few
short months, then left for more lucrative
fields,

Midwifery was widely practiced, and
these gallant ladies came with speed and
compassion, day or night. Assisted by the
husband of the patient, they often became
as good as the doctors in handling a
normal birth and many prospective
mothers in fact preferred the help of a
familiar friend and neighbor. A few
midwives whose names have appeared in
the records in the county were Mrs. Henry
Staats, Gayton; Mrs. W. W. Putpam,
Winona; Mrs, Wi Groen, Hull: Mrs. Jake
Breckel, South Prairie: Mrs. Ed Martin-
son, Braddock; and Mrs. Hervey Benedict,
Temvik. Until 1907 registration of hirths or
deaths was nol required, but in that vear
the North Dakota Bureau of Vital Sta-
listics was established in accord with a
request of the MNational Census De-
partment., This fact has been, in our
modern life, definitely inconvenient to
some people who have not been able to

s :-_'-ill.ia-_'t':—..:.f-:-.- "
Stone Hospital, 1905

Strashurg Nursing Home, 1962

- 45



prove they weare aven barm,

In the flu epidemic of 1818-18, although
there were several doclors, the disease
affected so many people thal even they
could nol handle the load. The RECORD
carried lists of the victims in every issue.

Dr. F, J. Soyder began praclicing at
Braddoek in early 188 and opened a
drugstore in 1800. When Hazelton was
eatablished, hie moved his drugstore and
practice to that town. Other doctors who
came lo Emmons and stayed only a short
time were Drs. Nolan, Welsch, Farrell,
Fuller and Larrabee, Dr. Lovelace C.
Shockey practiced in Linton only a few
maonths in 1900, then went to Mound City
and Pollock, and many patients traveled to
these places to consult him after he left, He
ehiedd in 19600, more than 90 vears old.

Dr. H. R, Hopue located in Old Town in
February 1802, and that fall moved his
drugstore uptown, This drugstore was sold
ta John .J. Flaherty in August 1905, when
Dr, Hogue buill his three-story sancstone
hospital. Others who maintained drug-
stores at various Limes were Carl Vorland-
ar, Petor DeBoer, Anton J. Baumgartner,
and Eivind Semling, Paul McAllen oper-
ated the Linton Rexall Drug Store from
1840 until reliring, and it is now in the
hands of his san, James, and Glenn Thiel,
presently the only two registered pharma-
cists in Emmons County.

Dy, George Monteith came to Hazelton
1811}, Dr. Kraushar hung his shingle at
Hague (1812), Dr. DeWilt Baer settled in
Braddock (1813) and practised there until
1420 when he moved to Stesle. De
Neweamp located in Strasburg in the late

John M. Worst was the first Co. Supt. of
Sehools. He came in 1983 to file on Section
94, 1576, about 3 miles soulh of Willlams-
port-and was appoinled Supl. of Schools
when the couniy was organized.

In 1844 schools were demanded as more
settlers came. By the B0's, there were
schools al Gayton, Glencoe, Glanavon,
east 1o the Hollander settlement: in
Winchester, Williamsport, near Logan
Lake and in the German seltlement.

Mrs. Casselman, Ella Yeater, Anna
Geil, and Anna and Cash Pelrie were the
only trained teachers at that time.

The first sehool house buill in the county
was in Winona, A few of the early teachers
there wers Mrs, D, M, Waterbury, W. B,
Andros, Mary Farrell, Eva Campbell,
Alice Redoubl, Pearl Bralthwaile, Sadie
Doerschlag and Edna Connors. The first
Teachers' Institute was held in Winona,

The first school taught in the county was
in the first log cabin that had been built in
the county, that of the Don Stevensons,
whose three children were Laught thers, [t
had been buill in 1883 near Glencoe.
Annelte, the daughter of Sylvanus Smith,
wiais hired that same vear to tegeh in the
cabin. The following year she became a
teacher in the regular organized school
district in the Robinson house with 7

pupils.

19205, and Dr. €. E. McRaynolds moved
there in the 1930s. He was the atlending
phyzician when the county’s first triplets
were born in 1936 to Leo M. Kunlz—
Florence, Irens and Michael Kuntz.

Dr. W. €. Wolverton had arrived in
Linton Mar. 28, 1906 from Iowa and rented
two reoms over the Hagg Hardware store.
Later he moved Lo Old Town where he and
his wife, Nancy, operated a hospital in
their home until 1918 when he bought the
Stone Hospital from Dr. Hogue, renaming
it the Wolverton Hospital,

After his death in 1835, Dr. George
Schaty, a Temvik native, and Dr. W. B.
Shepard of Hazelton, bought the hospital,
tenaming it the Linton Haspital. Dr.
Herman Bertheau joined the staff in July,
1936. Dr, Schatz moved to Wesl Fargo, Dr.
Shepard to Oregon in 1937, and Dr. Mark
Willlams practised here from 1938 unlil he
left to join the army in World War I1L Dr,
Bertheau being the only one left, he closed
the hospital. In 1944 Dr. Felix Vonnegot,
who had practised in Hague since 1822,
made the move to Linton.

By thiz time the need for & new haspital
was felt, sod it was constructed in 1953, In
1955 D, W. J. Orchard, Jr, arrived from
Bismarck, and three doctors were in
Linton: After Dr. Vonnegut's death in 1965,
Dr. Amande Chaneo, Dr. R. G. Lin and Dr.
L. M. Cabinilla followed In rapid suc-
cession and once more the county was
experiencing a rapid lurnover of medical
practitioners.

The Linton Hespital, serving the enlire
pounly, has received encugh federal funds
to enlarge and remodel it to meet modern

EDUCATION

standards. A medical and dental elinie
designed to altract much needed pro-
fessionals, should fill the health needs of
our residents.

Mozt doctors also acted as oculists, a
great step forward from pecple [itting
themselves with glasses offerad by travel-
ing vendors or sold across the counter, Dr.
Merle Gordon, Lhe county's [irsl
optometrist, eame to Linton in 1956,

The first permanent dentist in Emmons
was Dr. Claude O. Smith who came to
Linton in July, 1904 By adverlising
advance dates, he also served other towns
in the county. Later Drs. A. L. Kershaw
and F. M. Gilbreath practised in Linton,
and Dr. C. B, While in Strasburg, Dr.
Edwin Mork practised dentistry in Linton
from 1926 until retivement in 1972, Dr.
Clarence Hodenburg began his practiee in
1850, retiring in 1974, leaving the counly
without a dentist.

In the 19208 Dr., J, M. Houstman
operated a chiropractic office in Linton,
Dr. Albert Wenzel came in 1940 and has &
modern chivopractic elinie on NW First
Street.

When the Strasburg Nursing Home
officially opened in Oct. 1962, it filled Lhe
need for 2 home for senior eitizens in the
county, so that they might have a place to
live near their friends and relatives, The
first two residents were Mrs. Julianna Hilt
and Mrs. Maolly Coordes. Ted Mattern was
the first Administrator; Mrs., Dorothy
Corner, Home Manager; Mrs. Joe
Maltern, Mrs. Katie Selzler and Mrs. Hay
‘Wagner, cooks; and Mrs, E. (0, Barr and
Mre. Mike Burgad, sides. Andrew Reis is
the present Administrator since 1975,

FIRST S5CHOULS
Sections 16 and 36 of each township were reserved for school entries, In territorial
days thers were no school districts, anly sehool townships. In 1884 only 9 sehooly existed
in Emmons, with a lotal of 71 pupils and 9 teachers: The schools were:

Burr Oak School District: 2

Grayton, 1, taught by Mary Weller
Gleneoe, taught by James Thompean
Winchester, 1, by Alice Pelrie
Winona, by Mrs. Ed D. Wescott

Willinmsport, 2, by Ella Yeater and Eva . Campbell

Cherry Grove, 1.
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Home of Don Stevenson—I1st sehool in Counly
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Glanavon 5¢hna[{ 1897-1598) Renskers or Hill School ( 120-78), built 1851
Lillian Robinson, teacher Man in buggy is Co. Supt. W. B, Andrus
Teacher was Miss Hattle Tammal

Franklin School, huilt 1885 in SuuLh Prairie. Temvik School, built 1920, discontinued ca, 1060
Moved to Linton in 1900,
Teacher is probably Stella Smith

Mew Linton “ngh School'’ was the scene of the County Braddock School built 1901, destroyed by fire 1923,
Teachers' Canvention, Built 1904 Mr. Marman, teacher



-
Bussing 1975, Linton 5. Dist,

Emmons Central High School

Linton High School
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THE GREAT DEFRESSION

(ALSO KNOWN ASTHE
“DIRTY THIRTIES")

When the stock market collapsed in Oet.
1928, President Hoover advised that busi-
ness was “‘Tundamentally sound'’, #nd
prosperily was “fust around the corner'’,
bt By 1923 thousands of American banks
verged on inslovency. Runs on them by
frighlened depositors had drained them of
their reserves. The Kintyre bank, for
instance, went into the hands: of the
recelvers as early as Dec,, 1928, and other
banks all over the counly were meeting the
same fate. By the lime President Roose-
vell deelared & nation-wide “'Bank Holi-
day’’' on March B, 1933, the panic was
general.

In rapid suoccession, drought, dust
storms, grasshopper infestation and
widespread unemployment was exper-
tenced.

The first reliefl act was passed in April,
1933, It set up a Civilian Conservalion
Corps under the supervision of the War
[Pept. Some of our county's boys participa-
ling were the Rahrich from Brad-
dock, Kenny Kelchum and Benny Rau
from Linton, Freddie Woods from Em-
monsburg and Emil Humann, Hazelton,

Through & sel up called The Nalional
Recovery Act (NRA), Emmons County
was ahble 1o build the present Courthouse
with local labor, 30 per cent of the cost
being donated by the Federal Govern-
ment, The Agricultural Adjostment Act
brought to our midst a Counly Agent, the
first being C. E. Cavette, followed by Ben
H, Barrett,

A Works Progress Administration
(WPA) gave work to many who would
have heert on the general relief rolls
without it. Seeman Park became a thing of
beauty under the supervision of Jonathan
Hoff, with WPA help. Roads were built,
ditches dug, sturdy outdoor toilets (deli-
cately referred o as “'WPA projects’”)
eonstructed and dams (such as the Temvik
dam)-and stock ponds engineered,

In a survey of all WPA sewing projects
in the Stale, Emmons was first in Lhe
district comprising eleven counties. Ed-
wina Wittmayer was the counly supervisor
and Mrs. Olive Lynch had charge of the
Strasburg unit,

Emmons County had the largest rolief
garden in the State; a 40 acre tract, Wally
Kyes donated the Jand, Armand
“Frenchy'™ Blane helped survey the land,
Dennis Casey was head limekeeper and
Glenn Woods foreman of the project. It
was irrigated with waler pumped from Lhe
Missouri River. Thirty-4wo acres of pots-
toes were planted and the balance put into
other winter vegetables, The seed was
furnished through the Federal Engineer-
ing Reliel Administeation. Actual work
wits done by people on the relief ro]ila. An
B-inch p (enpacity of 1750 gal. per
mjrlu'lﬂfl?aﬁ used. The garden supplied
1,200 families in the county. In addition to
the large garden, there were 30 similar but
smaller projects along Beaver Creek,
Hague and Braddock also had “‘group
gardens' that could be irrigated from

E:J

“Frenchy®

wells, One Linton firm scld 15 small
irrigation pumps. With the garden produce
and “commodities’ that were distributed
periodically, hunger was alleviated.

The years of drought coincided with the
hard yvears of the Depression. The dust
storms continued and were referred to as
“black blizzards’. Ruossian thistles piled
up against fences, Crops were plowed
under and litthe pigs killed in an efforl to
ralise prices,

Unemployment prevailed so many of the
young people “boxcarred’” to the western
states, looking for greencr pastures. Chris
Bosch and [saac Blore hopped a freight o
Washington, bul found no work. lsaac
staved with relatives but Chris came home
almost starved. When he returned to
Emmons County, Tom Fergus, conductor
an the RE, saw his weakened condition and
inzisted that Chris ride in the caboose, lest
he fall from the top of the boxcar,

World War 11, in a sense, ended the
Depression, but as far as most Emmuons
County people were concerned, iE was aver
when it finally RAINED,

WELFARE

The poor we have with us always, Since
this is a fact of life, the County Commis-
sioners, al their firs! meeting in 1884
included provisions for the “needy poor'”
in establishing a 6 mill general levy, The
Board served as the administrative body
to hear the cases and act on them. In the
early Commissioners Froceedings we find
many requestsTor specialized care at the
Bismarck Hospital tabled for further
investigation. By the time they could meet
again to vole on the issie, the patient was
often cured or had died.

In later years a “widow's pension’ was
establiched, allowing as high as 8 per
child per month, s0 the mother could keep
her family group together. On one oc-
casiom, bwp unwed mothers asked for help
in providing for their small children, only
to have the commissioners refuse them
and berate them for their sinful ways.

Church groups and friendly neighbors
did much fo lighten the load for the
unfortunale: Garden produce was shared,
and during the long winter months flour
and other staples were “loaned'’ until lrips
Lo town could be made.

As the standard of living became higher,
the welfare needs inereased accordingly.
Al present we have a county set-up that
includes a Welfare Board, County Super-
visor, & case worker, two office clerks and
4 “Homemakers', Hot lunch programs
are in effect at all public schools, and are
free to those who cannot pay. No child is
denied dental care, glasses or a phy-
sician's services because his parents are
unable to provide them. No mother is
turned away because of her marital
status.

The cost of the programs may be high,
but we are proud that there are no eases of
real privation in our community, That is
the democratic way of life!

The 1930°s dust bowl



PATRIOTISM

Freedom gained Freedom preserved

HONOR OUR WAR DEAD

Mayw 11, 1955

AND SERVE OUR COUNTRY

Bears our Colors Serve on Juries
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THE AMERICAN LEGION

A mecting of aboul 35 returned velerans
of WWI was held July 8, 1919, at the Linton
Dpera House for the purpose of organizing
an American Legion Post, Dan R. Rich-
arison Post No. 54 was officially organized
Sepl. 16, 1919 and granted Charler No,
2416, 11 waz named for Dan H. Richardson,
the first Emmons County serviceman to
die in WWI. He died at Camp Docge, Towa,
Feb, 6, 118 and was interred in the Linton
Cemetery Feb. 8, 1018,

Charter members were F. B. Streeler,
0. T. Becker, A, E. Becker, B. T. Green,
(rilman Hanson, Henry Bader. K. E.
Ponath, R. R, Hogue, E. M. Graf, Jos. J,
Weber, P. H. Marshall, L. F. Stewart, H.
€, Lynn, Fred Kremer and G. Rooks.

Meetings were held on the second Noor
of the Stone Drug Slore for many yesars.
Because the poslt was a county-wide
organization, some meetings during those
years were held in olher towns of the
county, In 1984, when the present Efn-
mans County eourthouse was constructed,
funds that had been raised for a War
Veterans Memorial were ulilized and the
Memorial Audilorium was added. At that
time, an area, designaled as the Leglon
Hooms, was set aside for the exclusive use
of the Posi and their Auxilinry. Funds
were rajsed to furnish and squip this area
and it has been the headquarters of the
Legion and Auxiliary since that time.

The following members of Dan R
Richardson Post have goné an bo higher
offices in the American Legion; Frank B.
Streeter was State Post Commander in
1926 Harry Lynn was State Vice Com-
mander in 1927, Willard W, Brandt was
State Commander in 1859 and National
Viee Commander in 1960,

The present membership s 228 Il
conists of velerans of World War I, World
War 1I, and the Korean and Vietnam
conflicts,

The American Legion is g national
organization with posts in the 50 States and
seversl foreign countries. I is dedicated:
To uphold and defend the Constitution of
the United States; to foster and perpetuate
a one hundred per cent Americanism; (o
ingtill n sense of individual obligation lo
Enmmu:?g. stale and nation; to promole
peace good will; to safeguard and
fransmifl to posterity the principles of
justice, fréedom and democracy; lo se-
oure-and safeguard the rights and benefits
of velerans.

Dan R. Richardson Post has mat these
obligations through many local projects:
sponsoring Junior Legion and Babe Ruth
baseball; Boys State, a week-long exercise
in governmenl; oratorical conlests for
high school students; and the local Boy
Seoul program. The peat has also provided
a post service officer for veterans and

ORGANIZATION

thelr dependenis: been instrumental in
having an Emmons County Veterans
Service officer appointed; arranged and
sponsored Memorial and Veterans Day
programs and functions; assisted at the
time of death of veterans: participated in
military funerals; and supported proper
and adequale. legislation for benefit of
veterans, both on' a Slate and National
level. The post's responsibility (o the
community has been fulfilled by all of the
foregoing and by participating in many
other local programs and projects.

AMERICAN LEGION
AUXTLIARY

The sister and companion unil was
organized under Legion Charter No. 2416
on Aug. 8, 1922, with the name of Dan R,
Rickardson Unit No. 34, Charter members
were: Sophie Wagher, Lucy Paulson, Mrs.
Peter Shier, Minnie Chaney, Verds Rich-
ardson, Irene Irvine, Mrs. John Schlang-
en, Ruth Schisngen, Mrs, John Bader,
Theresa Streeter, Ellen Bader, Jennie
Sepley, Asiar Becker, Emma Heinrich,
Ethel Turner and Mrs. Henry Wittmayer,
The charter was dated Feb, 19, 1923,

Being an adjunct unil to the Legion, the
Auxilinry subseribes lo the same pur-
poses, On o Slate level the Girls State
program iz entirely supported and f-
nanced by the Auxiliary. Scholarships and
welfare of youth and children are an
important part of their program as is aid
o velerans hospitals. A sale of their
official Mower, the poppy, I8 made each
Memaorial Day, these paper (lowers having
been made and purchased from disabled
yveterans of North Dakola. Locally, one of
their most importan! projects was the
founding In 1937 of the Linlon Public
Library, which they continue to suppor
financinlly each year, They also contribute

fo the Girl Seout= af Lintan.

Membership is open to wives, mothers,
sisters, davghters and granddaughters of
Legion members and those soldiers who
died in gervice, In 1976 there are 124
members, of which 19 8re junior members
below the age of 18,

KNIGHTS OF COLUMEUS

8t. Anthony's Council No. 5955 was
formally instituted with 42 charter mem-
bers on Apr. 8, 1967 by the then District
Deputy Leo Kuntz of Napoleon, The
Knights ol Columbus i an organization for
Catholic. men throughout (he Uniled
States, Canada and Mexico.

The first officers were Chaplain Fr, Sam
Homsey, Grand Knight Pius Glass, Depuly
G. K. Ralph Schmallz, Chancellor Tony
Klein, Recorder George Paul, Financial
Secy Larry Malsom, Treasurer Theaph
Balliet, Lecturer Lester Thach, Advocate
Larry Halch, Warder Sylvester Zahn
Inside Guard Alberl Jochim, Outside
Guard Herman Jahner; Trustees were
Ray Senger, Louis Greff and Larry Mal-
50m

Since institution., the membership has
grown Lo 182 of which five are Honorary
Life Members, Presanl officers are Chap-
lain Fr, Linus Evers, Grand Enight John
Velter, Deputy G. K. Adam Baumstarck,
Chancellor Ray Hulm, Recorder August
Wernor, Financial Secy Gabe Miller,
Treasurer Chris Leier, Leclurer Adam
Vettér, Advocate Alfred Bosch, Warder
Joe Aberle, Inside Guard Aloysius Deis,
Outside Guard Kasimer Wald; Trusiees
ire Frank Deis, Mike Wickenheiser and
Edwin Nagel. The following have served
a8 Grand Knights in the past: Pius Glass.
Al Schmidl, Alfonse Nagel, Linus Horner,
Thomas Wald, Kenneth Vetter., Mike
Wickenheiser and Edwin Nagel

Al the present time the couneil i
condueting a drive to help litile Denise
Vetter in her fight against cvstic fibrosis,
This is the sorl of thing the Knights do, as
their basie purposes are Charity, Unily,
Fraternity and Patriotism,

American Legion Auxiliary Baseball team, 1931,
Ttor: Lena Herred, Verda Berthean, Otella Meler, Viola Klaudt, Leta Koeppen,
Emma Irvine and Gladys Corner
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EMMONS COUNTY HOMEMAKERS CLUBS SOUTH CENTHRAL CHAPTER

Name of Club Year Organized First President NGTUEHE ELAMCHEA DS PEEAh:
Businéss and Leisurs 1956-60 Mrs, Arthur Voller, Strashurg SOCIETY OF ('i"!u'l"_i NG " ROM E{_L'Hi"”'
Busy Circle 196162 Mrs. Anton J. Hellman, Hague The Stale organization of the HSGR was
Buzzin Dozen 1955-50 Mrs. Lester Van Beek, Westfiald founded at Bismarck Jan. 9, 1971, as a
Community Workers 1353-54 Mrs. Kenneth Bender, Hazelton hun-pr_tlfll. nun—_:ien_nmynﬂhomll and mon-
Five and Twenty 195556 Mrs. Wm. Looyenga, Pollock sectarian organization incorporated under
Gayton 1934-35 Mrs. Tressa Casey, Livona the law of North Dakota. Its functions are
GoGetters 154748 Mrs. Math A. Fischer, Strasburg educational and social, and ils purpose is
Good Neighbors 1935-56 Mrs. Ray Rodenburg, Strasburg to preserve elements of heritage common
Hampton 1934-35 Mrs, Glen Woods, Linton te many people in this and other States.
Handy Hannahs 195354 Mrs. John T. Wagner, Strasburg The South Central Chapter which in-
Happy Hours 1948-45 Mrs. Mike R. Dosch, Strasburg cludes Emmons, Logan and Melntosh
Harmony 1950-51 Mrs. Frank Riehter Jr., Linten Counties, was organized through the ef-
Hazellon Happy 1934-55 Mrs. P. Gutensohn, Hazelton forts of John 1I.-’.1Kralmr_~r, Linton, w}iu‘was
Helping Hand 1054-55 Mrs. Clarence Doolittle, Linton ane. of the first directors of the State
Junior Model 194840 Mrs. Elmer Brindle, Hazelton Society. s ; ;
Junior Rural 18848 Mrs. Elmer Johnson, Kintyre The organizalional meeling, at which
Kintyre 1934-35 Mrs. Marian Beal, Kintyre the name “Soulh Central Chapter'" was
Klever Klub 1952-53 Mrs. Archie Van Beek, Strasburg chosen, was held at Linton Sept. 17, 1871,
Kozy Researchers 1936-57 Mrs. Geo. Davis, Braddock Present were Joseph Vetter, Sr., Mr, and
Lamplighlers 16952-53 Mrs. Ted Naaden, Braddock Mrs. John V. Kramer, Mrs, Numu} Strey-
LAW. 195051 Mrs. Ray Juhola, Linton le, John J. Baumgariner, Jr., Clemens
Liberty 1934-95 Mrs. Ben Orthmeyer, Hazelton Huber, Mr. and Mrs. Emanuel Loehs; M,
Linton Busy Bees 183435 Mrs. H. L. Hall, Linton and Mrs. Frank Weber, Mr. and Mrs.
Linton Progressive 1936-97 Mrs. F. P, Baker, Linton William Fischer, Mr. and Mrs. George
Linton Study Club 1938-39 Mrs. R. E. Hubbard, Linton Mischel and Ben Barrett, :
Liveand Learn 194748 Mrs.J. M, Klein, Strasburg Al the next meeling, Oct. 8, 1972, five
Liveand Learn 11 104748 Mrs. Seb. K. Dogch, Strashurg directors were elected: George: Mischel,
Livona 16530 Mrs, D, €, Crimrmins, Hazelton John V. Kramer, Euvagh Wenzel, Norma
Marionattes 15WE3-654 Mrz. Lawrence Fischer, Hague E}TE}'IE and William Fischer. John V.
nMerrv Makers 14748 Mrs. Mike Burgad, Strasburg Kramer was chosen president, and Mrs,
MNeedle and Pan 1950-51 Mrs_ Jogeph A. Mitzel, Linton Norma Streyle, secrefary-ireasurer.
Dmin Helping Hand 193738 Mirs. John Hanson, Linton Ihe present directors are George Mis-
Phelmin Busy Bees 1434-35 Mrs. Mark Purintun, Hazelton chel president, John V. Kramer vice:
Pleasant Prairie 195051 Mrs. LeRoy Naumann, Temvik president, Leslic Kramer secrelary-
Progressive Pollys 1955-56 Miss Hester Hollanr, Hapue ireasurer, Euvagh Wenzel, and Juliug
Riverside Merry Maids 106061 Mrs, Earl A. Tough, Linton ‘.'im,;l:'r 1,-,-!hu _;1]541 serves on the State Board
Riverview 1935-36 Mrs. R. J. Buchatian, Hazelion of Directors.

Southeast Winona 14935-36 Mrs. Anton S. Volk, Linton

Stiteh and Nine 19460161 Mrs, William Fox, Strasburg _Harry L. Petrie Public Library
Stiteh and Stir 1963-64 Mrs. Ray Nagel, Linton e Linton Public Library opened its
Sunny Nodak 196364 Mrs. Bruce Bosworth, Linton doors in the Legion Club Rooms of the
Tell 1534-35 Mrs, Lura Shafer, Kintyre Memaorial Hall on Saturday, April 4,
Temvik 1934-35 Mrs. F. C. Foell, Temyik 1936. It was sponsored and financed by
Thrifty 1950-51 Miss Lena Landsberger, Hazelton the American Legion Auxiliary until
Up and Daing 104647 Mrs. Elmer Doolittle, Hazelton 1945 w}.len Mayor John [}._Mﬂer BUE-
Veterans Wives 1951-52 Mrs. Dottie Egbert, Strasburg gested it be moved to the City Hall and
Weleome-In-Neighbors 1834-35 Mrs. Mary H. Jadin, Pollock become Ji;-|nt1}' run by T[he City Couneil
Weslfield 195253 Mrs. Wilbur Vander Vorst, Westlield and Auxiliary. Librarians over the
Wildrose 193495 Mrs. 8. Tracy, Braddock years have been Winifred Hoss, Aman-
Winona 1935-36 Mrs. Ralph Jones, Linton dua Wagher, Ethelyn Blore, Alice Rie-
Wooden Shoe 1051-52 Mrs, Marvin Wynveen, Strashurg ger, Barbara Schmidl, Anita Lehnetr,

N. 5. & Eva Sheffield, Anne Chesrown,
Ellen Woods, Alice Stewart and, pres-
ently, Euvagh Wenzel.

In 1968 Mrs. Harry Petrie, in con-
formance with her late husband's wish,
gave to the City $30,000 to bulld a new
public library, to be called the Harry L
Petrie Public Library. In 1973 this sum,
now d@rown to $37,096, plus 2000 from
Robert Chesrown and $1000 from the
Mrs_ J. D, Meter estate, tormed the 25
percent basis to oblain a H.U,D, grant
to build a Neighborhood Facility which
would house the library

In June 1975 the 10,500 valumis were
maved into the Community Center with
the help of Linton wvolunteers,  and
assumed ils new name, New furmiture
was supplied by a $4000 grant from the
State Library, The American Legion

3 Auxiliary still actively supports our
"Pageant of Foods", Achievement Day, 1840 library.




Glrcisbung Sehools Sllurnni Slssosiadion

Grestings,

It is with pleasure that we extend Bicentenmal Best Wishes
to the readers of this book from the members of the Strasburg
Echools Alumni Association.

S0 much has happened since the beginning of the
Association in 1964, The 1965 All-Alumni Reunion, its Parade of
Years and other festivities was a most memorable oceasion as
numerous alumni and their families totaling 2500 were present,
The pictorial story of the 1965 Heunion is found in AS WE
REMINISCE, published by the Association in 1967, The
REUNION REMEMBRANCE BOOK printed in 1965 and AS WE
REMINISCE are available by writing to the Alumni Assn. at
Straghurg 58573,

Milwaukee, Spokane, Minneapolis, Fargo and Bismarck
have been locations where local alumni gatherings have been
held, The 1966 Alumni Christmas Banguet was a special
occagion where Sister Mary Richard Anthony, Principal from
1948-1960, was puest speaker. She was the recipient of the
Honorary Alumni Citation which was also presented to
Bandleader Lawrence Welk in 1965, The Outstanding Alumni
Achievemen! Award was presented for the first time to 12
graduates of Strashurg at this sceaszion in 1966,

The Association awards another honor loa graduating boy
and girl al Strasburg High and Emmons Central — the
Outstanding Senior Award. Since 1964 another honor, the
Distinguished Service Award has been presenied (o Dr. Aloyse
E. Kopp of Milwaukee, dentist and former Trustee of the
American Denlal Assn., and to John J. Baumgariner of
Strasburg, a long-time educator. Both are classmates of 1927,
Strasburg's first graduating class and the oldest living aluomni.
The Digtinguished Service Award has also been presented to the
Ursuline Sisters of lingis who provided 33 years of education in
Strasburg and to Mr. and Mrs. G, H. Berglund upon their
refirement in 1872 after many vears in edueation both in
Strasburg and in Linton,

A new chapter in the Association’s histery has become
reality — the second All-Alumni Reunion on July 3, 1976,
MOMENTS TO REMEMBER: The Alumni Directory and
Piclorial Review 1927-1976 was published for this reunion
containing & delailed written and visual review of Strasburg’s
schoals and alumni, This book is available by writing o the
Association.

In closing, may we extend a tribule o the pioneers, the
parents, the teachers and sisters who contributed to the
education of their children 50 earnestly. We feel that Strasburg
should be proud of its sons and daughters for their contributions
o this counly, stale and nation. May the Strasburg Schools
Alumni Association continue to provide moments of friendship
and reminiscing in Strasburg, Emmons County and throughout
these United Slates wherever alumni may be,

With all best wishes,

Dorothy (Pelerman! Rodenburg
Pregident

Michael M. Miller
FPast President

Darothy ( Peterman
Redenburg
President

Michael M. Miller
Past President

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1975-1978

Front row: Mike Woll, Fran { Feist) Kuhn,
Harvey Matiern, Roselyn {Mattern) Per-
sons, George Zacher,

Middle row: Mike Miller, (DMrector),
Pally (Voller) Zacher, Gene Kramer,
Christine (Burckhardt) Feist, Judy (Kel-
ler) Dosch, Joe Materi (Vice-President),
Gen (Pool) Nieuwsma, Rose (Silvernagel)
MNagel.

Third row: Marcel { Mattern! Jensen, Pete
Kramer, Les Kramer, Angeline (Kraft)
Ries, Allen Nieuwsma, Dorothy (Peler-
man) Redenburg, (President ), Art Baum-
gartner, Louis Brickner.

Mol pictured are: Florence (Schwal)
Klein, Fi Miller, Sebie Bossert, Helen
{Baumgartner) Krafl, Sr. Judith Fischer,
Fhil { Bsumgariner) Berglund, Cil ( Baum-
gartner) Van Beek, Pat A, Feist, Al Woll,
Mel Van Beek and Kathy (Koth) Niewws-
ma (Secretary).



MASONIC LODGE,; No. 95, A & AM

The first communication of the Linton
Mazonic Lodge was held on Sept. 27, 1910,
under Grand Lodge dispensation; the
Linton Lodge was granted a charter on
June 28, 1911. There were 24 men in the
charter membership, some of whom came
from surrounding States. These Brother
organized the Linton Lodge in rooms
above the Stone Drug Store; meeting dates
were sel for the second and fourth Tuesday
of each month.

The first regular meeting of the Lodge
was held in June, 1911, and was condocted
by charter members, from which the first
officers were elected: Edward Braddoclk,
WM. S J. Hagg, 85 W.; Wm. O, Irwin,
JW.: H. N, Turner, 5.1, : Elmer D. Fogle,
J.I0.; Charles 5. Lane, Tyler; Wm.
Muench, Secy; Albert N. Junge, Treas
Other charter members were James A.
Cooper; August E. Klabunde; Wilbert P.
Thursion; Ernest A. Crain; Fred F.
Lueke: Mahlan B. West: John R. Davis;
Albert H. Ludwig; Josephus Allen; Fred-
erick Frankhauser; Herbert E. Paul;
Fred J. Bertrand; Hanry H. Hanson,
James G. Pitts,

In 1938 the Lodge moved to the upper
floor of the City Hall where it remained
until 1957, Ground was broken in April,
1956, for the new Masonic Temple, near
downtown Linton, Dedication of the new
Temple took place April 23, 1957, Lodge
work was communicated the same night
with & great many Grand Lodge members
in attendance, of whom one was Ben G,
Gustafson, G.JW., one-time Superinten-
dent of Linton Schools. The Masonic
Temple is a beautiful building, praised by
all visiting Brothers, and of which mem-
bers and the community can be proud.

The nucleus of 24 charter members
increased to an optimum of 254; the
ravages of time slowly decreased the
membership to the present approximately
108 where it has leveled off.

From Lodge records, Feb, 1976
H. J. Bertheau, MD

FARMERS UNDON OLL OO,
Board of Divectors, 1940

Itor: W, Peery, A. Humann, C. Ward,
J. Boren, E, Kuriz, A. Seppenan

EMMONS HISTORICAL SOCIETY

The Emmeons County Historical Society
was chartered by the State of North
Dakota as an independent organization on
Apr. 11, 1973, their purpose being to
institute and maintain a county museum
and o preserve and disseminate informa-
tion relating to local history.

St. Matthew’s Epizcopal Church was the
first church built™in Eintom {1802} and
served its congregation until it was no
longer {easible to maintain it {or such a
small number of persons, After the doors
closed, the building was given o the
historical Society for their museum, and
they have since repaired and maintained
it, It now houses the county artifacts that

have been donated to the collection,

The Society has grown from Lthe original
2] interested people who atlended the
organizational meeting on Mar. 8, 1973 (o
aver 40 members who cover an area from
Florida to Alaska and from New York lo
California. Three limes a vear the Society
sends Lo ils members a newsletter relating
to the history of the county.

One of the big efforts of the Society has
been the compiling of this Emmons County
History for the Bicentennial Committee,
The present officers are Ken Meier presi-
dent, Carl Pearson vice president, Euvagh
Wenzel secretary, and Ellen Woods treas-
urer; the directors are Gurdis Dyvkema,
Albert H. Becker and Ethyl Enzi.

I MATE-STER T

LINTON FIRE DEPARTMENT, 1951
Front: Lto r: H. Lindeman, L. Renschler, F. Kautz, T. Schnaible, J. Martin, P, McAllen,
H. Wallander, C. Thompson, W. Schwarte.
2nd row: J. Graf, H. Bertheau, A, Dockter, G. Bosch, J. Mitzel, P. Volk, J. Meler,
R. Traver, K. Keichum, C, Rebenitch, T, Ohm, A. Bosch, W, Sehmierer.
Back row: A, Andres, B, Schmaltz, J. Bosch,

CATHOLIC ORDER OF FORESTERS
Si. Anthony ‘s Court

The above Fralernal Society was
founded at Linton on October 3, 1941, for
the purpose and good of the order. Church
and family through charity, fraternity and
unily; also for social purposes. The
organizers were Jerry Moriarity, Supt. of
Schools, John V. Kramer, County Judge,
and Peter M. Feth, manager of the local
Penney Store,

Members of the Harvey, North Dakota,
Court of C.OF, were presenl for the
instilution of the order and initiation of the
first officers. These were George A.
Horner, Chief Ranger, Jerry Moriarity,
Vice Chief Hanger, Peter M, Feth, Record-
ing Secretary, George Marquart, Fi-
nancial Secrelary, John M, Schmidt,
Treasurer, and John V. Kramer, Speaker.
The first Trustees were Jake Kelsch, Mike

SRR

Schiele and Pius F. Jahner,

Since the early 1950's the order has also
accepted women as members, and they
comprise about 25 percent of the present
eoiart,

The present officers are John Horner,
Chief Ranger, Sebald Nagel, Vice Chief
Ranger, Alvin M. Tschosik, Financial
Secretary, Pius Mastel, Recording Secre-
tary, Jerry E. Kuhn, Treasurer, Sylvester
Lahn, Speaker, Joe Fettig and Ray Henn,
Conduectors, and John V. Kramer and
Frank Kuhn, Sentinals. The Trustees are
Christ Leier, Jake Kelsch and Piug Kelsch,

One of the recent projects of the courd
has been the purchase and erection of the
sign and Mass schedule in front of St
Anthony's Church., The members also
havea C,0.F, bowling team which has won
several trophies and was first in competi-
tion last year,



RECREATIN

e a2 SV Music
. J (M1 With the coming of pioneers came the
! 4 sound of music fleating over the prairies,
Dancing was & great part of the reere-
ation, One cold winter night in 1885, when
; the musicians failed to arrive in William-
sport, Wm. Yeater supplied the music with
whistling. It was said the next day that his
mouth looked like he had been ealing

green persimmeons.,

2

Al Emmonsburg, Bart Lee's regular
fiddler sent his regrets the day of a
scheduled dance, so0 an elderly Indian
indicated by sign language that he could
play. Mr. Lee auditioned him and a lively
foxtrot to the tune of "Hedwing'* was well
executed, 50 he was hired. Soon the crowd
came and music began. Only one thing was
amiss—it was the only tune he knew!

In the Glencoe area, fiddle music was
provided by the Corbing for sguare
dancing. Mrs, Jake Walther recalled that
often a barn dance was held with only a
mouth-organ to beat oul the time. In the
Russian-German setilement the accordian
wis the most popular instrument, with the
fast waltz and polka high on the list of
favorites,

The first band in Linton was organized in
1901, and received 15 instruments from
Braddock by freight team. Very few of the
members could read music, but by
praclising 2 or 3 times' a week they were
able to play a few waltzes from the “‘Blue
Book™, after a fashion. By 1902 this
“Linton Cornet Band'" had dwindled to 10
members. The next vear Prof. Clint Smith
was hired and the band grew larger and
more proficient until il was one of the
better bands inm the State. It filled en-
gagements at the N. D. Fair, Elks
Convention at Bismarck and helped
weleome President Tafl al Fargo, Upon
the death of Prof. Smith, his son, “Doc'’
Claude Smith continued 1o lead the band.

Strasburg’s early day “Carmel Band”
later became the “Fireman’s Band”', and,
Ito r: Art Johnsonbaugh, Art Sathren, Morris Robbins, Matt ala contest in Bismarck in 1928, under the

Metsen, Allen Panlson and Olvie Sathren leadership of Frank Sternhagen, was
awarded 1st place and a trophy. Strasburg
has pul Emmons County on the map,
musically speaking, through the
Champagne Music of Lawrence Welk,
Johnny Klein, drummer in the same
orchestra, is also nationally recognized
Mary Rahrich ol Braddock recalls that
during the 19205 they hired 17-vear old
Lawrence (o play, and he came on
horseback, with his small accordian in a
punny sack tied Lo the saddle, The nexl
lime he came, his big new accordian and
his equally big smile were welcomed by
the neighbors, who bought their tickets for
50 cenls a couple.

In the vocal department, Bill Olson of
Kintyre was called the "Sweel Singer of
Logan Distriet’, Phyllis Wolverton,
contralto, trained under the world
reknown Madam Schumann-Heinck. The




Weiser quartet at Hazelton, and other such
Eroups, church choirs, school glee clubs,
ete. supplied fine enterfainment at public
functions. Home-talem! plays and
minstrels were often performed in local
Opera Houses.

Churches had many song fests of sacred
music, and a “‘community sing"” was nol
uncommon, In 1894 the Christian
Reformed Church at Hull had no piano or
organ, so, unaccompanied, they sang their
Holland Psalm tunes.

Musicians often formed small dance
orehestras, In the late 19205 and 305, Harry
Tracy was playing the piano with a group
known ag the “Hoot Owls”, Leon Lesher’s
dance band was very popular at Persion
Lake in addition to the north end of the
county. “The 0Old Town Toe Teasers”
conzisted of Slim Schaffer on the drum;
Ben Bosch, mouth organ; and Chris Bosch,
the comb! Leo Mastels' orchestra traveled
throughout the county and into South
Dakota as well. Dances were held in barns,
somelimes in conjunction with a political
rally, and in dance halls and pavillions.
Women were nol expected to buy tickets,
so often they outnumbered men at publie
danees.

Mike Dosch, accordionist, purchased an
eleciric organ in 1958 and landed a KFYR
radio contract. He later traveled with a
cireus, performed a few winters at
Phoenix, and even played in Rome,

After the Depression, schools introduced
a broader music program, so high school
bands were seen at variogs parades and
programs. Irvin Boschee's marching band
became especially popular and performed
atmany State ceremonies. In recent years
many Emmons County young people have
had the opportunity to join the Good-Will
European Tour Band and Chorus. They
were Donette Ryckman, Gary DeKrey and
Linda Marek of Linton; Willian Weiser,
Allen (¥Callaghan and Cheryl Engleman
of Hazelton; and Terry Magrum of Brad-
dock. Another Straghburg group, known as
the “Bubbling Quintet” was Invited to
participate in the 1975 Festival of Ameri-
cam Folklife in Washington, D.C,

Always our people have appreciated a
;.‘_I[Tdnge of pace from the grim realities of
ife.

Linton Hni-'ai.‘ Band, 1911
Front rof drum : Mahlon Mohn, Havold Gillespie

ale Lyceum Group, organized Jan. 159, Ind row: ¥V, Shier, A, Tough, F. Atha, G. Turn
! i Vil . 4 s er, ). Paal,
) I‘?Trmben: A. Sleasing, (. Knowles, In. Black. (0. Bales, H. Petrie. Back row: C. Paulson, D). Tracy, A. Yonkers, Dr. (,
C. Coventry, J. Allen, J. Clark, G. W. Tracy, J. Loutzenheiser, Smith, E. Hardi, W. Mewing, H. Hanson, B. Hoyi.



Dedication of Courthouse, 1904, J. H. Worst, oralor, FParade up 15t 5t. NW, Ca 1904

Beanpway ey &7 PF0Y
Listini. M. 0

Strasburg Alumni winning float, 1965
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New Year's Eve Military Ball held at Forl Yates,
12 was altended by many residents of Emmons
County, The river was crossed on the ice by sleigh,
Many social events were shared by people on both
sides of the river.

Leonard DubHeaume birthday party, 1441,
Starting with man in white shirl, reading clockwise;
Clark Gillespie, Wick Frite, Leonard Dulleanme, Ed
Englerth, Bill Schaniz, E. H. Brant, Harry Lynn,
Jake Lang, Bill Herred and Art Sathren,

This Winona group attended the N.P.
Railroad Fair in 1880 at Mandan,

Seated, L to B: Frank Wade, Tom Mc-
Crory, Wm. Wade with daughter. Mamie,
Frank Parks, Frank Chesrown. Standing
Lo H: Jim Waldron, Mrs. Tom MceCrory,
Mrs. Wm. Wade, Mrs, Frank Parks, Mrs,
Jack MeCrory.

(i the occasion of Martha Eischborn's visit (o the
LS, from Sweden, the relatives congregated at the
Nelson farm. Present were O, W. Nelson, Gustay
Swanson, Gustay Pearson, the Nelson Bros, (Fred,
Victor and Hilding ), Linus Persson and Ivar Edholm
and their families,

Birthday parly for Eva Petrie, 150. L W r:
Hildegard Vonnegut, Lizzie Zahn, Alice Stewart,
Helen Petrie, (della Meier, Frances Graham, Hattie
Maork, Phyllis Unzelman, Eleanor Meler, Seated, | to
r: Agnes Coventry, Anna Pietz, Jeanne Smith, Eva
Fetrie, Harriet McCulley, Kay Sue Meier, Catherine
Chesrown, Leota Pallerson, Frances Hanson and
Gladys Bertheau,



I / i .
e r: Mickey McConville, Charles DeWitt, Hal Tracy and
John Schiermeisier home in Braddock in 1912
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Present were draltees J, Sandidge, A. Larson, J. Senasko, J, Werre, W, Yrjason, E. Bechtle, . Martinson. E, Graf, A, Ku mps,
P. Schreiner, €. Johnson, B, Nagel, J. Erling, A. Tough, J. Horn, F. Keller and L, Stewart, The speaker was 5, Cameron,
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INDIAN PAGEANT

This play, presented in the Linton Opera
House aboul 1917 had the following cast:

Back row, 1 to r: Earl Stewartl, Llovd
Stewarl, Earl Atha, Carl Yorlander, Scoti
Cameron, Karl Ponath, Nahlan Maohn,
(Gierrit Hooks.
Center:  Leona Mewing, Hazel Fogle,
ella Haoge, Miss Anderson, Alice Stew-
arl. Kneeling: Philippens Kelsch, Ethel
Fogle, Magdelene Homer, Genevieve
Braddock and Albert Shier.

AND A GOOD TIME—

The Alabama Minstrel Show plaved
Mar. 31 and Apr. 1, 1948 in Linton, then
wenl on to play at Hazelton, Pollock,
Hague and Eureka, 5.1, The cast, all Lin-
tonites, pictured from left to righl: Teny
Renskers, Ben Barretl, Roger Danielson,
Elmer Renzkers, Earl Highness, Bernard
James Cinterlocutor), Art Myers, Melvin
Heyne, Albert Wenzel, Harold Graf, Peter
Feth, and Grace Ohm (director and
accompanisl ),

Thrauogh the years Home Talent produe-
tions have been of great interest to our
people, The picture shows the large cast
which, under the direction of Wm. Weiser
of Hazelton, produced 1 Love Ameriea'’,
in honor of the Bicentennial. This beautiful
and patriotic musical production was
presented Feb. 28 and 28, 1976, at the
Linton Public School to large and enthusi-
astic audiences

The cast of I Love America' included Freda Allensworth, 5r. M. Ellen Andrisin Janice Badr, Bon Barretl, Arva Dell Benz, Kay
Brandt, Father Dickhotf, Donnette Diety, Leola Dietr. Lester Dielz, David Erickson and Shelloy Erickeon (narrators), Sharon Fuher,
Ruth Gruensich, Sharilyn Grueneich, Mary Ellen Hateh, John Morner, Virginia Horner, Bill Huber, Joyce Huber, Bonita Kelchum,
Careling Ketchum, Vi Kiemels, Becky Klaud?, Jodi Koeppen, June Larson, Spencer Larson., Nina Lawler, Glenn Thiel, Sheila
Lindeman, Gwen Lunde, Harriot Marek. Sr. M. Ann Maorser, Caral Nelsan, Linda Nutt, Myra Renichlar. Evelyn Schaller, Rense
Schmalte, Esther Starr, Larraine Tachrittor, Alice Wagner, Lena Wagner, Ray Wagner, Charies Walther, Tom Weiser, Jim Welsser
and Rev. David W,
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Early Horse Club in the Holland Settlement

Leo Mattern of Strasburg on this trained
pony, Stormy MacDonald, al the Denver
NMational Stock Show in 1958. The accoutre-
ments of the pony were decorated with
coins, and were so0 heavy Lhat two men
were required o saddle up.

Patly Backhaus, Miss Hodeo
North Dakota, 14972

oy

/4 R

Onee again our praivies rang with the sound of rumbling wheels and horses' hooves,
when North Dakota participated in a Bicentennial re-enactment of the early day trek to
open up the Wesl. Each Stale made up a contingent of covered wagons to travel east,
converging along the route to form one giant wagon train, and arrive in Valley Forge,
Pa. on July 4, 1976. North Dakola's group left Washburn, traveled the official route
parallel to the Missouri River and camped four days in Emmons County, They were
joined by Beaver Valley Horse Club members, who accompanied them through the
coninty.

The picture shows the North Dakota Bicentennial Wagon Train section, which broke
camp Oet, 6 1975, and continued their journey to winler guarters in Sioux Falls, S.D. The
journey was resumed in the spring,

8-
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Standing: 1 to r: . Bert Irvine
O Brien, Tom Coon, Center row: John Reimer, “Hellmickey',
Harry Petrie, Charles Paulson, John Meier, Harry Lynn. 3rd

Standing, | to r: Leon Lesher, Smith Engleman, Eli Holsti,
Elsworth Dick, Hoe Waorth. Sitting: Rex Albright, Bill Wilton,
Clair Dick, Alfred Junge, Mike Dicle.

row: Mahlon Mohn, Vincent Shier, Fred Petrie, John
Schenkenberger, Frank Streeter. John Snyder, Umpire.

-.1.'\1'.111}]"

-
Linton's first High School Foothall Team—1923
Standing, I to r: Carl Heidlinger, Coach Keilel, Wendelin “Betz” Kremer, Martin
Backhaus, Chuck Lang, Francis Chesrown, Tom Barger, Julive Dockier, Bert Fergus,

Bud Irvine, Allan Guast. Front: Roberl Chesrown, Lavrence McCulley, Kenneth Green
and Arl Sautier,

G » &
- - -

—
Josh Tuttle on right

L to r: L. Hoff, Jake Klipfel, Banyor Blore, Merle Dilly, Ben
Coordes, Everett Steensland, Wendelin Schwartz, Steve
Thomas, Carl Heidlinger, Lloyd Stewart, Christ Schultz,
Harold Haugse, Helgl Berthean, Allen Johnson, Ralph Haugse,
Elwood Hageman, Elmer Schultz, Unknown.

“The Happy Seven', 1922.1923
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Team consisted of YVincent Shier, Milton Culbertson, Fred

4 i to r: Arlowene Prouty, Berle Clayton, Coach
i fGet Petrie, H. Sims and G, Smith. Henry Hanson, Coach,

Handkin, Leah Mendelowits, Freida Backhaus. Seated: Laura
Petrie, Floy Clayton, Hazel Petrie.

Coach Duane Baer's Linton BB team goes
to State, 1865, L to K: John Backhaus,
James Bosch, Allen Starr, Mark Kiemele,
Tom Heyerman, Gerald Schneider, Rick
Hudy, Duane Schneider, Philip Pfeifer,
Glen Sapter, Donavin Grene and Clifton
Rodenburg.

Linton Swimming Pool, built 1957-8, adjacent to haseball diamond

o H



HUNTING, FISHING & TRAPPING

Many of the early residents of Emmons
County carried with them the know-how of
living off the land, and others soon learned
that one of the moest valuable food sources
was the wildlife of the region. The most
commont in the early days were the
members. of the grouse family. The
sharptail wers called "“prairie ehickens™
by the early setilers. In 1908 the pheasant
was flirst stocked, and wild turkeys in Che
19305, Waterfowl were killed at -any
spason, and the settlers complained of
depredations on wheat, barley and other
erops, and belleved their custom of killing
ducks at any lime was justified. T. J.
Kinney of the Braddock area said that in
1911 there was a wild duck or goose for
every stalk of grain, so they saved only 5
b, per acre from what would have been a
bumper crop,

One of the chief pastimes of sportsmen

during the setflement period was chasing
walves and coyotes with dogs, The ranch-
ers were glad to see the “walfers™, &g the
predators were @ serious problem to
horses, cattle and sheep. Inm 1801 Ben
Corbin headed a delegation that success-
fully petitioned the commissioners lo
credle a Wolf bounty, Mr. Corbin wrote a
booklel entitled “Corbin's Advice or the
Wolf Hunter's Guide™ in 1900, and it was
publizhed and cireulated through a large
area.

The first State Game and Figh Commis-
sioner tried to stop the “‘market hunters"
who shipped Lons of geese, brant and ducks
to the east, but considerable promiscuous
hunting of deer, waterfowl and wpland
game contineed into e 1900s.

Abundant and valuable fur animals were
the lure thal enticed some of the early
white mén to this area. Sam McElery, for
instance, spent his winters hunting and
trapping, then sold the pelts in the spring.

Dick Backhaus and “the loxes—the little foxes'", Sol. 2:15

-8 -

Trapping, mostly for pleasore, has con-
tinued but the cash value has been greatly
reduced. No longer are fox, hadger, coon,
coyole, skunk, bobeat and beaver in greal
demand.

Fish were abundant in the streams and
lakes, bul they were the species we now
designile as “rough’’. Sturgeon, catfish,
northeérn pike, sheopshead and suchers
were pientiful. Since the State Game and
Fish Depl. has stocked the various dams,
lakes nnd streams, fishing is a very
popular sport in Emmons County,

Countless sportsmen have heen  at-
tracted from great distances since the
Ouhe Recreation Area was established on
the Missouri River by the Government.
There are many splendid campsites and
ouldoor facilities in this landscaped park.

Mational wildlife refuges in Emmons
County are Lthe lollowing: Appert, Spring-
water, Flickertail, Little and Sunburst
Lakes,

Stranger in tpwn'!



FE .|.' I

; i { 5 : : — =
Dr. Monteith and Frank Goughnour sei up a hunting camp near 1914 fishing party. L to r: Frank Irvine, anknown, Asa Britts,
the Missouri River, west of Hazelton, Roy Carley, Anna Carley, Sarah Carley, Dorethy Brilts, all of

Linton.

Christ Maier after 8 successful Canadian
goose hunt, near his home in South Prairie,

First waterfowl regulations stipulated no

Mik il I} cateh 161 Th,
ike Maleri (age 80) calches a x mure than 25 birds per dav.,

pike east of the Beaver Bay Bridge in 1973,

Deer hunting party at the Wood®s cabin in Emmonshurg. Fur buyer in Hazelton. Jack rabbits make up most of the load,

= B7 -



POTPOURRI

While herding sheep for Tom Kelly, Wm.
MeAllister built a sandstone shelter on the
high point of a hill and, from this vantage
point, could watch the entire range while
being protected from the elements, The
picture shows Lhe sheller aboul 1952,
Beside it is Mr. McAllister's daoghter,
Catherine ( Lilja).

Lo r: Wm, Schmierer, J, 13, Meier,
Linton Mavyor, Jacob Geal

AR . . 1 937 4H Club Band roster: Byron Smith, |leader, Incleded were Berna
E.r..mil .l.rl.u,..»l.:.-r. :.I:‘-._nrr:l:ni:;-ll to El i-'!ns.Lll. “..;m:":r.-lum:-.,hﬁl n'_‘ll.:‘n. \:rﬁ‘f-_-nm.nq. Meyerman, Ira Green, Billy Bechile, Calvin Kurts, Erank Grihmeyer,
&l I ."fr ;;r: E::I- hl Jo Djr::g ‘m;-.cnrlnrlJl I-H-Iﬂlﬂ:l.u;-r l'.|n"Hu:uvr; ;1"::: 'gurlk. Diella Moore, Albert Hanson, Daris Moore, Phylis Kurte, Yuonne Kodpoen,
it i L . ks ' J ot ] i ARET lanara enedict, Arling Gral, Rober! Hansan, Elsanar
Hildegard vonnegut, srs. L. O Seeman Leis Maker, Elanora Benedict, = b

Stramer, Wallace Hanson, Bonald Hanson, LiavVerta Kremer. Misfcodes
Gillbreath, Frances Horner, Phyills Yeater and Kanngil Benadici,

First WWIl drafiees
Standing, | to r: Jacob Richter, (Mio
Zacher, Jack Schoneider, Kneeling: Arnold
Schiermeister, Marcus Bichler.
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. and Mrs, Petterson, parents of Mrs, O.W. Nodsan

Guat Bwdandnn, wife and daughter, Judith

AP and Mrs, Gus Pearsasn andg Carl

I tar; Don Tracy, Fread Reimer. J. D, Meier, Chas, Lang, Or. Walvermon

Standing | to r: Wm. Pagel, Chris Maaden, Rober

Bychanan, Sr, Jerry Cole, A, L Geil, John Worst,
Qie Sjersles, W. L. Yeater, Alex SCcDonald, ferome
B: Brock

Front row! Pater Shior, Hal Tracy, Clinl Waghar
Auvgust Beni. Samuel Wright, H. A Armstrong

-89 -

Stella Srmith Johnson and sons, Sllin & Rollin
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Before the 1917 fire After the fire

L tor; Solomea Dockter, Christine Flegel, Mrs. Fred Early logging camp on {he Missouri. Power furnished by
Schnaible, Lizzie Dockter, Christine Dockter, “Leader' tractor,
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HISTORICAL VILLAGES

WINONA

About the same time Forl Yates was
established (1873-74) on the west side of the
Miszourd, a small village grew up across
the river, called the “Devil's Colony”,
which depended greatly on the soldiers
stationed at Yates for ils trade. There, in
sections & and B, 13079, a town was
surveved by E, C, Chilecott in 1884 with
large blocks and wide streets, and at that
time received the name **Winona'®, Indian
for “First Child, if a girl", The town was
easily reached by stage and steamboat,
having a natural levee and steamboat
landing fronting on the business street,

M. F. Douglas, storekeeper in Yates,
built the first store in 1884, called the
Doeuglas and Mead Store, It was run by
Major James G. Pitls who also served as
postmaster until he was elected County
Treasurer in 1900, John Waldron, who had
snuatted in Sec. 5, began building his
Zstory 24" x 50' house which he called the
“Merchant's Hotel” in 1884, Later that
gea.r Sec. § was surveyed for the railroad,

ul Waldron was not forced Lo move
because he had “‘sguatter’s right™, A
second hotel, The Patterson House, was
built soon-after by W. A, Patterson.

1t was =aid thal the lirst school in the
County was built in Winona in 1884. It was
a Zatory structure, 268" x 30°, with a large
vestibule in front, While the classroom had
no seats, the walls contained a fine set of
outline maps, and the room had a clock,
globe, windowshades and stove. As new
sehools were built this remained one of the
muost desirable around the countryside for
teaching purposes. Mrs. D. M. Waterbury
was the teacher at $35 per month, Text-
books such as Harper's Reader, Barnes’
Geography, Smith's Physiology, etc.
were stocked by the school and =old to the
pupils at cost. In 1888 children in the school

WINONA TIMES office, and . Patterson home

were those of W. A. Patterson, Major Piils,
G, W, Darland, John MeCrory and Mrs,
Carrigan. Four years later, two Spicer
girls, the Buckley children, Chase bays,
Bennie Burns, Nellie Waldron, Claude
Green and Ada Wagher were also enrolled.
The school board at this time consisted of
Louis Archambault, W. J. Henderson, H.
5. Brumble and T. P. Lee, Clerk.

The WINONA LANCETTE, a weekly
newspaper, was started in 1385 by Frank
T. Sheppard. After changing hands several
times, and a name change to WINONA
TIMES, it was hought by W. A. Patterson
and run by his son, Charles, in a log house
on the edge of Lown. This paper had quite a
history, When the election of 1828 desig-
nated Sec_ 7, 132-76 as the new County Seat,
Charlie Patterson immediately moved his
paper o thal site, and published the first
issue of the EMMONS COUNTY
REPUBLICAN there on Jan. 5, 1889, He
sold the paper to Darwin Streeter 3 months
later and it was then printed in Braddock,
It eventually wound up published in
Hazelton in late 1003, and the Mar. 3, 1904
issue bragged “Today the REPUBLICAN
begins its 20th year,”

Big business in Winona were the saloons
(as many as 9 at one time), with their
fancy ladies, dance halls and restaurants,
Drunkeness was rampant, and revelry
continued all night long. It was said that
many bodies were quietly slipped into the
depths of the river on dark nights. The
RECORD told the story in late 1385 “The
people of Winona had a great racket last
week when a party of gamblers, cowboys
and soldiers joined in painling the town
reed, and held the town in their o

for a number of davs. Timid residents felt
in constant danger from stray bullets and
drunken men and women, [t seems that a
village charter, police officers and a
lockup are next in order for that

Winena scheol in background
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flourishing young town'. And again, the
following year when the RECORD re-
ported that the Ida Woods murder oc-
curred “when the whole town was drunk",

By 1894 the population of Winona was
200, bul inereased to many more by the
soldiers, Indians and sguaw men who
f ted the town, Saloons were run by
Jack Flynn, Edwin D. Wescolt, J. A
Gibson, Charles Lock, Jerry Hart, and
others, Johnny Stiles built the “Baby
Elephant™ in 1894, but later it was called
the “Opera House™', Of course, when North
Dakola was organized in 1869, il enlered
the Union as a prohibition State, so the
saloons went under cover, calling them-
selves pool halls, dance halls, soft drink
parlors, ete. Jack Flynn called his “The
Temperance Hall".

But the fun and games Lhal charac-
terized Winona ended rather abruptly with
the killing of 6§ members of the Thomas
Spicer family by Indians from the reser-
vation who, it was said, had gotten their
liquor from the Winona blind pigs. Mrs.
Thomas Spicer had been a sister of John
Waldron, Several saloons closed almost
immediately. Red Caldwell shut his doors
and left within the week, and Winona was
shocked into a type of respectibility. When
Johnny Stiles closed his saloon 2 years
later, there were only 3 left in the town, Of
course, most of the residents had been
respectable all along,

John MeCrory and Billy Matthews had
hauled lumber from Eureka and built &
general store. Later it was called the
Chesrown-MeCrory Merchantile Co., but
after Charles Chesrown's deathin 1896, the
building was remodelled and run by Ed
Wescott as a hotel.

The birth of Linton sounded the death
knell of Winona. Gradually, one by one, the
buildings were hoisted up and drawn by
teams of horses to the new County Seat,
and the people followed their buildings. In
May 1903 the Robinson-Mead store was
destroyed by fire, several other nearby
buildings going with it. The Winona Schoa
burned in 1916. The last occupied building,
the old MeCrory store, was vacaled and
Tom MeCrory tore it down, using the
fumber {o build a barn. Thus the town of
Winona died, marked only by the holes
which had been eellars, Like Sodom and
Gomorrah, its site now lies beneath the
murky waters of the river.

FIRSTS

The first marriage of the county secur-
red in July 1884 when Charles Lock of
Winona married Ella Goodjohn.

_ The first marriage of Williamsport was
in Sept, 1685 when Dan Williams married
Ruth E. Gibbs.

The first death in the county oecurred in
Aug. 1884 when Mary Tape, wife of Joseph
N., passed away, She had been the first
woman to take a claim in the county,



WILLIAMSPORT

When a colony from aAshland, Ohio,
setiled in Dakota Territory in 1683, they
laid out a town in Sec. 14, 136-76, and
named it “Williamsporl™ for Dan
Williams, who was the first postmaster, E,
C, Packer came in April of that vear and
bnilt the first dwelling for Wm. L. Yester,
In two months there were 32 houses and
shacks in the vieinity,

The town was platted Aug, 17, 1883, It
was laid out in 84 blocks bisected in the
center by Broad Street running north and
south and Market Street running east and
west, A stone mooument marked the
middle of town. At the southern limits,
Broad Sireet angled to the east and
became the Roop Trail.

It was made the temporary seal of
government when the County was organ-
ized on Nov, 9, 1883 and by wote of the
people it was approved. Rent of §8 a year
was paid to Dan Williams for suoitable
quarlters for the accommodation of the
new County officials, Williamsport was
established as the election precinet for the
entire County and the store-room of
Gueorge Dougherty selected as the voting

lage.

5 By June, 1884 there were two stores, a
hotel and & printing office. The RECORD
building was built for Darwin Streeter with
the promise it would be his if he published
for 6 months. Its first use was for a session
of Sunday Sehool which was organized
nearly as soon as the County.

The first store on Broad Street belonged
to H. I, Conner, and the County building
atood between his store and Armstrong’s
Land Office, West of the slore was Mr,
Fartell's blacksmith shop,

The second store belonged to Wm, L.
Yealer, who accepted butter, eggs, hides,
ete, in exchange (or his goods. Later
another general merchandise store was
run by L. Boutillier, selling groceries,
boots and hardware,

The Emmaons House was the first hotel,
owned by George Walker. For reasons
mnknown, he was later known as Thomas
Bottomly.

A proup of men, including Alexander
MeKenzie, organized the Williamsport
Townsile Syndicate in 1885, They paid
“hig'" prices for hauling and building, as it
was thought that it would eventually be a
railroid town and that the property would
grow in value. Less than two years after
:ettiemmt. lots were selling for as high as

150.

The Williamsport jail was built in Oet,
1885 of native stone, at a cost of $3,300. It
was 30" x 43° with 4 brick cells and a 10' x
27" room on the ground floor, and 4 rooms
for the jailor's use on the second floor. In
Oetober 1868 the safe and records were
maoved into the jail building and the eounty
offices were thereafter in the bullding. In
July, 1895 the name was officially
changed from ““Jail" to “Emmons Counly
Court House'', After the county seal was
moved (o Linton, the building was offered
for sale and W, L. Yeater was the high
bidder at §70.00. 1t was torn down and the
usable material taken to Hazelton, The jail

.
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door was used in the new Hagzelton jail
built about Aug. 1915.

The Immigration Society was organized
in Williamsport Feb. 19, 1886 with J. H,
Worst as president. [ts purpose was to take
care of newcomers and show them where
land was available. This was later the
Armstrong Land Office,

As alwaysin the early days, dancing was
a greal part of the recreation. Inde-
pendence Day was always well celebrated,
the first being held in 1886, A baseball
game, pony racing and foot racing in the
aflernoon was followed by supper, fire-
works and danecing in the evening,

The Modern Woodmen's Hall was built
and opened with a Grand Ball in Oetl. 1897,
Al this time there were two hotels and two
stables in Willlamsport. In July, 1898 the
Woodmen moved their camp to Braddock,
s0 the hall was sold to Frank Jaszkowialk,

Willia msport RECORD offlice, 1884

The last social event was a grand ball on
New Year's Eve, 1003, The building was
moved the next vear to Hazellon and was
used for the Catholic Church.,

When Braddock began its boom in 1899,
many went there, Lincoln Geil was the
first to move, taking his store along. Mike
Hush also moved to Braddock, leaving
Wedter’s the only store in Williamsport.
The RECORD building was taken fo
Linton, while the Jaskowiak buildings
were moved east of Willlamsport, Yeater
remained for quite s while, even beginning
a short-lived newspaper called the
Williamsport Banner in 1901, But he, too,
eventually left for Hazelton, his store lorm
down and rebuilt in Hagalton,

Williamsport was abandoned completely
when the post office was discontinued Oet,
15, 1803,

Willinmsport Schoalhouse

o .
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WINCHESTER

Winchester was a townsite promoted by
Charles Bumstead and Nathaniel Gillett in
Section 3, 132-77, ¢lose to Beaver Creak and
near the center of the county, Some believe
it was named lo honor Judge Walter HL.
Winchester, District Court Judge; and
others believe that Benjamin Losey,
father-in-law of Mr, Bumstead, who had
come in 1884 from New York where he
worked as a gunsmith, named it {or the
Winchester Repeating Rifle. Mr. Losey
filed the first deed of the County on Mar,
24, 1884 in 3-132-77. The posi office was
established Aug. 21, 1884 with W, Gillett as
postmaster, Al Morrison was a mail
carrier al Winchester for many wvears,
carrying the mail by horse and buggy in
the summer and, in the winter when the
snow was deep, hitching his pony (o0& sort
of Inbopgan.

When the Petrie sisters, Cash and Annie,
came o Emmons County in 1886, Win-
chester was a town of greal expectations.
It then consizted of Robert Maxwell's store
which housed the post office, a vacant
building later stocked with merchandise
by Mr. Bumstead and managed by his
father-in-law, Frank Devan's blacksmith
shop, the school house, and a building put
up for a hatel bul never used as such.
Later, in 1889, the Petrie sisters bought the
Bumstead store,

A Mr. A, A Matthews thought this part
of the county could have an industry of its
own, so pul up a building in 1884 near
Beaver Creek with the idea of making o
cheese factory, Matthews sold it to John
Parker, lawyer, preacher, Civil War
Army officer from Iowa, who had come
into possession of cheese-making equip-
ment as part of a legal fee. He sel up
his equipment in the basement and, for a
time, lurned out some pretty good cheese.
Power [or his industry was furnished by a
large windmill. The Winona Times carried
anitem in 1891 stating that **John Parker's
cheese factory at Winchesler is a success.

Laura Kyes and Carl Woods at Winchester. Cheese faclory in background,

He makes about 100 1hs a day.”

The county's first big Fourth of Jul
celebration was al Winchester in 1887 wi
pony and steer races featured in the day’s
events and a grand ball in the evening.
Ower 30 people enjoyved the hospitality of
the public-apﬂ-ilad citizens of the village.

In 1888 A. Lincoln Geil became post-
master and opened a general store. In a
letter he stated: My business is big now. |
sometimes take in in one day $20 to $80, |
have been adding to my stock until I have
aboul §2,300 in the business''. That year a
Winchester Farmers Alliance group and a
Beaver Valley Improvement Ass'n were
formed. A meelting was also held to
organize a post of the G AH,

Linton's designation as county seat
killed Winchester, Geil sold his slore, the
stock of the Petrie store was transferred to
a new store built in Linton, Most of the
other buildings were sold and moved Lo
neighboring ranches or to the new county
seal, The post office was discontinued Dec.
13, 1809,

EMMONSBURG

This Missouri River settlement on Sec.
14, 132-79 at the mouth of the Big Beaver
Creek was named for its county. The
postoffice was established Oct. 17, 1883
with Harmidas A. Archambault, post-
master, He also had a store, dance hall and
ran a toll bridge erossing the creek. Other
postmasters were Dr. Wm. Muench, Wm.
MaeNider, Mary Lee, Jennie Johnson and
Alta King.

Mr. Kopilz, in searching for a suitable
stage depol in the Emmonsburg ares,
found a large log house on Section 22 that
was ideal. This house had been built by
Nate 5. Shorman who had rafted logs down
the Missouri River {rom Glencoe, then up
Beaver Creek, It was an L-shaped
strugture with a 30-foot square dance hall,
a barn and saloon also being nearby. This
depol was operated by W, B, Lee, who soon
converted the old saloon into a harness and
machine shed.

Daneces continued to be held in the house,
as it had the only room of such proportions
for miles around. Mr. Lee also operated
the ts-mile race track about a mile aast of
the buildings, and horse racing became
popular. Competition for owning the hest
animals was keen, and many purebred
animals were brought into the county. The
Indians, too, had good horses and often
came to compete. For variely, boxing
matches were arranged in conjunction
with the dances or races.

Emmonsburg post office was dis-
continued Nev, 30, 1912 and mail sent Lo
Hartford. It was re-established Sept. 3.
1824 as a Star Route with Mrs. Sophie
Ketchum as postmistress, Presently, the
mail 15 handled al the Livona Rural
Station, Bismarck.

The first auto death of the county
occurred on Aug. 25, 1912 when & car
turned over on a trip to Eureka, killing
little Anola, danghter of A. N, Junge,

THE EMMONSBURG STAGE STOP SHOWING HOUSE ON LEFT AND MACHINE
SHED ON RIGHT. The last occupants were the Jake Walthers until it burned in the

early 1900"s.

Y.



GLENCOE

Alexander Campbell, and sons Dugald
and Hugh, with Don Stevenson, all of
Seottish descent, founded a town on the
SEY of Section 6, 136-78, and named it for
Glencoe, Argyll County, Seotland. The post
office was established May 2. 1883 in the
kome of Cyrus M. Robinson, postmaster.
On July 1, 1886 the Winona-Bismarck stage
line began running daily except Sunday.
Until this time the north and southbound
stages had mel at Glencoe, but they now
mel al noon at Livona to eat at the Dinner
Ranch. On the above date, a Roop-Glencoe
stage line, 26 miles long, passing through
Williamsport and Buchanan began making
a round trip three times weekly,

MNorthwest of the post office was a
general store at which one could buy
Eroceries, dry goods and even leather for
half-soling shoes, Il was first owned by
Sarah Jones, but changed hands several
times, some of the owners being Gus
Daffenrud and Grant Buckley

Warren Taylor was the owner of a dance
hall which was built very near the store,
People used to come across the river from
Huff and F1. Rice to the parlies held here,
A ferry boal came in from FL Rice in the
summer and, during the winter, when Lhe
muddy Missouri was well frozen, they
crossed in sleighs or even walked across
the ice.

The Corbin Hotel was built on the Wilson
place, and the Corbins used one room for a
store. Each Fourth of July a large outdoor
wooden platform  was built and the
Glencoe folk held square dances, with the
Corbin boys fiddling and calling. East of
the hotel, at the top of a hill, was a 600-yard
track, called the Silver Creek Race Track,
where the men ran their finest horses, A
wee bit of wagering went on al these
events.

The first schoal, made of logs, had long
benches, hewn out of cottonwood lumber
and put together with wooden pegs. This
log school burned and was replaced with a
frame building which was later moved lo
Rattlesnake Buite, and used as a voling
place.

Glencoe Preshyterian Church is actually
in Burleigh County, while the cemetery is
across the road in Emmons, Organized
and built by Rev. Isaac 0. Sloan in 1885, it
was called the Albert Barnes Preshyterian
Chureh, but the name has heen officially
changed to Sloan Memorial, It is still in
very good condition. The lectern buill by
HRev. Sloan from packing crates is also in
use at present,

The post office was discontinued Nov, 29,
1910 and mail sent to Bismarck.

I —

The first twins born in the counly were
James and Joseph, born in Mar. 1886 to
Wesley Baker.

GLENCOE DANCE HALL, 18%0°s FIRST GLENCOE POSTOFFICE

SECOND POSTOFTICE 1908

Buill 1881, dismantled 1965,
Iter: Ben Corbin, Sr., Mrs. Corbin, C. H. Edick,

LUMBER CAMP NEAR GLENCOE



EXISTING CITIES AND VILLAGES

CENSUS FIGURES

STATE COUNTY LINTON HAZELTON STRASBURG BRADDOCK HAGUE
1880 -
1844 66
1890 1,471
15800 4,840
1910 577,166 9,796 44 — 500 181
1620 46,872 11,268 1,011 R 560 216 ii5
1930 680,845 12 467 1,192 496 519 193 364
1940 641,935 11,609 L.602 500 994 145 442
19540 619,636 9,715 1,675 453 733 175 228
1960 612,446 i, 4622 1,626 451 612 141 197
1970 617,761 7,200 1,605 I 642 108 146

BRADDOCK

Mailyn Schlosser

Braddock 15 the oldest extsting lown in
Emmons County. It is located in Section
27, 126-75, aboul 24 miles east of the
Missouri River and about 7 miles north-
east of the former Williamsport. A town-
site named Miriam, Y@ mile south of the
present Braddock, had been surveyed and
planned in 1887 by the Aberdeen-
Bismarck-Northwest Rallroad who con-
structed the grade. However the plat was
never filed, and the town did not material-
ize,

In 1898 the Soo Line was completed, and
that fall the first railroad town in the
counly was eslablished, It was officially
named Broddock by Frederick Under
wond, President of the Soo R, to honor his
old [riend, Edward Braddock, then County
Auditor. The Soo Line was completed to 1 =Er
Bismarck and the first excursion to that : L =
city made on Aug, 23, 1902, : TS,

In a short time the following businesses -
moved in: Woodworth Elevator Co., a (loar
mill, Shepard livery and feed stable which
accommodated a0 horses, Matthew's
glable, Melander blacksmith shop,
Hubbell's blacksmith, Central Hotel, post
office, Martin's barber shop, Mitchell and
Ellis’ carpenter-wagon shop, Junge’s farm
shop, H. D. Bloss and Co. (Machinery,
buggies, ete.) Jerry Cole’s cardroom,
Mﬂﬂim‘nﬁs'gml hall, Pioneer Drug Store,
Reamann's General Store, Head's General
Store, and two lumber yards.

The first 15 or 18 businesses located on
the south side of the tracks. Bul, because
the ground north of the tracks was more
hilly and the area for building sites was
somewhal circumseribed, it was thought
the business area should be moved to the
north side of the tracks. By April, 1499, all
had made this move leaving only a few
residences on the south side,

Twao destructive fires wipad out muoech of
the business district, On Aug, 7, 1899 were
destroyed the Frank Martin  building
intended for a meat market, the Cotton
farm and machinery business, and Je
Cole's soft drink parior. The Huobbell
blacksmith shop was torn down Lo prevent
flames from spreading [urther east. All
these were localed in the same block just
west of the Bank of Braddock corner. The ERADDOCK MAIN STREET

CENTER GF 5

T.136 N—R.TS W.

MM STREET, m{ L

< Th



School Fire 1921

second fire oceurred Feb. 18, 1900 on
Mitchell Avenue north of Railroad St
Destroved in one hour were C. L. Head's
residence, H. A. Reamann’s general store,
the Emmons County State Bank, H. D.
Bloss general Store and the Fred Cotton
residence. The Emmons County State
Bank subsequently built on the corner
across from the Bank of Braddock. These
two banks in 1902 consolidated under the
name of the former, and moved into the
Bank of Braddock building, The Farmers'
State Bank was established in 1916.

The first mail to Braddock was carried
in Jan, 99 by Ed Shepard from Williams-
port, but when John C. Brown was
appoeinted Post master on Feb. 24th of that
year, the post office was built on Mitchell
Streot south of the drug store. Brown also
had a restaurant in the post office, but he
died in early 1903 and was succeeded as
postmaster by Eb Shepard. Braddock had
the first Rural Free Delivery in Emmons,
their (south) RFD No 1 beginning on April
1, 1908, with William Beard carrier. He
was succeeded in 1910 by Hoy Sparks. By
1918 Braddock was served by three mail
routes.

When Darwin Streeter of the Emmons
Counly Record bought Charles Patterson's
old Winona Times, now called the
Emmons County Republican, he mioved
the equipment to Braddock, and the first
issue came out there on Apr. 26, 1800 W,
F. Thurston was editor, later owner, and
moved the paper to Hazellon with A. L.
el as partner. But a number of business
men fell that a paper was needed in town
and backed A. W. Dapgetl in publishing
The Braddock News in 1904, After an
uncertain existence and several owners, it
was finally abandoned, and the equipment
moved to Linton.

The first school had been built in 1684
near the Doerschlag property, with Lillie
Cline as teacher. Om Sundays il was used
for church serviees. It burned the follow-
ing year, and a new one was then built, The
third school was built in 1901, and on
Halloween, 1923, after fire destroyed this
town school, the children attended classes
in downtown buildings, until the present
brick building was erected in 1924, Al that
time it boasted the largest gymnasium in
Emmons County. In 1961 a new gymnasi-
um and classrooms were added.

The Swedish Lutheran Church and

Braddock PO, 1519

Central Hotel, T. P. Lee, Prop.

Indians Attending the Wool Markei—1900



Cemetery had been established east of
town im 19060, In 1813 the Catholic Mission
was established with Rev. Peter serving as
the first priest. Mr. and Mrs. Peter
Schlosser’s wedding was the first in the
Catholic parish. The Church of the
Epiphany was dedicated June 3, 1914, Fire
destroved part of the Catholic Church in
1943, but it was repaired and used until the
new St Katherine was completed in 1949,
Fr. Cyril B. Ernst was the first pastor of
the parish.

A meeling lo organize the Braddock
Union Church wag held in late 1912, and it
was dedicated July 30, 1916, In 12892 il
became the Methadisl Church, and served
until a new United Methodist Church was
built near the zame sile in 1975, The
Baptist Church was built in 1525,

In 1914 a vole to incorporate Braddock as
a village was defeated, bul the same
guestion arose a second time and was
passed on Oct. 24, 1916. This move was tleit
necessary by some of the progressive
citizens who wanted fire prolection, and
knew the only way to achieve this was by
incorporating and issuing bonds. The
firehall and jail were built that sarme year.
During 1824 the town light plant was
placed in the basement of the firehall and
sireal lights were installed.

Fall, 1926; a prairie fire sweeps from
near Braddock almost to the South Dakola
line, Several persons are forced (o sutrun
the fire by automobile, In one case, the car
is traveling 30 mph, and just barely
staying ahead of the fire. One man on foot
is overtaken and perishes in the flames!|

It was aboul this time that Braddock
reached its peak with a population of 300
and 35 operaling businesses. Unfortu-
nately, the Depression caused the failure
of the Isl National Bank of Bismarck
{hranch! and many businesses either went
barkrupt or closed their doors and moved
away. By 1944 only 13 businesses were Jeft.

Presently operating in Braddock are
Moch's store, Farmers Elevator, George's
bar, Post office, Hammer's lumber yard,
Hubert's repair shop, and (he Catholic and
Methodist churches. In the fall of *75 the
road south of Braddock was paved, and,
with cooperation from individual land-
owners, three blocks in town were paved.
Al present the population of Braddock is
i}

i

AL L. Gedl Stoare on left
P03, and Furniture Stere on Right
Lo r: A, L. Geil, Elveretta Gell, T. P. Lee

CEMTER

HAZELTON

{ A= written by Math Dahl for the Hazelton
Jubilee in 1953}

Hazellon, named in honor of Hazel Roop,
daughter of Mr. and Mrs. J. L. Eoop on
whose farm the townsite was located, is
situated 20 miles north of the geographical
genter of Emmons County, 15 miles east of
the Miszouri River and aboul 50 miles
south and east of Bismarck. Located on the
NEL-30, 135-76 the townsite plat was
recorded Moy, 19, 1902,

The founding of Hazelton was lied up
with the development of the railroad.
Twenty vears befare the bown was thought
of, the trans-conlinenlal line of the
Northern Pacific was completed. Almost
from the beginning, the N, P. management
was interested in the country south of
MeKenzie. Construction of the branch line
south to Linton, however, was nol started
until June, 1902, and completed in October,
1903, On Nov, §, 1903, the first trains began
operating through Hazelton on a regular
schedule. When the N, P. finally did come
into Emmons County, the Hazelton site
with its beauty of lecation and expanse of
fortile farm land in every direction,
mked this as the ideal one for a thriving

Among Hazelton's first business men
were W, L, Yeater, owner of a general
store and hotel: 5. F, Wright, livery
stahle; W. M. Mathews, general store; A,
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E. Klabunde, general store; J. 1. Roop,
implement dealer and grain buyer; Peter-
son and Mikalson, blacksmith shop; Dr,
Snyder, physician and drug store
operator; Ben Corbin, real estate; and L.
H. Briggle, land agency. Mrs. Perras was
the first postmaster,

From the date of ils birth, Hazelion
enjoyeda healthy growth and soon became
an important market place. In 1906, three
vears after its founding, there wers two
general stores, Bank of Hazelton, hard-
ware and harness store, a drig store,
physician  and  surgeon, lumber,
machinery and coal dealers, two holals, a
restaurant, two real estate offices, a
blacksmith and wagon shop, lwo elevators
and a newspaper, The Emmons County

- oy,
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Republican.

W. P. Thurston had moved the
Hepublican from Braddock in Oct. 1903,
The Hazelton postmaster, A, L. Geil, was
Thurston's partner in the newspaper until
Dec, 1806, After changing hands two more
times, Halph Colburn bought the paper
and re-named it the Hazelton Independent,

Other businesses and organizations in
Hazelion in 1906 were a bakery, shoe shop,
telephone exchange with two long distance
lines, two-story school building with
modern facilities for heat and light. (C. A
Morman was principal and Jessie
Sandidge was assistant prineipal), There
were lwo lodges, the Knights of Pythias
and Modern Woodmen.

Hazelton, il appears, enjoyed its biggest
hoom during March, 1906, when 25 new
families and 27 carloads of livestock and
personal  belongings moved into town,
swelling the population to about 250 people.

In Mov., 1907, J, 1. Roop announced that
another addition to the original townsite
had been platted and that a number of
desirable lots were available at reasonable
prices,

W. L. ¥Yeater opened a new hotel in 1907
which was considered one of the most
modern in the state,

Another important event occured during
Movember, 197: Railway mail service
was established between McKenzie and
Linton, replacing service formerly offered
by the stage line.

Hazelton continued as a village until
January, 1950, when it became the 132nd

Camp of N.P. Railroad erew 1903,

MAIN STREET, NORTH SIDE 1918

city in the state. It is the only city in
Emmons County with 2 commission form
of government.,

Al the first city election held March 3.
1850, H. M, Gerber was named president
of the board of commissioners and Arthur
Pfeifer, Kenneth Strevle, Norbert Reich
and Herman Gimbel were elected (o the
board of commissioners,

The Hazelton Tigers took 2nd place in the
State BB lournament in 1961, Coach Stan
Peerboom's team members were Les
Weigser, Jon Kalberer, Tom Beastrom,
Russell and Dennis Senne, Kenneth and
LeRoy Jahner, David Klein, Clifford Ge-
sellehen and Dewey Kertzman.

HAZELTON, THE FLYING TOWN

By Roberl E. Mattheis, Pres.,
Hazelton Airport Authority

Many years ago, 8 man in this com-
munity had an idea, He established a small
strip of land for himself, his sons and
anyone else inclined toward flving. A strip
of land is an essential part of the endeavor,
and this one was the beginning of a new
challenge to many people, For this land,
the Hazellon Airport Authority voices its
appreciation to Tony Appert.

Through Mr. Appert's cooperation, the
city has leased an additional strip of land,
Thizs will give the people of Emmons

HAZELTON — 1913

- T8 -



County and whencever they may come, a
proper and safe landing area.

Air travel is here to stay—so come fly to
Hazelton!

Some of the local pilots, past and
present: Tony Appert, Clem Appert, Fred
Appert, Quinton Appert, Jerry Appert,
Walter Beseler, William Besseler, Don
Davis, Charles Gimbel, Byron Humanmn,
Ed Humann, Philip Humann, Paul
Kalberer, Thurman MeLeish, Steven Me-
Leish, Milo Pocta, Harry Reamann,
Frank Saville, Claude Saville, Mrs. Claude
Saville, Kent Weiser, Tom Wemer, Gordon
Wentz, Rodney Wentz, William Stramer,
Leo Schiermeister and Bob Mattheis.

HAGUE

Exerpts from “History of Hague™, by
Harold Kocher, as found in the Emmons
County Record.

The area surrounding Hague was settled
in 1888 and a parish, known as Elzas, was
organized by Father Bernard Strassmeier.
The name Elzas was derived from a
settiement of the same name, founded by
the Germans when they settled in South
Russia. Another settlement, called Selz,
wis located about ome o two miles
north-northwest of the present loeation of
Hague,

The town was founded during the winter
of 1902-03 on the coming of the railroad. It

was pamed “Hague'
Milwaukee and St. Paul Railroad officials
for “The Hague' in the Netherlands to
honor the Dutch homesteaders of the

by the Chicago,

community. These Duteh people, however,
gradually settled farther west so it was
primarily populated by Germans from
South Russia.

Hague was platted and surveyed b_!r the
Milwaukee Land Company on Sept. 9
The land making up the townsite wa:s
purchased by the company [rom
Ferdinand Muller who had homesteaded
the land in 1894, receiving a grant from the
U.S. Government.

It was a market town for the eastern
part of what was known as the Holland
Settlement, The western part had post
offices al Hull and Westfield, but these

Church fire—1929

were not on the railway line. The first post
office was established at Hague Nov. 24,
m:ﬁ with the postmaster being Franz
Woll.

OnOct. 1, 1902 the Hague State Bank was
organized and became a leading factor in
the business life of the enterprising little
village. W. P.. Brown was the first cashier.

The first schoolhouse was buill in Dec,
1903. By 1906 Hague had a church, school,
bank, two general stores, three elevatars,
twio iumber yards, two livery stables, a
hotel, two farm implement dealers, cigar
smre billiard room, Blacksmith and
wagon shop, feed store, two cream
stations, barber shop and butcher shop. A
town hall was added in 1907,

In 1911 Hague had a physician and
surgeon, Dr. J. 0. F. Krauschaar, and a



Drrug Store, A fire hall was built in 1912, an
electric light plant in 1918, Livery stables
were replaced by parages, the husiness
places changed hands periodically,
buildings burned down and were replaced
by others, and life went on in an unhurried,
comfortable fashion.

As in many small Christian communi-
ties, the church was the center of all
activities: in Hague it was 5t Mary's
Catholic Church, dedicated Aug. 20, 1908
by Bishop John Shanley. It was said to
have the prettiest interior of any chureh in
MNorth Dakota. The church cost $30,000 and
the rectory cost $5,000.00, There was a
elock on each side of the church steeple.

Un Feb. 13, 1929, tragedy struck the
community of Hague when St Mary's
Church burned to the ground. IL was
reparted that & huge fire was built in the
furnace to prepare the building for Mass
when a flame was discovered at a point
where a large pipe passed through a
partition. The walls were very dry and all
efforts to extinguish the blaze failed.

Many of the church furnishings had been
imported from Germany, France and
Relgium, and Mr. B. Imhelf had done the
decorating.

The new church, 138" long and 44" wide,
with a seating capacity of 500, was built of
brick and steel, with a concrete floor, The
cornerstone was laid on Aug. 4, 1929 An
$8,000 organ was installed, and a set of
bells weighing 900, 600 and 300 pounds were
placed in the tower,

Hev, Bernard Strassmaier, 0.5.B., spent
practically all his life as a missionary
among the Sioux Indians at Fort Yates, He
also held services at Winona and other
settlements in Emmons County, and was
instrumental in organizing Catholic
missions here.

Itor: Meat Markel, Schall’s Hardware, Bowling Alley, Saloon,

and Dance Hall
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Main Street in Hague, 1815,

Note street sign **Speed limit 10 mph*

Schall’s Hardware Interior
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STRASBURG

In 1888 the first German Russians had
come to the Strasburg area when Jacob
Feist, Joseph Burgad, Joseph Baumgart-
ner and Sebastian Bauman had arrived
from South Russia. When n second
came in May, 1889 the land was blac
from prairie fire, but they decided to stay
and built thelr {irst little sod homes. Poor,
and with poor crops, the settlers were
many limes forced to trade bufislo bones
for food. The original settlemenl of Tirsbol
Erew up on section 22 west of the present
cilty of Strasburg. Here there were lhe
parish church, & small store operated by
Egidi Keller and Jacob Feisl, and a post
office under Egidi Keller.

But the branch line of the Chicago,
Milwaukes and St Paul Ratlroad planned
to run east of Tirshol and to establish two
towns along their roule up to Linton:
Hague in 136-74 and Stafford in Section 26,
13176, Almost immediately the settlers in
the neighborhood petitioned the railroad to
have the town Strasburg.

Thiz had not been the first attempl by
the colonists to name a town in honor of
their home in Russia. In early 189G
arrangements had been made with South
Dakota parties (o build a flour mill near
the mouth of Spring Creek 7 miles east of
Winchester and in the midst of a large
German settlement, This town was to be
called Strasburg, but it did not ma-
terialize.

The name is Rhenish, the first Strasburg
having been in Alsace Lorraine, France,
Most of our immigrants had come from
Strasburg in Russia.

First residenls lo move cloger 1o the
railroad terminal were John J. Baumgart-

ner and Raphael Volk. Postmaster Egidius

Keller also moved his bulldings at this
time. The first building built, the Bazaar,
was in Seplember 192, before the town
was surveyed or platted. Tt was built by the
above Baumgartner, Keller, Feist and
Mike Baumgartner. In 1903 the Bazaar
absorbed the store and stock of Dasch,
Lauinger and Schiele, Damien Lauinger
becoming part owner. Owver the years
ownership of the Bazaar changed many
times until its closing in 1942, In 1915 a new
2-story building with basement was built,

The Milwaukee Railroad reached Stras-
burg Dec. 1, 1902, Daily serviee excepl
Sunday, began Dec, 8, the trains arriving
at 4 p.m. and leaving at 10 a.m. But in five
weeks the schedule changed so that the
train came in on Monday, Wedneaday and
Friday, and each lelt the next m - At
this time the little town was the northern
limit of train service, and within two
maonths after the arrival of the first train, a
depat was completed.

The Victoria Elevator was started in
Oetl. 1902 by A Baumgartner. It later
became the Reliance vialor and was
torn down in 1932 after being in disuse
three vears. It lefl two elevators in the
Ltown,

The Security State Bank was started in
May 1903 with John Kuiper cashier. Other

=82

EARLY DAY MARCHING BAND

STRASBURG, 1914



officers were 8, A, Fischer, president; J,
P. Henn, asst. cashier: 5. A, Fischer, M. A.
Elein and M. Baumgartner, directors. In
1914 8. A. Fischer opened the German
State Bank, later the Farmers Bank; and
E. Keller and A Scherr organized the
First State Bank. By 1906 Strasburg had
only a dozen buildings, the main one being
the Barzaar, There were also the bank,
elevator, new school buill the previous
Oetober, the Andy Boschker general store,
church, depot, Lamb {later the Equity)
Lumber Yard, and various dwellings,

The Catholic Church had originally been
built on the Casper Feist homestead two
miles north of Strasburg, and dedicated
Sept. 10, 1834, Tl was a 64x28' wooden
structure, with a gallery, stained glass
windows and a belfry. In 1902 this church
was moved to town and served the parish
until 1910 when it was replaced by a brick
structure: 58 Peler and Paul Church,
dedicated June 28, 1911, At this time there
was a population in town of 273

The Reformed Church was organized in
1916, the building constructed the following
year. This church and 58S, Peter and Paul
are still in use.

In 1910 a Catholic school was established
in the hasement of the chureh, and the old
church building was remodeled as a
convent for the teaching Ursuline Sisters,
They were replaced in 1943 by the Sisters
of Nolre Dame. The parochial school was
buill in 1917 and operated until the
financial burden became such that it was
rented to the school district. The two
schools at present are the parochial
Emmons Central and Strasburg Public,

Although Strasburg had no industry, it
continued o grow. Buf in 1932 a fire
demuolished five business places, including
the Golden Rule owned by John Keller, the
drug store and the theater. The drought
and depression also took their toll, and in
the following years many families and
individoals moved away.

In 1859 the Strasburg State Bank, a real
need, was established. By 1960 the Em-
mons Counly Cheese Corp. became a
reality, The Strasburg Nursing Home was

STEASBURG GROUF HONORS FAVORITE 50N

built at a cost of over $700,000 and is the
only retirement home in the county,

Strasburg’s most famous son is Law-
rence Welk, whose Champagne Music has
thrilled thousands since the 1920°s when
he had his first dance band, Strasburg is
proud of him and has named their park the
Lawrence Welk Park. Other recreational
facilities are a baseball diamond, tennis
court, and horse club,

It was incorporated as a village in 1908
and as a city in 1941, It is the center of a
large grain and dairy district. The 1970
census shows a population of 642, A small
towm, it is true, bul none is more loyal and
: greater booster than the people who live

ere.

M. A. Schumacher Ford Agency purchased 1817

- 83 -

When the State of N. Dak. honored Law-
rence Welk in special ceremonies at NDSU
at Fargo, Michael Miller, general chair-
man of the Strashurg Alumni Association
presented him with the Diamond Jim
award, plus a Welk family heirloom, a
racking chair, used by his mother when the
family lived on a farm near Strasburg, It is
believed to have been the first piece of
furniture owned by the Welk family.

The Strasburg delegation to the event
consisted of Mr. and Mrs. John M. Klein,
parents of Welk's drummer, John Klein,
Jr,, and Michael Miller, who made the
award.

The previons month Mr. Welk had
received the State's highest honor, the
Roughrider Award, at the State Press
convention.

Lawrence Welk holds an Honorary
Doetor of Music award from NDU, He was
inducted into the Minol Hall of Fame in
August 1973,

Mr, and Mrs. John Schmaltz, Sr, in front of
their meat market, They were the parents
of 17 children: John, Adam, Anton, Ralph,
Michael, Leo, Hugo, and George idied in
infancy); Margaret, Mary, Mariina, Ag-
nes, Agaitha, Rose, Frances, Clara, and
Felicia. Most of the sons also became meat
cutters,

The Beaver Valley Horse Club was
organized in 1960, and has grown until it
has a membership of 140 families, the
parents and children all taking part in the
annual horse shows, trail rides, family
Bar-B-Qs and rodeos. The ¢lub has its own

rodeo grounds one mile south of Strasburg,
bigill im 1966,



Linton, the County Seat
Original Linton

With almosl a cerlainty, in November
1898 Williamsport would lose the county
seatl to section 7, 132-76 where as yel no
town existed, Three months earlier W, E.
Felrie, who owned the land, had the new
site surveved by H, W, Allen, county
survevor. Blocks 1to 6 between Schley and
Sampson Avenues were platted into lots,
streets and allevs, and were dedicated. J.
W. Wescolt's peneral store was the [irst
building moved Lo the new town. As yet no
name had been decided; Petrie, Lynn and
Muench all refused lo have it named for
them, and finally, at Allen's suggestion,
“Lynn" and “town' were shortened to
“Lin-ton™, and the plat was filed with the
register of deeds on Dec, 30, 1598,

(%harim Patterson purchased a strip of
land north of Schley Ave. from Pelrie and 3 :
platted it into five blocks. His hotel was Petrie’s Store built March 1889 on location now occupied by the Arlis Backhaus

built in hlur_'L? b, and to it he attached a residence. Moved October 1992 to Hickory and Broadway. { Note posters of the
lean-to containing a vault for the county first eircos to show in Linton )

recards. The hotel opened with a Grand
Mew Year's Ball on Dee, 31, 1908, Patter
son recelved the first commission as post
master on Mar, 18, 1880, Here too he
published the EMMONS COUNTY
REPUBLICAN, formerly the WINONA
TIMES, from Jan. 1, 1899 until Streeter
bought him oul three months later,

It did not take long for merchants,
county officials and professional men to
establish themselves in Linton, and a
business section rapidly grew up along
hoth Hickory and 2nd Streaels. On Hickory,
in the block west of our present courthouss
were the Hogue drug store, du Heaume
land office, Britls barber shop, and several
regidences, In the noxt block west wore the
Wescott store, livery barn, the Valley
Hotel, the post office (now under James
Corbin since March 19001, and Petrie
store, in that order. The Valley Hotel, a
Z-gtory house still stands on the original
spot. On 2nd Streel were the RECORD
office, land office of Edward Braddock and
that of Frank Irviee, Crain and Horton
Bank, Patterson Hotel, Honstain Hall and
a “‘blind pig".

In April 1001, 118 persons lived in the
Lowm

Linton's first RECORD office, SW corner of Hickory and Tth,
L to i: Darwin Streeter, Frank Streeter, nnidentified emploves

Linton, the new County Seat, about 1599

gl
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The “‘Mew Linton" story begin
continues on Poge B0, then

cofmas

New Linton

C. A&, Patterson builbon he sw corner of Broadway
and Hickory, 1203,

Across the shroel fo the east, the George Lynn
oifice, 1545,

0 the HE corper, the ald Linton State Bank, 1707,

MWexl fo fhe Pafterson siruchure, a bakery, by
Aupgust Obermeier, 1905,

The present Rexall Drug Store, erected 1906 by
Richard Evans, He died before (! was complets and
Dr. Hogle Finished 11,

On the site of the old O and Delgor Hall, Br.
Hogue bullt I8 June 1905 o 3-story bullding for a
hosgital, it operated In that capacily until 1944, pnd
since has been rented as aparfments,

The Geprge Ly sanmndstone house, 1703,

Episcopal Church, 1502,

Other early churches all of wood: the
Methodist in 1904, 5t. Anthony Catholic in
1911 and the Lutheran in 1%08. The
sandstone church, now the Emmons
County Museum, and the Methodist
Church are still standing,

Linton was incorporated as a village on
Apr. 26, 1906, and divided into three wards,
the two dividing lines being Broadway and
the railroad tracks. Later, because of
population shift and growth, the two
dividing lines became 1st 5t. NW and 4th
St. NE. Originally Linton's north-south
streets were numbered from 1st 5t. on the
west side of Original Town, and progress-
ing numerically east. In 1952, the Ameri-
can Legion, with the consent and cooper-
ation of the City Council, re-numbered the
streets. A bit of confusion occurs in

discussing the location of early day

West Broadway looking south, ca 1807

s with the lovi parogroph as Whis poge,
bock §o the first paragroph on this page.

buildings; i.e., the Stone Hotel, built on the
corner of Hickory and 8th 5t is now
located at Hickory and 1st St NW,

Linton incorporated as a city Apr. 6,
1914,

In June 1909 street lighting came to the
village in the form of three gas lights,
followed by four more two years later, all
on Broadway. The council determined to
replace the expensive gas lights with
electric, and what was then known as the
“White Way" was built in 1917; the lighis
were in the center of Broadway, until 1933,
when, at the requesl of the State Hiway
Department, they were moved to the side.
Hiway 83 had been constructed in 1930, its
route passing through on Broadway, but in
1941 the new Hiway 83 was built along St,
Paul Avenue.

The Linton Light and Power Plant was in
a cement block building on lots 17 and 18 of
block 10, operated by Adam Thomas. The
present city hall was built on the same lots
in 1938, a concrete 2-story structure with
full basement costing about $30,000.

Fire protection tax was levied in 1909,
The first fire fighting equipment received
in July of that vear consisted of two
chemical engines with ladders, buckets,
100 feet of hose and other appurtenances,
The fire house was built by E, D. Fogle, an
early day contractor and builder, and was
used until the Adam Thomas Light Plant

building on block 10 was bought as a fire
hall by the city in 1921. Linton’s fire
d&par’lm_ent has always been on a velun-
teer basis since first organized after the
village was formed.

As the years passed, businesses began,
changed hands or folded up. Stroctures
were erected, grew old and dilapidated,
were remodelled or torn down, and re-
placed by modern and larger structures,
People were born, matured, and finally
laid to rest in St. Anthony, the Lutheran or
the eity cemetery. Rural residents moved
to town for winter and back to the farm for
the planting and growing season. And
through all this, Linton continued to grow
and new sections were added to the city
plat. The dates of filing of the plats:

Griginal Town—Dec, 189
Courthouse Add.—Jan, 1901
Patterson Add. —Apr. 1901
Patries's Subdivision—Aug, 1902
Hunter's Ist—Aug. 1907
Hunters Ind— June 1908

Craln's Add.—0Ocit, 1905

Drake's—Mar. 1918

Seeman’s Ist—Mar, 1920

Seeman’s Ind—Nav. ¥

Seeman’s Ird—Jan, 1921

Gabbert's sdd. —Sopt, 1925
Avditer Lals—Apr. 1582
Horner's Add.—AMar, 1955
Echmaltz—Apr, 1958
Horner's and—Dec. 1959
Horner's Ird—July 1960
Horner's dih—June 1975,

The railroad companies who preferred
(o make their own towns and not aid and

Looking north on Broadway, early 1930°s



THE FOUR CORNERS

SW: Lynn's Law Office, Smith's Studie, Clayton’s blacksmith,
Eberle Bowling Alley, and Opera House, ca 109

MNE: First National Bank, Wolfer's Store, 1909,

NW: W. E. Petrie Co., 1510
Note gas street lamp

Old Petrie Store to right

SE: Patlerson’s bullding, Obermeier's Bakery and Stone Drug Store, 1905

o



abel existing ones planned to run their line
easl of the platted area. H. F. Hunter,
General Passenger Agent for the
Milwaukee Railroad, boughl a strip of land
from John Bartuy, and platted Hunter's
First Addition. The plat was filed Aug. 30,
1902 alter an auclion sale of lols had been
held in Eureka, 5.D. The new husiness
seetion along Broadway sprang up almost
evernight with moving of buildings.

The Linton House, Patterson’s Hotel, led
the move up the hill on Oct. 17, 192, and
located north of the site of the present
Fidelily State Bank, until destroyed by fire
on the morning of Dec. 14, 1926,

Crain and Horton’s Bank, across from
the Patterson Hotel was moved Oct. 31st
and became the First Bank of Linton, Tt
still stands today and is known as the Dietz
barber shop. Other businesses rapidly
followed, and in a short time Original
Town, now called “Old Town®', became
purely residential.

On the northwest corner of 15t Street and
Hickory, the new Ot and Delger Town
Hall was built the following May. It was a
2-gtory, L-shaped building, the main parl
being 40 x 60°. It had a bowling alley and
billizrd room an the first floor and & dance
hall on the second. On October 27, 1903 this
town hall burned when fire began in a pile
of refuse close to the east end of the
building.

This hall was replaced when popular
subscription built the Linton Opera House
in bloek 5 on east Broadway. It opened
with a dance June 16, 1905, 1t was used for
all public meetings, roller skating, decla-
mations and readings (James Foley,
Morth Dakota Poel Laureate, read his
poems there in 1911), gradualions and
plays, later for movies, It was always
financially in the red and was under
several managers, the last being Adam
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Linton Clty Hall, built 1939

Linton House north of presént RECORD OFFICE

Thomas. It burned Nov. 17, 1420 taking
several nearby buildings with it.

Some very early day businesses, besides
these which moved from Original Town,
were Claylon's blacksmith, Arlington
Hotel (still standing), Pfeifle’s machine
and feed store, Palterson land office,
Rowerdink's jewelry, Obermeier hakery,
W. G. Carley restaurant, Linlon Bazaar,
and the Linton Leader. Small buildings
changed hands and locations so often it
wis almaost impossible to keep track of
them, Several illegal saloons (blind pigs)
that began in the new county seal weore

el

;11..

rapidly pul oul of business by arresl of the
proprietors who then took off for more
lucrative fields, By Mar. 1903 the popu
lation was 245,

By late 1902, about a mile southeast of
town, the stome quarry was already
operating. The dark gray building stone
cotld be bought far 25 cents a load and
could be easily worked with stonemason
tools, The fael that all these buildings
arected in the early days are still standing,
attests to the durability of our native
sandstone, Early buildings made of this
product were:

|Here continue @1 the finl porogroph an Poge BA)

Stone Drug Store, Carl Berthenu on steps,

Meeting rooms on second floor
D, T. W. Britis billiard room in basement
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Kintyre

For the Golden Jubilee of Kintvre on
June 24, 1834, Albert Larson wrole a
history of his eity, which is the source of
much of the fallowing;

In the early eighties a group of Swedes,
mostly related by blood or marriage,
seltled around Goose Lake and south along
the creek into what is now known as
Campbell and Tell townships. Others came
later in the #0s and #0s. They were the
Petersons, Jacobsons, Bohlins, Andersons,
Nelsons, Swensons, Olsons, Fredricksons,
Levins, Peals, Hansons, Pehrsons, and
athers. The Norwegian, Ole Sjerslee, was
among the early settlers, and Hans Han-
sen came later. The Scolsman, William
MeAllister, was an early arrival in the
county and settled later along the creek.
Many other settlers brought wives along to
their claims or married shortly after
wards, and some of the finest farms in the
community are those of the second
generation living on the old homesteads.

Dugald Campbell established a large
cattle and sheep ranch on the east side of
Goose Lake in 1882, A mile from this
ranch, the Soo Railroad built a spur and
maintained a stockyard and section house
known as Camphell,

With the laying of steel on the already
constructed prade and the coming of
railroad service in 1698, came also the
general run of homesteaders. From south-
western Minnesola came the Kleppes,
Shelbys, Friestads, Salthes, Storhaugs and
others. From South Dakola came a stream
of Norwegians and Finlanders, among
them the Trastas, Sogstads, Steies,
Urevigs, Roisums. Also the Swedes John
Olson and Olaf Hedblad; Johnson, Dickson
and all the Holslis. The Swiss families,
Gronefelder and Kalberer, settled south on
the ereek. From various places in Minne-
sota and other Stales came P. M. Nelson,
Anton Carlson, Knut Knutson, Ole Nilssen,
Willie Fransen, Oscar Fransen, August
Carlson, Axel Johnson; the Lundguists,
Nordslroms, Swensons, Magrums, Jutilas,
Sundahls, Obergs, Forsbergs, and many
others. There was a big Norwegian settle-
ment near Pursian Lake, now all moved

) i
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away.,

In 194 Kitty and Emma Fallgalter
circulated petitions on the north side of the
track, and Roy Schafer on the south side,
for a post office, and this resulted in the
establishment of the post office ecalled
Kintyre. Earlier that year Mike Farrell
had built a store at Campbell, and he was
appointed the first postmaster of Kintyre,

First church services were conducted in
Mike Farrell's home in August 1905 by
Rev. Laman, 8 Presbylerian minister of
Braddock, and the Swedish Lutheran
Chureh improved their building that same
summer, The Tell Norwegian Lutheran
Church was also buill at this lime, laying
the cornerslone on Aug. 3, 195, and was
dedicated July 25, 19,

In the summer of 1908 the new town was
platted and the Kintyre Townsite Co.
formed. On Sepl. 18, 1908 a public auction
of town lots was held, lots selling for from
$35 Lo $150 each.

The Farrell siore was sold in 1909 to
Myron B. Fallgatter and Fred Scotl, and
operated under the name of Fallgatter and
Co. for nearly forty years. Fallgatter
became the town's second postmaster, a
post he held ontil 1934, when he was
succesded by Ted Ohm, who was in turn
succeeded by Mrs, Wm, Olson in 1941,

Other husinesses established aboul this
time were the C, L. Merrick grain elevator
(1906}, a small restaurant, the first hotel

A.STones

Second Fallgatter Store, built 1916
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built by Fay Harding for Bill Peters and
Carl Erickson (1608, Merrick Lumber
Yard (1911} which closed in 1930, and
livery barn for Carl Erickson (1911)

The first school was held in a lean-to on
the Fallgatter store, bul in 1911 a new
school house was erscted, In 1923-24 the
first high school classes were organized.
Claszes were held in the office of Lhe old
Kintyre Heal Estate Co. The high schoal
continued antil 1845

Kintyre reached ils peak in the twenties.
When the Security Stale Bank went into
the hands of receivers in 1928, this marked
the beginning of the decline of the town.
During Government Refiel days in the 30s,
the school house was repaired and remod-
elled and several roads were graveled,

Many Kintyre young men saw service in
World Wars 1 and I1. The Byron M. Wesl
American Legion Posl was instituted, as
was its Auxiliary, now a “widow unit”. In
World War I1, the service {lag had 80 stars,
fonar of them gold.

Members of the three Lutheran congre-
gationz, Maria, Zion and Klepp, in and
near Kintyre, merged Jan. 1, 1948, A
church was buill in 1940 and dedicated
Mov, 13th of thal vear.

Two landmarks were torn down in May
19%7: the Chris Gorder store built in 1913
and owned now by J. J. Moch: and the
Fallgatler store built in 1916, Only one
store was lefl: the J, J, Moch, formerly
that of Mike Farrell

Kintyre Hotel, built 1904



Temvik

(From a booklet “History of Temwvik" by
(zary M. Monahan, and from an article by
Hussell C. Burlingame).

In 1902, when the Northern Pacific
Railroad had been extended to the county
seal of Emmons County, a siding was
being graded af a site six miles o the
north. A member of the railroad crew
doing the work asked, **Who could build a
town here?' and another said,"" God kin®',
The place was named Godkin, and thus
begins the story of Temvik.

L. W, Brophy bought an acre of land at
the site from Ed and Olaf Larvick, and
built the first structure: a 2-story frame
building—and used the first floor as a store
and residence, and the upper story as a
public hall, He applied for a Post Office
under the name of Brophyston, but when
the commission was given by the Post
Office Dept., it was shortened to Brofy, His
daughter Alice was assigned as the first
postmistress. Mr. Brophy got the help of
the bank in Linton to build an elevator and
coal sheds and operated them together
with his general store business.

In 1906, Ed Larvick and Will Foell
bought the store from Brophy, and talked
of changing the name of the post office to
Larvick. About that time the Temple Bros.
bought the balance of the Larvick
property, and had a lownsite surveyed;
they hoped to name the town Templeton,
bul there was a Temple, SD. and an
Templeton, M1}, s0 a meeting was called
to decide on a mew name. The school
teacher, a Mr. Hardenbrook, came up with
the idea of combining “'Tem'" for Temple
and “"Vik" for Larvick, and since this idea
mel with general approval, the name
Temvik was adopted and used. (In the
meantime the Larvick plat was filed in
Feb, of 1908 and by May of the same year
the Templeton plat was also filed. The
railroad tracks and the Danbury-MeCulley
Township lines are the divisions, The
Temple Bros. 1st Addition was platied and
filed in March 1810,

By 1311 the Temples developed a
thriving little town with other stores, The
Templeton State Bank, livery barn,
lumber yard, flour mill, blacksmith shop,
the Karl Reich Hotel, church and school-
house, a second elevator, and several
bomes, making a total of 23 residences,

In 1920 & new two-story schoolhouse was
built, and in addition to its primary
purpose, this boilding served as 5 meeting
place for the literary club and as a polling
place. By thatl time more businesses had
opened, including a new shoe store, a
blacksmith shop, another elevalor, a
barber shop, a stockyard, and a telegraph
office which was in the railroad depot,

The town reached its peak in prosperity
in the year 1925, when the population had
gone over the 200 mark, The depression,
starting in 1929, spelled doom for Temvik,
because it relied on farm incomes. The
Templeton State Bank closed its doors
permanemtly in 1930, and the flour mill
cloged down and was moved to South

Leno Flour Mill

Residential view from mill, 1832

Dakota.

By 1940 the depression was over, but
Temvik continued its decline largely
because the course of Highway £3 was
changed Lo by-pass the town entirely,

In 1943 the Oceident Elevator burned to
the ground in a spectacular fire, Forlu-
nately it did not spread to the rest of the
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town, as most of the residents leared it
would. The old hotel building, a monument
te the town’s beginning, was sold and
moved, and the remaining buildings were
razed one by one.

The Temvik Post Office (Zip 58574) was
closed March 8, 1968, bringing Temvik's
history to an end



—AND OTHER PLACE NAMES

DALE
{Information submitted by Albert Becker)

In August, 1881, a post office was
established in the home of Joseph Clark in
the northwest corner of Sec. 7, 12977 and
called Dale. Until that time it had been
called the Prairie Creek country, bat to
make it easier to postmark letters, the
name was changed.

The Clark home was a log house with a
dirt rosf. The table Mr. Clark built to
contain the postal supplies is still in
existence.

In May, 1897, a new semi-weekly mail
roule was established from Winona (o
Diile; until that time it had been supplied
weekly from Westlield.

On Nov, 24, 1900, the post office
equipment was moved to the Frank M,
Loutzenheiser store located 3 miles east of
the Clark farm. Une vear later Joseph
Clark again was in charge of the post of-
fice, as Mr. Loutzenheiser had moved his
store to the new town of Follock. When the
Clarks moved to a new location in Sec. 54,
postal supplies were taken along. He
continued to be postmaster until Jan, 1,
1908, &l which time W. B, Andrus took
over. The post office was discontinued
Nov. 30, 1923 and mail sent to Pollock, S,
Dak

Beside a post office, the Dale community
also had a Methodist Church and ceme:
tery, a store, school, the Grange meeting-
hall and & stage depot,

HULL
{Wrilten by Mrs. H. J. Van Boven when the
Hull P. {3, was discontinued)

The first trace of mail service, as well as
of a grocery store, in the general locality
was found in the now extinel town of
LaGrare which was about 25 miles south-
west of Hull. People went there by turns to
do their grocery shopping and gel the mail
which was often distributed at church. It
was usually broughl thus two or three
limes a week.

The first store and post office combi-
nation was operated by the Pekelders in
their home a mile south of the present
Hull. The exact date is not known but it
wis in operation before 1889,

Al one lime Grandpa G. Haak was
postmaster. Following his move Lo
Montana in 1897, the business changed
hands many times, Schaap, Beerza, John
Jellema, Peter Hooks and Klaas Vander
Leest were some of the proprietors. When
the Haaks returned from Montana, their
son Albert rented the business for several
years, His son Hensie helped clerk. John
and Ed Huisingh, partners, ran it for
several years. Later John took over the
Westfield store, but Ed remained in Hull
until 1935,

In the early days, freight and mail were
hauled by horses and mules from Bureka,
and from Hagoe when the railrosd
reached there in 1901,

The families have usually lived in the Original Hull Church 1887-1929
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rear af the slore. During the years, dry
goods—Ilater gasoline and oil, also cream
station accommodalions—were added.

When the first store became dilapidated,
a fine new building was erected by Ed
Huigingh, During the drought years, the
new store closed and Bill Compasn sold
groceries and gasoling and did parage
work in a neighboring building, Later he
bought the original store and moved his
pusiness inlo it

When one of the children's health
required a change of climate, the
Companns rented the store Lo Albertus B
(Bubby) Haak in 1952. He and his wife,
Harriel, then ran it until it elosed its doors
July 16, 1954, Post office service was
terminated July 1—so now the patrons are
sorved by a mail route out of Hagoe:

Of Interest is the fact that grandfather
G. Haak, son Albert and grandson,
Albertus P, have all operated the store—a
gorl of Haak tradition. The store was
always the main meeting place and social
conter of the community. We will all miss
iL.

WESTFIELD
(AL 1885100

T 1884 a country store opened on Sec, 4,
18696 in the center of a Dutch settement
inwhich-a post office was established Feb,
18, 1888, with Henry Van Beek postmaster.
It was named for Westfield, lowa, former
home of many of the local residents, The
fown was never incorporated,

Al one time Westfield had, beside the
U.5. Postoffice, a church, school, tele-
phone central office, a blacksmith shop
and a service station, Because of their
Dutch ancestry, it was often called the
“Wooden Shoe" eommunity.

The postoffice was discontinued in 1964,
and mafl sent to Hague. The church, still
the social center of the area, is all that
remains of the business distriet of West-
field.

Cottonwood Church—18587-19801

THE WESTFIELD
GOLDMINING COMPANY

(Submitted by Homer Boschker, Pollock,
5. Dak.

The NWLG-30, 129-76 was homesteacded
by Solomen Rossman, He received a
patent on Sept. 14, 1904, He and his family
spon moved (o Pollock, S, Dak., with the
help of Peter Boschker, whose hiorses wers
wsed for the move. They lived there only a
short time when they again moved, this
time o Eureka. There Mr. Hossman and
others formed & corporation, callimg it the
“Westfield Gold Mining Co.”. Rossman
wias president and Isidor Seitzick,
secretary. The corportation borrowed
maoney from the Gerran Bank of Eureka,
and also from a company in New York.
They tried to sell stock in their company,
bul met with little suceegs.

They were Jewish people, and they soon
moved back to New York City. No
developemnent was ever made of the
so-called gold mine, although the land had
been recorded in Emmons County with a
valuation of $100,000.

HOPE REFORMED CHURCH

Hope Reformed Chuorch was first or-
ganized in 1885 when the first articles of
incorporalion were drawn up. I was
re-organized an Oct, 12, 1886, at which time
a Sunday Schoal was also started, The first
church building was erected in the fall of
1847, on the site of the present church
edifice, by the members of the congrega-
tion. It was built of eotbonwood lumber, as
meney was scarce and the lowest priced
material had to be used. The fooring and
shingles were hauled from Eureka, D.T.,
which was the nearest railroad terminal of
that day,

The firsl ponsistory had three elders:
Henry Van Beek, Jan Pekelder and Gerrit
Haak. The three deacons were: Egbert
Compaan, Gerrit W, Renskers and Bouw-
ke Scholanes.

The first building was known as the
“Cottonwood Church”, Tt was the Frst
church built in Emmans County.
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GAYTON

A Missouri River steamboat landing
developed into a town named for James B.
Gayton, early seitler an Horsehead
Bottoms and said Lo be one of the [irst
while men in Emmons Counly. He wasg
commissioned by Territorial Governor
Ordway on Ocl. 16, 1883 (o help organize
Emmons Counly, was appointed on the
board of Counly Commissioners ane
servied gt the Constitutional Convention in
1889,

The post oifice was established on See.
12, 134-79 opposite the Cannonball on Aug.
2, 1881 with John L. Kennedy ag post-
master, It was servieed on the Winona-
Bismarck line, and in July 1888 became a
daily service, wilh mail arriving both from
the north and south each day except
Sunday. Dennis M. Casey was postmaster
in Sept. 1904

The ranch was later owned by Peter
Shier (early day county sheriff) and was
called the “Dinner Ranch”™ because it was
the half-way point on the stage route. The
first Gayton school was located on this
ranch with Mary Farrell as teacher. When
the ranch was sold to Wallace Kyes it
became the site of many rodeos. The post
office was discontinued Nov, 15, 1915 and
mail thereafter senl o Livona.

Dinner Ranch

FLACE NAMES

ARMSTRONG—A rural post office on Sec,
29, 136-74, established Feb, 3, 1880, with
Cymonthe J, Wilkins, postmaster. On apr.
5 1880 John Anderson replaced Mr,
Wilkins. Was named for Moses K. Arm
strong, pleneer, legislator, delegate to
Congress, and Governmenl survevor., As
the latter, he laid oul a number of
townships in D. T, The post office diseon-
tinued May 15, 1909,

ASHGROVE—A descriptive name of the
location of this rural post office on Sec, 24,
129-79. Was established Apr. 6, 1888 with
Patrick Kinsella postmaster. Discontinued
Feb, 6, 1903 and mail sent to Pollock.
BARKEHR—An inland post affice on Sec,
26, 128-76 established June 21, 1890 with
Mary Johnson, postmaster. Supposedly
named for Barker, Texas Discontinued
June 23, 1892, and mail sent to Westield.

BOBTOWN—Rober! (Bob) Buchanan was
postmaster of a rural post office es.
tablished in Aug, 188, several miles
southeast of Glencoe. When Boblown post
office was discontinued, Sepl. 28, 1896,
mail was sent to Livona.



BUCHANAN—An inland post office by
Long Creek on Sec. 30, 13677 eslablished
Nov, 17, 1884 with Isena A, Goodwin
postmaster; discontinued May 23, 1894 and
mail sent to Willlamsport, This posl office
was in Buchanan Valley where Hobert
Buchanan settled in 1883 and hiz place
became a popular stopping place for the
overland traveler from Bismarck to
Williamsport. It was re-established as
BOBTOWN,

LIVINA

A rural post office was established Dec.
31, 1683 on Sec. 18, 135-78 near Long Creek
by C. C. Livingston and named for his wife
Lavina. In 1885 the post office was moved
tn the northwest corner of the Livingston
farm where it was maintained for 70
vears, For 50 of those years, members of
the Baker family served as postmasters.
However, it was located in different houses
during lhose years. Mail was supplied by
Star Houte oul of Bismarck,

The Livona Post Office was discontinued
June 30, 1955, and taking its place al
present is what is known as Livona Rural
station, located in Burleigh County, half a
mile north of the Glencoe Church. 1t has no
connection at all with the original location
of Livona. The old ferry boat landing,
across the road from the last Livona post
office owned by John Baker is today the
site of & modern boat ramp,

CAMP SHIELDS—A winter eamp, named
for M. Shields of Williamsporl, and
sitgated 18 miles west of Williamsport in
the timber along the Missouri River banks
aboul a mile north of the John Shermer
place. Here some of the early settlers
spenl. the winter months, moving to their
homesteads in the spring. In March of 1587
flood walers caused many to be stranded
for 24 hours, In the group were Mr. and
Mrs. Lindsay and 5 children, Mr. and Mrs.
M. Shields and 2 children, Mrs, Rodrich
and the Mittlestedler brothers,

CASSELMAN—William 5. Casselman was
postmaster when a post office was es-
tablished on his farm on Sec. 8, 136-T5 in
Feb. 1886, but was discontinued Apr. 2,
1687, and mail senl (o Stecle,

CORBINVILLE—Ben Corbin, Sr., early
settler and woll hunter, tried unsue.
cessfully to found a village on his land.
Whent in 1896 there was an attempt to
establish a mill and new town o be ¢alled
Strasburg, the promoters ¢ould not agree
on the site, and Ben Corbin came thro with
the following humorous suggestion: —

YT wish you would tell all those millers
down south that if they can’t agree, 1 will
give a millsite, a town site, and a dam site
onmy half section of land in Beaver Creek
Valley where they can run 2 or 8 months in
each year by water and the rest of the year
by gas, and caleh fish enough to live on.
The title to my land is signed by Ben
Harrison and will be contersigned by Ben
Corhin, two of the bast men in this country.,
T will also give 10 acres to the first
railroad, 1 lot to the first blind pig, 1 lot to
the first store, 1 lot to the second blind pig,
110t 8 x 4 x6 feet deep Lo the first editor
tand will dig it myself), 1 lot to the third
blind pig, 1 lot to the first blacksmith shop,
1 lot to the fourth Blind pig. 1 lot to the first
old maid, 1 lot to the fifth blind pig, 1 lot o
the first wolf hatchery and 1 lot to the sixth
blind pig. The deed to every lot must
eontain a contract that the buyer will allow
no waler to be drunk on the premises, It is
one of the prettiest places in the country
for a town site by a dam site, and Farmer
Wallace will come down and build the
dam. Signed: Ben Corbin, Take Notice:
this land is for sale at $6.00 per acre, B.C."

HORSEHEAD BOTTOMS

{From " Paha Sapa Tawoyake'"
by Wm. V. Wade

During the year of 1878 an old Sioux
Indian Chief by the name of Black Eyes
(Ista Sapa) came Lo our house near the
foothills of Horse Head Bottoms about 45
miles down the river from where Bis-
marck is located. There was a very large
cottonwood (ree near our house and after
Iooking around a long time, the old Indian
said, “It was 50 vears ago this winler
iwould have been about 1828) that we were
camped on this bottem land just below
here. There was lots of good grass here for
our ponies and we drove them into camp
every night so they wouldn't stray too far
away. It was the ““Wolf Month,"” meaning
February, and it had been warm for a long
time. One night the water started coming
in over the ground from the river and
before we could get out to higher ground
we were surrounded by water and ice
chunks. Our only chance was (o get to high
ground before we would all be covered up
with water, We tried to carry our tepees
and supplies but finally had to leave them
and many of the women were drowned
trying to save their children, Most all our
ald people drowned and many others. Most
all our horses went under and you can still
see their heads (gkulls) laving along at the
fiwrt of the hills after somany, many years,
Two Bears, { Mato Nopa), a Yankton Chief,
saved the lives of several women and
children by ¢arrying them from camp to
the higher ground. They spent many days
mourning and hunting the lost ones that
they never found.'”

Pratically the same thing happened to
the James Gayton family and me in the
Spring of 1877, only 1 was prepared, having
my log eanoe tied to the corner of the log
house. 1 made several trips ferrying the
people and their personal belongings oul lo
higher ground and the last trip [ ran the
bioat through o window into the house lo
rescue some household necessilies.

KERTEMAN—This post office, es-
lablished July 3, 1919 at Dana with John W,
Schott as postmaster, It was discontinued
in June, 1922 and mail sent to Hazelton,

Last Livana P.0),, discontinued 1955

Coal Butte, Parkhurst Coal Mine



DAKEM-—A rural post office was es-
tablished Mar, 21, 1890, 16 miles east of
Linfon on Sec. 28, 132-74, near Beaver
Creek, It was given a composile name
{firet three letters of Dakota and first two
of Emmons) by its postmistress, Mrs.
Sarah V. Braddock, Her hushand, Edward
Braddock, carried the mail daily to and
from Winchester, 22 miles wesl, by horse
and buggy. T. E. Thorn became post-
maszter in 1903, and Mrs, Gilbert in early
1809, hut the post office was discontinued
MNov, 15, 1909,

EXETER—An inland post office on Sec.
26, 131-74 was established on the south
branch of Big Beaver Creek July 21, 1892
and named by the first postmistress,
Florenting J. Brown, for Exeter, Ontario,
Canada. It was discontinued in Oct. 1837
and mail gent to Dakem, but re-established
Jan, 8, 1888 with Hiram Scotl postmaster,
When Joseph Sechmallz declined the
position in 1906, the post office was once
muore discontinued and mail again sent to
Dakem.

GLANAVON—Thizs post office, with a
Scotlish name given it by local settlers,
was established Jan, 17, 1903 with Mrs,
Ben ( Martha) Whitney as postmistress on
Sec. 2, 129-78 near the Missouri River, For
a lime her husband carried the mail, but
as he was in great demand as a well
driller, he relinquished the job to spend
maore Hme caring for livestock and digging
wells, The post office was discontinued
Nov. Z, 1997 and mail sent to Winona,

HAMPTON—A post office near the
Missouri River established Oct, 4, 1888
with Miles Beech postmaster until June,
1893, when it was moved to the home of the
new postmaster, Hiram Fuller, on SE-T,
133-78. It was supposedly named for
Hampton, lowa. The name was changed to
Hartford Aug. 15, 1906,

HARTFORD—In the early 19005 .J. H, Hart
platted a townsite on his homestead in Sec.
6, 134-78 which failed to develop., The old
Sully Trail angled northwesl across
geclions 24, 11 and 8 of 134-78. Further
south this frail was declared a public
highway and is still in use today.

e =

By Hartford P.0O., 1817

The Noyves, Mansehunds, Bucks, Wellers and Longwells

DANA

One of the early community centers of
Emmons Counly, Dana, was located
where the MNorthern Paeific Railroad
crosses the Braddock road, about three
miles east of Highway 8. Years ago it
boasted an elevator, a spur of the railroad
track, a store, a posl office and slock-
yards,

The post office was named by E. C.
Blanchard, former division superin-
tendent of the Northern Pacific Railroad,
for Charles A. Dana, who, with other
famous journalists, were excursionists
iroim the eas! o our State atl thal ime.

The late A G. Schott later built a
tworstory house just east of the tracks and
south of the road, and lived there for some
years while he operated the store. Both the
store and post office went out of existence
in the 1920s. The grain elevator eventually
closed and was moved oul late in the 19305,
Shartly after, the stockyard facilities were
dismantled. Simon Gimbel purchased the
Schott house and moved it to Hazelton,

To the people who lived in the Dana

vieinity, it was a place to sell grain, ship
livestock and buy groceries. Those of later
years remember it as a place 1o flag the
Northern Pacific train so that it could be
boarded for a trip northwestward to
Bismarck or southward to Hazelton and
Linbon.

DANBURY

A rural post office, named for Dan
Frocunier, was established Apr. 13, 1887
with Mrs. Rachael A, Procunier post-
mistress. The next vear Lincoln Geil was
appointed, followed by John F. Geil, and
finally Lot 5. Koker. DMail service was
discontinued July 5, 1894 and mail sent to
Williamsport.

The Emmons County Record (July 1688)
carried an em stating “A very strange
thing occured in Danbury during a

thunderstorm. Lightning struck on the
prairie in the shape of a large star 18 feel
Iroam point te point, burning up the green
grass and making a hole in the ground. It is
quite a curiosily and a large number of
people went out Sunday to see it."

Hampton School alse served as Baptist Chureh

Early dav auetion sale at Hartford



Midway, during the 1940's

MIDWAY

Located 12 miles sast of Linlon, just off
the south side of Highway 13, MIDWAY
STORE did a thriving business. Although
there was not a postoffice, George .J.
Dockter, proprietor, did a fine trade in his
area, The blacksmith shop established
thers in 1936 drew so many customers thal
he gradually added a line of groceries, did
some garage work, sold gasoline, bough
crearmn and eventually sold beer. The whole
operation was run by the Dockter family
with help of one of the neighbors, Kath-
erine Miller. Because of Mrs. Dockter’s ill
health, they sold oul and moved to Linton
in 1957, moving their house and shop Lo a
spol along Highway 83, After George's
health failed, he sold the business to his
son, Raymond, who is presently the only
blacksmith in the county,

MARIE—A postoffice on Sec. 18, 133-74
was established Apr. 28, 1905 with Katie B.
MeGuire postmaster followed by Benny O,
Christianson in 1907 and James Green in
1910, The anly compensation & postmaster
received in their rurnl offices was Lhe
cancellations, so they resented their
patrons mailing letters in lown and using
the rural offices only for receiving mail.
The mail carrier, Tom Grogan, used a
charcoal burner to keep warm while
driving his' route during winter months.
Marie post office was discontinued in Oct.
1913 and mail sent to Hague,

TELL
{As written by E. G, Pearson)

Tell postoffice was established Apr. 23,
18894 inm the farm home of the postmaster,
Olaf Pearson, on SEL-23, 1357, He
served until 1903 when Charles H. Pearson
was appointed. Tell mail was hauled from
Stegle via Roop and then to the county
seal, Williamsporl, Mailcarriers on this
route were George Holt, Slatenhus and
Frank Ringus, From Braddock to Tell,
deliveries were made by Jay Lindsay,
Frank Zellmer and Pete Sogstad. When
the railroad pul on the passenger train, it
took on the mail business and Tell
postoffice was discontinued on May 21,
1908 and mail earried from Braddock.

HOE

When a postoffice called “Hoe' was
established April 30, 1907, Mrs, Orson
iVerna) Ot became the post-mistress in
their sod hoese.  Allie Linderman, a
neighbor, brought the mail from Hazelton
via horse and bugay to Mrs, Ot and she in
turn put the mail in pigeon-hole boxes for
her neighbors to pick up. She enjoyed her
new occupation as this gave her an
opportunity to visit and become ac-
quainted with her neighbors. The serviee
was discontinued in Dec, of the same year,
and mail sent to Hazelton.
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ST. MICHAEL'S

Oul in the St Michael's community,
northeast of Linton, is a parish hall that
gerves as a gathering place for voung and
old and pays big dividends in the form of
good wholesome entertainment and better
understanding among neighbors, ac-
cording lo Father Lauinger, parish priest
in the 19505, The hall was buill in 1948, has
room for al least 250 persons, and can be
u=ed for home talent plays, community
dinners, wedding dances and moving
pietures. A grocery store, operaled by
Daniel Kuhn, was a real convenience Lo the
rural patrons.

LARVIK—Named for E. M. Larvick, this
rural postoffice was established May 27,
1899 with Brynhjolf J. Stolee a5 post-
master, It was discontinued Oct, 17, 1902
and mail sent to nearhy Westffield,

MASTEL—An overland stalion on the
south branch of Big Beaver Creek, the
office was established July 1, 192 with
Thomas H. Maslel postmaster, It was
diseontinued in Oct. the following year and
mail sent to Hague.

OMIO—A rural post office called Waylin
changed ils name to Omioin Jan, 1892 with
Libbie Wescott the first postmaster. A
sandstone Methodist church was built at
Omio, and it became the soeial center in
the neighborhood. When the post office
was discontinued in Dee, 1914, the mail
was senl lo Linton,

ROOP—A rural post office established
Aug. 21, 1884 in the home of the post-
master, James N, Roop, on NWL-26,
13595, aboul 7 miles east of Williamsport.
It was discontinued in Mar. 1900 and mail
sent to Braddock,

SELZ—The home of the newly appointed
postmaster, Anton Vetter, became the past
office for Selz when it was eslablished in
Apr. 1896, Franz Wolf held the position
during 19¢1, then Mr., Veller again
received the appointment. Mail serviee
was discontinued in May, 1903 and mail
sent to Hague.

SOUTH PRATRIE—An inland post office
establizshed by Capt, Martin Flick, Apr. 21,
1892 with Celia J. Flick, postmaster, The
name i5 descriptive of the location. It was
discontinued in Apr. 1899 and mail sent to
Tirshol,

TIRSBOL—A rural post office established
May 3, 1898 with Egidi Keller as post-
master. This place was no doubt named for
Tiraspol, the diocese for the Catholic
German-Rusziang in south Russin. The
name wis changed Lo Strasburg, Apr. 29,
19403,

WAYLIN—Established Feb, 1%, 1886 with
Abraham L. Reynolds as postmaster,
Leah Carmichael held the position in 1848
and Judith Reynolds in 1890, Two yvears
latler it was transferred o the Wescaotl
home and the name changed to Crmio.



Rustic Bridge over Beaver Creek

In June, 1919, the Linton City Council
considered the matter of procuring a tract
of land from L. D. Seeman for a public
park, Twao days later, Mr, Seeman made
them a proposition o donale a Lract upon
the condition that they fence it and im-
prove it to the extent of expending at least
1,500 on it This was the beginning of See-
man Park,

During the course of vears, a dance
pavillion was built, and traveling bands
were hired. Roller skating also became a
popular sport which, however, ruined the
floor, 2,500 was donated by a S1. Faul
Wholesale house to fix a children's play-
grionmnd.

A frame bath-house was built and later a
stone  struclure was erecied for the
convenience of the many people who
enjoyed swimming,

A baseball diamond, complete with
bleachers, was added and teams from the
surrounding  towns  competed with the
loeals,

During the thirties, the WPA workers,
under the able supervision of Jonathan
Hoff, made many improvements to
beautily the Park. Steps were built up the

Beaver Creek in Summer

SEEMAN PARK

“slide’, & rustic foot-bridge installed and
picnic tables added.

A caretaker was hired and was paid a
small salary and was given the concession
rights at the pavillion, beside having a
rent-free  house. On  more than one
oecasion he became the rescue souad
when someone fell into the creek, When B.
J. Blore was carelaker, he and hizs wife
were instrumental in saving little Minnie
Kraft. On another occasion, Ed Englerth
jumped into Beaver Creek [0 rescue
Thelma Larson, daughter of the J. C.
Pennev manager, Tragedy struck when
the small son of Joe Wenda, caretaker,
drowned in 1943, close to his home.

While it i= still a scenic well cared for
picnic area, there s no swimming,
dancing or roller-skating; the bandstand iz
pone, the baseball diamond not in use, and
the steps to the slide have long since
deteriorated. The Oahe backwater has
made the Missouri River a more attractive
plaveround, inasmuch as the fishing is
better and waler-skiing and speed-boaling
have more “scope’’ on the larger body of
waler.

Indian Camp, 1815, South Slope

Slide south of spillway

Tobogganing al Seeman Park
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EMMONS COUNTY RECORD OFFICE, ca 1930, Strasburg Post Oifice
froml L. TO R : Lester Koeppen, Ealph Hu hhurll props. Jennie Rodenburg & John M. Klein

rear L to B: Unidentified and Ignatz Goldade

Central Hotel dining room, Braddock Willows Hoiel Lobhy, Linton
Iir. K. R. Hogue, Prop.

Linton Barber Shop
Lo B: Steven Goldade, Fred Berreth, unknown, Ed Kamps and Smith's Phaoto Gallery, 195,
B. J. “Specs’” Blore Owned by Cling €, Smith
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Schmaltz Meat Market, Strasburg
=

Braddock Store and Post (MTice. Linton Bazaar, J. J. Kremer, Clerk.
Mrs. Shepherd, Postmisiress, Mrs. Staak, Mr. Shepherd, Customer is John Schaffer.
Wm, Beard, Mrs, GGeo, Ivey, Adolph Staak

Ltor: Bertheau's “Home Bakery”, Hangse's Blacksmith Shop and
Walter Krick, Sr's steam engine
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Hague Livery and Feed Barn Schall's Hague Super Service Station

Wm. Heverman and son, Oscar in “*Heyerman's Jewelry™, Fred Heath in Lumber yard in Braddock, 1910
Ca 1927

Linton Bakery and Coffes House, 1910
August Vinreth, age 20 Grain Elevators in Linton
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BIBLE BAPTIST
Purchased bullding 1975

LinTan Established T9&%.

CHRISTIAN REFORMED, Hull, Organited and
18 church bolit 1807, 2nd buliding 1938 {burned 1970),
3rd building 1871

W My,

CHURCH OF THE EPIPHANY, Braddock, A
Catmalic church bylll 1913, Mame changsd bo 51
Mary's In 1937, o &1 Katherine's in 1949

DALE METHOBIET (120.77)
discont pued 1928, sokd 1947

Established 1200,

CHURCHES

FINNISH INDEFPENDENT EVANGELICAL
LUTHERAN, (134:74]. Organited and building
starfed 1913, Services discontinged 1945, Damaged
by lornacs in 1949, Resiored,

FIRST BAFTIET, Linfon, Began &s the Freuden
thal Bapfist 1900, Changed fo Linton Baptist 1905,
One pastor served Froudenthal, Linton, Gluechs:
fhal, Sand Creek, Temwvik, Hamlton, Bradoock,
Losbs and Hederle, First building 1911, Mew church
BUilT 194385,

FIRST PRESBYTERIAN, Harelton. Orpanized
190 Church bullf 1908

—w

AP

HOLY TRIMITY CATHOLIC, Mratsna [130-77)
Bty 1as9.

= 100 =

o . —

GLEMCOE S5L0OAN MEMORIAL, Bullt 1885 (in

Burieigh Co.g.

#n‘_ = {

BAPTIST CHURCH, Hazelton, Church bullt 1924,
Marged with Linfon Saptist

HOPE REFORMED. Westlield. Organired 1284
Charrches Bullt TRET, 1900, 1932 (hasernent), 1950,

MARTA LUTHERAN, Bradaock, Organized 1850
Building Y700, Merged 1948



KLEPP LUTHERAN, Kintyre, Qrganized 1916
Mierged 1948,

MeCABE METHODIST, Omio {133-75). Bullt 1508

L | :
i I ' .
e ¥ ST, ALOYSIUS, rural Hagoe (Known as "'Croek

(bsrnedl, 1953

METHODIST EPISCOPAL. Temvik. Bullt 1914,

5T. KATHERINE'S CATHOLIC, Braddock. First
church built 1913, {Called Church of the Epiphany ),
laler changed, Mew church Built Y549,

SACRED HEART CATHOLIC, Resenthal, Built
07, {destréyed by arnada),. New church bullt 1908,

PEACE LUTHERAN, Lindon. A merger of
Bathlghem Lutheran, Marfin Lutheran, S1. John
Lwiheran, Hampton Lufheran and Temvik % i i
Lutheran. Oroganized 1895, First church built 1908 §T. ANTHONY'S CATHOLIC, Linton, Grganized ST, MARYS CATHOLIC, Hagur, 18 bullding 1oe
Present chureh bulll 1961, and first ehurch built 1917, New church built 1926 lbwrned 192%). REbuiit %29
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5T. MATHEWS EPISCOPAL, Linton. Built 19002
Presant Emmans Co Hisforical Bociety Museum

STRASBURG REFORMED, Organized 191

' ic, Itan. First 3
£T. PAUL'S CATHOLIC, Harelton, First masses CHUER O T

sald in Woodmen Hall, Williamspar!, Building
mowved fo Hazelton 1904, Srganized 1905, Now church
BT 1997,

ET.PAUL'S EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN. Hazol 5T. MICHAEL'S CATHOLIC [133-74). Organized

TG, in the Dakem and Marie taps 914 Church buil?
s

10N LUTHERAMN, [Toll Township]. Organized L
and bullding started 1904, Morged with other
Lutheran churchos 1940

TRIMITY LUTHERAM, Kintyre. A merper af
Maria, Zien and Klepg Lutheran churches. Organ-

Ized 1748, and church bullt in Kintyre , = -
= == —-ﬂ'- -.’...I:-L-

SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST, Linfon. Es
rabdished 1895 in Horsehoad Vallay; 1900 changed
meeling place fo Livona, 199027 mctended 1o Grange
Hall, Cale, Purchased Linton Methodis! ehurch
BEllding IS

e |
: UNITED METHODIST, Linten, Qrganized 1894 UNITED METHODIST, Braddotk. écguired the
57. PETER AND PAUL'S CATHOLIC, Sirasturg It bl lineg 1902, Merged with EUB 1968, Union chiurch Bellding 1918, Hew church bulll 1565
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ASSEMBLY OF GOD, Linton. Organized 1975
Building glans pending

BETHEL EYANGELICAL UNITED
BRETHERN; Linton. Organizied 1871 ({see
Emanuel), Linton chorch buill 1912 Merged with
Lintan United Methodist 1968

MARTIN LUTHERAM [E of Linton] Merged with
Paace Lutharasn, LiAtaa, 1913,

ST. JOHKW'S LUTHERAMN (W of Lintanl. Morged
with Peace Luiharan 1900,

HAMPTON LUTHERAM (12378} Mergad with
Peace Lutheran, Linton,

First confirmation—Zion Lutheran Church—July, 1905. Stand-
ing | to r: Anna Nelson {Pearson), Lillian Steie (Radke}, Ada.
Stele, Helga Handon (Farness), Minnie Nelsom (Stanley),
Seated 1 to r: Hjalmer Hanson, Pastor Farness, Sam Sjerslee

and Peler Mehl.

BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN I(5ec. %, T3375)
Exlablished Doc, 1910

SWEDISH EVANGEL ICAL LUTHERAN (4 mi. W
of Kimdyrel. Buolll 150]

TEMVIE LUTHERAN, Built 1918, Marped wilh
Peace Litheran, Limtan.

TEMVIK BAFPTIST. Built
Linton Baptist church.

1918, Merged with

BRADDOCK BARTIST, Church built 1974, Mirgea
with Hazellon Baptish 1830,

ST. BERMNARD'S CATHOLIC, {Kationbach), 158
church Bl T egriy 1900%, Presesnt church Bulls 1533, s
@ Minniom of Holy Trinity

FREUDENTHAL BAFTIST, Qrganized 1700,
Church Built 1974,

EMANUEL or SAND CREEK EVANGELICAL
(R, Organized 1891, church built 1908,

WINONA CATHOLIC., Built 1905 Moved to 5t
Bernard's 1032

UMION CHURCH. Braddock. Sefvices held in
purblic bulldings by all faiths 1900, Chorch bullt 1913,
Aethoolsts scgulred Building in Y74,

Father Strassmeier, 150 missionary

51 Aloysiug Church feas?, June 21, 1913 a1 the Joa
K. Fischer larm. Fronl | 1a f; Joe J, Fischer, Joo
Goitre, John ) Fischor, Balper Velsch, Jos Mastel,
Jafim Kiglar, Wend, Fischer, Carl H, Fischer, AMary
Gefre (Maslel |, Dernadine Gelre (Velsohl. Mrs. W,
Browegel, sirs, Joe K. Fiacher, Mro and Mrs
Androw Mitral; Mra Math Flscher, Srs Norgerl,
unidantified 10 Elirabatn Mastel (short lady (n plaid
blowsil, Miss Braunagel (Gelrel, Armolia Fiscier
(Schwiiizir], and Eva Gelre (now Sidler Ramona)
T kfceling girls are Marhilda Fischer {now Sisfer
dane Frances) and Mathilda Kiefer, Back row;
Joseph  Braunagel, Jehn  Schneider, Lawrence
Lty Weindelin Liobel, Ludwia Sengor, John
Senuer. Damian Baumaaviner, Hoehis wetseh,
Ioseph Gelra, Conrad Kral, Jos, K. Fischer, Jacob
Masied and Jobn Eberle. Best anidenified,



CENTENARIANS

WE, THE PEOPLE OF EMMONS COUNTY, PAY HONOR TO THOSE PIONEERS WHOSE LIFESPAN RAN THROUGH
MORE THAN HALF OF OUR COUNTRY'S 200 YEARS.

MRS, SAMUEL E. BRINDLE [
NOV._ 30, 1861 AUG. 1, 1964 :

Mrs., Samuel E. Brindle, nee Anna
Markley, was born al Ashland, Ohio and
came tothis area in 1885 with her hushand.
They homesteaded in Danbury Township,
two miles south of Hazelton, While trying
to find water, they discovered coal on their
land, Mr. Brindle developed the mine and
sold lignite until the railroad came in 1904,
Al the time of his death, he was president
of the Bank of Hazelton.

Om her 100th birthday, Mrs. Brindle was
honored at a tea al the Preshyierian
Church parlors al Hazellon. She still
enjoyed radio and television, particularly
the baseball games, probably because she
played the game when she was a young
girl,

They were the parents of ten children:
Mark, Verda (Buck), Clark, Faye,
Vernon, Ruth (Baker), Clara (Stramer),
Carrie, Laura (Murphy) and Eva Susan.
All of her children except Mrs. Matt
Stramer preceded her in death,

WILLIAM LEWIS YEATER
JUNE 12, 1848 SEPT. 19, 1952

William Lewis Yeater, the son of Samuel
and Mina (Bushey) Yeater, was born at
Peru Mills, Fenn, In 1866 he married
Miranda Rohrer and lived at Ashland,
Ohio until 1883, In that yesar, the couple
came to Dakota Territory and were among
the first homesteasders in this area.
Appointed by Gov, Ordway, he, Robert 5.
Whitney and James B, Gayvlon organized
Emmaons County on Oct, 1, 1842, and were
the first county commissioners, He had a
general store in Williamsport, and his faith
in that town was such that he was the last
to leave, moving to Hazelton in May, 1803,
Many oldtimers will remember the Yeater
Hotel in Hazelton. Although his parents
never left Ohio, his brothers, Robert A.
and David H., and his sister Ella Mj.
{Herbert D, Connor) also homesteaded in
the county in the early 1880s. The Yealers
were the parents of Margarel, Grace
(Armstrong), Eulalie (Wright), Archie,
Mark, Roy A. and Edgar,

On his 100th birthday he received a
personal letter from President Truman
expressing his felicitations, On his 101th
birthday he was a bil disappointed with his
party. He had hoped that someone would
stop in with a nip, but nobody did.
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MRS, GEORGE LYNN
NOV. 1856 MAR. 3, 1957

The former Mary Bartu was born in
Prague, Czechoslovakia, and came to the
UI.S. with her parents who setlled in
Wisconsin and later moved to Lidgerwood,
Dakota Territory. She came o Emmons
Counly as-a young wife and mother of two
sons in 1886 After the death of her
hushand, Joseph Fish, in 1887, she married
George Lynn April 27, 1890, He was a
prominent attorney, and the eity of Linton
was named for him, She was a resident of
this county until 1935 when she moved out
west, and passed away in Tucson, Arizona,
where she had been living with her
daughter, Her children were Wallther,
Harry and Klonda.

ANTHONY VER HOEVEN
JULY 25, 18556 SEPT. 10, 1956

Anthony Ver Hoeven came to the 115,
from The Netherlands in 1860 at the age of
five. The family settled in Michigan, but at
21, young Anthony went to Orange City,
lowa, where he married Clara Postema in
Jan. 1879. The next spring the young
couple came o Dakola and homesteaded
Gtz miles southeast of Strasburg, He
remained on his farm until his retirement
in 1934 and spent the remainder of his life
in Strashurg.

Henoring him on his 100th birthday,
more than 200 guests visiled him al an
open house sponsored by the Strasburg
Civie club. Among the many cards was one
from lhe President of the United States,
Dwight D). Eisenhower,

The Ver Hoeven children were Sager,
John, Anthony, Peter H., Cora (Henskers),
Gertrude (Droog), Clara (Renskers),
Henrietta, Maurice and Joseph.

NELS SUNDE
AU, 13, 1R75-

Nels Sunde was born in Minnesota, the
som of Andrew and Christie (Boyum)
Sunde. In 1902 Nels homesteaded in Sealy
Township in Logan County, but his address
and shopping area was Kintyre. On Jan,
24, 1906 he married Martha Nelson (1877-
1857, They had seven children; Alfred,
Beneta, Clara, Freda, Norman and two
who died as infants,

Nels served on the school board and
lownship offices and on the board of the
Lutheran Free Church of Kintyre, He
celebrated his 100th birthday on Aug. 13,
1975 at the Heritage Edina Nursing Home
in Minneapolis with TV interviews and
family guests.
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MRS, JOHN A, GEIL
MAR. 27, 1834 FEB. 24, 1936

Mrs, John A Geil, the former Sarah Ann
Scofield, was born at Bath, N.Y., the
daughter of Benjamin 5. and Celeste
{Wolcott) Scofield. Her father had cut his
way through the woods of Michigan Lo
pioneer that State, and after her marriage
in 1860, she came to Emmons County to
ploneer with her husband, who was one of
the first officers and abstractors at the old
county seat in Williamsport. He was also
an abstractor in Linton after the county
zeal was moved here. Sarah resided here
until widowed in 1904, and spent the
remaining years of her life in Washington.
During her lifetime she organized 31
Sunday Schools and sang in the church
choirs for 63 years.

On her 100th birthday anniversary, she
was given a recepltion in the Melzger
Community clubhouse and her church held
a special service honoring her. She was
still able to do fine needlework on her
quilts without the aid of glasses.

The Geils were the parents of Anna E,
{Lane}, Lincoln and Fredrick.

= 1M -
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MRS. CHARLES A. PATTERSON
NOV. 1, 1871 JULY 8, 1972

Leota Ada Merrill was the only child of
Joseph D Merrill, who came to Winona,
Dakota Territory, as a widower. She was
married Nov, 23, 1889 lo Charles A,
Patterson, publisher of the WINONA
TIMES. In 188 they homesteaded on
Beaver Creek, a few miles east of Win-
chester. Going into the real estale
business, Mr. Palterson was largely
responsible for the development of
Emmons County, and instrumental in
moving the county seal from Williamsport
to what is now Linten, Mrs. Patterson
participated in this greal adventure by
cooking breakfast for the group on their
return.

Om her 100th birthday, she was guest of
honor al a party given by her grand-
daughter. She received letters of congratu-
lations from President Nixon, Gov, Evans
of Washington and Robert Ball, director of
the Social Security Commission, The
family left our County about 1909,

The Patterson’s children were Frances
(Graham), Harry and James L.



Emmons County Hall of Fame

LAWHRENCE WELK

Lawrence Welk, son of Ludwig Welk,
was horn on a farm near Strashurg on
Mar. 11, 1903. He left the farm on his 21st
birthday, determined Lo make a career for
himself in the feld of music. In 1925 he
joined Geo, T, Kelly's “"Peerless Enler-
tainers'”, and experienced his first road
work. Welk's radio career was started
with his own five-piece band on WNAX,
Yankton, South Dakota in 1927, plaving at
the station during the day, and appearing
at dancehalls in five surrounding States al
night, His troupe lefl Dakota from 1930 to
1933, but found bookings scant  and
returned to Yankton, remaming there until
1936. The St Paul Hotel in St Paul, Minn.
was their first big move, followed by an
engagement af the William Penn Holel in
Pittsburgh. It was there that “Champagne
Muzie” became his trademark.

Their first eoast-to-coast radio show was
sponsored by “'Miller High Life, the
champagne of bottled beer”’. Subse-
quently, in 1951, Welk and his group moved
on to their first television program and
became the most popular music show in
Los Angeles. When the Dodge dealers
signed to sponsor him nationally on the
ARC TV-network, the show caught on with
such tremendous impact that Welk signed
the first “life-time contracl’” in music
history., He received the Horatio Alger
Award al ceremonies in New York, being
one of the only two North Dakotans ever (o
receive il

Welk's many activities constitute Big
Business today, He heads the Teleklew
Productions, Ing., handling their
recordings, copyrights and interesls in
real property. Lawrence Welk's Country
Club Mobile Estates near Escondido,
Calif., ineludes mobile home space, a
fabulous 9-hole golf course, motel and
restaurant, Golfing is Lawrence's number
une hobiby.

He and his wife Fern (Benner) are the
parents of Shirley Jean (Fredericks),
Donna Lee (Mack) and Lawrence, Jr.
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MONTIE MONTANA

Montie Montana, the former Owen
Mickel, is billed as the world's champion
trick roper. He was born in 1910 al Omio
where the family lived until moving to
Montana. He has been well established in
the western world of entertainment since
1925, and aliributes his penchant for riding
and rope tricks to his father, E. 0. Mickel.

In 1953, at the inaugural parade in
Washington, D.C., which ushered in
Dwight D). Eisenhower as our J4th Presi-
dent, Maontie was on his horse and twirling
his enevitahle lariatl. Abruptly, as he came
abreast of the Presidential reviewing
stand, the throw went out and the loop fell
over Ike's head. Before the day ended, the
picture of Montie lassoing the President
was (lashed around the globe,

Montie has starred in rodeos in the
United States and Canada, as well as in
many shows overseas and in Mexico, He
has done command performances for
many greats in the world, including Prince
Phillip of England, Crown Prince Akithito
of Japan and crown heads of Arabia,

When the city of Woll Point, Mont.,
celebraled its Wild Horse Stampede in
July 1975, Gov, Judge proclaimed " Montie
Mantana Days" in honor of Montie's fifty
years in show business, This past vear
also, Monlie and his wife, the Former
Eleanor Blink of 5.D., made the rodes
circuit, ighlighted by their appearance at
Cheyenne Frontier Days in Wyoming,
With his black and white pinto, Rex, he
was featured at the Roval Easter Horse
Show in Sydney, Australia, where his
li-day performance drew one million paid
attendance. In all, the Montanas traveled
70,000 miles.

Montie and Ellie Montana have two
children: Montie Jr., and Linda.




THOMAS C. BARGER

Thomas Barger was born in Minne-
apoliz, bul moved with his parents, the
Mike Bargers, to Linton when he was 10
months old. Following graduation from
Linton High School, he attended 5t. Mary's
College in Minnesota, and received his
bachelor degree in mining and metallurgy
from the UND. Afer 4 years of mining and
teaching in Canada and the northern
United States, he went to Saudi Arabia as a
geologist in 1937,

Assigned to the exploration department
of the Arabian American Oil Co., Tom
learned Arabic from Bedouin guides and
Saudi Arab field party men. In 1941 he
transferred from exploration to govern-
ment relations work, After 16 years, he
was elected a vice president of Arameo in
1957 and was made a member of the board
of directors the following vear. He became
president in 1959 and chiel execulive
officer in 1961, In 1988 he wos elected
chairman of the board of the company. He
is now retired and living in La Jolla,
California.

In 1937 he was married to the former
Kathleen Hay of Medora. They were the
parents of six children: Ann (Hebert),
Michael, Timathy, Mary, Norah and
Theresa. After the death of Mrs. Barger in
1971, he married Mrs, Kathleen Loeb, a
widow with three daughters: Barbara,
Joan and Katie,
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THOMAS KELEPPE

Thomas Kleppe was born in Kintyre, the
son of Lars and Hannah (Savig) Kleppe,
He attended school there and at Valley
City, but left the State college after his
freshman year to become hookkeeper al
the Stockgrowers Bank of Napoleon. After
an interim as assistant cashier at Dakota
National Bank of Bismarck, he returned to
Stockerowers as managing officer at age
2. World War [ found Tom in the U 5. Air
Corps, where he handled payrolls at
various bases in the States,

As a teenager Tom had helped his father
run the Farmers Co., an elevator and sales
store in Kintyre, It was at that time he met
Harold Schafer who later founded the Gold
Beal Co., Bismarck. Kleppe joined Schafor
at Gold Seal in the 40s and the company
bocame a multi-million dollar national
enterprise. He was secrefary and treasur-
er of Gold Seal in '47, vice president in '48
and president in 55, During those years he
mide his first bid for public office, and
was elected mayor of Bismarck in 1950; at
30, he was the youngest mayor of any State
capital eity. In 1955 he was named to the
local government committee of President
Dwight Eisenhower's Intergovernmental
Relations Commission.

In 1966 he won the Congressional seat
representing North Dakota’s former West
District, but was unsuccessful in his bid {or
A LI 5. Senate seat in 1970, As a “political
repository'’, he received an appointment
to the Small Business Administration the
following vear. His greatest honor was
received in Oclober, 1975, when he was
made Secretary of the Interior, the first
MNorth Dakolan ever to sit on a President's
Cabinet,

His first wife was Frieda Krein, and,
after her death, he married Glen Gompf of
Austin, Minn, His children are Jane
(Sutermeister), Janice [ Cunningham) and
Jill



—AND OUR PEOPLE

MARY FARBRELL ANDRUS (1RT0-19591
Written by her son, Charles Andrus, editor
of the Fargo Forom.

Mary Farrell, born in lowa, was taken
by her parenls (the Peter Farrells: by
covered wagon to Wyoming, as just a
baby. The wagon lrain was attacked by
Indians and two persons were killed before
the Indians were beaten off. Her mother
had wrapped her in a featherbed and
placed her in the bottom of the prairie
sehooner. An areow buried itself deep in
Lhe wooden sideboards, but no one in the
wagon was hurt,

The family came to Emmons County
where her father homesteaded in 1884, She
attended high school in Bismarck and was
in the first class to graduate at Valley City
State Teachers College. There were only
three people on the facully and a mere
handful of students.

She taught schoal when only 14 years of
age, and continued teaching until her
marriage to the late W. B, Andrus. Theirs
was & remarkable courtship. They became
acquainted in Emmons County when she
filed as a candidale apainst Mr. Andrus for
County Superintendent of Schools,

When teaching school ab the now
ahandoned town of Winona, she was called
upon Lo assist in dressing the bodies of six
members of the Spicer family who were
murdered by Indians, Later she was at
Williamsport when a mob hanged three of
the Indians who had confessed to the
Spleer erime,

She solved her transportation problem
by traveling to and from school on a
bicyele which is still in possession of the
family, On one occasion she rode her
“wheel from Williamsport to Winona, a
distance of 50 miles. She made the trip
alone and experienced one of the major
scares of her life when she ran over a
rattlesnake coiled in the prairvie road.

MARTIN APPERT i 1558-1942)
MALGDALENA MARTY APPERT
{IBGT=189251

Martin Appert and Magdalena Marty
miel in Chocio, Minn. and were married
Jan. 26, 1884. They came to Emmons
County, Id T, when gathering buffalo
bones for the market was the chief
industry, and filed on SE14-28, 135-77. After
spending the first winter in Bismarck, they
returned to their homestead, located about
4 miles southwest of presenl Hazellon. In
1908 they moved into Hazelton, but the land
is still in possession of the Appert family.

Fromi row: Harmon, Lacunda
iKalberer), Mr, and Mrs. Appert, Rufina
(Andrus),

Back row: Amelia (Smith), Mary
iAnderson), Tony, Lena (Zirbes), Frank,
Josephine (Irvine), Joe, Sophia (Schoen),
Rose and Leao,

A ARCHAMBAULT

H. A, Archambault was an early day fur
trader on the Missouri River. “Shambo™
as he was called, was a Frenchman who
married an Indian woman.

With the decline of the steamboat
bugsiness, he located al Emmonshurg
where he operated a toll bridge over Big
Beaver creek, and ran a small store and
road house. Here came the rollicking
pioneers who found pleasure in company
of the witty Frenchman.

Whenever a seitler decided to locate in
Emmonsburg, it was “Shambo” who
extended the “Welcome Wagen™
freatment, He provided a small house for
the neweomers to live in until they could
buiild their own, and shared the vegetables
from his garden, When an interpreter was
neaded in dealing with the Indians, Mrs.
Archambaull was summoned,

“Shambo's"" popularity spread from the
River couniry to the county seat at
Williamsport, and the editor, D. H.
Streeter, refered to him in the Record as
the “Duke D'Archambault,”

In 1889 the county commissioners con-
cluded to build an iron bridge over the
Beaver in place of Archambault's toll
bridge. On the day they were (o locate the
site, Shambo invited the commissioners,
James B, Gayton, Wm. L. Yealer and
Rufus W. Child, the Co, Clerk Ed Herrick,
some engineers and contraclors, the editor
of the Emmons County Record and many
of his friends and neighbors, o a dance
and banguet,

The evening when the business had baern
settled, there was music, liguid re-
freshments and a ‘“stag dance'”. At
midnight the guests were summoned o a
“feast”,

According to Mr, Strecter’s account of it
in the Reeord, “*There wore dishes of
smoking boiled meat on the table, The
medl wis a bit tough and tasted somelthing

like mutton. Commissioner Child
iMeCrory's partner in the sheep business)
who sat next to the writer, said he thot it
was an old wether, but il hadn'lt been
suffliciently cooked. However, all ate
layishly of the meat, and when everyone
hid finished and the dishes were empty,
the host arose and said; ‘Now, ¥o
Noosepopier man, yo say Shambo eat dog.
Now yo and your (rens eat dog too!”

“Bul no one believed him,

“In the springtime the view from the
hills above Emmonsburg is one of the
prettiest in the country. Next morning Mr.
Herriek and the writer started up the hill
to view the scenery. About [ifty feet from
the house they discovered the hide, head
and entrails of a big dog that had recently
been slaughtered. ‘Well, we oughl to be
thankful that that doggoned Frenchman
didn't feed us the hide and inards’, said
Herrick. Then the twain returned to the
house to “show their companions, Some
very loud barking followed,

“Will Yeater, Tom Kelly, Bd Herrick
and the writer rode (o the ‘feast’ logether,
Belly and Yeater afterwards: disclaimed
eating any of the meat; but as they
growled mast of the time on their way
home, the reader may draw his own
conclusions, ™

WILLIAM SPENCE BUCKNER
(1836-1911)

William Spence Buckner was a negro of
free birth, He was educated in Ohio and
went to Montana in 1857, He served in the
Civil War with the 1st Jowa Infantry
{Zouaves) for almost 5 yvears, After the
War he returned to Montana and camoe ts
Wingna, I, T. in the early 1880s. He was a
cook and barber, His children were Olivia
and Annie, He was buried on the Jack
MeCrory ranch,




EARL T. ATHA (1879-1963)

Earl T. Atha was born atl Dodge Cenler,
Minn., later moving to Ortonville with his
parenis. He received his schooling there
and was a graduate of Hamline University
in 5t, Paul. Following his graduation, he
went to Eureka, 5.D., where he clerked in
a store from 1899 to 1902, and then
accepted employment in the Artas State
Bank at Artas. After hiz marriage to
Hozetta Mewing at Herreid on Sept. 18,
1903, they came to Linton where he was
employed in the Linton Bazaar until 1917
when he became politically-minded and
filed a= a candidate for county treasurer.
He served three terms as treasurer and
five terms as county auditor. Other posi-
tions he held were executive secretary of
the Emmons County Welfare Board, and
Linton postmaster. The Atha's were the
parents of two children: Nyla (Stahl) and
Alan “Bud''. His wife passed away in 1945,

In 1954 he married Lillian Lueck of
Redfield, 5.D. After his retirement from
the postoffice in 1955, they moved to
Redfield,

JOHN BAKER {1867-193%9)
KRATHERINE CHALFIN BAKER
{IRTO-1452)

John Baker migrated from Indiana to
Missouri and from there to Hecla, now
S0, where he had relatives, During the
early fall of 1886 he set out on foot for
Emmons County, where he had a brother,
William, who had homesteaded near
Williamsport, Their father, Andrew, also
came in 1886 and lived 5 miles west of
Williamsport, In his early years, he
worked as a farm hand for 5. E. Kurtz, but
when he reached the legal age of 21, he
filed on a place about 10 miles northeas! of
Williamsport. There he built & log cabin
and began farming, He married Katherine
Chalfin on Apr. 16, 1894, She had come to
Burleigh County with her parents four
years earlier, settling near McKenzie,
After marriage they lived on Mr, Baker's
homestead until his death.

During his lifetime, he had acquired

several quarters of land and in addition to
his grain farming, he raised fine cattle,
some horses and some sheep,

He served on the jury in the trial of
Gearge Delender, one of the murderers of
the Thos, Spicer family. He was on the
school board a few years, and alse on the
township board, He boughl a partnership
in the Hazelton Merchantile Co., which
was then being operated by Severin
“Shorty” Mikalson.

The Bakers had the following children:

Frances (Kurtz), Andrew, Lillian
(Petrie), Helen (Kalberer) and Hazel
{Weiss ),

HENRY A. ARMSTRONG (1856-1945)
LIBBY KURTZ ARMSTRONG
(1858-1926)

Henry A. Armstrong, born in Elkton,
Ohio, attended schools in that State, later
grduating from the University of Michigan
in 1883, He came to Bismarck after his
graduation and a few months later to
Willlamsport, D. T., where he filed on
NE!; 28, 135-76.

Mr. Armstrong was married in 1888 to
Libby A. Kurtz, and they were the parents
of one daughter, Edna (Mrs. O M.
Garber), His second marriage occurred in
1928 to a widow, Ethel Watson.

It was not long after his arrival in the
county before he became one of the most
prominent persons in the area. He assisted
in the organization of Emmons County and
later served in several of the county
offices, Among these were auditor,
register of deeds, and State’s Attorney. He
served one term as representative in the
State Legisiature from  the old 26th
district, In addition to his public offices
and work as an attorney, Mr, Armsirong
was active in the real estate business and
had large land holdings. In 1910 he was
sald to own 1,729 acres.

Perhaps the highlight in the life of this
ploneer attorney was his prosecution of the
defendants in the trials that followed the
murders of six members of the Thomas
Spicer family al Winona in 1897,
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WESLEY J. BARER, 5H.
1R4T-1920
HELEN BURBAGE BAKER
1853-1142

by Yvonne Baker Kubis

Wesley Baker was born in Ohio to John
and Ormlah Baker, the eighth child of a
family of twelve. He enlisted in Company
D, 25th Ohio Vol to {fight in the Civil War
and after the elose of that conflict enlisted
in Company A of the 6th U8, Infantry.
During the summer of 1878 this Company
came 1o Forl Yales, probably as part of
the reinforcements sent to Dakota Terri-
tory [ollowing the Battles of Rosebud and
the Little Big Horn,

Helen Burbage, daughter of James and
Mary (Hody) Burbage, immigrated to
Canada from Ireland in 1886 with her
sisters and brothers, later moving her
family to Minnesota, She came to Fort
Yates, Dakota Territory, with an army
officer and his family, having agreed to
work for them for six months, After
finishing thiz, she married Wesley Baker
ol September 23, 1677 at Fort Yates.

Shortly after the birth of Mary Ellen,
their second child, Wesley was mustered
out of the army, having served thirteen
years in Company A, and then filed for a
homestead in Emmons County, This home-
stead developed into a ranch which came
to be known as the “River View Farm'
because it overlooked the Missouri River.
The Post Office was located on their farm
many years, and members of the Baker
family served as postmaster for 51 years.
Mr. Baker was elected to the State House
of Representatives, serving in 1897 and
1858, He was then elected State Senator for
189 and 1900, He apparently did not like
politics since he declined to run again for
re-glection in 19040,

The Bakers sold their River View Farm
in 1918 and moved to Bismarck, They had
eleven children, all born al Livona except
William and Mary Ellen who were born at
FFort Hice, Dakota Territory. Their chil-
dren: William, Mary Ellen “Mamie"
{Lawry), James, John, Margaret Ann,
Joseph and Wesley (the first twins born in
Emmeons County), Peter, Josephine, Hal-
en, and Lucy Margarel (Muehlberg),

Joe and Peter Baker lived on the River
View Farm antil 1919 when il was sold.
Wesley Jr. farmed at Gaylon many years
before moving (o Ohio.

ELMER A, ANDERSON (187918450

A pioneer rancher and prominent Em-
mons County resident for over 50 vears,
Elmer A, Anderson was born in Indepen-
dence, Wis, He was one of six ehildren born
to Halver T. and Alena Anderson, In 1890
he moved with hizs parents to Emmons
County where they homesteaded west of
Linton. At an early age he entered the
livestock business, a pursuit with which he
was identified throughout his lifetime.

On January 30, 1918, he married Grace
Baker of SL. Louis, Mo., and they were the
parents of two children, Evelyn and
Elmer, Jr.




PETER BOSCHEKER (1868-1952)
ANNIE DeBOER BOSCHKER

CIBTT=-1872)

{ By Homer Boschker)

“One night in the Fall of 1290 my father,
Peter Boschker and a neighbor, Sidney
Bootsma, were in Eureka, sleeping in the
hay mow of the livery barn. They were
awakened by a number of excited men who
had heard the rumor that Indians were
coming across the Missouri on the war
path. They got up to see what was going on
and found the town was crowded and the
people lined up in the aisles of the store,
discussing the reports. After daylight they
started home, meeling people coming with
whal possessions they could carry, Some
had taken their winter supplies of flour and
pork and stored them in the well.

“My grandfather, Harke DeBoer started
home, but decided to go by way of his
brother-in-law's place as he had been to
LaGrace and would know the facts. In the
meantime my grandmother had been
alerted by & neighbor so went to the same
farm to get information. Grandfather had
arrived and was coming around the olher
side of the house in the dark, Of course she
was very frightened, thinking he was an
Indian. She had taken 2 handiul of pepper
in her pockel for defense! How relieved
she was when she heard Grandfather's
voice!

“Al one lime a horse thief from South
[akola hid on the Boschker properly so
the sherifl from Pennington Co., 5.0, and
Bill Jones, Emmons Co. Sheriff, conducted
a search of their farm. Bill Jones had
stayed with the Boschkers overnight and
slept upstairs, He kept getting up to look
out, and bumping his head on the rafters
The next day Mr, Boschker saw the thief
and reported this to the Sheriff, and he was
apprehended.

Mrs. Boschker, daughter of Harke and
Heljke DeBoer, was born in Lemer,
Friesland, Netherlands, Aug. 14, 1877. She
arrived in America with her parents and
family in 1886, They settled in Emmons

Counly in 1887 in the Westfield community
where Annie grew up and attended puhlie
school .

After marrying Peter Boschker on Feb.
15, 1896 al Mound City, 5. Dak. they
homesteaded four miles south of West-
field. They retired and moved to Pollock in
1643,

The Boschkers had 10 children: Homer,
Wilbur, Mary (Ryckman), Hilda (Meyer),
Mina (Fetterley), Henrietta (Koeman),
Ella and Ann, and two sons who preceeded
her in death.

JOHN BOHLIN ANDERSON (1856-1811)
BERTHA JACOBSEN ANDERSON
{1853-1915)

John Bohlin Anderzon, born in Sweden,
immigrated to the U_ S, in 1883, He worked
in the iron mines in Michigan and later
traveled farther west to Bismarck. Bertha
Jacobsen arrived in Bismarck in 1882 and
worked there until she married John
Bohlin in 1887, They filed on a homestead
at Braddock and have lived there since
Because there were several families in the
Braddock area with the name of Anderson,
John dropped his last name and became
known as John Bohlin. For a time, Joho
worked on the M. P, Railroad. Some of the
difficulties they faced included driving 50
miles to a grocery store, traveling to the
Miszouri RHiver for firewood, and hauling
by lumber wagon. Al the time, epgs sold
for & cents a dozen and butter was 10 cenls
per pound.

John and Bertha had five children:
Arthur, twin bovs (who died in infancy),
Walter and Olga. Arthur died while in the
serviee during WWI in 1921 and Olga died
in 1961, Neither had married. Walter
married Hilda Arntz in 1920 and they wers
the parents of Marjorie (Eslinger), Mar-
cella (Loberg), Lueille (Shea), Elsanor
{McHale) and George,

Walter, retired, and Hilda still live on
the farm, now operated by their son
George.

RASSEN AARVIG ( IBRS—1964)

MES. AUGUSTA AARVIG (1354—106D)

Rassen Aarvig came from [llinoiz in
1905, He was employed in Bismarck at the
Fields Ranch and in Braddock by the
Shepard Livery Stable until 1909 when he
received the LS, appointment (o carry
mail on rural route 2. He carried by buggy,
saddle horse, sleigh, Model T, on fool—
whatever the roads demanded.

Mr. and Mrs. Aarvig were married in
Minneapolis in 1910 and refurned to the
house that has been the Aarvig home ever
since. It is now owned by Dale and Helen
Hambough, Helen being their only child
There are four grandchildren, Rassen,
Larty, William and Rachel, and five great
grandehildren
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HARMOMN W, ALLEN (I1861-1951)

Harmon W. Allen ecame to Dakota
Territory from his home in Milan, Mich. in
June, 1882, His journey to the Braddock
area was by horseback across the plains
from Steele. In 1886 he returned to Mich, to
marry Bertha J. Clark, and brought her to
Dakota to take up the pioneer life,

Mr, Allen was instrumental in finding
financial aid for Cherry Grove School
digtriet after fire destroyed the first schoal
building in 1885 after only two vears of nse.
He was associated with the Emmons
County State Bank until it closed. He also
served as County Treasurer at the time the
county seal was moved to Linton and as
State Senator from this district from 1911
to 1917,

On one of Mrs. Allen's return trips from
Michigan, she rode into Braddock on the
first passenger train from the Easl, They
made their home in Braddock untl Mrs,
Allen’s death in 1939, following which Mr,
Allen went to Bismarck to live his
remaining years with his only child, Mrs.
Lueille Anderson,

DR. DE WITT BAER (1884-187)

De Witl Baer was born at Ashgrove,
lowa, the son of Ross Baer, His parents
died when he was six vears old. He
received his education at Harlon, Towa,
and attended the University of Iowa,
graduating from the medical school there
i1 1608, On May 1, 1913 he married Minnie
Swoverland and they came to Braddock in
1913, where he practised until 1929 when he
moved to Steele. Many of his Braddock
and Kintyre friends continued to consult
him and he never failed to answer Uheir
calls. In the early years his transportation
was by driving horses or by walking. Many
of the roads he traveled were trails or ruts,
and in the winlertime huge snow drifts
were often encountered.

The Baers were the parents of Robert
and Alice.




FERMAN BUSBY ( 1856—15940)

Ferman Busby came to the Dakotas with
his parents when he was a young child.
They homesteaded 14 miles northwest of
Linton in Horsehead Valley.

In March 1936 he was taken to the
Bismarck Hospital afler baving become
paralyzed as the result of a spinal tumor
When he was admitted he was mnol
expected 1o live more than a month or so,
but he was there & total of 28 years and 9
mionths.

A story in the Bismarck Tribune said
Mr. Bushy had two insurance policies,
which at first paid for all hospitalization,

ME. AND MRS, AUGLUST BENZ

The golden wedding celebration and
dance honoring Mr. and Mrs. August Beng
in 1848 was held at the Springwater
Pavilion at Moffit, which is buill on the
very spol al which Mr. Benz and the
[ormer Mary Katherine Argast had maet
mare than a hall century before, when
they stopped for a drink of water at the
spring while each was herding cattle,

Mrs. Benz was born in Tripp, S. Dak_,
coming o Emmons Co. with her parents,
whe settled in the Braddock community,
when she was two years old,

Mr. Benz operated one of the larges
cattle ranches in Emmons County, He
came Lo the U, & from Germany when he
was 17 wears of age. His  brother,
Valentine, came west and was instru-
mental insetting up the Moffil community,
where August came as a young man from
Cleveland, Ohio, o join him,

After their wedding on Ocl. 28, 1898, at
Stecle, the newlyweds homesteaded al the
lncation of the ranch south of Moffit, now
operated by his son Maurice,

They were the parents of Flora
(Guthmueller), Esther (Schmitz), Miles,
Christine, Ruby (MeFarlane), Agnes
iBlew ), Eunice (Price), Maurice, Gladys
{Melson!, and a foster son, Willard Moss.

hut az the years passed and costs went up,
the expenses far outreached the payments,
but were absorbed by the hospital in free
care

His interest and hobby were geography
and maps and his favorite pastime was
taking travels on the maps in his imag-
nation. Whenever a friend traveled, he
traveled along in his mind. His reom was
filled with maps and books and the
pictures of many of the student nurses of
Bismarck Hospital. He was especially
interested in their progress and kept in
confact with many of the graduates
through the yvears.

MRE. AND MRS, JOHN BADER

John Bader was born in Wisconsin in
1861, the eldest son of the Henry Baders.
They moved to Towa and when he was 13
yvears old his father died. He helped his
mother run the farm and support the
family until he reached the age of 24

He married Mary Schubert Mar., 24,
146, Following his marriage he engaged
in the contracting and construction
business, taking several contracts for road
barilding for railroads in lowa and the
northwest, One of his contracts was with
the Greatl Northern Lo build a gection of the
grade in North Dakota and Montana in
1300, Finding the country attractive, he
moved his family to Emmons County in
1902 and engaged in the ranching business
in Winona with A. B. Knox. This partner-
ship continued until 1919 when he bought
the Knox interests. He was a prominent
slock breeder and a great admirer of fine
cattle. In 1918 they left the ranch and
moved to Linton,

He was elected on the Linton eity council

as 2nd ward alderman in 1931 and again in
1938,

The Baders were the parents of Frances

{Carlsi, Henry, Clifton, Fred, George,
Tessie | Fetterly)
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DANIEL BECHTLE

Johann Daniel Baechtle, 1856-1930,
married Christiana Wildermuth Fischer
on May 26, 1883, and six vears laler they
emigrated to the United States. Their
children were John, Daniel, Emil, Robert,
Barbara (Fritschle), Caroline (Oshsner),
Mathilda (Ochsner), Emma (Craig), and
Martha.

Mr, Bechtle's own story of his arrival in
the County as translated by LaVern ..
Rippley, St. Olaf College, from the
DAKOTA FREIE PRESSE:

ST was in 18849 that three families, Jukob
Wolf, my brother and 1 (13 people in all),
emigrated from South Russia to Scotland,
5D, We each bought a leam of oxen, a
couple of cows, a wagon and ather
equipment, for which we needed one enlire
freight car. We arrived at the railroad
terminal in Eureka, unloaded the supplies,
and lefl the next morning with all our
belongings on the ox-drawn wagons for
Melntosh County

“We arrived at our friend’s place on
Sunday noon and were received most
cordially. From there we men drove oul to
find suitable spots for settling. After
traveling about 25 miles, we came (o Big
Beaver Creck and proceeded on foof,
seeking a corner post. We met a German
farmer, Herr Backhaus, in search of his
caltle. He was overjoyed thalt his ac-
guaintance in the faith { Lutheran) wanted
to move into his area as neighbors. He
gladly showed us the landmark and his
brother helped us pick suitable land. After
going to the nearest land office to register
the acreage we had selected, we were able
to get our families, and on July 15t we
moved onlo our own homesteads. Herr
Backhaos placed a one-room shack at our
disposal until we could construct our own
houses of earth and grass. There were now
five families logether belonging basically
to the same ethnie group. Because there
were no churches in our region, we
assembled every Sunday in a sod house for
Scripture readings. On occasion a pastor
of the Missouri Synod came lo conduc
regular worship services.

“The first year was extremely difficult
It was too late to seed anvthing and the
closest town was aboul 50 miles away.
Nowhere was there any money to be
earned, The year 1889 also ended with a
erop failure, with resulting high prices for
groceries and animal fodder. But we never
lost faith.

"It was not until 1891 that we took in our
first pood harvest. Marketing was
difficult, so we finally bought a team ol
horses, even though they were very
EXPENSive.

“In 1884, two new families arrived, Herr
Johann Woll and Herr Wilhelm Wilder-
muth, Both took out homesteads and did
very well.

“With the coming of the railroads, our
markel situation improved, jobs were
available and the wvalue of the land
increased greatly.”



MRS, ALMA BERTHEAU (1868—1544)

Mrs. Alma Bertheou, early-day mother
and business woman, was the founder of
the Linton Bakery. She was born in
Soderhdmn, Sweden, where she was
educated in the trade of her parents,
baking. In 1885 she was married to Mr.
Vinroth, and following his death was
united fn marriage o Carl Bertheau in
1894, They resided at Soderhamn, Sweden,
until 1903 when they and their family of
four boys, August by her first marriage,
Herman, Helge and Oscar, came lo
America to make their home in Chicago,
My, Bertheau to continue in his trade of
jeweler. Hore the fifth son, Franklin, was
born, After several moves they came to
Linton in 196

In 1810 they established a bakery here,
known as the Coffee Shop, in a building
located on Broadway. Mrs. Bertheau and
son August, who had been an apprentice
baker in Sweden, condocted the bakery
business in the front part of the building
while Mr. Berthean had his jewelry stoek
in the rear. Later they moved to the old
Petrie store building, and for a time after
that eonducted the combined bakery and
jewelry store in the two fronl rooms of
their home. The business expanded,
another =om also learned the trade, and in
1924 theyv moved to the boilding now
occupied by the A and S Radio and TV.

In the meantime, twao sons, Herman and
Franklin enlisted in the navy; Mr.
Hertheau died in 1918¢ and Mrs. Bertheau
wiis injured in a car accident in 1917 which
madie her o partial invalid and necessi-
taled her retirement from active partici-
pation in the business excepl for keeping
the books. After that, August and Helge
assumed the management. Mrs. Bertheau
continoed as bookkeeper until her death,
She was long remembered for her skill as a
haker of fancy pastries and cake deco-
rating,

RLYN E. BURGE ( 1865-19089

Orlyn E, Burge was a well known
Emmaons County homesteader and
rancher. “Orlie", as he was called, was

born in Lowa. When he wag 19 years old, he
came to Dakota territory with the late
John Parker. The btwo came Acrnss
country from Ellendale, driving a carload
of eattle for Parker when he established
what was known as the Annie Pelrie ranch
wesl of Linton at the old townsite of
Winchester. He was employed a little later
by H. F. Parkin of Cannon Ball to herd
horses on his ranch, after which he
returned to Iowa, coming back later with
his parents and his brothers, George and
Marion, to establish homes on Beaver
Creek.

On his ranch in Emmonsburg he was
engaged in the cattle and horse business
many years. During the years the county
was being settled he supplied scores of
homesteaders with their first team of
horzes.

THE BACKHAUS FAMILY

John (1858-1891) and Katherina
(1861-1942) Backhaus came (o La Grace in
early 1887 and thal summer he came Lo
Emmans Counly. Here s cave was dug in a
hill for shelter, and the wagon sel on edge
at its mouth, with the cooking range next
toit. About 4 weeks later John filed on Sec
2813276 for his mother-in-law, Mrs,
Elizabeth Ahrens, and buill a 1-room house
of flat sandstone with walls about 18"
thick. After the house was built, Katherina
came with John's mother, Margaretha
Backhaus,

The trees which form a landmark aboul
Amiles southeast of Linton were planted as
a tree claim by John in 1890. Shopping at
the Petrie store in Winchester was difficult
hecause the Backhauses could nol speak
English, so they uvsually took along a
sample of what they wished to buy. It was
their custom in those early years to spend
winters in the western part of the County Lo
be near the brother, George Backhaus who
had filed on 25-120-78. After John's death,
Katherina married his brother, Herman
(186G4-1908). About 1895 Herman and
Katherina purchased a Russian brick
house, took it apart, and reassembled the
bricks to form a second house on the
Ahrens preemption. The old house was
Iater used for a barn.

Church services were conducted in their
home, and the members came for these
and spenl the entire day, Katherina often
gorved 40 for dinner. One aere of the
Ahrens land was donated to the church for
a cemetery, still in use,

About 1900 Herman went into the
implement business in Old Linton, and
about 1903 opened the Linton Bazaar,
which Katherina sold to Wendelin
Schnoider about 1907,

The Backhaus family of Linton is
descended from Herman, son of John
Backhaus, The Backhaus family of
Pollock is descended from George,
(1861-1918}, brother of Herman and John,

Katherina Backhaus
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KASPER BURGAD {1540-1910)

Kasper Burgad, born in South Russia,
was married lo Magdalena Senger (1846-
1830). Their children were Joseph,
Michael, Regina (Merck), Elizabeth
iGross), Anna Marie (Bichler), Eva
(Schwahn), Kathering (Fischer) and
Magdalena (Jacob). After his first wife's
death, Kasper married Margarel Koppela
and in 1892 they came to homestead
northwest of Strasburg, Their son, Kasper
Jr. was born shortly afler their arrival in
Emmons County.

Kasper, Jr. was married in 1909 to
Magdalena Voller (1891-1953). He was
serving as Counly Commissioner al the
lime the new Emmons County Courl House
wag built, Their childrén were Joseph,
Connie (Johs), Margareta (Volk), Philip-
pina iSelzer) and Kasper K,

After the death of his first wife, he
married Katie (Wolf) Schneider, They
moved to Bismarck in 1950,

ROSE CLARK BECKER (1886194}

A diary written by Rose Clark of Dale,
N.D,, was an accurate accounl of simple
day-lo-day happenings of a leen-ager in
1901, The neighbors visited together often,
each member of the family cooperated in
working on the farm, and a new dress, a
taffy pull or a Sunday School program was
an event to highlight the week. Excerpts
from her diary are as follows;

July 13, 1901: Papa up plowing on
pre-emplion all day. IL was 117 in the
shade. We got 74 epgs this week,

Aug. 28, 1901; Papa and Joe on tree
claim, cutting and stacking hay. | wenl Lo
Frank’s in afternoon to see if the bull-rake
had come, U, 5, Marshal and son here al
night,

Dee. 25, 1901: A nice day, We had dinner
at2p.m. 1 gol as presents, a fascinator and
pompadour comb from Mama, a salad
bowl and olive tray from Aggie, a tooth-

ick holder and an oatmeal sel from
avsie, and a breastpin from Eva.

Rose Clark was married to Alfred E,
Becker in June, 1920, Their five children
are Albert H., John, Dorothy ( Ryekman),
Marjorie { Ryckman) and Alfred J,



Mr. and Mrs. [, P, Bier

D.P. BIER
AND
FLOYD A, BIER FAMILIES

In Mareh of 1900, D. P. Bier and his son,
Floyd, came to Braddock on the train from
Minnesoia to look f{or homestead land.
Afler being shown whal was available by
Braddock land agents, they each filed on a
gquarter about nine miles south of Brad-
dock, They returned to Minnesota and in
April loaded their livestock and equipment
inte a railroad emigrant car. Floyd
accompanied the car to Braddock to care
for the livestock enroute. The D. P. Bier
family, including son Ray, and daughter
Ora, came by passenger train a short time
later. The Biers moved intoa house on the
Ed Savage place (now owned by Roger
Fransenl until they were able to build
claim shacks on their homesteads.

Ray and Ora taught rural schools in the
local area. Ray later married Gladys
Spriggle of Omio. Another daughter Effie,
married to Ed Blair, lived a mile north of
the family home until 1910, Mrs. Blair also
taught several school terms in the
neighborhood, Mr. and Mrs, D, P. Bier and
Ora moved to Michigan in 1914

Floyd worked al various ranches anod

Floyd Bier family

farms for several years: the Roop farm
south of Braddock, and the Cordner and L.
D, Bailey ranches south of Sterling, in
addition to doing the necessary work on his
homestead. By 1908 he had acquired more
land and equipment and had buill a new
two room frame house. Flovd married
Marian Bailey on January 30, 1908. She is a
true Dakota pionesr having been born at
the Bailey farm home south of Sterling, .
T., February 28, 1887,

Floyd and Marian lived on their farm
eight miles east and two miles soath of
Hazelton until 1948 when they relired lo
live in Hazelton. Floyd passed away in 1954
at the age of T years. Mrs. Bier lived in
her home in Hazelton until 1973, Since then
she has resided in the Strasburg Nursing
Home.

They have two daughters, Elsie (Mrs.
Frank Saville), Mabel (Mrs. Elbert
Larvick), and a son Howard, married to
Irene Foell, who resides on the home farm,

Standing, | to r: George, Mary, Luey, Margarel, Alex Jr., Jeanetle, Dorothy, Joseph,
Joe. Seated: Anna, Alex Sr., Mrs. Alex, and Ben,
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RAY U, BROWN (1883 — 1565 )

Going ance—going twice—S50LD to the
man in the straw hat!

Well known for many years as an
excellent auctioneer, Ray U. Brown came
to North Dakola in 1907 with his bride,
Blanche Keller. She had atiended Wayne
Normal School in Neb. and taught sehool
there,

They located on a farm northeast of
Temvik, and lived in that area until his
retirement in 1954, He had served on the
township and school boards, They were the
parents of three sons: Darel, Dwavne and
Irvin, and & daughter, Dorthea (Stedmani.

EVERETT H. BRANT (18851954}

Evereit H. Branl was an Emmons
County homesteader and one of the State's
well-known politieal figures,

Born at Athol, D. T, Feb, 17, 1885, Mr
Brant attended high school there for two
vears, then taught for two terms in South
Dakota and one in Emmons Co. He
homesteaded northwest of Hazelton in 1906
and spenl much of his life farming, On
June 4, 1913, he was married to Edith L.
Greyson and their children were Scott and
Loma ( Boyd).

Few men in ™, Dak, knew the problems
of counties, townships and local sub-
divisions as Mr. Brant did, for he served as
commissioner of Emmons county from
1911 By 1917, &8 eounty auditor from 1917 to
1925, and as county treasurer from 1933 to
1937,

Mr. Brant also had wide experience in
the state legislature. He was alected a
member of the house in 1925 and served in
the senate from 1927 to 1929 and again was
elected as senator in 1939, serving continu-
ously thru the 1849 session.

In 1430 he was endorsed by the Non-
partisan League as its candidate for
governor. In 1946 he was elected chairman
of the Republican Organizaing Comm, As
president pro tem of the senate, as
chairman of important committees and as
a member of the legislative research
committes from 1M5 to 1951, he was a
power for sound political thinking. For
four years he served the State as public
service commissioner,

ALEXANDER BOSCH, SH. (1883-1185)
MARGARET MEITER BOSCH (1885-1961)

Born in Resenthal, S50, Hussia, to Ignati-
us and Philippina (Lenhart) Bosch, Alex
homesteaded on Section 24, 132-76. In 1910,
when the oldest son bacame ald enough to
0 1o school, they moved to Linton, where
he engaged in operaling a meal markel
and a bowling alley which burned in the
opera house fire, He was later in the grain
buving business, He married Margaret
Meier on Dec. 19, 1906,



BAUMGARTNER

All Bapmpartners and related families
in Emmons County share & common
ancestor, Franz, in Odessa, Russia, whose
grandchildren came o this area in two
Hroups.

The brothers, Jakob, Franz and
Johannes with their families arrived here
in 1889, and homesieaded northwest of
Strasburg in Township 131-76, Also from
Odessa came their sister, Rosina (Wald)
and other sisters who setiled in Canada
and Minnesota, Their father having been
twice married, some of these were half
brothers and sisters.

Shortly after the turn of the century,
their cousing, Bernard. Joseph and John B.
Baumgartner, brothers, also began
arriving in Emmons County, Joseph
settled northeast of Hague and the others
near Strasburg, Many of the descendants
of this group have moved away since thal
time, the best known of the present day
descendants living here being Damian of
Strasburg,

MES, JOSEPH (CATHERINE}
BAUMGARTNER (1871-1855)

When Mrs. Joseph Baumgariner died
Apr. 7, 1958, she left 274 living decendents.

She was born in Strasburg, South
Russia, Dec, 27, 1874, the daughter of
Albinus and Agatha (Voller) Schoeider
She came lo America with her parents
when she was 14 years old. They home-
steaded 3 miles northeast of Strasburg,
where she lived until she was married to
Joseph Baumgartner in 1881 at Fort Yates,
Aftér her husband's death in 1928, she lived
in Strashurg.

Their children were Margaret {Hager),
Anton L., Katherine (Kellerl, Agatha
(Kraft), Magdaline (Schwab), Martha

(Wagner), Barbara (Glass), Elizabeth
(Lipp, Ewa (Schmallz), Peter, Otillia
i Fischeri.

JOHN J, BAUMGARTNER (1877-1966)

One of the key figures in the history and
development of Strasburg and the
surrounding area, Jobhn J. Baumgartner
came to this part of Emmons County as a
young immigrant bay, grew up and be-
came a prominent businessman and cli-
maxed his career by serving the county as
a State Representative for two terms. Be-
fore retirement, he took an active interest
as a farmer, in partnership with his son.

He iand his bride, Elizabeth Schneider,
filed on & homestead near Strasburg and
lived there until 1902, when they became
the first residents of whal is now Stras-
burg. He established the first store, **“The
Strasburg Bazaar"', with his brother Mike,
E. Keller and Jacob Feist, as partners,

In the fall of 1912 he entered the banking
business, through purehase of the Seeurity
State Hank. Later he also entered the
lumber buginess, purchasing with others,
the North Star Lumber Co,

Ower the years, Mr. Baumgariner was

one of the leaders in the Catholic church
affairs, actively promoted all educational
developments and ecommunity im-
provements and in later years also helped
promole establishmenl of the cheese
factory and Home for the Aged,

The Baumgariners were the parents of
Anton, Joseph, Odelia, Helen (Wald), John
I11 and Tiilie { Lipp}.

BEN H. BARRETT

Often—and rightfully—deseribed as the
busiest man in the county, Ben H, Barrett
served as the seurce of more encouraging
news and adviee than anvone else. The
fact that Emmons is one of the top agricul-
tural counties in the State is indisputable
evidence that his 25 vears as County Agent
were not in vain, Coming to this area when
it was in the midst of a great drouth, he
was instrumental in bringing in a new,
rust-resistanl wheat, “Thatcher", which
was first planted in 1938 by Harry Lynn,
Robert Carls, Fred Bader, John Weber,
Sr., Joe Welk, H W. Brachl and Ernest
Jacobson, There were but a very few
Homemakers clubs and only ene 4 H Club,

In his “spare Lime™ he was active in
community affairs, Locally he is known
for his musical talents, being adept at
playing a violin, cornet, baritone and slide
trombone. His musical talents were nol
confined to instruments, He was a member
of the Methodist choir, of smaller vocal
groups and, wherever large Eroups
gathered, “Ben Barrett will lead the
singing"”, and at dances, “Hen Barrett will
lead the grand march',

He is eredited as being the main catalyst
in establishing the KEM Electric Co-
operative, 11 was he who called the first
meetings and organized the area farmers
fo form the Cooperative which was in-
corporated Apr. 3, 1944,

Since his retirement in 1959 hie has taken
up oil painting in earnest, having painted
at least two hundred pictures, In 1974, he
won the Froechle Award for his painting
entitled, "By the Still Waters™.

While visiting his daughter and family in
Alfrica, he wrote such interesting letters to
the Emmons County Record that he was
persuaded to publish them in book (orm,
This was the boginning of his career as an
author, having now had four books
published, and ig well on the way toward
completing a fifth,

THOMAS WHITTMORE BRITTS
{I850-19C13 )

Thomas Whiltmore Britts came to
Linton in 1908 from Brownsville, Minn. In
1874 he was married to Alida Brown, and
they had a son, Asa M. After her death he
married Mrs., Carrie Anderson in 1892,
Their daughter was Jessie (Vorlander),
Thomas was a velerinarian surgeon in
Linton, with his office in the hasement of
the Linton Drug Store.
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THE FREED BUCK FAMILY

fWritten by Edna M. Wallace, Hazellon. )

In 1911, Fred Buck's father sold his farm
in lowa and was to get a quarter section of
land south of Hazelton, valued at $26 an
aere, in the deal. He came by train to look
al itand had to stay at C, A, Wards, old
neighbors, for seversl days because of a
SNOWSLOTTT.

The first year he owned the farm, wheal
brought 66 cents a bushel and after taxes
were paid he cleared $48.39. That vear he
gave it to Fred,

In the spring of 1913, Fred, his wife and 3
children, loaded their furniture,
machinery and a team of horses in an
emigrant car and moved to Hazelton, They
lived in a house in town while the buildings
were under construction. The house was
buill that summer, which was insulated
with flax siraw batts, brought from
Minnesota.

Wild fruil like june berries, choke
cherries and buffalo berries were found in
the hifls wesl of Hazelton, and with a bar-
rel of apples from Mrs, Buck's father, they
had a supply of fruit,

Mr. Bueck got his first car, an Overland,
in 1915,

In the fall of 1818, all the family excepl
Mr, Buck, had the influenza. She had to get
hielp to do the mitking and feeding of some
Huolstein cows.

Mrs, Buck received $1,000 from her
father in 1921, and the interest from that
elothed the children until 1931 when the
banks failed and she lost most of it.

In the picture—Fred is in the car. L o
R—Lawrence, Mrs. Buck, Russel,
Ravmond and Edna,

WHM. P, BAKER
{1RT7-1973)

William Peter Baker was born  in
Lincoln, 111, a son of Peler and Amelia
Baker. In 1907 he came to the Livena ares
of Emmons County and lived there until
1036 when he moved 12 miles southwest of
Hazelton. Tn the 1930°s he served as a
member of the Gayton Distriet school
board a number of yvears.,

He married Selma Louise Horstmeyer
Dec. 8, 1915, They were the parents of the
following children: Elmer, Ralph, Ervin,
Walter, Erma (Morse), Lynn, Bornice
(Flegel), Katherine (Lammert) and
Beverly (Fritz) .



HERVEY J. AND CLARA BENEDICT
FAMILY

History will record that the Hervey J.
Benedict family first came to Emmons
County in 19. However, a picture of
Hervey and his sons, Charles and Leon,
with a covered wagon was discovered in
the North Dakota State Library files, This
was taken on the presenl townsite of
Linton in 1903, My aunt, Maud Jackman,
relates thal these three men helped string
telephone wires in Linton. In the spring of
1904, Mr. Benedict and youngest daughter,
Mabe] (McLaren), came to Linten to file
on & homestead [ive miles east of Temvik,
Section 26, 134-T4, Two married daughters,
Eliza (Zunkel) and Lydia (Chaze) re-
mained in South Dakota: the other chil-
dren, Ray, Ethel, Charles, Herbert, Maud,
Leon and Mabel acecompanied their
parents to their new home.

(n the homestead they built a one room
sl house, later adding another room, the
latter withou! a wooden [loor. The sod
house had a skylight which was covered in
times of adverse weather. There were two
weddings and four births in the soddy.
When the Benedicls daughter, Ethel,
married Bert Warren on Christmas Day,
1%4, a blizzard raged outside, The
minister had to remain overnight. Church
services were held in their home for a
number of years.

Mrs. Benedict served as a midwife and
helped in the delivery of at least 137
babies, A list of their names was recently
dizcovered; among Lhem were the Patrick
Malone children, Clem and the twins,
Lester and Leo. She assisted Dr. Wolver-
ton in maternity cases for a number of
years and helped in the delivery of his
daughter, Phyllis. During the years when
each telephone exchange was manned by
an operator, the only phone plugged in at
night was the doctor. Five long rings would
connect you with him,

In talking with my Aunt Maud, [ heard
many lales of the winter storms and the
hardship they caused for humans and
animals alike. The family experienced all
the hardships we have heard of in the
“good old days"',

Edna { Benedict} Mausehund
daughter of Herbert

DAN BECHTLE (1584-1566)

Dan Bechtle came Lo the 1.5, with his
family in 1889 from Lichtenthal, South
Russia,

When he married Mathilda Flegel in the
South Prairie District, they homesteaded
12 miles west of Linton. They moved 1o
town in 1915, where he worked on the
railroad for aboul three years. He was
then associated with the Linton Leader, a
general store, lor eighteen years after
which he spent 25 yvears as a Watkins and
Haleigh Products dealer.

The Bechtles had two sons, Stanley and
Eugene, and a daughter, Loretla
{Goehring).

L (o r: Peter, holding his son, Jake, Jacoh Breckel holding Elizabeth, Frederika, Mrs.

Brockel and Hanna, This picture taken in Russia in 1897,

JACOR BRECKEL {1834%-1912)
and

ELIZARETHA PFEIFER BRECKEL

(IRMGE-1919)

The Jacob Breckel family moved from
South Russia to the U5, in 1897 and filed on
a homestead in South Prairvie (132-77),
Because the monolonous prairie had no
visible landmarks, Mr. Breckel had
erecled tepee-style poles to guide them to
their claim. That firsl summer was &
nightmare to Mrs. Breckel—snakes,
mosquitoes, fleas, mice, the constant
warry aboul the lack of a doctor, and the
possibility of an Indian raid were upper-
most in her mind, but to the children it
seomed like a wonderful adventure. That
first year Mr. Breckel worked in the
Zeeland area, returning home occasion-
ally with his wagon filled with building
materials, groceries and other necessities,

In their first house the sod roof was little
protection from the rain, slorage space
was non-existent, and the furniture crude.
Bedding had been brought from the old
country, but the beds were rude boards
covered with straw. Originally cooking
was done outdoors owver a makeshift
fireptace, so in rainy weather they had to
eat cold food. Their first stove was used
not only for cooking but to heat the
one-room soddie as well. Fuel was {wisted
prairie grass, buffalo chips and wood.
Water shortage was a serious problem, A
week's supply was hauled at a time and if
it did not last, water had (o be dipped from
puddles with the hands and strained
through a cloth.

Mrs, Breckel did not own a clock for a
long time and improvised by drawing a
large virele in the dust, marking the hours
with stomes and sethng & stick in an
upright poesition in the center. This home-
made sundial was fairly accurate but
useless in cloudy weather.

Une summer evening as they were
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returning home from an outing, they were
terrified at seeing a large white object
bobbing around in the doorway. The range
cattle had broken into the house, and a
steer had impaled a large feather pillow on
his horns, When thev last saw their
“ghost'', he was loping over the prairie,
slill trying to disentangle himself from
Mrs, Breckel's pillow,

The Breckels had four daughters:
Frederika (Hoff), Hanna (Walther),
Eligabeth (Opp), and Clara (Beitel-
spacher}, and a son, Peter,

Mr. Breckel was ome of the aldest
pioneers on record, He was 58 vears old
when he moved lo America,

JOHN A BARTU (1870-10952)
EFFIE HEATH BARTL (1894-1872)

The father of our subjecl, John Sr,, came
lo the county in 1885, homesteading on
Section &, 132-76, the land on which Linton,
east of Broadway, now lies. The wife and 5
children, including John, followed the next
spring. Mr, Bartu died in 1887 and was
buried on the claim. John Jr. later moved
the bodies of both his parents to the Beaver
Valley Cemetery. After his death it fell to
the lot of the older sons to earn the living
for mother and children. Young John was
elected to the school board before the age
of 21, supposedly because he was nol
opposed to holding dances in the school
house, He was among the group (hal
brought the county records to Linton in
1889 and was commissioned to relurn
them. In 1900 he homesteaded Seetion 29,
Ff:!-??. and later operated a livery stable in
Antomn.,

His marriage to Effie Heath occurred in
1908, and their children were Emmons,
Clarence, Elmer, Lloyd, Ernest, Shirley
{Anderson ), and Norma { Fuhrman).



J ‘I W n
I to r: Dale, Marion, Evelvn, Howard,
Lowell, Lovise, Helen & C.T. Christmas,
iz,

C.T. BARTON

Cassius T, Barton was born on a farm in
Taylor Counly, Iows. He graduated from
the School of Telegraphy at Beloit, Wis.
His first telegraph job was in a box car on
a Great Northern Railroad siding in the
north part of the state, The town which
grew there was called Barton. He later
worked at Fisher and Eriskin, Minn., until
1904 when he ¢ame to Braddock as Soo
Line stalion agent, a position he held for 45
VEATE.

Helen Sisco Barton was born at Cresco,
lovwes, in 1885, T 1803 the family moved lo&
ranch 4 miles north of Kintyre, Helen
taught one and a hali terms at the
Armstrong school 3 miles northeast of
Braddock.

Mr, and Mrs, Barton met at a mid-
summer pienic and were married August
41, 1906, at a double wedding with her
brother Clinton and Mattye Hoberts al the
Siseo home. They lived in a house one
block north of the hotel, Later Mr. Barton
purchased the Rev. Lamen home on the
corner where the Catheolic Church now
stands. Mrs. Barton taught music until her
last-growing family demanded more of
her fime. All six children were born in
Braddock and graduated from Braddock
High 5chool, Their son, Dale, passed away
in 1936 at the age of 20. Mr. Barton was
engaged in farming and in 1835 also
purchased the Central Lumber Company
property, He extended the business to
hardware, building supplies, coal, and
International Farm Machinery, His son,
Howard, took over the business and later
maved o Prescott, Arizona, In 1945 Mr,
and Mrs. Barton moved Lo Calilornia. Mr,
Barton died in California in 1950 and was
returned for burial in the Braddock
Cemetery. Mrs. Barton still resides in
Califorma.

Their children are Lowell,
ISpitzer), Marion. (Beal),
Vance:

Evelyn
Louise and

RALPH C. COLBURN ( 1ES0-15944)

Ralph Colburn was born in Wisconsin,
received his education there and went (o
work as an apprentice printer. He was
married to Katherine Robinson on June 14,
1904. They were the parenis of Maxine
{Beastrom) and Ruth (Klein),

The Colburng came to Hazelton in April,
1910, Mr. Colburn being employed on the
old Emmons County Republican, then
published by Burt Thurston. He later

bought the newspaper and was ils editor
and publisher until 1919 when he sold oul to
the Nonpartisan Leagos, the paper being
merged with the Emmeons County Free
Press at Linton. Mr. Colburn and his
family moved to Washington State where
thev operated a small ranch until 1922
when they returned to Hazelton, He again
entered the newspaper business, es-
tablishing the Hazelton Independent, and
continued to publish this newspaper until il
merged with the Emmons County Record
in Oet, 1942, He then moved to Linton Lo
become the Record's editor.

Mr. Colburn was very civic-minded and
a consistent booster for the town of
Hazelton and County of Emmons. He was
the first president of the Businessmen's
club al Hazeltlon and alse helped to
organize two similar clubs in later vears
He was the fivst president of the board of
trustees when Hazelton villapge was organ-
ized in 1916 and at one Llime was a director
of the Williamsport school distriel board,
He served as secretary of the Emmons Cao.
Brecders Asz'n as well az the Woodman
Lodee, and the Hazelton Cemetery
assocIation,

LESTER BRIGGLE (1879-1955)
GRACE ALICE PIERCE BRIGGLE
CERTA-110G Y

Lester Briggle was born in lowa, the son
of Leander H. and Clara (Colvin) Briggle,
He came to North Dakota in 1906 and was
married to Grace Alice Pierce June 1,
1807, They both taught school while holding
a homestead a few miles southwest of
Hazelton.

Later he was elected county Supt. of
Scehools, resigning in 1918, before his term
expired, to go to France as a YMCA
secretary befors the close of World War 1
At the end of the war, he wenl o work in a
boy's refuges camp in Turkey, When the
camp closed, he took a teaching position al
the American College for Women at
Constantinople, Turkey, where his wife
joined him o teach in the same college.

They returned (o the U.S. in 1928, and to
Hazelton in 1930. He became a pariner in
the Briggle Land Agency, helped organize
the firsl Farmers Elevalor al Hazelton,
was active in Farmers Union work and
was on the credit committee for the
Hazelton Credil Union [or a number of
Years,

GOTTLIERE BECHTLE (1851-1957)

EVA SCHAFEFER BECHTLE (1885-1957)

Grottlieh Bechtle, Jr, was born in Linton
and grew (o manhood here. His marriage
to Eva Schaefer took place on Nov, 26,
1914, He became associaled with his father
in operating the Linton Leader, a general
merchandise business, taking it over after
his father retired. After selling the
business in 1937, he went to work for the
Emmaons County Welfare Board.

The Bechtles were the parents of Alen
“Bud"', Neil, Clara (Vetter), Della
(Flegell, and Juanita { Lundell).
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Dt HERMAN J. BERTHEAU

Herman J, Berthean was born in 1899 af
Soderhamn, Sweden, son of Carl and Alma
Bertheau, The family came to America
when he was three, and to Linton in 1909
where his father was a watchmaker and
his mother aperated a bakery,

Herman began working ot the Emmons
County Record in 1913, but moved lo
California in 1917 where he was linotype
operator at the TIMES. Al the beginning of
World War T he joined the navy, was an
aerial machine gunner and later an aerial
bomb instructor, training officers and
enlisted men in the use of TNT bombs, He
became & Chief Gunners Mate, and was
discharged in 1914, returning to Linton and
resuming waork at the Record.

In 1929 he became a medical student at
the University of Minnesota, going on lo
the University of North Dakota and
graduating (rom the University of
Kentucky.

Again returning to Linton, he began
practice in the stone hospital building, but
moved Lo g smaller office on Broadway in
1945, He was on the medical stafl of the
new Linton Hospital [rom the Ume it
opened until his retirement in 1973,

Dr. Bertheau married Gladys Teie,
teacher, in 1937, Their children are Julius,
Karl and Cynthia,

OSCAR H. BERTHEAL

{From a letter to the Historical Society
from Mr. Berthesu, of Minneapolis)

Osear H. Bertheau, son of Julius and
Alma Bertheau, came to Linton in L5909,
when he was 7 years old In 1910 he
discovered there was no paper boy in
Linton, so he started right oul with a 81 gift
Irom Edward Braddock, President of the
City National Bank, and opened an
ageney. He sold the Saturday Evening
Post, Ladies Home Journal, 50 PFaul
Pioneer Press and Dispatch, the Minne-
apalis Tribune, then added the Chicago
Leader and Saturday Blade with the Grit
from Williamsport, Pa. He had a fine
bhusiness going until he graduated from
Linton High School in 1918, and started to
work in the Linton Depot, under A. R.
Corwing.
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The Fred Cleveringa family, ineluding
Grandmother, Bouwena Cleveringa,
' 1256,

FRED CLEVERINGA (15531962}

Fred Cleveringa, son of John, was born
in Groningen, the Netherlands. His
brother, John Il came to America by
sailing vessel, seltling in Michigan. He
encouraged Fred o come (o America
which he did the following year, when anly
18 years ald. Fred and his brother, Will,
mioved o lowa in 1884 where they lived a
wearor two before moving Lo the Westfield
area o join friends and relatives. At the
age of forty, Fred married Mrs, Steven
Vander Laan (Alice Dornbush) who had
three little sons: Arend, Jake and Klass,
Fred and Alice had two sons, John and
Willie.

JOUN ANDHATTIE (VAN BEEK)
CLEVERINGA

John Cleveringa was born in the Wesl-
feld area July 18, 1891, the son of Fred and
Alice (Dornbush) Cleveringa. He grew up
there and married Hattie Van Beek Nov, 4,
1914

They farmed 2': miles west of Westheld
antil 1845, then moved into Westiield. They
maved Lo Linton in 1856, Mr. Cleveringa
passed away in 1072, and Mrs. Cleveringa
lives in Linton, The picture was taken on
their golden wedding anmiversary.

Their children are Fred, Irene (Haak),
Gerrit and Willis

WENDBELIN BRAUNAGEL 1 1470-1935)
iAs told by Joseph Geffre Lo o Field
Worker on the Historical Data Project, in
19401

Wendelin Braonagel waorked for the
Chicago Milwaukee railroad when the
company bulll the road from Eureka lo
Linton. He was a man whose strength
apparently had no limil, Stories have been
told that he would carry two railroad Lies,
one under each arm, with the greatest of
BHEE

Mr. Braunsgel was very active in a
hrawl which secured at Columbia, 5.0, in
1903, A game of cards was in progress
when Mr. Braunagel spotted a certain
party in the a¢t of cheating. The offender
wag accused and greal excitement
followed. The game was being held in a
hay loft and it was immediately cleared
out by Mr. Braunagel. He picked up three
men and threw them bodily out of the hay
loft door onto the ground below.

He took greal delight in accepting the
challenge of carnival and circus glants—
wrestling, boxing and weight lifting. From
stories gathered from Mr. Braunagel's
relatives and friends. he always came out
the victor in these occasions:

He was a farmer from 1880 to 1920 on
Sec. 28, 18176, He moved to Strasburg in
1921 where he was the town marshall for
four years

JOHANNA BOSCH
(18818707

Mrs, Johanna Bosch was borm in the
Ukraine Feb, 14, 1884 to Valentine and
Mariana (Ochs} Woll and came to
Americst with her parents when she was
four vears old. She married John Bosch
Dec, 31, 1905, and eame to Linton where
her husband was in business as a butcher.
They later operated a general store until
reliring in 1916,

The Bosch's had five children: Ann
iDisney), Helen (Hiland), Frances
i Mariotti), Frank and Philippina.

ASA BRITTS (1876-1913)

Asz Britts was born and grew up in
Brownsdale, Minn. On Nov. 21, 1887, he
wis married to Mary Annetta Thompson.
The following year they came west to Fort
Yates where he opened a barber shop.

They moyed to Linton in 1#9% soon after
the town was established. His one-chair
barber shop was loeated in one of the few
amall buildings in Old Town. Later, when
thie railraad was built and the lown moved,
he too moved his building to Broadway and
was continuously in the barber business.

He was one of the first justices of the
pesce in the cily, and officiated at many
prominent weddings in the county . He had
the honor of being Linton's oldest
continuous resident al the time of his
dieath,

The Britts were the parents of three
daughters; Eula, Ethel and Dorothy
{Corner],
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WM. CLEVERINGA (1565-18H5)

William Cleverings was born July 1,
1865, In Winsem Province of Groninger,
The Netherlands. Al the age of 16 he came
to’ America and for Iwo years was
employed in Michigan and three years in
Iowa, before coming to Westfield in the
spring of 1867,

I 1902 he married Lizgzie Dykema, who
passed away in 1935, They had no children,

For 20 vears Mr. Clevermgi engaged in
farming near Westlicld and was in
business in Strasburg for cight years
Following his retirement, he moved (o
Westfield village residing there until his
death, He was active not only in business
and civie affairs bat in church work as
will. He joined the Hope Reformed church
in 1884 and served in the Consistary, as
Sunday School superintendent, and taught
Sunday School classes for many years,

Mr. Cleveringa kepl noles and records
about the Drought in 1934, as follows:

“As early ak Nov, 1933, signe forecast
drought prospects for 1934

“nless abnormal rainfall oceurs before
freering weather this fall, the next year
we'll harvest a very short and very poor
grain Crop.

“Soowiall was light and spring raing did
Mol o,

"In early April the dust began to blow
Wind! Dust storms! Damaged orops—
malke life dreary!

“Dust turned day into night, In May heat
joined the winds. Temperatures up ta 100
on May 30

‘Jass—good year; bumper crop, buat
prices low; lots of feed, elc.

“1936—another Drought. Terrible heat,
up ta 120, That was the year many farmers
sold out and moved west!"

FRANK CHESROWN (186219430
CATHERINE BURNS CHESROWN
(1RT5-1968 |

When the Frank Chesrowng were mar-
ried al Fort Yates in 1899, they purchased
a ranch in Horsehead Valley and lived
there until 1907, when they came to Linton.
The move was made to enoble their
children to ottend school in town, Mr
Chesrown was always interested fn educa-
tion. He gave financial sssistancs to many
young people who would nol otherwise
have had the opportunity {or higher
learning.

Mrs, Chesrown wag a native of Seolland
and came o this country with her mother,
Mary Burns, in 1880, Before her marriage,
she assisted Dr. Pingree al the Congrega-
Hanal Indian Mission south of Farl Yales
Later she worked for the Jack MeCrory
family in Winona and then for Peter Shier,
who operated a ranch and station {or the
Bismarck lo Winona stage.

Frank was one of the original incorpora-
tlors of the Sioux Lumber Company in 1910,
and became involved in the banking
business in Linton,

Their children were Robert, Francis,
Anmne, Ella, Charles and Russel]




BENJAMIN COREBIN, SR. (1535-1912)
REBECCA FOREST CORBIN (1833-1901)

Benjamin Corbin and his wife, known as
Uncle Ben and Aunt Becky, were well
known ploneers. He was a woll hunter, real
estate agent, lecturer and fisherman,

They established a country store and
Corbin Hotel on the east bank of the
Missouri River, a mile gouth of the
Glencoe Church. It was known as the
gathering place of the community up until
the early 1900's. All the sons, Peler, Ben
Jr., Charles and James were all top
old-time fiddlers. The ceilings rang with
music and laughter at the dances and
entertainments held there. Sunday was
held sacredly at their home.

Their dinner bell served a dual purpose;
o call the family to meals and also as a
gsignal when there were fish on the
fishlines. Uncle Ben had aboul an inch

CHARLES COVENTRY (1874-19531

As an immigrant youth of 18, Charles
Coventry started his life in the 115, az a
ranch hand and became one of the ablest
lawyers in the state, Born in Sewardstone,
Essex, a suburbh of London, England, he
attended school there. When he decided to
see the world, Sputh Africa and Australia
intrigued him, but he finally decided on the
.5, because he knew some of his family's
friends who had settled here,

Om Oet. 14, 1893, he sailed for Ameriea,
and from New York he traveled by train to
Eureka, S, Dak., and by wagon to Dale.

For about a year after coming here, he
worked as a ranch hand, His curiousity
dbout the American system of government
led him to attend a rural school in the
community. Hig teacher was Grace Bales
(Putnam), During this time he was
making his home with the Barney Allen
family in Dale

Hig experiences in the field of education
began in 1886, when he started teaching in

& rural sehool, He later studied education
at Valparaiso, Indiana, and returned to N,
Dak., again going into the teaching
profession. Entering the political field, he
was elected Emmons County superin-
tendent of schools and served from 1903 to
1906, During this time he became interest-
ed in the legal profession and began
reading law under the tutelape of George
Lynn, completing his study of law at the

sisal rope attached fo the dinner bell. This
rope was laid down the slight slope to the
river, and the [ish line tied to the rope.
When the bell rang, all hands knew thers
was a large fish on the line, Someone took
time to take the fish off the hook and picket
it in the river.

One night when they were having a
dance, the bell rang, so Charlie took the
kerozene lantern and went to the fish line,
A shorl while later he came into the house
carrying a shovel-nose catfish over his
shoulder, Although he was 62" tall, it
touched the floor in front and back of him,
The women screamed, some climbed on
chairs, and others ran to the other rooms,

There were many sturgeon and shovel-
nose catfish caught in those days. Uncle
Ben always divided them among the
neighbors; they were a treat as a change
of food in the early days.

University of M. Dak. He was admitted to
the bar in 1908 and practiced in Linton,
serving several terms as state’s attorney
of Emmons County.

He married Agnes Stewart of Dale and
they were the parents of Marian
(Richards) Phyllis (Unzelman) and
Stewart,

ELLA HOUGH CASSELMAN

A wooden one-reom shack, with only one
window and one door was the first home of
newlyweds Wm. 5. and Ella Hough
Casselman in 1882 when they moved to
Williamsport {rom Ontario, Canada, Their
home was heated by a wood stove and they
purchased their food in Williamsport.
Their post office was Armstrong.

Mrs. Casselman taught in the Thistle-
waile school for 2 months, receiving $26
per month. The school building was made
of lumber and tar paper, with a box heater
wood stove and homemade desks, Next sho
taught in Armstrong (the Hawlkes school ),
clagses being conducted only during the
summer months. When the Willlamsport
school opened in 1887, she and Anna Geil
were the first teachers. There were about
a0 pupils in this school, including the
childrean of William Yeater, Darwin
Streeter and John Boulellier, The Cassel-
mans moved to Bismarck in 1892,
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DAVID CALQUHOUN (I578-1840}
ANNA ANDERSON CALQUHOUN
{ IREG-1585E)

David Calguhoun, Temvik resident for
38 years was born al Gresnoek, Scotland
When he was three years old his parents
emigrated and located in Minneapolis
where he lived until he was 24, During his
residence there he became a photographer
and practiced thal profession successfully
His father was widely engaged in the eity
a5 a stone building contractor and erected
several of the larger structures in Minne-
apolis.

Mr. Calguhoun’s residence in Emmons
County dates from 1902 when he filed on a
homestead south of Temvik, He lived there
for 20 years and for the next 18 years was
engaged as manager of the Farmers
Elevalor.

Married in 1907, he and Anna had the
following children: Ann (Huseby), Luella
{Tiehm!, Donald, David Jr, Alfred,
Samuel, Dorothy, Alice (Falmer), and a
foster daughter, Ernestine ( Naumann),

The Clarks with their grandehildren,
Freddie, Dorothy and Albert Becker

JOSEPH CLARK (1851-1930)

Joseph Clark came from England with
his wife, Phoobe Billett Clark, settling in
1885 on NWY-7, 12877, With the help of
neighbors he buill a home of logs and a
barn of sod. The house was L-shaped, one
part 36" x 168" and the other 14" square., He
was a carpenter by trade after he settied in
Emmons Counly. Mr, Clark's home was
also the post office for the Dale district,
and a stopping place for the stage from
Eureka to Winona



DUGALD CAMPBELL (1855-1137)
AGNES GILKINSON CAMPBELL
( IRES-1938)

Ome of Emmaons County's first settlers,
Dugald Campbell was born in Campbel-
town, Kintyre, Secotland. He attended
school at Glasgow and in 1821 came to the
United Stales and located in Emmons
County, first associating with Don Steven-
som, an early day freighter to the Black
Hills, and later cattle rancher on this side
of the river and on the Cannonball.

His father, Alexander, and he were the
first in the Territory to believe thal sheep
could thrive on the grass and climate of the
area, and he was for several years
president of The Woolgrowers' Assdci-
ation, Dugald and his brother, James,
established a 6,000-acre cattle and sheep
ranchin the northeast corner of the county
on the east gide of Goose Lake (135-74).

Two yvedrs after a visit to Scotland in
1896, Agnes Gilkinson, also of Camphbel-
town, came to this country and they were
married that same year in Chicago. Their
children were Ian and Flora {Hauck),

He was an early day 2nd Distriet
Commissioner, and the fourth County
Treasurer. Dugald is generally credited
with giving the nostalgic name of Kintyre
to that town,

Bottom row: John, Mre. Dockler, Jacob
and Martin

GOTTLIEB DOCKTER (1842-1901)
SALOMEA JOB DOCKTER { 1849-1935)

Gottlieb Dockter, orphaned at seven,
was educated by the government at
Meudorf, Hussia, and became Clerk of
Court in hig village. Salemea Job had also
been educated in Neudorf and later trained
to be a midwile,

They were married in 1866 and became
the parenis of twelve children, seven
surviving. When two of the boys became
old enough to serve in the Russian Army,
the Dockters decided it was time (o0 move
to America, where the opportunities for
land, better financial possibilities and

ANTHONY COMPAAN (1R75-1065)
MARIA GROEN COMPAAN (1879-1843)

Anthony Compaan, born in Muskegon,
Mich,, came to Dakota Territory with his
parents, Abel and Gertie (Van Enter)
Compaan, in the spring of 188%. The family
lived in a sod house on a farm near
Westfield for 18 years. On Aug. 10, 1897 he
married Maria Groen. In the early days he
took his grain to the Eureka market, 40
miles distant, by oxen and wagon or sled.
Later he and his family moved to Hull
where he had one of the most modern
farms in the territory, He was among the
first to have eleciricity, telephone and
automobile.

Anthony was one of the last survivors of
the group that forcibly removed the county
records from Williamsport after Sec, 7,
132-76 waz elected Emmons County seat,
He remembered the Indian scares and the
Spicer murder.

The Compaan children were Abel,
Winnie (Borduin), Gertie (Auwemal,
Alice (Likkell, William, Bessie (Van
Soest), Peter, Edward, Gilmer and Jennie.
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Top row: Gottlieh, Ewva (Sheffield),
Christina {Backhaus), Magdalena (Me-
Allister), George and Emma ( LaPaugh).

greater freedom existed,

After arriving in New York in the
summer of 1888, they came (o the end of
the railroad at Eureka, where they
purchased supplies, a team of horses, and
a vovered wagon, They proceeded to
Dakem and filed for 8 homestead on
NWy-21, 13274, Their house was situaled
where the Williamsport-Eureka trail
crossed the trail to the Missouri River.
Although the hardships were many, they
made many lasting [riends in their
community and the children managed to
get an education. Two more children were
born in Emmaons Co,
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ANNA CORBIN (1885-1975)

Mrs. Anna Corbin was a former corre-
spondent for the Emmons County Record
for 48 years. It is believed that she was
dean of all county news correspondents in
MNorth Dakota and probably enjoyved
greater readership than any corre-
spondent in the state

Mrs. Corbin was born in the Glencoa
area, Oct. 12, 1895, to Charles Henry and
Missouri-lowa (Corbin! Burtls and spent
her entire life in that vicinity, She was
married lo George W, Corbin in 1912, Her
husband died in 1932,

Mrs. Corbin's father was a drummer boy
in the Civil war and Iater a regular army
scoul, He served under General George
Custer but at the time of Custer's dis-
astrous encounter with the Sioux and
Chevenne at the Little Big Horn he was
detached from the command,

Lacking a formal education, Mrs. Corbin
had educated herself through the medium
of mewspapers, magazines and more
gerious reading. Her first job away from
home was working in the book-binding
department of the Bismarck Tribune,
aboul 197, she recalls folding the pages of
the Oscar H. Will Co. seed catalogue, She
also worked for the Will company for a
Lirne,

Mrz. Corbin, descendant of ploneers and
herself a complete personality, recorded
thal pulse beat, naturally and simply, in
her column “Livena''. A number of her
poerns and writings were published in
various newspapers and periodicals, at
ome Ltime contributing to  several
magarines

The Corbins were the parents of three

sons and a daughter : Burl, Albert, Jay and
J\I!.L‘L*.



EDWARD BRADIMICK
(Writlen by Anna Braddock Crain)

My father, Edward Braddock, was born
May 22, 1856 in Philadelphia, Pa. After
graduation from Central High Scheal, with
honors, he worked for the Pennsylvania
Railroad as a civil engineer. While in their
ernploy he married Sarah Gray on Oct, 17,
1876,

They moved westward and he was
engineer for several railroads in Denver.
Missouri, Oregon and South Dakota, He
decided to quit railroading and went up
into North Dakota to start a ranch 16 miles
east of where Linton is now located. After
ranching for a few years, he was elected
County Auditor of Emmons County,

My father was instrumental in helping
the railroad getl the right of way in the
county, The president of the Soo line,
Frederick Underwood, was an old {riend of
my father, s0 he named the first railroad
lown in Emmons County *Braddock'",

Puring World War 1 each town had a
quota of War Bonds which had to be sold.
As Braddeck was behind in their quota, my
father bought enough bonds for them to pul
them over their quota.

He helped organize the Linton State
Bank and the German-American Bank of
Linton. In 1916 he disposed of his interests
here and moved Lo Minneapolis and was
instrumental in organizing the First Joint
Land Bank of Minneapolis. He passed
away on June 22, 1920, being 64 years of
age.

IVAR AND LILY EDHOLM

In May 1908 Ivar Edholm left his native
Sweden and arrived in Braddock. He left
Behind hizs sweetheart, Lily, who rejoined
him three years later, They were married
on Christmas Eve at a friend's home in
1911, In 1912 they rented land north of
Braddock and lived in a one-room Lar
paper shack. They also boarded the schoal
teacher, Nora Melander, The shack rested
on four slones which acted as roller
bearings whenever the wind blew, Ivar
farmed 60 acres with a walking plow. The
erop was good thal year, but after it was
divided in half, they were left with small
income for all their work.

In 1916 they purchased 160 acres which is
the present farm. Three years later
oonstruction was started on a two-story
house. The family lived in a granary until
the house was completed, They were nol
affected by the flu epidemic that winter,
probably due to the abundance of fresh air
m the granary. In 1955 their son, Emery,
and his wife, Frances, constructed their
own horme on the same farm.

During their married life, Ivar and Lily
made four trips to Sweden, In 1961 they
celebraled their Golden Wedding anni-
versary, Mrs. Edholm died in 1967, Ivar
resides in his home, enjoys TV, his violin,
and his grandchildren, Ivar and Lily's
children are Tanny (Nelson), Emery,
Ruth  (Stuverud), Martha (Anderson),
Jane (Duneand, Gladys (Thompson), and
Doris (King).

LEONARD duHEAUME (1861-1344)

A native of the British Isles, Leonard
duHeaume wag born on the Isle of Jersey,
a son of an Episcopal clergyman. Al 16 he
was sailing a8 an apprentice seaman omn
tea clippers to the Orient and other world
ports. At 18 he was second mate. He gave
up the sea when he ran onto a Bismarck
man in England selling Northern Pacific
railway land and describing great
npﬂurtunitiea for progpeclive North
Dakota settlers. He left England Mareh 1,
1883, and filed on an Emmons County
homestead west of the county seat of
Williamsport ,

With the removal of the county seat to
Linton and the building of the railroad, he
mioved here and engaged in the land
business. He served as a Linlon bank
official for some years, was county com-
missioner for 7 years, put in several terms
a5 alderman, and was mayor of Linion 5
years, In the meantime he became
financially interested in the Emmons
County Light and Power company, and
was president and manager. He was a
member and veteran officer of St
Matthew's Episcopal church,

BEN CORBIN JR. (1862-1933)

Ben Corbin Jr. was born Apr, 11, 1863 in
Towa. He came to Emmaons county with his
father and unele with & team of horses and
a buckboard. He homesteaded al the
mouth of Beaver Creek where he lived in a
dug-out. Being & trapper and fisherman,
his place was a rendezvous for the
sportsmen in the area, He was one of the
maost skillful trappers in the northwest and
many times, on wagers, demonstrated his
ahility by trappinga beaver in one night at
any spot along the creek the bet called for.

He algo won fame ag an old-time fiddler
in the dance halls of Winona when that
Lown was a papular resort for Forl Yates
soldiers, and was in ready demand as a
musician for dances and parties through-
aut the county for years after the fort was
abandoned,

When a child, Corbin became partially
blind from the effects of measles. In 18M),
with funds raised by friends all over the
county, he was senl 1o an eyve specialist in
S1. Louis, however, he never regained his
evesight.

- 121 -

PETER DIETLEIN

Petér hetllein was born April 19, 1880,
one of 11 children born to Christina
Eckstein and Philipp Dietlein. Since
schooling was regarded as a luxury, he
was permilted to go to school only theough
the fifth grade before he was kept home to
help on the farm, He also hired out to
farmers and spent the winters in logging
camps. By 1205 he had saved $960 and had
booght a team of horses. He decided to
seck his fortune in either Canada or North
Dakaota Hig brother-in-law, Will
Behloesser, helped him decide by telling
him of 80 seres of land near Braddock that
had been homesteaded by Kate Schloesser
and which would be lost unless someone
got it on a relinquisment,

Pote went to Marth Dalota in the winter
of 1905 and found 40 acres of land adjacent
to Kale's that bad not yet been home-
steaded. He bought Kale's Jand for $1.00
an acre and homesteaded the 40, That
spring he helped his father at Dent, MN
pul in the ¢rop, then he returned (o
Braddock by box car. He built a 14" x #°
barn and a frame shack 12' % 14", Water
had to be hauled in 3 barrels on o stoneboal
twice a week [rom his neighbors, the Karl
Schloessers or the Bohling. The second
yvear he hada well dug at a cost of 3160,

On Now, 26, 1907, Pete married Miss
Regina Heembrock from Perham. She was
18 and Peler was 27, After the honeymoon,
they rode back to Braddock by train. Pete
rode in the box car with their possessions,
lumber, and household goods. Regina rode
in the passenger car, They set up house-
keeping in the one-room shanty and lived
there several years before they were able
to enlarge their home. Thev were the
parents of five chilren; Marie, Elizabeth,

Raymond, Francis, and Leo (Fr.
Damian).
The farm presently is owned by their son

Ray who farms it with the help of his sons
and daughlers,

CHAS. DeWITT { 1875-1855)

His excelient gense of humor brought
Charlie DeWitt an unusually wide range of
Iriends and agquaintances throughout the
Temvik and Linton area, He was born Dec,
6, 1878 in Jefferson, lowa. At an early age
he moved to Dell Rapids, S.D. with his
parents. There he attended school and
I.Eé:.}er married Marie Paulson on May 22,
1411,

The couple came to Emmons County in
1903 and homesteaded northeast of Linton.
They lived there until 1912 when they
moved to Temyik where their four chil-
dren were born. While sl Temvik, Mr.
DeWill served as a rural mall carrier for
32 vears until his retirement in 1941 The
couple observed their 50th wedding anni-
versary May 27, 1951,

Their children are William, Bernice
iLogue}, Lola (Swanson), and Gertrude
i Hedstrom ),



MICHAEL FEIST (1840-1925)
ELIZABETH SCHLEFPE FEIST
{1844-1932)

The Michael Feist family came to this
country from South Russia in Dec. of 1883,
The first stop was Menno, D. T., where
they spent the winter with friends before
coming to their homestead near Zeeland.
Mrs. Feist brought her own garden seeds,
such as radishes, cucumbers, lettuce,
cabbage, beets and also flower seeds.
Every yvear she dried her own seeds and
they were always shared with friends and
neighbors,

Michael, although uneducated, was a
very talented cabinet maker and cobbler.
He made a spinning wheel on which his
wife spun wool with which 1o knit
slockings, sweaters and scarves. Their
furniture was of a higher gquality than that
of their neighbors since wardrobes,
cabinets, ele. were his specialty.

The Feists retired in 1910 and moved o
Strasburg. [f was the year the parochial
achool started there, so the Feists invited
their grandchildren, Mary Horner
{Rahrich}), and Simon and Mike Feist, to
stay with them and attend school. Feists
were the first couple to celebrale their
golden wedding anniversary al Strasburg.

JACOR FORDERER (1878-1953)
BARBARA SAYLER FORDERER
{ 1BE4-1162

Submitted by Mrs. Jacob Schatz

Jucob Forderer was born in Gluekstahl,
South Russia, the son of Johann and
Magdalena (Diegel) Forderer. In 1889 he
came to America with his parvents and
settled near Zeeland. He married Barbara
Savler in 1802 in Logan County near
Wishek. She was born al Neusatz, South
Russia, a dapghter of Frederick and
Barbara ((zanzle)l Sayvler, At the age of
five she had come to America with her
parents who settled northwest of Wishek.,

In 1902 Mr. and Mrs, Forderer moved to
Emmaons County and settled on a farm 13
miles east of Linton, near the Midway
Store. They lived there until 1942 when
they retired from farming and purchased
a home in Linton,

The Forderers were the parents of John,
Mrs. Goorge (Katherina) Wagner, Mrs,
Peler (Emma) Schmierer, Mrs. Walter
(Emily} Kocher, Mrz. Jacob (Lydia)
Schatz, Edward, Mrs. Dave (Pauline)
Wagner, Adolph, Mrs. Edwin (Magda-
lena) Steinert, Edna, Frank and Mrs.
Gottlieb (Emilia) Schmierer.

L. M. DOERSCHLAG

L. M. Doerschlag, a former Braddock
merchant and land owner, in an interview
wilh an Emmons Co. Hecord reporter,
recalled those stirring days of 1884 when
he traveled the old trail down the east side
of the Missouri River from Bismarck
behind a lumbering ox to a spot south of
Winona where he took & preemption with
the expectation of entering the cattle
business,

When steamboats chugged their way up
the Missouri bringing provisions for the
army posts and frontier towns and laking
back buffalo skins by the thousands,
Doersehlag traded them wood. In return
he received pork and [lour,

If he wanted lo visit a railway point il
was 90 miles astride a pony or behind a
faithful ox.

Al one time he despaired of his herd of
cattle coming through the winter, A late
snowfall had buried the range and he was
forced to drive the cattle everland to a
neighboring ranch. After weeks of feeding
them there, the forage supply was ex-
hausted. In a quandary, Doerschlag knew
he had to drive his cattle onward the next
day. Where, he did not know.

In the night a howling wind woke him,
Despair clutehed his heari, as a wind
would only add to his difficulties, But a
miracle happened, The wind was a
chinook-—one of those rare balmy breezes
from the usually frigid northwest. The
snow disappeared g0 the cattle “rustled™
and came through the remainder of the
winter in fine shape.

MATHIAS M. FEIST ( 1506-1167)

Mathias M. Feist was born al Zeeland, a
son of Michael and Aloysia (Scherr) Feist.
He received his education in rural schools
and laler attended business college at
Fargo for two yvears.

On Feb. 17, 1919, he married Eva Vetter
at Holy Trinity Church, soutiwest of
Strasburg, They farmed in that area until
they retired into Linton in 1962.

During his time on the farm, he was a
membeér of the Winona School District
board many years and served as county
commigsioner from 1939 until 1946,

Their children are Elizabeth (Vetter,
Joseph R., Michael P., Andrew M.,
Raymond M., Irene (Getz), Josephine
(Hanson), Rosabella (Stefus), Angeline
(Lipp! and Herman P.

ADAM M. FISCHER ( 18587-1970)

Adam M. Flischer was born east of
Strasburg on Sept, 23, 1887 to Martin and
Elizabeth (Usselman) Fischer. He
married Amelia Wagner al Strasburg on
Nov. 1, 1311, The couple farmed east of
Strasburg until retiring into the city in
1945, Al one time he served as a director of
the Federal Land Bank.

The Fischer's children are: Elizabeth
{Schumacher), Barbara (Schumacher),
Homanus, Wendelin B., Eugenia (Kiefer),
Cecilia ( Buechler) and Peter,
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MYRON H. FALLGATTER (1885-1962)
ALICEHOOF FALLGATTER ( 1R92-1969)

Myron B. Fallgatter homesteaded 3
miiles south and 2 miles east of Kintyre, N,
Dak. in 1904, with his brother Homer. That
vear they broke up some land, a require-
ment of homesteading, and planted pota-
toes and reaped a bountiful harvest, The
market was nol whal they thought it
should be so they stored them in a rool
cellar. During the winter the potatoes
froze and the entire crop was lost!

Myron started his career as a meérchant
in Kintyre about 1906. He married Alice
Hoof, daughlter of Charles and Theresa
Steidl Hoof, in 1914, Thev operaled a
grocery and implement business there for
over forty years. Myron was also post-
master for 25 vears, until his retirement in
1958, Mrs. Fallgatter had been the Em-
mons County Hecord's correspondent al
Kintyre for 10 years. They were faithiul
members of the Presbyterian church and
active in all community affairs.

Their children were Donald, Dorothy
{Miller ), Hobert, Calvin, Wayne and Wal-
lace,

JOHN FISH (1874-1332)

HANNAH VAN DE VORSTE FISH
CIREL-1074)

John Fish came directly from the “old
country'’ of Holland and homesteaded on
NE -4, 12897 in August 1808, When he
married Hannah Van De Vorste on Dec. 20,
1801, they resided on the claim. Here they
raised 6 children; William, Hannes and
Jake, twins, Bernie, Elmer and Winnie.

After Hannah was widowed, she married
John Kolkema. For a number of vears
before her death she was the oldest living
member of the Westfield Church and
Ladies Aid. She was a chartér member
ofthe Westfield Church.

In 1848 Hannes purchased the farm from
his mother, He and wife, the former Alice
Vander Laan, were the parents of Kenneth
and Lorelta ( Gagnon) . Kenneth took over
operation of the farm in April 1968, He and
his wife, Mary Fay (Thompsoni, are the
parents of Kim, Dale, Brock and Gregory
Ldied in infaney), IT history repeals itself,
the land should remain in the Fish family
for many generations,

Written by Fay Thompson Fish



WILLIAM A, FOELL CI8TG-1964 )

William A, Foell was born in Sheffield,
Iowa, the son of Mr. and Mrs. Lonis Foell.
He lefi Towa when he was 21 and farmed

near Bird Island and Bertha,
several years.

On April 5, 1906 he married Lavina B.
Wagner al Fergus Falls, Minn, The re-
mainder of his lifé was spent in Emmons
County.

He manaped a general store and post
olfiee in Brofy about tweo years, farmed a
mile south of Temvik until 1841, moved
into town and operated a blacksmith shop
there unlil 1956, when he retired. During
his stay in the Temvik area he served on
the MeCulley Township and School boards,

The Foells had six children: Quintin,
George, William W., John R, Catherine
{Weber) and Louise (Oghurni.

Minn,

AUGUST FLEGEL (1454-1344)
AND
CHRISTINA RIEKEHR FLEGEL
[IMGL-1924)
[ From the Historical Data Projecl—1840)

August and Christina Rieker Flegel
came (o America with a group of relatives
in 1889, They sold their land and pos-
sessions, netting a total of 60 rubbles,
which was to provide them transportation
and hopefully toset them up in farming in
the new land.

Fred Schott, 'a coosin, met them at
Eureka, Dakola Territory, and they were
made comfortable at his home, The second
day after thelr arrival, June 21, 1884, the
Flegels had an addition 1o their family, o
daughter whom they named Magdalena
(later Mrs; George Dockter),

After filing claims, many of the relatives
lived in the same neighborhood, helping
each other build their sod houses.

Their homestead years were a series of
hardships and suffering. Many times the
family had very little to eal. They dug
[ndian potatoes and gathered berries that
grew on low bushes. The main diet was
Rigbble soup for one meal, the next was
bread and water.

Al one time the larder was emply,
and the family earnestly prayed that God
would have merey on them, That day Rey,

Henry Hilscher from Eureka eame to the
Flegel home, He had heard of their
poverty, and promised to help, so had
collected food and elothing, The Flegel's
prayers were answered when he brought a
sack of flour, lard, salt, sugar, $3.00 in cash
and some clothing. This act of kindpess
brought the Flegel family in contaet with
the Evangelical Chureh, which they later
Joimed,

Great sorrow struck this family when
their eldest son, August (age 16) was killed
by lightning while tethering his horse, The
next year litile Christine (age 5) died
suddenly,

Other children in the family were
Mathilda (Bechtle), Nathanial, John,
Fred, Lydia {Bader) and Pauline.

K. E.FISCHER

An era in the history of Hague came to
an official end Aug. 4, 1961 when Karl E,
Fischer, better known as K. E.. was
checked oul of as postmaster, Altogether,
he had served 35 vears,

Born northeast of Hague in 1902, Karl
came to Hague with his parents in 1905, His
father operated a general store, By the
time he called it quits he had been a
resident of the town longer than anyone
else living there.

His duties in the post office began in
1926, when he was appointed acting
postmaster to succeed John Croasdaile. Tt
wias a fourth class office at that time, but it
soon advanced to third class.

In addition to being postmaster, he was
also organmist for 51, Mary’s Chuch for 23
vears., He taught school, was assessor,
notary public, schoal clerk for many
vears, sec. and (reas, of the Hague Fire
Dept, over 80 years, band leader,
nrchestra leader, haseball manager, pres.
of the KC's, and correspondent for the
Record for many vears.

OLAF FELTHEIM (1865-1144)
JUSTINANELSON FELTHEIM
(TRET- 1)

Olaf Feltheim was born in Skane,
Sweden, the eldest son of Peter and Sophia
{Hanson) Feltheim, In 1881 he came, with
his mother and family, to the United
States, He spent three vears in Minnesota,
living at Frontenac, Red Wing and then St
Faul, where he worked as a “hack driver™'

On May 11, 1888 he married Justina
Nelson, They came to Braddock in 1902,
where Mr. Feltheim filed on a homestesad 9
miles northwest of Braddeck in Wildrose
Township, Burleigh County. They farmed
until 1919 when they moved to Braddock.
Olaf was a eattle buver and for several
vears acted as village marshall. Mrs.
Feltheim continued to live there antil 1957
when she entered the 5t Vincent's Nursing
Home in Bismarck. She resided there until
her death at the age of 94,

The Feltheims were the parents of three
wons, Arthur, Reuben and Hildur, and one
daughter, Myrtle | Wurm),

_iza.

PETER FARRELL (1842-1815)
ELIZA NOLAN FARRELL (1847-1918)

Peter Farrell, born in Ireland, was
apprenticed to a blacksmith as a boy, and
emigrated to America at the age of 21. In
1868 he married the Irish-born Elizabeth
Nolan. During the 1880°s the Farrells left
lowa to move to Bismarck where he
worked for the railroad as a blacksmith.
To supplement the family income his wife
had several boarders and worked for a
doctor as a midwife.

They arrived in 1885 in Williamsport,
and Peter Farrell opened a blacksmith
shop and homesleaded on Section 34,
135-77. Their farm home was built by a
mason and carpenter of Kintyre. Il con-
sisted of a dugout type basement where the
kitehen was located, a main floor with twao
badrooms and a small living room, and an
attic or partial third story with more
sleeping quarters.

The older Farrell children started their
own lives, Mary, Amna and Elizabeth
pecame teachers -after atlending Valley
City Teachers College. Eventually Mary
married W, B. Andrus, Elizabeth married
John Curry and farmed near Hazelton
many years. Anna never married and
eventually took over the family home
place, Charles and James had their own
farms in the county, Charles married
Helen ('Callaghan and James married
Velma Lawler. Regenia followed in her
sigters’ steps, taught school and married
Frank H. Lawler. They homesteaded in
Hampton Township.

JAMES B, GAYTON (1RE-1504)

James B. Gayton, one of the county
organizers and a member of its first board
of Commissioners, came into the territory
as early as 1868, In the 708 he was one of
the first white settlers to locate in Horse
head Valley, and ran an Indian trading
store on the site where the Indians had
camped a eentury earlier,

Mr. Gayton was born and educated at
Cleveland, Ohio. While attending collega,
he was a classmate of James A, Garfield,
who was to be elected President in 1880,
Mr. Gayton went west into [owa, and
helped survey the greater part of that
State. In Nebraska he was married lo an
Indian woman of the Sioux tribe and raised
a family there. Later he came bo Yanklon
and went up the river to Fort Rice where
he served as Commissary Clerk in 18368,

Al Forl Rice he married a second Indian
woman, also a Sioux, and they were the
parents of & children. In 1874 he and Andy
Marsh were operating a wood yard at
Glanavon, Emmons Co. to supply the
steamboats, Later, they had one below the
mouth of Cat Tail Creek, and a third on
Horsehead Flats,

After the N.P. Railroad had been built
inlo Bismarck (in 1673 a mail line was
established from there to Winona, with
several post offices along the way, one of
which was named for Mr. Gayton, The
school distriet and voling precinetl were
also later named for him,



Front row | tor: Mrs. Feyereisen, Adoiph,
Louise (Baker), Mary (Walerius), Ida
{Henry) and Ervin

MICHAEL FEYEREISEN (1876-18340)

Michael Feyereisen was born in Bart-
ringer, Luxemburg, and camea to America
al age 17, arriving at Kranzburg, 5.1, For
8 yvears he worked for his uncle in that
area, establishing & farm of his own. In
1901 he returned (o Luxemburg Lo visit his
family, and returned in 1902 with his
parents, one brother and three sisters.

On Nov, # 18 he married Katherine
Eilen of Kranzburg. During the next three

JOSEPH GLAS (1878-1965)

Joseph Glas came (o the Uniled States
from Bussia at the age of twenty two. He
had only $7.00 left when he arrived in
Roscoe, VT, which was the end of the
Milwaukee Railroad. He and his wife, the
former Regina Fischer (1881-1958), spent
the winter with friends and the next spring
came to Emmons County. It cost $2,00 to
file on his 160 acre claim in the Winona
country, so he had to go to work to earn
some ready ¢ash, He chose a freighting job
between Pollock and Winona (a 85 mile
rim) with sccasionzal trips to Fort Yates,
This was for the Stiles and Carrignan Co,
of Fort Yales. Crossing the Missouri River
was done either on the ferry in the summer
or on the ice in the winter,

One day a earavan of freighters left
Winona with wagons that were already
neatly packed and covered. He assumed
that his cargo was groceries as usual, and
the Indian Police O.K'd his wagon and
signaled all of them to continue to the
Agency. The other six drivers were
instructed to unload their own wagoos,
whitle he was lold thatl someone else would
fake care of his horses, unload his goods,
ete, This made him suspicious, so he
investigated and found that he had only a
layer of groceries on top of a large supply
of whiskey! He was bootlegging without
being aware of i,

Freighting was usually a dull dusty
business, bat could be dangerous too. Mr.
Glas recalled a day in 1901 or 19W2. When
he left Pollock the weather was fine, only
to have blizzard conditions develop when
he reached the State line. Prairie trails
were not marked in any way, so he tried to

Back row : Ezsther ( Henry), Florence
{Becker, Mattern), Beatrice { Driscoll),
Irene (Selvester ), Arthur and Isabel
{Tuor)

vears he filed on a homestead 9 miles
southwest of Hazelton, In the spring of 1907
they came to live on the homestead, and in
1916 moved to a farm south of Braddock
which they had purchased from 1. H. Roop.

Mrs. Fevereisen resides at the Napoleon
Senior Center. She will be 90 years old an
Apr. 22 1976, The picture was (aken at &
family reunion in California in 1965; the
first time Kathrine Foyersisen and her
eleven children had all been logether in 36
years,

reach the nearest school house. He was
facing the wind and the snow was blinding,
50 he turned around to ride backward,
There was a sudden lull in the storm, and
he saw thiat he had already passed the
school building, He retraced his steps and
spent a fairly comfortable night keeping
the fire going in the polbellied stove,
Many [reighlers spent stormy nighls
under their wagons which they everturned
for shelter,

Mr. (xlas and his wife, the former Regina
Fischer, were the parents of Rose ( Volk),
Regina (Wagner), Genevieve (Nagel),
Fhilomena (Fix), John, Anlon, Steven,
Adam, and Adelaide, who died in infancy.

PETER GROEN (1872-1546}

Peter W. Groen was born at Ackley,
Towa, July 3, 1872, In the spring of 1886 he,
with his parents, moved to Dakota Terri-
tory and settled one mile south of what is
now Hull, where he grew to manhood.

He was united in marriage Mar, 4, 1909,
to Elizabeth Schaap, who preceded him in
death in 1922. They were the parents of
three children, two of whom died in
infancy, and a daughter Marie ( Dyvkemal,
who passed away in March, 1845,

Ir 1942 Mr. Groen was remarrcied to Mrs,
Anna Goris.

Mr. Groen was active in church work
amd hiad served as Elder for more than 20
years. He was treasurer of the Overland
Telephone Co., and served as treasurer of
the school and lownship boards, He was
widely known throughtout the Hull, West-
field and Linton areas.
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MATH J. FISCHER ( IRT3-1972)

Mathias J, Fischer was born in Mann-
heim, South Russia, and came to this
country with his parents, the Jacob K,
Fischers and grandparents, the F. Karl
Fischers, in 1884. In 18%% he married
HKatherine Eberle at St, Aloysius Church in
what was commonly known as the Creek
Settlemenl, They homesteaded 160 acres
and lived in 8 sod house in Pierce County,
but returned to Emmaons County in Nov.
151

After moving into Strasburg in 157, he
owned a third interest in a peneral
merchandise business, along with John J,
Baumgartner and Damian Lauinger. He
also had an interest in the Securily State
Bank and the lumber yard, which he
maintained until the depression of the
19308, He moved Lo Spokane in 1964,

The Fischers had 8 children: Alicia
{Bauman), Rose, Mary, Wendelin W.,
John M., Edward L., Rev, Wilfred J. and
Cecelia (Wagner),

THOMAS M. GRAY
ELMA CRANDELL GRAY

Written by Mrs. Garry 0'Callaghan, Sr

Sarah Smith Clark's maternal grand-
parents were born in Ontario, Canada,
Both the Gray and Crandell families
moved to North Dakota aboul the same
time, The Thomas Grays were married al
Sandborn, ID. T, in 1881. After living in Slim
Buttes for a year, they returned to North
Dakola in 1898 and homesteaded near
Livona in an area called Elm Coules on
Section &, 135-78. Mr. Gray was a horse
trader—an honest one! and al one lime
experimented in raising Angora goats,
They returned to Canada in 1909, but their
sons, Ephraim H, and Ira D. Gray, came
hack to the Dakotas and served in the'U. 5.
Army during World War 1. Their other
children were Charles and Laura (Smithh.

JOSEPH M, FEIST (1869-1908)
MARIANNA GEISINGER FEIST
(187 E=18435 )

Joseph Feigt, son of Mike and Elizabeth
iSehleppe) Feist, came (o the United
States from Odessa with his parents in 1882
and settled near Zecland. He came o the
Strasburg area at the age of 21.
Marianna's parents, Frank and Katherine
(Lauinger) Geisinger had settled north-
east of Strasburg. She was the hived girl in
the home of the Eagle Butte Indian Bureau
for several years before her marriage to
Mr, Feist in 1891, Their children were
Regina (Bitz), Helen (Beckler), Elizabeth
(Fischer), Johanna (Moch), Ann ({ Moch),
Barbara (Eberle), Mary (Moch), Kathryn
(Schmidt) Michael, Frank, Sam and
Joseph Jr. Three of the daughters married
three (Moch) brothers.



G. A, HEROLE (1368—1955)

From the Long Beach (Calif.} Press-
Telegram, on the occasion of Mr. Herolz's
goth birthday, (Mr. Herolz was County
Auditor and Treasurer here from 1901 to
15909 )

A small open fire and the burning of
wicks in tallow about the long, low
one-room building made of logs provided
sparse light for the two white men entering
the erude structure o kabitz on a war
conference called by the obdurate old
medicine man, Chief Sitting Bull. As their
eves focused in the dim light, the two white
visitors made out the grim, unmoving
figures of Indians squatting along the sides
of the room on the dirt floor. Soon the
weird beating of cowhide drums signaled
the opening of the war meeting.

Then a group of young Sioux warriors
began the Mood-tingling tribal war dance.
Other braves joined in and danced back
and forth from one end of the room to the
olther. Frequent war whoops echoed in the
confined space, vibrating the ear drums of
Herolz and his companion. But young
Herolz (he was then 21) was too absorbed
in the strange proceedings to think about
being scared.

After an hour of druom beating, dancing
and whooping, the big chiel began to talk
in sonorous, solemn tones, emphasizing his
words with many gestures, Herolz could
understand most of what the chief said. He
had come to the Sioux country when he
was 17 vears old and had picked up a great
deal of the language, both thal spoken with
the tongue and that spolken with the hands.

The voung man was working with a
contractor who was pulling in a water
system at Fort Yates and it was the
contractor, a Mr. Weatherby, with whom
fie went to the pow-wow. Weatherby knew
many of the Sioux leaders,

Herolz listened as Sitting Bull lamented
the inroads the palefaces were making on
the hunting grounds of the red men. He
told his braves that the while men were
killing off the buffalo, deer and antelope,
driving oif the red men's ponies. He urged
the braves to do something aboul it. In
short, Sitting Bull was inciting an uprising,
and as it chanced, the incitation led to his
death and to the deaths of 8 number of his
followers,

A squad of Indian police were sent Lo
Sitting Bull's camp to arrest him, on Dec,
14, 1890, He refused to surrender and was
shot and killed by the police, several of
whom were shot in turn by the chiel's
followers. In an ensuing battle belween
troopers and Indians, scores of Sitling
Bull's followers were killed and many
were wounded, casualties among the
cavalrymen being but a fraction of the
Indian casualties,

WILLIAM JONES (1965-1854)
William Jones, one of the county's muost
colorful pioneers, was Linton's 1st mayor,
county sheriffl for several terms, and
district game warden from 1928 to 1932,
In the early 1880s, he worked in the

harvest fields in eastern North Dakota,
Later, about 1885, he came o Emmons
County and the next year homesteaded 814
miles southwest of what is now Linton.
With his brother Tom, he operated a stock
anid grain ranch in that area antil 1897, Al
thal time settlers were coming in and the
free grazing range was being taken up.
Living in these days was not the compli-
cated matter it has become.

His stories of his experiences as a peace
officer and his early days in the county
were enjoved by everyvone. His lime as
Sheriff was especially interesting in that
those were the davs of cattle and horse
thieves. Running down criminals took Bill
into Montana, Nebraska, Kansas, South
Dakota, ete.

In an interview on his last visit 1o the
county, Bill spoke of the prices for farm
products, He recalled hauling wheat to
Eureka, a distance of 65 miles, for 35 cents
a bushel. And he thought he was fortunate
to get 4 cents a pound in 1903 for 22 steers
driven to Braddock for shipment.

FERED JUNGE (1856-1943)
CORA SHAW JUNGE {1866-1963)

Fred Junge, born in Menominee, Mich,,
was married in 1887 Lo Cora Shaw, born in
Fond du Lac, Wis,

After Mr. Junge completed a term as
sherifl of McPherson Co,, 5.1, he came to
Braddock in the spring of 1898 to manage a
lumber yvard for A. N. Nolan Co. After
sehoal was out in 1889, he brought his wife
and six children by covered wagon and
surrey, driving several extra horses. The
home he built on the hill north of the
lumber yard was not yel complete, but
they moved in and tried to stay out of the
carpenter's way. Mr. Junge later
managed the C. L. Merrick lumber yard
located south of the railroad tracks, until
starting his own farm machinery business.

They helped organize the Methodist
Church and Sunday Schoeol at Braddock
and were continuous members until they
moved to Whittier, Cal,, in 1937,

Their children were Ethel (Welch),
Gretchen (Danford), Stanley, Esther
{Peacock), Alfred, Herman, Barbara,
FPhrene (Furst), Winifred and Harold.
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ANTON GRUNEFELDER, SR,
[ 1RE2-1943)
THERESIA KALBERER
GRUNEFELDER (1867-1953)

For three wvears Anton Grunefelder
worked in the gold mines in Montana
after coming to the U. 5. in 1830 from
Wangs, Switzerland, Some gold nuggets he
mined are still in the possession of family
members, He returned to Wangs, where he
married his former sweetheart, Theresia
Kalberer on Apr. 2, 1893,

In 1898 the Grunefelders and their four
daughters moved lo Wood Township in
Emmaons County and took up a homestead
ind engaged in farming and raising Angus
cattle. While living here, another daughter
and two sons were born to them,

Mr, Grunefelder is remembered as a
civic minded pioneer who was interested
in the welfare and progress of his com-
munity and eounty, He served in numerous
township and school offices as well as
counly commissioner, His son, Bill, has
followed in his footsteps by serving also as
county commissioner.

The Grunefelders were the parents of
Lovise (Moen), Ann (Kleppe), Anton,
William, Theresia, Emma and Caroline
(Lynch).

PETER HORNER (1847-1526)
MARIAN KUHN HORNER (1849-1914)

In 15433 the Peter Horner family came to
the U5, from Crimea, RHussia, and home-
steaded 9 miles east of Linton. Since they
were well-to-do, they could buy the
supplies they needed immediately, such as
eows, horses, wagons and plows, Beside
bringing as many household supplies as
she was allowed, Mrs. Horner brought her
own garden seeds and “slips" of her
geraniums,

Their first home was made of sod and
logs, but a lew years later they built a two
story frame house. A special sun room was
added for the beautiful house plants. The
Horners made two lrips back o Russia:
first in 1908, and later to see his parents
and ecollect an inheritance. On his return
trip he brought gifts for everyone in his
family and also some tree seeds (Chinese
elms). He and his neighbors planted them
and they grew well and multiplied.

The Horners were the parents of John,
Simon, Anton, Wendelin, Philippine
{Bosch), Caroline (Sperle), Peter,
Margaret (Sperle), Catherine (Kuhn! and
Elizabeth (Bauman).



JOHN GOUGHNOUR (1845-1811)
MARY JUHLS GOUGHNOUR { -1917)

No history of Emmons County would be
complete without a few words relaling to
John Goughnour, one of the first settlers
and pioneers of Buchanan Valley. He was
born in Pennsylvania, coming to Dakota
Territory in the 1870°s a5 a buffalo hunter.
He also fregghted between Bismarck and
the Black Hills, and served as wagon
master on one of Donald Stevenson's
fredght traing in 1880_ [n the fall of 1884 Mr.
Goughnour married Mary Juhls of Den-
mark, who was employed at the Stevenson
ranch, Filing for a homestead on the
SWty-22, 138-77, they developed a prosper-
ous farm which included a large herd of
prize cattle. Mr. Goughnour was the first
subscriber to the EMMONS COUNTY
RECORD, whose issue pame oul at Wil
liamsport June 10, 1834,

They were the parents of Frank, Simon,
Walter_ Josie, Jessie, Frances and Gerl-
rude,

MARTIN K. FISCHER (1556-19%41)

One of the early pioneers of Emmons
County was Martin K. Fischer, son of the
F. Karl Fischers, who emigrated with his
family from South Russia in 1884. They
came o the County in 18686 by ox team and
homesteaded 9 miles northeast of Hague,
being among the first farmers in the
Odessa region. Their yoke of oxen was the
cause of both joy and sorrow to them.
When hitched o a plow and led by some
member of the family they performed
their work well; on long trips to Eureka for
supplies, the slow, stubborn animals
caused the family much grief,

Martin and his wife, the [ormer
Elizabeth Uselman (1855-1938) were the
parents of Joseph, Adam, Martin, John,
Margaret (AMitzel), Barbara ( Neis), Helen
i Pleifer), Carl and Katherine.

FRANK B. IRVINE (1877-1843)

Frank B. Irvine was a long-time resident
of Emmons county, having first come here
in 1893 when & boy of only 16. He was born
in Pueblo, Colorado, and lived there and in
Chicagoe until his mother passed away
when he was about 12 at which time he
came to Linton, to make his home with the
Wallace Petries. He taught in the rural
srhoals. Ahout 1900 he went to work for the

First State Bank of Linton as an abstractor
and was engaged in this work for some
time, He later was emploved in the county
treasurer and county auditor offices under
G. A, Herolz and Major Pilts,

On May 3, 1005 he married Emma
Surring at Monona, Iowa. The following
year he took employmenl with the
Patterson Land Co. and was stationed al
Dickinson as their representative, In 1909
and 1910 he was engaged as the cashier of
the Hague State Bank. After being elected
Emmons County register of deeds in 1910
he served in that office until 1915, After
leaving his county office duties, Mr. Irvine
became associated with other men in the
operation of the Northwest Motors Co. in
Linton. He was insltrumental in the con-
siruetion of the first tile building erected in
Linton. In addition to his garage interests
in Linton, he also owned interests in
garages at Hazelton, Braddock and
Herreid about the same time,

Mr. Irvine was one of the first persons in
the state to take an interest in aviation,
and was among the first in the State to
have a pilot's license, Aboul 1925 Mr,
Irving operated flying schools in Linton
and Bismarck. He had owned 17 airplanes
before he retired from flying.

Inlater years Mr. Irvine was engaged in
carpeniry and eleetrieity. He was the
enumerator when the 1940 federal census
was laken and was employed by an oil
company (o buy leases,

WENDELIN HORNER {1870-1156)
JOHANNA FEIST HORNER (1876-1950)

Wendelin Horner was born al Rosenthal,
Crimea, Russia, and came to the U8, with
his parents. the Peter Horners, at lhe age
of 24 He homesteaded on Section 30,
132-74, where he built a small sod house.
On Jan, 20, 1896 he married Johanna
Feist, whose [(ather, a cobbler, taught
Wendelin Lo tan hides and make harnesses,
The only paris bought were the rings,
snaps or buckles. The harnesses were
made, then soaked in black oil aind hung to
dry. Many times the children got too close
and soiled their clothing,

In 1904, Wendelin, his brother John,
teorge Bosch and John Dockter formed a
partnership and bought a horse-power
threshing machine, The following year
they sold this machine to Jacob Rau and
Fhilip Fischer, and bought a steam engine
and a "Nickels and Sheppard” machine.
Another partner, Jacob Mock, was added.
Jacob had been taught in the navy bo run a
motor on a ship, so had the training to run
the separator, These five men threshed in
partnership for 26 vears.

After corn was picked in the fall, Mrs.
Horper and the children shucked it, The
husks were put in blue and white striped
ticking, ealled “Strosack”’, for mattresses.
With fMour sacks stitched together, sheets
were [ashioned for their beds.

The Horners were the parents of Mary
{ Rahrich), Joseph, Wendelin W., Alex, and
Caroline (Paul), besides raising three
mieges and nephews of Johannas: Julia
{Thielen), Olga (Horner), and John Feist,

- 126 -

WILLIAM HEYVERMAN (1R85-14958)

William Heyerman, long Hme Linton
jeweler, was born al Westfield, Dakota
Territory, the son of Henry and Berendina
Heyerman. He was the second white child
horn in Emmons County,

He was married to Thruda Gudmund-
san, July 21, 1913, She was a school teacher
al Westlield, They moved to Linlon where
he spent the resi of his life. He was a
jeweler in the eity for 45 years, retiring in
1953, His son Henry now carries on the
trade,

They were the
Henry, Aldis
(Munson .

rents of Dr, Oscar,
(Driver) and Berna

HENRY HUMANMN, SR, (IBS0-1071)
MARGARETHA SCHIERMEISTER
HUMANN (1883-1873)

Henry Humann was born al Helenthal,
South Russia to Mr. and Mrs. Nickolas
Humann. He came to the 1. S, in 1902 and
seltled in the Hazelton area.

Margaretha Schiermeister was born at
Waterloo, South Russia. Her parents, the
Fred Schiermeisters and family came to
America when she was 18 and home:-
steaded east of Zeeland, She lived there
until her marriage to Henry Humann, Sr.
in Feb, 1%4. They farmed 18 miles
southwest of Hazelton until moving into
town in 1936,

Their children were: Arthur, Henry,
John, Emil. Albert, Willis, Rose (Grenzl,
Bertha (Jahner), Emelia {Wacker), Ed-
win and Otlo,

ALEERT HAAK (1867-1962)
ANNA SINEMA HAAK (187Z-1952)

(From the Historical Dala Project,
Personal interview by Ernest Borr)

Albert Haak, zon of the Gerritl Haaks,
was only 2 years old when the [amily
moved to America from the Netherlands,
They lived in Michigan, [Minois and
Nebraska before moving to Dakota
Territory in 1B87.

Mrs. Haak and 4 children were left al
Ipswich for 8 days while Gerrit and his son,
Albert, went to Bakker district (130-73) to
stake a claim. Pier Bakker accompanied
Mr. Haak back to Ipswich, an 80 mile trip,
to get Mrs. Haak and family, A team of
horses, a wagon, two beds, lahle, chairs,
stove, dishes; silverware and a plow were
purchased, and all was loaded on the two
wagons. The return trip took two days.
Gerrit located 6 miles west of what is now
Linton with the help of Pier Bakker, a sub
land agent for Charles Bumstead of
Winchester, Albert was 20 years of age and
worked for his [ather on the farm on
SWig-30, 130-75 for 7 years.

In 1894 he married Anna Sinema,
davughter of the Rensie Sinemag, and they
homesteaded SE4-24, 130-76. They traded
at the Hull store 114 miles to the southeast.
Albert had two oxen, walking plow, a
harrow, a dise and a broadeast seeder with
which to plant his crops.

They were the parents of Peler, Hena
(Vander Vorste?, John, Gerrit, Rensie and
Adriana,



The above group show Laura Stanke
Hinz (1865-1952), who was married to
Frederick Hinz in 1889 in Wisconsin. They
later came to North Dakots where they
farmed in the Glanavon area near the
Whitney Store. Their daughter Frances
married Winch Batzer, who had been a
banker in Hazelton. Their daughter,
Blanche Batzer Coughlin and her son, Bill,
complete the 4 generations picture which
wis taken in 1847,

LAHS 0. KLEPPE (1886-1972)

Lars (n Kleppe was born at Kleppe on
Jaren, Norway., For generations Lhe
family had lived on the same farm which
had been expanded by draining peat
marshes and breaking up heatherland.
Lars’ father was a breeder of and dealer in
horses. Al 10 Lars made his first horse deal
while his father was away. In 1902, when
the emigration from Norway to America
was at its height, Lars, only 16, started oul
tovo—a Lo !

He came to Lismore, Minn., and worked
a% d laborer and spon became the best-paid
hired man in the neighborhood. In 1907 he
managed a farm belonging to a cousin and
was able o make the farm pay beller than
when under the owner's management, He
later clerked in a general store in Lismore.

There was still free land to be had in
Dakota, and Lars made a trip there and
bought a relinquishment to a quarter
section near Kintyre, There he broke the
virgin sod with horses and a walking
breaking plow. The [irst year, 1911, was a
complete [ailure, Bul Mother Nature
repaid bountifully in 1912,  The years
following brought prosperity.

In 1914 he was married to Hannah Savig,
his girl friend from Lismore, and they
became the parents of Thomas, Leland,
William and Kay (Wilson). Mrs. Kleppe
passed away in 1947, Lars then married
Anna Grunefelder in 1951,

In 1916 the Farmers Elevator at Kintyre
was reorganized and Lars was one of the

first directors. He was also 4 direclor of
the Security State Bank of Kintyre organ-
ized in 1919, After the war, the Kinlyre
Farmers Cooperative Elevator failed, so
Lars took over the management in 1923
and the company paid dividends the first
yvear. He remained az manager for 25
years.

Lars' hobby was horses, In the thirties
hee and Archie Sheldon went into the horse
business, A problem arose when a Swede
who believed himself a good horseman,
came to town daily and criticized the
animalg in front of prospective buyers.
Sheldon finally came to Lars in despair
and complained that the Swede was
spoiling sales. “'Sell him something,"' said
Lars, The next day Sheldon showed the
Swede a black mare he had taken in trade
earlier in the morning. She was nice and
sleek, foretop cut, mane and Lail trimmed,
and she was standing deep in the mud near
the water tank to get away from nose flies.
The Swede could not get near her, but he
like her looks and the price was more
reasonable than he had expected. He paid
for her and took her home in the Mming
Next morning, his young son said, “Say,
Dad. [ see vou bought old Nellie haLH i |
ain't bought old Nell back.'" he answered,
But the hoy was insistant, "It was old Nel
you sold to Henry this spring as 8 vears
ald."” The Swede slipped into his overalls
and went barefooted and bareheaded down
to the barn, The mud had fallen off the
mare's legs and showed her white
stockings. 1t was indeed the same old
Nellie he had sold earlier in the spring!

In 1946 Lars retired as manager of the
Farmers Company and moved to Bis
marck,

JOHN M. KLEIN (1854-1968)

John Klein was born at Eurcka, 8. Dak,
June 1, 1884, His parents, Michael and
Hosina ( Welk) Klein, moved from there to
Wishek, then to Strasburg in May, 1905
John finished the gth grade at Strasburg,
then attended high school in Aberdeen, 5
Dak,, after which he attended Dakota
Business College at Fargo, graduating late
in 1813,

He worked in the parents’ Zeneral store
fur awhile, then took a position with the
German State Bank in Strasburg. In 1917
he married Ann Lipp and that same year
went to work for a bank in Fallon, Mont,
His first wife died in 1918. He entered the
Army in March, 1918, and saw service in
France during World War 1. He wasg
discharged in 1919 and returned to Stras-
burg where he married Marie Wolle on
April 10, 1920,

In Feb., 1925 he became the secrelary-
treasurer of the Strasburg Civie Club, a
position he held until 1963, In 1926, he was
sent to Minneapolis to purchase the city’s
first mounted fire truck.

Among other publie positions he held in
Strasburg were: mayor, clerk of the school
board, census taker, and trustee of S5
Peter and Paul's Catholic Church. He was
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& member of the American Legion,
Veterans of Foreign Wars, the city band,
chureh choir and was well-known as an
amalteur baseball plaver and umpire.

In recent years, he helped with the
promotion and establishment of the Stras-
burg State Bank, the Emmons County
Cheese Corporation and the Strasburg
Nursing Home,

In 1934 he was named Strasburg post-
master and held thal post 30 years,

Children are Angeline (Schneider),
Lillian (Walf), Bernice, Jerry and John
tdrummer in Lawrence Welk's band)

DME. ROLLY R. HOGUE
CIRT5-1IEH )

Rolly R. Hogue was born in Sparta,
Wisconsin, where he received his early
education, After attending Rush Medical
College in Chicago, he was graduated in
1099, After localing in Linton in 1902, his
first office was in the Old Town section, but
hiz building was moved o New Linton
later that year.

Playing an important role in the
development of Linton, in June 1905 he
built the 3-slory sandstone building on
Hickory and First. On Dee, 5, 1906 in this
building a fire began in a small elevator
{dumb waiter) used for passing articles
from floor to floor, and burned up to the
roof of the building which was inaccesszible
except by the burning elevator. Hogue
passed a small homemade ladder oulside a
Ard floor window to the roof, and elimbed
up bo put out the fire, In 1906, on the death
of Dick Evans, he took over the con-
struction of the Stone Drug Store.

But his bigges! building enlerprise was

launched in 1926 when he organized
“Willows, Inc.", and put up the Willows
Hotel, hespital and theatre building, a

large concrete and fireprool building on
south Broadway. Always active in civie
atfairs, he was promoter and one of the
organizers of the North Dakota Stale
Taxpayers' Association,

In 1822 he married Kathryn Ryan, a
nurse, and they had one son, Rolly R



PETER KRAFT (1848-1912)

Peter Krafl and family arrived in
Emmons County in a group with 10 other
families, settling where the town of
Strasburg now stands. They all came from
Strasburg, Russia, For three days afler
their arrival in the county, they wers
without water and used milk from their
cows. Then for about ten days they used
water from a small murky water hole
aboul 1: mile away. On one oecasion Katie,
Peter's daughter, went to the water hole
and saw a small snake there. When she
arrived home she began to think there
could be a snake in her bucket, so she
threw the waler away and had to make the
long trip for more. The group finally
discovered Beaver Creek only a few miles
away, and used thal until they could put in
wells,

After the death of his wife, the former
Katharina Wald, in 1893, he married
Franciska Fischer, a widow with three
davghters. The children of Peteér and
Katharina were Joseph, Katharine
i Bauman), Stephen, Ceeilia (Goodreau),
Gregory, Adam, Ferdinand and Peler, His
stepchildren were Maggie (Kraft),
Katharine ( Meier) and Barbara (Volk).

MARTIN JANGULA (1804-1970)

Adam and Elizabeth (Kerner) Jangula
came to this country from Hussia, settling
near Zeeland, where Martin was born.

Kathryn, the daughter of Joseph and
Helen iSautner) Bosch was born in 1899 in
Linton. After the marriage of Martin and
Kathryn in 1918, they seitled north of
Hazellon, During the winter Martin made
grocery money by pulling ears out of
snowdrifts that blocked the highway, A
drought forced them to move again to a
new [arm east of Hazelton, During the
drought, swarms of grasshoppers at times
obscured the sun, In the early forties, the
Jangulas purchased the Speltz farm 5
miles wesl of Braddock, and, on retire-
ment, moved lo that town,

Martin and Kathryn had six children:
Frank, Adam, Joeseph, Lena (Wolbaum),
Helen ( Bosch) and Bernard.

AXEL JACOBSOMN (1855-1915)
ANNA BECEMAN JACOBSON
{I861-1824)

(Submitted by Edward Jacobson)

Axel Jacobson was born in Aserad
Mosoken Navistad, Sweden, When he was
19 vears old he migrated to the U.5. and
came to Chicago where he had a sister, He
joined a railroad construction crew that
was working as far wesl as Kalispell,
Mont.

Anna Josephine Beckman was born in
Gothenburg, Sweden, and came with her
father and family to America on a
freighter in Jan., 1880. They came lo
Mankato, Minn, and then to Highmore, 5.
Dak. a year or so later.

Axel and Anna were married at Bis-
marck, D.T, in Aug. of 1888, To this union
gix children were born. Mary

The Adam Jangula family—1968
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(Clements)—1889, Agnes  (Haolm)—1290,
Carl—1891, Ernest—18%5, Edward—1897
and Helen (Reamann)— 1090,

When a group of Scandinavians came
from Bismarck to file on homesteads, Axel
filed on SW1y-20, 136-74 and also filed on
SEY-20 for a tree claim, In 1881 he
received Homestead Certificate No. 1856,
signed by President Benjamin Harrison on
Apr. 25, 1891

Im 1902 Axel was given a contract to haul
mail from Braddock to Armstrong, a
distance of about 4 miles. This was
dizconlinued when daily routes were
established.

Richard Jacobson, a grandson, is now
operating the farm near Braddock. His
wife, Olive, is a granddaughter of O, W,
Melson, one of the early homesteaders.
Their children are Carmen, Nathan and
Amy

GEORGE HUBER (1879-1936)

A prominent Sand Creek resident and
one of the county's more prosperous
farmers, George Huber was born in
Gildendorf, South Russia, He came to
America with his parents, locating first in
Scotland, 5. D. In 1902 he married
Catherine Kiemele ( 1880-1968 ) and brought
his bride to Emmons County, seltling in
Sand Creek where he continued Lo reside
until his death, Active in the political,
school and other civie alfairs of his
community, he served as Sunday School
teacher and church treasurer for many
years, His popularity was proven when
over 1,800 altended his funeral in 1936, The
Hubers were the parents of George, Jr.,
Jacob, Alma {(Burckhardt), Martha,
Ernesting, Lydia (Hatch), Caroline, Tom
and Edwina.



JONATHON HOFF (15886-1968)

Jonathon Hoff was a former Linlon
hlacksmith and one of the more colorful
figures in the area back in the 1930's.

He was born at Spokane, Wash., the son
of Valentine and Margaret (Eckert) Hoff,
After moving to North Dakota he married
Fredricka Breckel on Dec. 28, 1908, During
his time here, he was generally credited
with publishing the clandesline, mimeo-
graphed newspaper, "'The Eye Opener’’,
which made a practice of puncturing local
egoes, He is also well-remembered for his
work at Seeman Park during WPA days.

The Hoffs were the parents of William,
Bruece, Linton, Marion, Margaret (Zirbes),
Hazel (Dorsey), Dorothy (Hannegan),
Irene (Meade). Mrs. Hoff also passed
away in 1969,

HANS HANSON { 1885-1975)
FRANCES PETRIE HANSON
(1801972 )

Hans Hanson was born in Norway to
Andrew and Elizabeth (Sather) Hanson
and ecame to the U, S, with his parents
when he was # years old, They lived in 5,
Dak. for a short time before homesteading

in Omio Township, Many years ago he
taught school in the Westfield-Pollock
area, He married Frances Petrie at Linton
Mav, 12, 1918, She was the only university
graduate who taught in a rural school in
Emmons County, She had numerous
articles printed among them “*Magazines
in the Rural Schools”, which appeared in
“The Morth Dakota Teacher™ in 1931,

They lived on their farm northeast of
Linton until becoming residents of the
Strasburg Nursing Home in 1968,

Their children are Wallace P, Albert,
Frances (Christopher) and Mariel
({ Méumann),

BEN KALBERER ( 1804—1975)
(From an article in the Emmons County
Becord, Dec, 1960)

1t was Santa Claus day at Hazelton, Dec,
17, 1960, but most youngsters in that area
have a more vivid memory of Ben
Kalberer, who farmed just west of town,
than they do of Santa Claus.

It seems Bachelor Ben came to town
earlier that day and told Dale Streyle in
“Streyle's Grocery and Hardware'' thal he
was going 1o give the youngsters a
treat—up 1o about $800 worth.

Ben's intentions became known, along
with the other festivities, and tovs of all
kinds were passed out to all who came into
the store to gel them. The bill went right up
past the $800 mark and stopped at §1,100,

Mr. Streyle went along with the idea and
lopped off a discount of around $200, to
bring the tab down to over $300.

Mr. Kalberer picked up the bill, and
that's why Santa Claus lost a little stature
by comparison.

Among those who know, it i eommon
knowledge that Mr. Kalberer had per-
formed such acts of kindnesz in other
years, but not on such & “public” scale,

CURTIS B, JENKINS (1882-1568)

Curtis B, Jenkins was born al Margengn,
Ind., a son of James T. and Susan (Sarles)
Jenking, In 1914 he came to the Hazelton
area as a laborer and school teacher. He
taught in Williamsport sehool distriet from
1915 to 1917, then served 1's years in the
Army during World War I. After his
discharge, he again taught in various
county schools, and was Emmons County
Superintendent of Schools from 1927 to
1940. He served one term as a member of
the Linton School Board and as clerk of the
counly Selective Service Board from 18940
till 1945, For the next 12 yvears he managed
the Emmons County ASC office in Linton,
He was a member of the Linton Galf Club
many yvears. The golf course was laid oul
on his land about 1930 before the elub
purchased the land in the early 1960s,

In 191 he married Helen Peery at
Linton, Their two sons are Wade and Kay.

MICHAEL A. KLEIN { 18648-1939)
ROSINAWELK KLEIN (1869-1943)

Michael A. Klein, Strashurg merchant
and North Dakola retailer for over 40
years, was born to Andrew and Rosalia
thramer) Klein al Strasburg, Russia. He
received his edueation in Russia, where he
married on Nov. 4, 1890 Rosina Welk, and
two vears later they emigrated to
America. His first job was in the harvest
ficlds near BEureka, and that winter he
taught school. The following spring he
went to work as & clerk in the Eureka
Bazaar, then entered into a partnership
with . M. Volk, the two operating a
general store at  Wishek, When the
Milwaukee Railroad came to Linton, Volk
opeted & slore in Hague and Klein opened
a general store in Strasburg,

Mr. Klein served as county com-
missioner from the 4th district from 1913
until 1917, was a member of his town board
several limes, and a chureh lrustes for 8
Yeurs,

The Kleins were the parents of John,
Eugene, Julia (Mastel), Regina (Baum-
gartner), Mary (Mattern), Leo and Ann
(Schmidt),

-1

Eleanor Kramer (1863, Wendelin Kramer
(1886), Anna (Kramer) Jochim (194,
Luella (Jochim ) Keller (1904) and Leo Roy
Keller (14905).

WENDELIN KHREAMER ( 1558%—19{3 )
{Submitted by John V. Kramer)

Wendelin Kramer left Russia in 1893
with his wife, the former Eleanora Biegler
and sons Jacob (born in 18840, Wendelin 11
18861, Johannes (1891) and daughters
Anna (1888) and Eva (1887).

Their trip to America was an eventful
arie, They traveled by train from Terespol,
Russia to Hamburg, Germany, and from
there by ship to New York barbor, They
spent a few days on Ellis lsland, the
processing center for immigrants, and
then boarded a train for Eureka, 8, Dal.

The people on the train had heard
encouraging reports about the Dakotas, so
were eagerly looking forward o sesing the
free land. Most were sadly disappointed
when they arrived and saw only a few
buildings and treeless prairies that
stretched as far as the eye could see, Many
wepl, Eleanora Kramer among them,

Thiey purchased the necessary supplies:
a wagon, a plow, a few horses and a8 cow
with a eall, They set out in a northwesterly
direction until they arrived at an isolated
post offiee, called Terispol {or Tersbal),
named after the city in south Russia.
Wendelin spoke to a man who directed
them to the Krassna area, west of
Strasburg, where they established their
homestend on SEL-13, 180-77,

They experienced many hardships in
their new home. Ludwig, Johannes and
Eva died of an epidemic in 1898, Wendelin
became ill while digging a well with a pick
and shovel. This coupled with the back-
breaking work of  elearing  the  land,
eventually led to his death in 1903, at the
ape of 44. ,

Three more children had been born to
the Kramers after moving to the U.S.;
Elizabeth (18971, John (18089} and another
Launchwig (1801 ),

By 1908 Jacob, Wendelin IT and Anna had
married. Jacob and Wendelin remained on
the farm, while their mother, Eleancrs,
along with Elizabeth and John, moved to
Strasburg. Elsanorsa remained a widow
and died in 1956 at the age of 93,



JACOER KALBERER (1838-1932)
MARY LOUISE SCHNEIDER
KALBERER (1867-1943)

J. Jacob Kalberer came to America with
his two brothers, Anton and Joseph, during
the year 1882 from Switzerland. After
spending a4 year in Wisconsin, he was
employed by the Northern Pacific Hailway
al Mandan, where he saw the first train
cross the Missourt Hiver on rails laid on
the ice. In 1843 he and his brothers came to
Emmons Counly where he filed on SW1;
3, 13576,

In 1889 he and Anton traveled home to
Switzerland and brought back to Emmons
County three young ladies as brides for

GERBIC AND EMMA KUIPEHRS

Gerbic Kuipers was born in Chicagn, 111,
o Apre. 21, 1893, to Fred G. and Reintz
[evoss Kuipers. He left home in 1911 and
worked in the Kenneth, Minn. area as a
farm laborer four vears. In 1915 he came to
Kintyre, N, Dak. where he married Emma
Gerber on March 7, 1918, Emma was born
Axg. 27, 1893 at MeGregor, Texas, o Adam
and Elizabeth Schantz Gerber, They had
come to MeGregor from Bukovano,
Ausiria, in 1889, and came to Napoleon on
July 4, 1500,

Gerbic served in World War 1 10 months
in France as a Medical Corpsman. He
farmed first in Logan County 7 years, then
in Campbell Township, Emmons County
from 1 to 1943, when he moved to
Bismarck. He was a stockholder in the
Security State Bank of Kintyre and in the
Kintyre Farmer's Company. He served on
the Campbell Township Board from 1935 Lo
1946 and on the School Board {rom 1960 to
1941, He also was a Trustee of the Kintyre
Presbyierian Church and a member of the
American Legion and the Modern
Woodmen,

Gerbic and Emma were the parents of 3
children: Carl, Vivian and John. John died
in April, 1934. Emma died Feb. 21, 1974,

themselves and Joseph, The marriages
were performed in April 1889 in Bismarck,
Jospeh and wife returned to Switzerland in
18un, and Anton and wife in 1906, leaving
only Jacob and Mary Louise here. They
worked and developed their farm until it
became known all over the Missouri Slo
as one of the finest in the land, From the
quarter section homestead their farm
grew o thirteen guarters of land, Mr.
Kalberer's name was linked with success-
ful livestock breeding @nd the growth of
fine crops.

Front row; Mr. Kalberer, Theresa (De
France!, Mrs. Kalberer back How:
Albert, Conrad, Hortense (Appert),
Bernard and George,

JOHN KURTE (1828-1913)
MARTHA EYMAN KURTZ (1533-1811)

iSubmitted by Mrs. 8. E, Kurtz)

Both John Kurtz and his wife, Martha
Evman Kurlz, were born in Pennsylvania.
When they were married at Brookfield,
Ohio Sept. 16, 1852, they resided there and
engaged in farming and the grain business
with the exception of 4 years spent in lowa.
In 1880 they moved back to Ohio where
they took charge of the Boarding Hall
connected with the Ashland College,

In 18835 they followed their children,
Elzabeth and Simon, (o Dakota Terrritory
and filed on a homestead in northern
Emmons Co, When the first Board of
Commissioners met al Williamsport, Mr.
Kurtz was named one of the three Justices
of the Peace. He held this office until 18891,
at which time he declined to run again. He
was then in a position to devole all his time
to his farming interests. Beside raising
good crops, he raised many prize cattle
and Rheep_

Their children were Simon,
Elisabeth (Libby) and Ida,

Dave,
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JOHN €. KERTZMAN (1883-1967)

John Kertzman was born in South
Dakota to Peter and Catherine
{Schneider) Kertzman, He came to the
Hazelton area in 1811, married Ottilie
Schaffer in 1924, and they continued living
on his farm 5 miles north of that town. He
served on the Dana district school board,
andwas a precinet committeeman, In 1937
he held the title of ““MNorth Dakota Corn
King™'.

They were the parents of three children:
Dorathy (Brindle}, Charles P, and Michagl
H.

LESTER E. KOEPFEN (1805-1975)
LETA LOWE ROEPPEN (1895-1971)

Born to Paul and Alvina (Darkow)
Koeppen at Heetor, Minn., Lester E.
Koeppen became an apprentice printer al
an early age, working in newspaper offices
in Croshy and Flaxton, N.ID. In May, 1914
he returned o Minnesota where he be-
came known as the youngest publisher in
the State. After a stint in the Army during
WWI, he came again to Flaxton, where on
June 30, 1820 he married Lela Lowe, a
teacher. They became the parents of two
children: Lester Don and Yvonne (Peter-
sonl,

The family arrived in Linton in 1927,
where Lesler, in partnership with his
father-in-law, C. C. Lowe, leased the
EMMONS COUNTY RECORD from
Frank B. Streeter, purchasing il six
manths later, In 1931 Ralph E, Hubbard
and Mr. Koeppen bought the EMMONS
COUNTY FREE PHRESS, and f(ollowing
World War 11, they also absorbed the
HAZELTON INDEPENDENT. Koeppen
bought out his partner in 1845 and was the
RECORDS publisher until he retired in
1544,

Mrs. Koeppen also was associgted with
the publication and production of the
paper. She was always interested in young
people, being Caplain of the Girl Seouts,
Sunday Sehool teacher, and organizer and
director of a boy's choir for several years,
In later years her hobby was wriling
poelry.



Standing 1 to r: Jacob J., Valentine, Andrew, Fred, Christ and Gottlich. Seated:
Christina { Meisch), Magdalena (Kaseman) Katie (Dobler), Mary (Fetzer) and Martha

{ Waldron .

SIMON E. KURTZE (1856=1916)
AMANDA SHIVELY KURTE ( 1853-1560)

Simon Kurtz, with his wife and oldest
son, John, arrived from Ashland, Ohio, in
May, 1883, He served as County Com-
missioner from 1905 to 1510, but had
always been more interested in farming
than in politics. His farm was chosen by
the Agricultural College of Fargo as an
Experimental Station. He also served as
president of the Bank of hazellon from 1907
until his death, and this position then
passed o his wife until 1920,

There were nine children: John Cloyd,
Ear] Philip, Russell and Irene (twins who
died as infants), Paul Vertner, Clifford
Eyman, Stanley Emmons, Martha Irene
iSchoeider) and Helen (Malchert), All
children excepl John were born  at
Williamspaort,

Simon's parents, John and Martha
iEyman) Kurtz also came b the county in
1883, and homesteaded SW4 28, 135-76, He
served as one of the first three Justices of
the Peace of the county. They lived here
until 1902, when they returned to Ohio,

MES. ARTHUR KOENIG [ 1835-1165

Mabel Tracy was born Oct, 6, 1885 al
Easl Smithfield, Pa., while her parents,
the ate Mr. and Mrs. Hal P. Tracy, were
visiting there from Emmons County. The
family returned in the spring and she spent
maost of the remainder of her lifein N, Dak.
After her early education in the Dale
school, she spent two years in Montana,
She taught in the Dale community 8 years
and in the fall of 1919, she and her young
bhrother, the late Harry Traey, rode
horseback 54 miles to Braddock. She then
taught the Ernest Saville school, west of
Braddock, for 214 years.

MNowv. 22, 1921, she was married to Arthur
J. Koenig at Bismarck. They lived at
Braddock, where she assisted in the
operation of Koenig's General Store, The
family moved to Bismarck in May, 1954,

They were the parents of Vern, Tracy
and Gerry (Zent),

JACOH KREMER (1860-1044 )

PHILIPINA BENDER KREMER
[ L06-1944)

Jacob and Philipina Bender Kremer,
both born in Kassel, South Russia, emi-
grated to the 1S, in 1889, settling in the
Ashley communily. They moved to Em-
mons Counly in 1916, where Mr. Kremer
boughl a farm west of Linton. They were
the parents of 6 sons and 5 daughters.
Their son Christian was the only one lo
remain on the farm, the others all
becoming businessmen in Linton, Their
first store, called the **Cash Store”, was
started in 1912, They progressed through
many business ventures together, selling
cars, furniture, hardware, elc. Andrew
and Gottlieb were the mechanies, while
the others did the merchandising. Their
last project was the “Kremer Molor
Sales”. The farm 5 now operated by
Christ's son, Ralph.

Standing: George and Martin., Cenler row:
Knudison, Fred, Front: Matilda and Elicabeth (Buckley ).

SOREN AND ANNA KNUDTSON

Naomi Buckley Oder's grandparents,
born-in Denmark, lived near the Missouri
River in the Glencoe area. Mre, Knudtson
died shortly after they settled there, so
Mrs. Knudison “earried on with the help
of her six children. Mrs. Knudtson couldn’t
speak English, bul was determined (o
learn. Eventually she did, and spoke with
scarcely an accenl.

Having nothing as modern as a stone
well with an old caken bucket, il was
necessary for her to go to the river several
rods from the house, dip her buckel into

HEHN HISTORY

John and Augusta Hehn and 4 children;
John, Rose, Christine and Emily came to
the United States from  Freodenstal,
Russia in 1913, They resided in a one-room
claim shack 5 miles west of Hazellon for a
while, then moved lo whal is now the Jacob
Walbaum farm. Later they moved to the
Stickney place where they farmed until
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Arthur, Mrs.

the river and carry the water (o the house.
One day some men were repairing o
bridge nearby, so Mrs. Knudtson thought it
was a good idea to stay oul of sight and
listen to the phrases used most, thereby
learning a few more words of English.

Driring the day she repeated these words
over and over o hersell. When her son
came home she delightedly met him with,
"George, 1 learned some English words
texfay™ and raltled off such an avalanche
of cuss words thal George went into an
uproar of laughter. She never heard the
last of it

John's death in 1923, Mrs. Hehn passed
away in 1937,

Hose married Henry Bibelheimer and
had 4 children. Christine married Henry
Zottnick (6 children) and Emily married
Ted Zotinick {one daughter).

John remained single and farmed near
Rraddock. He also worked at the Braddock
FElevator and at the Long Lake Refuge



JOHN B, LANDSBERGER (1884-1961 )

The "Flax King of North Dakota'’, John
B. Landsherger, was credited with
pioneering the raising of flax on *‘old
land”', something which hadn®t met with
much success prior lo the 1940's. He is
quoted as saving, "1 waited 35 yvears for it
to rain jusl right,"

Largely through his leadership, flax
became the most popular crop in the
Hazellon area, bringing to Hazelton the
title of “Flax Capital of the United States"'.
In 1954, he and his sons raised around 5 000
acres of flax,

He was born in Watertown, 5. D. a son of
Joseph and Catherine Landsberger, He
married Elizabeth Sadler Nov, 27, 1905,
The couple came to the Hazelton area in
1909, They were the parents of Eugene,
Jerome, Leo, Florian, Francis, Albert,
Eleanor (Zeeb), Delores (Kunlz),
Hosemary, Adeline { Hurkes) and Theresa
{Stramer),

EUGENE M. KLEIN

Eugene M. Klein was born al Eureka, a
son of M. A, and Roesina {Welk) Klein, and
came to N. D, with his parents as an infant.
In 1905 they moved to Strashurg.

In 1920, Bugene and his brother John,
became partners of their father in a
general store ab Strasburg, This lasted
until he ran for sheriff of Emmons County
and was elected in 1930, The store al
Strashurg was destroyved by a fire in 1932
which wiped out a threater, drug store and
one other store.

In July, 193% he was appointed to Lhe
State Highway Patrol, which al thal time
consisted of only 11 patrolmen. From 1943
to 1951 he was superintendent of the patrol
and headgquartered at Bismarck. When he
retired, he had been in police work for 24
years,

He was married to Margaret Baum-
gartner in 1919, They were the parents of
Bernadine (Gardner), Albert, Virginia
{Albrecht), Donna (Taxis)}, Norman, and
Loretta who died as an infant., After
Margaret's death in 1952, he married
Genevieve Kvislen of Valley City in 1959,

JOHN V., KRAMER FAMILY
{Submitted by John V. Kramer)

John V. Kramer, son of Wendelin and
Eleanora (Biegler) Kramer, was born ina
sod house in See. 13, 130-77 in 1899. He
altended a country school and reccived
religions traimng at the Krassna Trinity
Church, which was taught in the German
lanpguage by priests.

He attended the parochial school in
Strasburg until 1913 and continued his
education at St. Mary's College in
Richardlon (later renamed Assumption
Abbey). He transferred (o S5i John's
University, Collegeville, Minn. in 1915
where he took religious courses. After a
short term at the Northern Mormal and
Industrial College at Aberdeen in 1919, he
was persuaded to teach a country school
near Ipswich, because of the teacher
shortage.

He accepted the position of Assistant
Cashier in the German State Bank {later
renamed Farmers State Bank) at Stras-
burg;-and worked there until the [ate 19205
when this bank, along with many other
banks, closed.

After working al various selling and
clerking jobe, he was elected Emmons
County Judge in 1938, a position that he
held until 1963

His wife, the former Josephine Valk is
the daughter of Joseph Vaolk, Jr. and
Barbara Fischer Valk. They were married
in 1934 and are the parents of three
daughlers, Leatitia (Johnson), Sylvia
{Stevens) and Beatrice {Walfl,

BENJAMIN E. KETCHUM (1485—1974)

Benjamin E. Kelchum was born al
Lamaont, I1l., to Benjamin E. and Henrietta
iKeller) Ketehum, The family came to
North Dakota when he was three years old,
About 1908 he took up a homestead near
Zeeland and came to a farm five miles
west of Linton in 1910,

On June 21, 1924, he married Adelin
Nancy Kivley, a school teacher, at
Sisgeton, 5. Dak, They lived on their farm
called “Bridgeside Farm'', until retiring
and moving into Linton in 1958, Since Ben's
death in 1974, Mrs. Kelchum (called “'Kiv"
by her friends) continues Lo live in Linton.
Their two daughters are Polly Anne
iMNelson) and Nancy (Carrell),

JOSEPH KRUMM SK. { 1886—1964)

Joseph Krumm, Sr, was born in South
Russia June 18, 1886, n son of Anlon and
Marianna (Dosch! Krumm and came to
the Hague area with his parenls when he
was three vears old. He married Kathryn
Geisinger at Hague in 1907, They farmed
six miles northeast of Hague until 1927
when they moved into the city but
continued to farm. His wife died in 1954, On
Jan. 13, 1955 he married Helen Feist at
Hague.

Their seven children are David, Faul,
Catherine, Joe, Elizabeth ( Woll), Barbara
( Brooks) and Marie (Feist),
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WALLACE KYES ( 1875-1965)

When an English teacher in Linton gave
an assignment for her pupils in the early
19605 to write about their “Most Unfor-
gettable Character'”, four themes were
turned in describing their great-uncle
Wally Kyes. The MeCulley, Kaulz, Tutltle
and Womds relatives all loved to hear him
s.l]:in his varns about the early history of
the counly, especially when he was the
gheriff. His was a colorful ecareer, he-

inning when he moved to Emmons
“ounty in 1895 from Michigan,

His first job was hauling freighl {from
Eureka for the W. E. Petrieranch. He was
present when the Courthouse was “stolen”
from Williamsport, helped lay out the
townsite of Linton, assisted in the early
publishing of the Emmons County Republi-
can, was County sherifl for 4 years, County
commissioner for 9 vears, operated the
raneh which was the former Gaylon Stage
Stop, sponsored many rodecs and was
official ealler al square-dances.

He was married to Maria Lee in 1900 al
Hampton. They were the parents of onhe
son, William, who died in infancy, and one
daughter, Laura (MeCrory),

CLEMENS KLEIN (1876—1953)

(From “Suceessful Farming'” magazine in
the Jan. 146 issue),

Clemens Klein has maintained a
thriving, productive stone-fruit archard on
his farm in Emmons Counly for more than
G0 vears. In that area, in the northern
Great Plains, where the elements al times
are harsh—wind, sleet storms, extreme
hot or cold—an acre of plums and cherries
is most unusual, Many people have heard
of his successlul efforts with fruit, and
literally hundreds have followed the high-
way Lo his door to see and lo sample the
products.

“To my knowledge, no other person in
North Dakota has such an orchard devoted
exclusively to plums and cherry hybrids",
said Harry A, Graves, the state extension
horticulturist, when asked about Klein,

Klein has reached three seore and 10, He
has turned the farm land over (o younger
hands, bul still does the orchard work even
now, during his retirement,



GEORGE W, LY NN { 1863-1933)
George W, Lynn, for whom the city of
Linton was named, was born in Monroe,
Wiz, of Seotch and Irish parents. He
attended school there and later completed
his higher education at Valparaiso Univer-
sity. He studied law with Gamble Brothers

and Pettigrew, a firm of Yankten, 5.1,
attorneys for several years, and in 1886
came to Emmons County, walking in from
Fureks, He took up a claim about eight
miles southwest of Linton, Besides farm-
ing, he practiced law here following his
admittance to the bar in 1830,

From the start he was a leader in the
political life of the county, He was first
elected state's attornsy in 1890 and served
ten terms in that office al different times
during his carcer.

His first important lawsuit which won
him widespread recognition was in the
famous Spicer murder in 1897, Lynn
defended Frank Blackbawk and George
Defender, the two who escaped the hang-
man's noose when Lynn was successful in
getting a change of venue to Burleigh
County and had them removed [rom
Emmuons County jail to the Mandan jail for
safety. The three other defendants, Holy
Track, Standing Bear and Caddotte were
taken from the Williamsport jail by a mob
and lynched a short while later.

Lvnn entered the newspaper feld about
1914 when he, with several others, organ-
ized the FREE PRESS and bought out the
HAZELTON REPUBLICAN, moving the
plant to Linton. In 1912 he became editor
and held that position until the paper was
consolidated with the RECORD in 1931

PETER GUSTAY LEVIN (1858-1052)
i As written by Peter Levin in 1934)

" A band of 23 Swedes and Norweigians,
whe had come down from our labors on the
Canadian Railroad, made up our erowd. In
the group were Gustof Swenson, Oscar W,
Nelson, Sophia Peterson, Gustof M. Peter-

son, John Anderson, John Bohlin, John M,
Melander, Nels Martinson, P. A, Pelerson,
Knute Olson, John Swenson, Charles
Levin, Martin Nilson, Nels Nelson, Bertha
Johnson, Charlie Anderson, John A. Hed-
wal and mysell, We had decided to locate
permanently in Emmons County.

“T confracted to build shacks for many
of them, receiving the grand sum of $2.50
each for pulting them up, They were 12 x
9, one window and one door, All the
material for the cabins was hauled from
Bismarck, #0 miles away. There were no
roads and sometimes streams had to be
forded when the water was threatening to
wash the wagons away. Five of these
pioneers built their own homes.

“In 1884 1 broke up B acres on my
homestead and planted it to grain and
potatoes. There was a good harvest of
everything. My motive power was 8 yoke
of gay-colored oxen, one white and the
other black and white, Sometimes the
steering-gear and brakes refused to worlk,
especially when they wanted to drink,
When this scourred, they alwavs got the
drink, regardiess of the amount of work
left unfinished.

“Reginning with my nucleus farm and
two oxen, 1 expanded operations until at
one time [ was farming 1600 acres, and had
as many as 250 head of caitle, gradually
developing thoroughbred stock.

“In 1905 | bought a steam engine and
began the first power farming in the
county. I prospered bevond my fondest
dreams until after the War, when econ-
ditions became such that the cosl of
production was far above the selling price.
This spelled ruin, The finis was written in
1928 when | auvctioned off my personal
property and quit farming. Financially, 1
finished jusl where 1 was when 1
arrived—a green immigrant from
Sweden.'”

Peter Levin married Ida Helen Ringius
(1864-1952) on July 12, 1902, The family
maved to Minnesota in 1930, Their children
were Agnes, died as an infant; Edith
iKingstrom): Hulda (Olson) (Carlson);
and Louis E.

ANTON LARSON {1872-1865)

Anton Larson was born in Stavanger,
MNorway and came to Chicago in 1890, to
Glendive, Mont. lo work on the Northern
Pacific Railroad in 1698, and then to farm
atl Fairmont, Minn,

On Jan. 4, 1898, he married Elizabeth
M. Larson al Fairmonl, They home-
steaded in the Hazelton area in 1901, where
they lived uniil retiring to Bismarck in
13, In the meantime, he was slected to
the North Dakota House of Representa-
tivies in 1924, In 1930, he was alected Lo the
State Senate. He again represented
Emmaons County in the 1939 legislative
SESS100,

The Larson's children were Lawrence,

Harold, Myrtle (Bertrams), HRuth
iBrescoll) Esther (Manly) and Alice
(Groughner)
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O5CAR A, LARVICK {1885-19700

Oscar A. Larvick was born at Madelia,
Minn. He grew up at Rapidan, Minn. and
homesteaded in Emmons County, He
married Mary A Carrier, Feh. 198 at
Leitchfield, Ky, They farmed in Emmons
County before moving to Valley city in
1435,

The Larvicks had 2 sons and 4 daugh-
ters; Alfred, Albert, Marie (Rindahl},
Virginia (Olney), Helen (Larson) and
Anna (Rison).

HARRY LYNN (185815868 )

Harry Lynn was born Sept. 17, 1884, two
miles west of whal i3 now Linton. He
attended a rural school and in 1902 the
family moved into Linton.

He graduated from high school at
Aberdeen, 5.0, in 1907 and received a law
degree from the University of North
Dakota in 1910, He went to 51, Paul to study
court reporting and practiced this for a
time, mostly in land contest cases, He was
appainted a 115, commissioner in 1911,

In 1912 he joined his father in law
practice at Linton and served as Emmons
County state's attorney from 1914 until he
enlisted in the Army in 1917, He served
OvVerseas & vear in World War 1 and was
then Kidder County state's atlorney for
Iwo wears. After that, he was again
Emmons Countly slate's attorney several
limes over the vears.

In 1935, he was elected State Senator
from this county, bul resigned the post in
1438 to become assistant attorney general,
resigning from thatl office in 1939, In 1949
he retired and sold his law practice to
Adam Gelreh,

He was married to Christy Solmonson on
Qe 17, 1938,

Interested in athletics and the propa-
gation of wildlife, he was an early-day
member of the University of North Dakota
foptball leam and in 1926 managed the
Linton Junior American legion baseball
team to a state championship.

He brought the first pheasants into
Emmons County in the summer of 1919 and
assisted in stocking turkeys in the counly
im 1953



Mr. and Mrs, Bart Lee with their grand-
children: Anna Carley, Carl Woods, Lanra
Kyes and Sarah Carley.

W. B. “BART" LEE (1550-1822)
and
ELLEN RICHARDS LEE ( 1553-1591%)

A covered wagon was the means of
transportation when W. B, Lee, his wife
and three small children, Flora, Will and
Maria, moved from Ilowa to Dakota
Territory in 1684, Within a few days” travel
of their distination, a sudden sleel storm
tore the canvas from the wagon and
drenched the entire contents. Dry firewood
was unavailable, so bedding and clothing
could not be used, They realized that they
would have to find shelter for the night, so
they struggled abead until & farm was
gighted. Imagine their dismay when the
farmer answered their plea [or assistance
by telling them his children had diptheria!
They were faced with freezing on Lhe
prairie, a certain death, or exposing the
family to a possible illness in 8 frontier
couniry without a doctor, They chose to
Stay, so the host moved his family into one
room and permitted the Lee's to use the
other. A roaring fire was built, bedding
and clothing dried, and beds impravised on
the floor,

The mnext day, after repairing and
repacking the wagon, the group continued
on their journey.

The first night in Emmons County was
spent near Winona, which was then a
flourishing eity, Mrs, Lee thought the
Indinns wers on the warpath becauss there
wins 50 much noise and confusion.

The next morning Bart went to the store
to replenish the grocery supply, and
thinking they would reach their desti-
nation before night, spent the rest of his
money for candy for his children, Travel
was slow, but they arrived at the Beaver
Craek bridge before nightfall, Much to Mr.
Lee's surprise, a [oll was to be paid before
they could cross, and he had no funds,
However, Mr, Archambough knew his
brother “Top'* Lee very well, 50 they were
permitied to eross free of charge. (In 1884,
just as today, it paid to know the right
people)

HERBERT €. LILJA 1 10515646 )
Herbert €, Lilja was born near Groton,
S. Dak. Az a young boy he came (o
Emmons County and attended grade
sechool north of Kintyre. Later he attended

harbers’ schonl in Fargo, He married
Catherine MceAllister on November 28,
1933, and moved to Linton where he
practiced the barber trade, As a young
man, Mr. Lilja was well-known as a boxer
in this area. Later he established himself
as a sportsman and gained considerable
recognition as an amateur photographer.

The Liljas were the parents of bwo
daughters: Mrs. Answar Aziz (Kathleen)
Chaudry, Lahore, West Pakistan, and Mrs.
Alfred (Shirley ) Schainblatt of Reston, Va.

TALMADGE P. LEE {1852-1916)
ANN TAUGER LEE (.-1914)

T. P. “Top"” Lee, one of the earliest
residents of Emmons County and one of its
first county officers, was born in New
York. When he was 24 years old he came {o
Dakota Territory and worked as a
freighter at Cannonball, Coming across
the river to Emmaons County, he hauled
waler at Winona for several years and
with his father, William 5. Lee, who came
from [owa in 1895, he acguired
eonsiderable land, He operated a ranch
just north of Linton and another ranch
down on the river, He owned the Ceniral
Hotel in Braddock from early 1899 to 1911,
when he traded il for a farm north of
Braddock. Married in 1880, he always
referred to his wife as “Lady Anne', They
had no children, bul raised two loster
children: Roy J. Lee and Mrs. J. B
(Mary) Rotl,

WILLIAM H. LEE

[ Story written by
Mrs. Garry ('Callaghan, Sr.)

William H. Lee was born May 24, 1873 to
Mr. and Mrs, William B. “Bart"” Lee in
Sioux Rapids, Towa,

In 1884 he, with sisters and parents,
fraveled to Dakota Territory in a covered
wagon drawn by a leam of axen, settling in
Emmonsburg,

In 1897 he married Janie Devena Clark
of Bismarck, a daughter of the John
Clarks. They were | arents of [our
sons; John W, Elwood, William Jr. and
Curtis I,

Beside farming and dairying on his
homestead, he drove the stage from
Bismarck o Winona for a time. After
solling their property they mowved into
Linton where they continued in the dairy
business. In 1925 they moved to Rapid City,
SE."DHk. Mr. Lee died in 1963 and his wife in
LU
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JOHN €. LEACH (1K =152%)
(Froma letter written by Lydia Stevenson
Townsend )

“John C. Leach was a gianl of a man in
his prime, and it seems [ can see him yel
swinging a bullwhip that resounded ke a
crack of a pistol as the creaking aold
wagons hauled by sturdy oxen weaved and
swaved oot onto the hazy Dakola prairies.

“When Leach was running the hay camp
for one of the Forl Riee contracis and
camped in a lonesome country, a band of
Sioux swooped down on the camp, stam-
peded the horses, and a fight ensued. The
Indians stole nearly every horse in camp,
owing to the facl that it was Sunday, mast
of the men were hunting and nearly all the
firearms were gone, However, il was
always thought that Hans, P, Christianson
was Lhe one who wounded Hain-In-The-
Face that Sunday so long ago”.

JACOB A, LANG (1878-1550)
LILLIAN MEWING LANG (IRS7-1855)

Jacob “Jake” Lang, born in Clarence,
N. Y., went o South Dakota as a yvoung
man to become manager of the Lamb
Lumber Company. In 1%04 he came (o
Linton and managed the Lamb yards here,
a position he held for 22 years. In 1996 he
was elecled Hegister of Deeds and was still
serving in that capacity at the time of his
death,

Always interested in sports, he was
well-known as a baseball pitcher for the
Linton team. He never lost thatl interest,
even in later years. Children, especially,
always came in for extea attention from
Mr. Lang. Many a voungster can recall
how he was treated to a (ree ticket to
football, baseball and basketball games;
athers benefitled from Mr. Lang's
generosity through eandy bars and soft
drinks.

He was married May 10, 1905 (o Lillian
Mewing. The couple had one son, Charles
V., of Linton. The Linton Hatchery, now
operated by “Chuck”, was founded by his
father in 1929 and operated by him until
1431,
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GEORGE McLAIN (1850-1507 )
MARY CATHERINE
STOUDEN MeLAIN (1855-1923)

A Civil War veteran, George MeLain
married Mary Catherine Slouden at Cresl-
line, Ohio on Nowv. 9, 1876. They came 1o
Emmuons County, D.T., and settled on a
claim in Sand Creek. George hecame
prominent in political circles in the county
in the early davs. He was chairman of the
Hepublican Central Committee, and [or 8
years served as a eounty commissioner,
Aflter his death, Mrs. McLain carried on
the farming activities with the help of their
only child, Clarence.

KARL KELLER {1888-1958)

When Karl Eeller was 9 months old, he
came to this country with his parents,
Egidi and Agatha (Wald) Keller, They
homesteaded 2 miles north of Strashurg,

His marriage to Katherina Baumgart-
ner ageured at Strasburg on Oct, 24, 1910,

The Kellers had one of the largest
families in the county. Their 17 children
were Marie (Schwab), Agatha, Barbara
(Zacher), Helen [(Bauman), Cecelia
(Knall), Gene, Alvina (Hummel), Katie
{Kramer), Bernie (Materi), Charies, Ge-
neva, Hilda { Horner ), Harleen (Walther),
Henrietta, Robert and Uraula.

SAME. McELERY ( 1814-1885)

The first man to build a house in what is
now Emmons Co. was S5am E. McElery,
who worked for the American Fur Co, The
huilding was made of logs and used as a
trading post. It stood where Wm. Badger's
cattle ranch was opposite old Fort Rice. It
wils buill in 1852, bul used only one winter,
for in the spring came a flood that
margoned them for 6 weeks. He had lived
on the Missouri River sinee he was 19, He
traded with the Indians all winter and then
floated down the river in the spring with
his harvest of buffalo robes and nearly
every kind of fur, He remembered seeing
trains of as many as 1500 carts come down
from the Red River country, owned by Red
Hiver hall-breeds who made the trip (o
produce buffalo robes and meat,

GLUILFORD MANDIGO

iInformation taken from the
Mandigo autobingraphy |

At the urging of a refative, Guildord
Mandige and his family moved to Dakota
from Sutton, Quebee, Canada in the Spring
of 1886, He sald his farm and shipped an
immigrant car chntaining a span of mares,
10 head of catlle, a dog, lumber for a frame
house, furniture, bedding and clothing for
the family to last for a number of yvears,
tubs of maple sugar and a barrel of salt
pork

The Mandigos wenl to stay with the
Albert Robinsons in their tour-room house,
and Guilford filed on a claim. They stored
their belongings and moved in with him
for a while, Just a few days later the house
capght fire, Cousin [Srael saw it and
thought of the new desk his father had just
gtven him. He rushed into the house and
moved the desk part way through the door
and could get it no farther, Mrs. Mandigo
grabbed arms full of clothing {rom the
bedroony and ran to the door, thinking the
rmen would seom be there to belp move the
desk and clothes out. However, the fire
burned so fast that she was obliged to
break a window and escape thal way,
minug the clothes. Tt burned all the
furnishings, elothing and food.

They had no place to live alter the fire,
but found an abandoned corral where they
drove the cattle that night and slept on the
floor, Guilford built on his claim that fall
but had no shelter for the cattle, Winter
came so early and was so severe that they
moved back to the bachelor's place,
therefore spending the first winter in the
one room shack, There were three and
sometimes four adulis and four children in
aroom 12 x 14, The winter of ‘#6-'87 was the
most severe they had ever seen,

Mr. Mandigo's wife was the former
Fidelia Robinson, and their children were
Warren, [ra, Narcissa and Wellington,

Warren

WILLIAM MACNIDER  (1850-1940)
From the obituary of Wm. Macnider
a% 1t appeared in the
Bismarck Tribune

In the fall of 1892 Wm. Macnider came 1o
Jamestown by wagon train to take charge
of his uncle's general supply store, This
store carried supplies [or the railroad
econstruction crews and emigrants. The
stock of goods was housed in a large tent,
a5 practically all of the business there at
that time was done under canvas.

The railroad pushed iis construction to
the Missouri River in 1873 and he moved on
with the first train into what is now
Bismarck and set up his store tent on what
was later Main Street. In July, 1873,
Macnider took in Jobn A Mclain as a
partner.

After farmalion of the new partnership,
they buill a store building of native
cottonwood lumber and later conducted a
wagon train (rom Bismarck ta the Black
Hills, hauling supplies for the prospectors
thal flocked in during the gold rush.

Remaining at the head of the MeLain
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and Macnider store in Bismarck until the
summer of 1876, he branched oul and went
to Fort Yates when the government
established the fort there and opened a
lrading post for Douglass and Mead,

In September of that vear he brought down
the river, (rom Bismarck, the first two
boatloads of merchandise. Macnider
continued in the post store for over twenty
years, trading with the soldiers, settlers
and Indians and handling purchase of
wood, hay and feed and beef for sale 1o the
government, While he was in charge of the
post store, Mr, Macnider bought land on
this side of the river at the mouth of
Beaver Creek and established a cattle
ranch of close to a thousand acres. After
leaving the forl post, he operaled a store
on his ranch for séveral years.

He was married in January 1897 to the
former Dr. Cynlhia Estella Pingree, who
was a doctor al Reed’s hospital at Fort
Yales (1858-1943).

Their children; Margaret (Johnson ) and
John R,

WILLIAM MecALLISTEHR (1887-1952)
MAGDALENE DOCKTER
MeALLISTER (1879-195%)

William MeAllister was one of threa
children of John and Catheripe (Colville)
MeAllister. His widowed maother being
poor, William, at age 14, went to work as a
riveler in Lhe shipyards at Campbeltown,
County Kintyre, in his native Scotland,
There, from the stories he heard, he
coneeived the idea of emigrating to
America to join his uncle, Willlam Colville,
in Dakota Territory. When he arrived in
Newpart News, Va., he was 19, almost
broke and sick, so he gol in touch with a
friend, Alex MacDonald of Emmons
County, o borrow $75.00, and with this help
be arrived here and went to work for Billy
Colville. He later worked as a sheep herder
for Thomas Kelly on the land now owned
by MeCulleys, and for the Campbell sheep
ranch near Kinlyre. There he met
Magdalene Dockler and they were
married in 1900, At this lime he bought
Section 29, 135-74 in Tell Township, and
later owned in addition, hall of section 3.

The MeAllister children were Catherine
(Lilja), Emma, Caroline (Erickson),
Margaret (Gunefelder), William, Flora
(Nelson), Eva (LaBraska), James, and
Marjory Jean (Kleppe).



DR. GEORGE MONTEITH (1886-195%5)

A pative of Wisconsin, Dr. Monteith
came to Hazelton as a young man and
began practising medicine there in the
latter part of March, 1911, His first office
was located on the second floor of the
Klabunde Store. On Oel. 13, 1913 he
married Lucy Hubbard, who taught school
at Hagzelton. During World War I he
enlisted in the armed forces, and returned
to Hazelton in May 1919,

When Mr. Semling and Mr. Portz opened
a drug store, they provided office space for
him in their store. Later Mr. Semling
bought a new brick building and the doctor
moved his office there. When Dr.
Monteith's health failed in 1350, he gave up
active praclice, and in the summer of 1954

the family moved to Oregon,
They were the parents of Mary (Stock-
meyer), Jane (Fryckman), Muriel

{Hoeflich), Tem and George, Jr,

THE PAUL AND MINA MAUSEHUND
FAMILY

Paul J. Mausehund, 22 wears old,
purchased a relinguishment in Horsehead
Valley in 1802, and thus became a home-
steader on Section 10, 133-T. At that time
there was no railroad closer than Eurcka,
5. I, 50 he made his way across couniry
om fool.

During the seven vears to prove up on
his homestead, he worked for several
neighbors (one was A. M. Weller) and
between seeding and harvest worked at
other jobs. He helped plow the first furrow
for the railroad at Temvik, Ed Larvick
driving the horses while he guided the
plow. Saturday nights he would walk to his
farm eleven miles west; later he
purchased a bicyele as transportation. |
remember his telling aboul crossing the
Misgouri River on the ferry o ride the
bicycle on the Sioux Reservation, where he
created quite a stir among the Indians.
During winter months Paul returned to
lllinois or elsewhere to work, He told of
waorking in the slanghterhouse in Chicago,
the Iron range in Minnesota, and as a
sheep herder in Montana. The latter job he
held only a short lime—something about
the business of being caught in the middle

of a shesp-and-cattleman’s war did not
appeal to him,

In the fall of 1904, Mina Hartman came
from Winnebago, Minnesota, to teach in
the Bushy sehoal about four miles south of
Paul's homestead, This brought to an end
the young man's wandering. He met the
pretty young teacher and proceeded in
courl her. He mortgaged his quarter of
land in order to purchase another. He
bought a leam and top buggy and began to
build a frame house to let the young lady
know his intentions were serious, They
were married in March 1910 and to this
union were born three children: Verl,
Hazel { Aikins), and Lester. Verl still lives
with his wife in the frame house where he
was born.

Mina, being a talented musician, was
much in demand to play the organ or sing a
solo or duet for funerals and church
services held in the nearby school. She was
clerk of the Hampton School District for
many years. Paul alse served on the school
board and both were active workers in the
Methodist Church.

During his early vears of farming, he
and Ed Lawler (father of Frank, Dewey
and Ted) decided (o cut the milesge in
hauling wheat to market. They would
order a railroad car te be deliversd to
Cannonball, N. D. then cross the river on
the ice to fll the car. Mina was afraid of
the river and discouraged this practice,
After the river broke up early one year and
the teams had to swim to shore, they gave
up and drove the added miles to Temvik or
Linton to sell their wheat.

Paul broke up 500 acres with a walking
plow. He hired Ed Lawler o break up
some of his land with a steam tractor and
len bottom plow. He gained a repulation
for being one of the first in the field in the
spring, and was strictly a wheat farmer.
Mausehunds remained on the farm 40
yvears before retiring to Linton where
Mina, 87, still resides.

Edna (Benediet) Mausehund
Wife of Verl

CHARLES MAIER { 1886-1973)

Charles Maier, the son of Vincenz and
Chrigtina (Klaudt) Maier, was born Oct.
14, 1886 near Kansas City, Kan., while his
family was on its way from Russia lo
homestead in Dakota Territory., After
farming near Zeeland, they moved to
Emmons County in 1900,

In 1908 he married Mathilda Bechtle of
Linton. Excep! for five vears, when he
assisted in the Bechtle General Store at
Linton, he farmed in the Winchester arca
west of Linton until the family moved (o
Linton in 1916. The Maiers moved lo
Washington in 1969,

Their 5 sons and ¥ daughters were
Charles, Wallace, Reuben, Harvey, Vern,
Edna (Earl), Ruth (Henn), Ida {Schulz),
Gladys (Hallmark), Vinola (Lehner),
Verda (Blickenstaff) and Charlotle
{Acton).
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ME. AND MRS. HOY SPARKS

Roy Sparks was born in Tennessee and
came to MNorth Dakota from Marshall,
Minn. with his parents, Mr. and Mrs. Milo
Sparks, three brothers and three sisters in
193, They resided south of Braddock.

In 1916, Roy married Lulu Fergeson
whom he met when she and a friend came
from Chio to visit relatives in 1915, In
addition lo farming, Mr. Sparks was a
rural mail earrier for many years.

They were the parents of Earle, Robert,
Betty and Lioyvd.

WILHELM KUNDERT SR. (1870—1965)

Wilhelm Kundert was born al Neisalz,
Russia, Ang. 7, 1879, a son of Henry and
Katherina | Vollmer ) Kundert and came to
this country in 1901, gettling at Eureka, S.
Dak. In October, 1802, he married
Katherine Delzer, They came (o Emmons
County and homesteaded 11 miles east of
Temvik where they lived until coming to
Linton in 1942, Mrs. Kundert died Aug 30,
14958,

They were the parents of Reinhold,
William, Henry, John, Christ, Gust,
Pauline (Haid), Frieda (Potter) and
Emma.

DR. EDWIN MORK

Edwin Mork, a native of Granite Falls,
Minn., graduated from high school there,
then atllended Mankato Commerical
College two years, His first position was al
Lemmon, 5.D., where he worked in a bank
over two yveers. It was here that he met
and married Hatlie McCulley of Linton, a
teacher,

He enrolled al the University of Indiana
School of Dentislry, graduating in 1928,
and the young couple then moved Lo
Linton, Dr, Mork set up his practice in Dr.
Smith's office; Dr. Smith having retired.
After the departure of Dr. Gilbreath, Dr.
Mork was the only dentist in Linton until
he was joined by Dr. Clarence Rodenburg
in 1950, He and Dr. Voneegut owned and
praclised in the building just north of the
Linton Drug Store, Dr. Mork went into
semi-retirement in 1968.



NELS EDWARD MARTINSON
{ 1RE6-1944 )
ALBERTINA GRUNWALD
MARTINSON (1863-1928)

By Ethel Herzog

Edward Martinson was born in Sweden
and came lo America in 1887, He married
Alberting Grunwald, alse from Sweden,
and lived and worked in Pennsyvlvania
aboul 26 years, before coming to Kintyre in
1915, With them came four sons, Lwo
daughters and one daughter-in-aw: Carl
and Daora his wife, Harry, William, Abner,
Margaret (Tonander), and Ethel
(Herzog).

The family engaged in farming, but Ed
built several farm homes and barns in the
area. The first year they broke ap 160
acres, planted flax which yielded enough
to pay for the land. Bul the following
years, due to rust on the wheat, grass-
hoppers and drouth, entire crops were lost,
The first winter was a great change from
Pennsylvania. Living guarters for these
ninge peoplée consisted of one large room,
They shared a lean-to with one cow, [our
horses, chickens, a dog and several cats.
Transportation was a team and wagon.
Sunday church services al Goose Lake
Church were seldom missed.

Albertina was one of the few midwives in
the Kintyre-Braddock area. She had no
formal nurses training but a willingness to
help and a love of neighbor, She was called
that first fall of 1915 to assist wilh a birth,
and from then on she spent much of her life
assisting during illness or childbirth,

She usually spent two weeks at a home.
While there, besides caring for the mother
and baby, she looked after the other
children, cooked for the family and
threshers. She baked, washed, ironed,
mended, eleaned, all for §1.00 per day. One
family, being unable to pay money, caught
two little pigs, put them in a gunnysachk,
and that was Mrs. Martinson's payment.

She often assisted Dr, Baer and Dr,
Simon, but when a doctor could not come,
she acted alone, She was always willing to
g0 any time, day or night. Once Dr. Baer
came to get her with a team of horses when
the temperalure was 42 degrees below

zere, Due to the deep snow and cold they
had to change horses before arriving al
their destination. On one sad occasion the
mother died, the [amily very poor, so when
Mr=. Martinzon returned home she sewed
many garments for the children,

Life was hard on the prairies but there
wils always an abundance of concern and
love for neighbors and friends.

WARREN WESLEY MANIMGO
{IRT4-11660 )
From his autobiography

In the spring of 1886, Warren Mandigo
moved from Canada with his parents,
brothers Ira and Wellington and sister
Marcissa, to a homestead 55 miles from
Bismarck, Because they had not had time
to build a house, they moved in temporari-
Iy with his uncle, Albert Robinson, Seon
after, the house was destroved by fire,
burning all of their possessions. Al the
time of the fire, Warren was barefooted.
He had only a straw hat, shirt and pair of
overalls for clothing. Thatl fall a bachelor
gave the boys a pair of worn-out bools,
which they took lurns wearing with gunny
sacks wrapped around Lheir feet in place of
overshooes.

Life on the prairie was exciting for a
young boy, After his father was hired lo
carry the mail from Roop to Livona {about
30 miles), Warren was allowed to ac-
company him and “it sure was quite an
event”,

The second summer, a short school term
was beld about 4 miles away, and they
were allowed to go. Warren and Ira took
turns watching cattle and attending
school, but their little sister was able o go
all the time. During one noon hour, Warren
almaost drowned when a group of boys wenl
down to the creek about & mile from the
schoolhouse. His cousin Israel Robinson
saved him, and a neighbor applied arti-
ficial respiration. His mother, unaware of
what had happened, reprimanded him for
not sesing thal Narcissa got home safely
from school, and sent him back to get her,

From an article in the Emmons County
Hecord dated Oct. 1888 we find that
“Master Warren Mandigo was oul the
other day on the prairie when a ‘big bird
flew at im. He picked up a stone and when
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it made the second swoop, a well directed
throw stunned it. The boy then killed it
with & buffalo bone. It proved to be an
eagle. Supt, Worst measured it and found
it to be 7' 1" [rom tip to lip of wing. The
eagle will be takeén to Bismarck to be
mounted, Warren also killed a pelican
recently with a stone'.

IR, WH. MUENCH (1855-1911)

William Muench, born in Elberfeld,
Germany, came to the US at the age of 22,
He juined the army and served for 17
vears, 7 of them as a hospital steward.
During those years, while stationed at Fort
Tatten, he suffered severely from frozen
limbs, a condition which bothered hime for
the rest of his life:

In 1286 he married Eliza Gardner and
thev settled on a farm in the Emmuonsburg
ared. They were the parents of 2 children,
Otte and Marie. Because no  regular
physician had yel made this county his
home, and since Mr. Muench had many
years of practical experience in hospital
work, the settlers began to send for him in
sickness and accidents. Although he asked
them to go to a regular doctor in
Bismarck, they insisted they had great
faith in his ability. When a doctor settled
here, he refused to praclice but was often
called on 1o assist in operations.

Because of his poor helath, he gave up
farming and moved his family to Linton.
He was appointed US. Court Com-
missioner and held the position at the time
of his death.

ALEXANDER MacDONALD (1860-1931)
ANNETTE SMITH MacDONALD
{IRGE-1%11)

Alex Macdonald was born in Campbell-
town, Seotland. the son of Donald and
Margaret Macdonald, He came o Dakota
Territory in 1883 with the Alexander
Campbell family and settled in the Glen-
eoe area. He homesteaded the NWYy, of
10-136-78 and tree claimed another quar-
ter, where he engaged in raising sheep and
cattie,

On Dec. 15, 1885 he married Annette
Smith, daughter of Sylvanus and Caroline
Smith, who had moved to Emmons County
from Missouri in 1843, Annetle had been
the first school teacher in the county, when
she wis hired by Mr. and Mrs. Donald
Stevenson at §25 a month, to teach a
private school in their home, The following
winter, Miss Smith became the teacher in
a regular organized distriel, but againina
home—this lime that of the Robinsons.

Alex served as a member of the Burr
Oak board, was counly commissioner 7
vears, State Senator for Emmons and
Kidder counties from 1903 thra 1908, and
State Land Commissioner from 1910 to
1913.

They were the parents of Margaret
i Robinson ), Flora (Tracy), Donald, Caro-
Ivn and William.



ANTON “TONY" M{OM'K
MARY FEIST MOCK { 1B97-1871 )

Anton Mock was born July 9 1898 nnd
was brought as an infant fo the United
States by his parents, Petér and Katherine
((ross) Mock. He married on Nov, 23, 1420
Mary Feist, daughter of Joseph M. Feist,
and for one year they lived on the ranch
west of Kinlyre and a farm near Tolstoy,
In 1624 he moved to Sonth Dakota where he
operated a garage and blacksmilth shop,
bt in 1958 returned to Kintyvre and had a
similar operation there, In 1947 he
purcchased the e Hemes blacksmith shop
and the following year the Braddock
service slation. For ten years Tony and
Mary also operated “Ma's Place™, a cale
at Braddock in eonjunclion with the
service station,

Their children are Elizabeth (Kuipers),
Frank, Helen (Bresnahan), Leo, Irene
(Zotinick), Jerome, James, Hubert,
Dennis and Dennice (Meverl. There are
also 44 grandehildven and 8 grandchildren.

HENRY EDWARD MAGRLUM
[ IREG-11M65)

BERTHA RINGIUS MAGRUM
{EREN-T 102

Henry Edward “Ed” Magrum was born
at Oak Harbor, Ohio, to John and Elize
(Madson) Magrum, After coming lo
Linton in 1904 he worked for the livery
gtable and also hauled kerosene Lo Forl
Yales by sled. Later he homesleaded &
miles south of Kintyre, but sold it and
moved to the Frank Ringius farm. He
raised hound dogs and became a well
known coyote hunter. At one time he
threshed with his own rig clear inlo
Canada and into the Peace Hiver country.

Bertha was the daughter of Charlotte
Anderson Ringius by her first marriage.
She was not sent to school, as she was
needed bo help herd the thousands of sheep
that belonged to Mr. Ringius and the

E. 0. Mickel

neighboring ranehers, To protect the
lambs from the coyoles, she had & huge
dog and was the pnly ene who could get
near him, She was a friend of all animals.
In a short lime she could calm a muskrat,
ribbit or gopher and tickle their noses with
a blace of grass. They never seemed to be
afraid of her,

Orphaned al age 13, she lived with her
uncle, Anton Carlson, the John Geil,
Charles Lane and Charles DeWitt families.
She attended school near Linton to learn to
read and write, In 1908 she married Fred
Barrows who died 6 weeks laler, and the
following vear she married Ed Magmm.
Their children are:

Back Row: Reuben, Bernard, Mary
(Geise)  Phillips, John, Clarence,
Josephine (Conners), Christine (Sr.
Virginia!, Angela (Jangula), and James,

Fronl Row: Mark, Mr. and Mrs.
Magrum, and Martha (Kuntz).

EDGAR OWEN MICKEL ( 1867-1850)
MARY EDNA HARLAN MICKEL
{ IBG5=1 950 )

The: Mickel family arrived in Emmons
County in 1905 to live at Omio. Hanching
and riising cattie and horses was their
main operation, and Mr. Mickel gathered
angl hrought wild horses rom Montana to
the county to sell la the local farmers, He
was instrumental in the planning and
budlding of the Omio Methodist country
chureh, and when this struclure was foarn
down, his son, Montie Montana, took some
af the stones to California where one hlock
i5 being laid as a corperstone in a new
chureh to be dedicated there to both father
and son. About 1914 the family moved (o
Woll Poinl, Montana, where Mr, AMickel
was Lhe Slampede's first grand miarshal
and rodeo producer in 1916,

Hewas married in 1837, and the children
were Dale, Glen, Carl, Owen (Montie
Mentana), and Alla (Winship)

JOHN McCRORY
MARY PARKS McCRORY

Emmons County lost its last Civil War
veteran when “Jack™ MceCrory died on
Mar, 20, 1933, at the ageof 91

He was born in Chateaugay, New York
on April 17, 1842, He enlisted in the Union
army in 1862 and served with the 1oth
Minnesota infantry throughout the Civil
War, taking part in many of the major
enpgagements against the south. Following
the south’s surrender, he was stationed in
Minnesota with a regiment of troops
protecting the settlers from the Indians
He took part in the capture and hanging of
the 24 Indians following the Mankato
massacree and was with Sibley on his
expedition in pursuit of Indians inte North
Dakota, ending in the battle at Apple
Croek.

He: returned (o Minnesota and on Jan, 1,
171 married Mary Parks, the daughter of
Thomias and Melinda ( Hinton) Parks.

In 1877 they came to North Dakota,
gtarting a dairy ranch at Fort Yatez, In
1678 he crossed the river into Emmons
County and went into the cattle business
His ranch comprised 15 quarters of rich
bottom land in Wintna.

The MeCrarys were the parents of one
son, Thomas.

WILLIAM McCULLEY (1555-18410))
HARRIET MceCULLEY (1868-1852)
As i voung man William MeCulley caine
to Burleigh Co. in 1877, and came fto
Emmons Co. in 18389 to homestead on the
banks of the Horsehead, However, hecause
al the need to educate their children, they
moved to Linton
In 1903 the McCulley and Clarence East
fmiles left North Dakota o live in
Virginia, but they didn’t like the climate,
g0 returned 2 vears later, While there,
thieir son Arthur passed away,
The MeCulleys' children were Dr. Law-
rence. Harriet (Mork), Willlam A, Ar-
thur, Mabel {Walz) and Alex.



FRED MILLER
{Story submitted by Mrs. Vic
Baumgartner, Braddock)

Fred Miller homesteaded on the land
tha! is now Hapue, He sold part of this
homestead and the building of the town
was started,

He, along with Sebastian Werlinger,
Frank Wolf and August Vetter, owned and
operated the first G- weral Store in Hague,
The lumber for this building was brought
from Artas, 8, Dak.

Fred Miller was married fo Eva
Brossert. They were the parents of 4
children; Barbara, Valentine, Eva and
Regina. After the death of his first wife he
married Kathryn Volk. They had the
following children: Fred, Tony, Kalie
i Hauth), Fose (Boeller) and Mathilda
{ Mosser). One daughter, Anna, died a5 an
infant.

My, Miller and all of his family except
Mathilda and Eva, moved to Oregon in
1915,

FRANK NIELUWSMA (1886-1970)

Frank Nieuwsma was born in Holland,
Mich, July 18, 1888 and came to the Hull
area with his parents, Peter and Antje
{Vellema) Nieuwsma. He married Winnie
Groen in Hull on Dec. 28, 1910, They
farmed in that area until retiring in 1970,
While still on the farm, he at one tme
served as president of the Bakker Schoaol
District board,

They were the parents of three sons and
three daughters: William, Peter F,
Edgar., Angie (Droog), Jeansite (Van
Heukelom ) and Mary Ann ( Haak)

Frank Meier, Sr. family in 1904, Back row, | to r: Michael,
Frank, Sr, holding Mary (Schinkel, Margaret (Bosch).

FRANK J. MEIER, SK. (15863-153%)

Frank J, Meier, Sr. was one of the
county's early day blacksmiths. He was
born in South Russia at a point about 40
miles south of the city of Odessa, He was
married to Anna Lindeman al Bonadofka
on Feh, 2, 1888, and eleven years later
came with his family to Ameriea, landing
al Eureka the day afler Christmas in 1889,
The next year he worked az a blacksmith
in Bowdle and Ipswich and later moved (o
Linton in 1901,

His first shop was in the Old Town where
the L. P, Malone residence is located.
( Mrs. Malone is a granddaoghter). Later,
when the Milwaukee railroad was buiil

Back row, Lo r: Loreen, Mary Ellen, Dolores, Glanaris. Front:
Tom, Nora and Donma,

THOMAS J. MARX ( 1497-1863)

Torm Marx came to Braddock on April 2,
1925 to work for L. M. Doerschlag Co. as a
hardware man, bul they wouldn't et him
stay where the hardware was. Instead he
gl hooked selling dry goods, shoes,
groceries and picking eggs oul of gound
feed, straw and somelimes soup or what-
have-you, He found it easier to eut tin
straight than cloth from a bolt.

In June, 1925, he took time off to go to
Minnesata, to say ‘1 do’ to Nora Kuhn,
and began housekeeping ina “ Honeymoon
suite’ above L. P. Weber's Butcher Shop.
Their furniture, consisting of bed springs
on apple bokes, an ol deom for a table, and

one or Dwo apples boxes for chairs, arrived
in time 50 they did nol have (o use that of
the previous tenants.

From 1927 to 1862 Tom Marx was
employved by the Standard Oil Company as
an agent for their gasoline and ofls. Sinee
his death, Mrs. Marx lives alone next door
o her only daoghier in North Dakola,
Mary Ellen Naaden, and her hushand Pete
and family,

Tom and Nora Marx had six children:
Mary Ellen, John Michael who passed
away al birth, Dolores, Loreen, Donna,
and Glenaris, all born in Braddock and
welcomed by Dr. Baer except Mary Ellen.
Mrs. Marx has 41 grandchildren and two
great-grandchildren.
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into Linton, he moved to new town and
established his home on the property
across the street from the Stone Apls. now
the residence of Bob Fettig, a grandson),
His shop was on the east end of the lot.
Mrs, Meier, in addition to ralsing a family
of ten children, helped her hushand in the
blacksmith trade and became very adepl
al swinging a sledge, Mr, Meier retired
from active work in 1927,

The Meier children were Margaret
iBoschi, Frank J. Jr., Magdalena
{Martin), Michael, Jennie (Miller), Mary
iSchinkel), Frances (Jackson), Helen
(Fettig), Ann (Hatch) and Benedict,

NICHOLALS MOSSER ( 1880-1858)
{Blory submitted by
Mrs. Vie Baumgartner, Braddock)

The only member of his family coming
tothe U, 5, from Hassia, Nicholaus Mosser
arrived in the Hague area in 1905, He was
seventeen wvears old and the only ather
relative he had in (he States was an uncle,
Math Mosser, at Strashurg, He worked as
@ farm laborer for a while and in 1907
operated a livery stable in partnership
with Peter Hulm.

In 14908 he married Mathilda Miller in
Hague. The couple had 12 children. Steven
died in infancy; the others are Mary
(Kobler), Fred, Joseph, Peter, Kathryn
(Baar), Regina (Huber), Hose (Teteis),
Martha (Barthol), Barbara (Urban),
Edmund and John They also raised o
granddaughter, Lois ( Baumgartiner).

When the present Hagoe Church was
built in 1929, Mr. Mosser hauled the bricks
from the depot to the Church site on o
flat-bed drawn by horses. The brick was
all shipped in by rail

In his later years Mr. Mosser was o
mason. He built the Grotto that stands
north of the echurch in Hapgue, It was built
around the arch that renained standing
after that church burned down,

Mrs, Mosser resides at the Strasburg
Mursing Home,




THE J. D. MEIER FAMILY

J. D, Meier, elected president of the
First National Bank of Linton in Jan, 1958,
after serving & vears as ils assistant
cashier and 41 years, as cashicr, held the
distinction of having served in the insti-
tution for the longes! continuous pericd of
time—48 vears, with the exception of the
time spent in the army in World War 1L

John was born in Arcadia, Wis., the
youngest child of Andrew and Katherine
(Stamm) Meier. He received his high
school  education there and allended
husiness college in Winona, Minn,

He came to Linton in 1912 to accepl the
position of assistanl cashier of the First
National Bank. In 1916 he served as a
director of the now defunct Templeton
State Bank at Temvik.

John became interested in city politics in
1936 when he became 8 candidate and was
elected mayor of Linton. He stayed with
the job for almost 17 years, until his

THORE NAADEN (1886—1154)
( From an article written by Ben Barretl in
“Bar North”, official magazine of N.D.
Stockmen's Association, April, 1953)

Thore Naaden, boss of the Lazy TN in
Emmons county was born in Norway, and
came Lo America in 1888, When Thore was
six vears old, his father and two neighbors,
Bjorne Watland and Wm. Calville, built a
log sehool house. The district furnished $25
for windows and the floor. It was the only
school Thore ever allended. He recalls
having killed raftiesnakes in it. It was
replaced by a frame building in 1904,

In the spring of 1907 Thore went Lo work
for John McCrory, whose ranch was
located just southeast of the old Winona
townsite, At that time it ran around 100
cattle, 300 horses and a large band of
sheep. Thore worked on this ranch for
three years. His wages were $25 a month
with an extra §5 per month bonus at the
end of the the year. Working hours were
regulated by the sun and the habits of the
livestock,

resignation in Feb, 1953,

He was married to Otella Hauge at
Minot, June 30, 1919, She was born Sept. 23,
183 to Carl and Anna (Hjelle) Hauge at
Minot, She attended Minol schools, Valley
City MNormal and Dakola Business Collepe
al Fargo. After teaching rural schools
near Bowbells and Minot, she came to
Emmons Co, and worked as a stenogra-
pher for the Farmers State Bank at
Hazelton, She was a clerk in the office of
County Treasurer at Linton for six moenths
and was deputy County Auditor three
YEAUE,

When the Emmons Co. Welfare Board
was first organized in 1935, Otella was
appointed one of the original members,
She served as its chairman 168 years before
retiring in Jan, 1968, While a member of
the board, she served a term as president
af the Welfare Board Ass'n, of N, Dalk,

The Meiers were the parents of three
children., They are Kenneth, Lois
[Bleiman) and Laurel [(Sorlie)

In 1917 he moved to the Olen O, Johnson
ranch, just north of the Braddock stock-
vards. He bought a half interest in 75
horses and 225 cattle, while the prices were
high, When World War T ended, the prices
dropped, so0 il was a lerrific setback. In
spite of the hard times that followed, the
estate was paid off in 1933,

Then came the drought of 1934, and in
1938 a eycelone hil the ranch destroying all
buildings bul the house and the main barn.
However, 1934, 1940 and 1941 were good
years,

The Naadens had a splendid family of
five boys and three girls who grew up on
the ranch. One thing s quite noticeable.
Where the Naadens are you will always
lind people. Their ranch home was a
gathering place for young and old,

Thore and Birdie Tracy were married in
Montana in 1913, Their children are Mamie
{Eilertson}, Christian “‘Bud”, Theodore
“Ted". Olga (Fallgatter), Burton, Susie
|F'i::]mrr1u1, Lawrence “Pete”, and Bjorne
[ In}l’"_
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CHRISTIAN MAHQUARINT (1862-1924)

in Kandel, South Russia, lived a family
who had heard much about America—{ree
land and fresdom from oppression. After
one of hiz brothers was assassinated and
his property confiscated by the revo-
lutionisis in Russia, Christian Marguardt
and hi= wife, the former Rosalia Velsch,
eame to this country with their eldest son,
Lewis, and homesteaded in the Hague
vicinity. They were the parents of Anton,
Christian, Joe, Lewis, George, Caroling,
Frances (Frison), Magdalena (Krumm).
Mary (Krumm), Barbara (Dosch) and
Mary Ann ( Waolfel.

PATRICK T. MALONE (1874-1967)

“Pat” Malone was born in England
because his parents had moved there from
Ireland during the greal famine. In 1875
the family came to Towa where he grew Lo
manhood.

In 1901, in company with other [owans,
this affable Irishman came o Braddock
from where he drove to Marie Township
and filed on a homestead. For several
yvears he worked on his land in the summer
and returned to lowa in the winter. He was
a4 member of the crew which laid the
Northern Pacific railroad tracks into
Linton in 1904,

When he marred Elizabeth Moore in
1906, their first home was their claim
shanty. In 1811 they moved to the Petrie
Ranch and in 1914 they lived on the Yeager
farm, where Pat was foreman, They
moved back to their own land in Marie in
1915 and remained there until he moved to
Linton in 1939,

He was Marie Township assessor from
1920 to 1935, chairman of the Emmons
County Democrats many vears and a
member of the Democratic County Comi-
mittee for 30 years, In later vears he was
affectionately known as "Gramps' to the
young folks in Linton,

The Malones were parents of five sons:
Clemens, Leonard, Lester and Leo, twins
and James.



MIKE M. NAGEL (1887-1970)

Mike M. Nagel was born in Russia (o
Mathias and Veronica (Kopp) Nagel and
came to the U, 5, with his parents when he
was gix years old. They settled on a farm
15 miles west of Strasburg where he hved
until his marriage to Bertha Nagel in
Bismarck in 1923, The couple lived on a
farm in the Hazelton area two years, then
moved 17 miles southwest of Linton until
they retired into the city in 1952,

The Nagels wera the parents of the
following children: Anna (Feist), Resina
{Dwis), Mike Nagel. Jr., Frank, Rosemary
{Schneider), Darlene (MeKinnon} Phyllis
{Kukowskiy, Matt, Isadore, Lucy

{Horner), Donna Marie (Schmidt) and
Max

MRS. CARL NELSON (1878-1%7)

From an article in the Bismarck Tribune,
Aug. §, 1948,

In 1526 the Carl Nelsons and their twa
young children were out Sunday riding in
the family buggy. Then tragedy struck
The buggy overturned, and while the rest
of the family came oul of the accident
alrght, Mre. Nelson was invalided for the
rest of her life, She became a veteran of
the Bismarck Hospital—20 yvears—Ilonger
than any patient in the history of the
hospital,

While most people would have resigned
themselves to lives of inactivity, Mrs.
Nelson proved she was made of stermer
sluff, In her native Sweden she had been
noted for her fine knitting, erocheting and
sewing. Goaded with the desire to lead a
useful life and to try to repay those who
made her life al the hospital a little more
comfortable, she began knitting things for
her family, her friends and nurses.

During the last war Mrs, Nelson's
nimble fingers knitted away for the war
effort. Parkas and gloves, scarves,
swealers and socks were sent from her
hospital bed to the bleak Aleutians and to
the cold, black forests of Germany. Her
attitude toward hospital life is not one of
resignation; it's an attitude full and rich
wilh the pride of achievement,

The Nelson's two children were Chester
and Alva ( Nordstrom ).

JOHN MOSER { 1888-1871)

John Moser, born in South Russia, was
the son of Simon and Lydia (Quenzer)
Moser, In 1904 the family came to Amer-
cda. He married Pauline Schneider at
Herreid, 5. Dak, on Nov. 28, 1925, They
farmed northwest of Pollock in Emmons
County

ORTHMEYER FAMILY HISTORY
(Submitted by Mrs, Ben Orthmeyer, 5r.)

Betore making & deal for land in Sec. 23,
144-77, Frank Orthmeyer used a “Waler
Witch'' to find water. He was successful,
so returned to 8, Dak, to get his family.
They sold their farm and used that money
to pay [or the Emmons Co. land, and came
here in the spring of 1900 with their 3
children, Banajah, Frank and Gladys.
Daughter Evelyn was born that June,

In 1911 their son Woodrow was born,
Thal wear they buill a new house with
lumber that had to be hauled [rom
Braddock and Eureka, 5. Dak.

Charlotte Borchert came to Emmons Co.
in the autumn of 1915. She taught school in
Selz Dist. south of Hague. She was married
to Benajah P, Orthmeyer, Sr. Sept, 2, 1918,

After World War 1., Frank Orthmeyer
retived and his sons Benajah and Frank
bought the land. They farmed together for
12 vears, after which Frank took his family
to Vancouver, Wash., and Benajah as-
sumed full ownership.

In 1920 they had an experience with a
prairie fire. Benneits were living on a
section north of them, They saw the smoke
coming from the northwest corner of their
land, The Bennets and the Ben Orth-
mevers back-fired from their road, and
with barrels of water on stone boats and
gunny sacks, they met the fire before it
reached the buildings.

The Ben Orthmeyers had 3 children:
Frank (born 1823), Charlotte (1925) and
Benajah, Jr. (1926). Ben Sr, retired in 1956
and Ben, Jr. (called Pat) started to farm,
and at this time is still on the land,
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Front row | to r: Kenneth, John Moser,
Linda (Walls), Pauline Moser. Back:
Delores (Wright), Katherine | Becker),
Arlouine (HBeiger? and lrene {Highb,

CHRISTIAN NAADEN ( 1860-15948}
([ From anarticle written by Ben Barrett in
1953, as il appeared in “Bar North”,
official magazine of the N.D. Stockmen's
Association )

Christian Naaden, born in Norway, had
beent & sailor before coming o America,
He had gone to sea when 14 vears old, For
15 years he was on sailing vessels,
buffeting their way around the world.

It wias quite an undertaking coming to a
strange new kind, With him were hiz wife
and 3 small children, Sixty five miles
northwest of Eureka he filed a pre-emption
an 160 acres of praivie. A house was built
with logs cut on the Missouri river bottom
§ miles westward and the family home
eglablished,

They saw plenty of [rontier life. In the
winter of 1891 the Standing Rock Indians,
under Chief Sitting Bull, went on the
warpath, They traveled southwestward to
the Black Hills. The soldiers from FL
Yates went in pursuit of them. The
Maaden's only leam of horses was sent Lo
haul provisions for the soldiers stationed
al 5lim Bultes about 75 miles north of the
Black Hills,

At the close of hostilities, the Indians
were moved back to a large camp on
Six-Mile Creek about 15 miles from the
Naaden homestead. The next spring Sit-
ting Bull was killed by an Indian police.

The winter of 189697 is known by
ald-timers as the winter of the big snow.
According 1o the weather bureau, il
produced the most snow ever officially
recorded [or one winter in the state. The
Maaden buildings were located in a ravine
into which snow drifted to o depth of
almost 40 feet,



OSCARW. NELSON
MATHILDA PETERSON NELSON

Oscar W, Nelson, one of the first settlers
in Tell township, came to America alone
from Sweden in 1881, He joined a group of
aboul 20 other Scandinavians to work on
construction of the Canadian Pacific rail-
road,

The year the cornerstone of the Capitol
in Bismarck was laid (1883}, this group
came o Emmons County to homestead in
Tell township, Oscar had to build a claim
shack on his homestead, which was near
Goose Lake, so he hauled the lumber
from Bismarck by ox-team.

In 1888 he married Mathilda Peterson,
who had also come from Sweden in 1883,
She had come to Emmons Co, with her
parents and sister, Sophia, who was
married to Nels Olson, Mathilda worked as
a cook for several years near Menoken
before her marriage. Oscar and Mathilda
lived on the homestead until receiving title
to the land. In later years, as more people
came looking for homesteads, they would
often stay al the Nelson home and Oscar

would help them find land.
Seven children were born to the Oszcar
Melsons. Three daughters, Anna

{Pearson), Minnie (Stanley) and Edna
were born on the homestead. In 1895 the
family moved about 4 miles south to what
is now known as the “MNelson Brothers
Farm', where three sons, Fred, Viclor
and Hilding, were born, and another
daughter, Hedvick,

Here they lived first in a log house and
then in a stone house. Later the log house
was replaced by a frame addition to the
stone house. This was in use until 1960
when it was torn down and a large modern
home was built which is now occupied by
Victor, Edna and Mr, and Mrs. Fred
Melson. At the present time Earl and
Wallace (Fred's sons) and their families
also live on the “Nelson Hanch" in their
own homes and they own and operate it,
They raise crops and a large herd of
registered Angus caftle, There are now
2nd, 3rd and 4th generations living on the
ranch.

CAPT. JOHNNY O'FLYNN

Many soldiers, upon being mustered oul
of the army, came across the Missouri and
filed on homesteads. One of these was a
real “'character”, Capt. John O'Flynn, He
had been head carpenter at the Fort, and
was recognized for his ability (o use the
“eye measure” system for cutting boards.
Al one time a earpenter from Winona
walched Johnny blithely sawing boards
withoul benefit of vardstick, so he went
hack to his own job and tried to imitate his
hero, with disastrous results. He lost
money on that job before going back to
carpentering in the prescribed manner.

Al one time he had been visiting
numerous saloons in Winona and finally
stopped in al Mary Hart's place, She had
just purchased a large mirror for the back
bar and was very proud of it. When Johnny

Front | (o r:

Hilding, Oscar and Mathilda Nelson, Hedviek.

S

Back: Anna, Fred, Minnie, Victor and Edna.

ANDREW MARSH (1847-1015)

Andrew Marsh was born in [llinois,
joined the Union Army at the age of 18, and
was discharged in Kentucky in 1865, After
the Civil War, he and two brothers started
for the west, but failing to agree on
destination, went their separate ways.
Andrew came lo Dakota where he became
a “woodhawk"', supplying the steamboats
on the Missouri. In 1876 he accompanied
the army to the Black Hills, furnishing
wild game for the troops. On refurning
from the Hills, he worked for James
Gayton at Horsehead bottoms and married
a Hee girl. Shortly after their marriage
she was shot and killed by Indians, He
remarried, this time a Sioux. They were
the parents of 13 chidiren, some dying at
birth, All of the men married to Indian
women were entitled to a section of land,
but when Mr. Marsh refused to divalge his
life history to the Washington officials, he
was denied his share.

Andrew had the contract to cut the first
logs to build Fort Yates, and ran a ferry
boat at Winona when it was a booming
little town, Later he moved south of
Pollock and operated a small store which
became a popular gathering place. The
lively accounts of his earlier experiences
nover [ailed lo interest his listeners.

came reeling in he stopped short and
shouted al his image, “Who are you?",
Naturally he received no reply, which
infuriated him. With a roar he crashed his
fist through the mirror and eried, **That
will teach vou to make faces at me',

He had an aliercation with his
immediale neighbors the year the River
washed away quite a bit of his homestead,

He re-sel his stakes so that he would still
have his 1680 acres because Lli'le government

gave him 160, and begorra, he intended to
farm 160 acres!
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PETER MOCK ( =194}
KATHERINE GROSS MOCK ( 1918}

Peter Mock and his wife Katherine came
lo the United States from a village near
Odessa, Russia, and homesteaded south of
Howven, 5. D). To this marriage were bhorn 7
sons and 1 daughter: Anton, John, Joseph,
Peter, Edward, Alex, Sigfrid and Ann.
Two years after his wife's death, Peter
married a Mrs., Gertrude Klein of
Aberdeen, a widow with 3 children, Tony,
Margaret and Katherine. To this second
marriage George, Magdalens and Pius
were born, In 1921 Peter moved to Kintyre
when he and his brother Jake purchased
the Campbell Ranch %% mile west of

town—""The Cold Spring Ranch"'.

NELS P, OLSON (1851-1931)
JOHANNA PETERSON OLSON
( 1863-1931 )

Mels P. Olson was born in Skone,
Sweden. Al the age of 27 he came to
America and in 1883, in company with 17
other early settlers, homesteaded in the
Kintyre vicinity. At that time the nearest
trading point was Bismarck, the settlers
hauling their provisions by ox-team. It was
on one of those trips that Olson contracted
to take Sitting Bull back to Standing Rock.
While others were afraid of the famous
Indian, Dlson had no trouble with him on
the trip and became one of the chief’s
friemds.

In 1884 Mr. Olson assisted in the
organization of the Swedish Lulheran
Church and was deacon, trustee and
substantial supporter,

In Dec, 1688 he married Johanna Peter-
son, They lived on the same homestead for
42 wears, and raised a familv of 7
daughters and 1 son; Clara {Fransen),
Anna (Johnson), Esther {Johnson), Alice
(Martinson}, Jennie (Erickson), Hilda
iLilja), Marie and Harry.



L to r: Annie Beal, Ruth Beal, Wm. Olson, Harold, Grace, Huth and Ella Olson and
Uncle Oscar.

WILLIAM OLSON FAMILY
By Harold Olson

On & late fall night in 1905, a young man
from Minnesota stepped off the Soo Line
train into what he later described as “the
end of the world”, Actually, it was
Braddock, N, Dak. He was William (Bill}
Olson out to seek his fortune. As with many
others of that day, Bill's financial status
was not great, He befriended a person by
the name of Billy Beard who knew of a
parcel of land open for the elaiming, which
Bill proceeded to do immediately. Bul
fate, a long cold winter in a sod house
alome, and a devastating prairie fire
i revealing many rocks), convineed young
Eill he was not destined to be a farmer of
any note, He abandoned the claim, seeking
refuge in the Village of Braddock where a
few creature comforts and a limited social
life were available.

Bill Olson was a journeyman stone
mason by trade and had a bent for things
mechanical, As a man for hire in and about
town, he fared quite well, paining some
affluence considered very good for that
day. In this status, he mel and married
Ellen Matalie Beal in 1908, the ceremony
performed by Justice of the Peace (and
hotel operator) T. P. (Top) Lee. After
spending (wo or three years in Minne-
apaolis, they returned to Kintyre, to form a
loose partnership with John A, Beal in a
blacksmithing and general machine repair
shop, Kintyre was then a booming new
town, and a greal deal of home building
wis taking place in the farming com-
munity a8 well as the town. The Olson
family home was built on Main Street in
Kintyre, housing the family of 5 Bill
decided that his place in life was with his
trade in general masonry, so the partner-
ship with his brother-in-law was dissolved.

Bill was a musician in his own right, and
possessad a high guality baritone voice,
Accompanied by his eldest daughter on
piano or organ, no funeral in the Kint
area tespecially that of an “oldtimer )

was conduclaed without a request for Bill to
render & Hymn, His repulation as &
musician-singer almost overshadowed
that of his work-a-day trade,

William Olson was born on the 28th of
Feh,, 1878 in Vaarmland, Sweden, coming
with his parents to the U, 5. at age of nine,
He died in 1957 in Bismarck. Ellen (Ella)
Olson was born 3 miles west of Kintyre on
Feb. 13, 1847, the daughter of Mr. and Mrs.
Andrew . Beal. She died in Linlon in 1967.
They had 5 children, two dying in infancy.
Living are two daughters Grace (Ohm)
and Ruth (Thorson), and one son, Harold.

GERARDF. ' CALLAGHAN
(Story submitted by BMrs,
CrCallaghan, Sr.)

Gerard John O0'Callaghan of Lestowel,
County Kerry, [reland, was a civil
engineer, and also owned a dairy farm. He
had & foreman to manage it and milk
maids to do the milking and to make the
butter, When he died, according to English
law the property passed lo the eldest son,
Gerard Francis ('Callaghan.

Mr, 0'Callaghan, being of an adventur-
our nature and hearing of the wonderful
opportunities in America, decided to come
in search of more open space.

His wife was the former Ricarda
Hilliard. In ber Ireland home there wers
servants to care for their 6 children and do
the household duties, so the move lo
Dakota was quite a change in life-style,
She had to live in a cabin and experience
the harsh life of the prairies—and she had
to learn to cook, Her husband had never
had to work (or his liveihood either. His
recreation was riding (o the hounds in a fox
hunt, but he overcame the many obstacles
of the new land, as did his wife.

In Feb, of 1889, a fire destroyed their
home near Newell, 5. Dak. and most of its
contents. The well and nearby creck were
frozen, so there was no water with whieh Lo

Garry
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guench the blaze, Mrs. 0'Callaghan, with
the & months old baby (Robert) and a
daughter Mathilda (Mrs. Frank Gough-
nour}), had to seek shelter from the cold in
their chicken house, After a shorl stay in a
dugout that Mr, O'Callaghan made, they
decided not to rebuild, but applied for a
passport Lo Canada.

They left 5. Dak. on their trip north in
June 1889 in a covered wagon, taking with
themn their string of horses. They crossed
the river at Cannonball on the Leach and
Suverly ferry, then traveled northeast
toward Braddock where they arrived after
the 4th of July. Because the country looked
quite promising, they decided to stay.
Daughter Helen found work at “Top™
Lea’s hotel and sons Garry hauled poles
from the Missouri river for Ole Sjerslee,

After living al Braddock for a time, they
moved to a farm eleven miles northwest of
Hazelton, As sopon as they were es-
tablished, their daughter Elizabeth (later
Mrs. John Glum) came from Ireland to be
with the family. She had remained with an
aunt o continue her schooling,

Still owning the property in Ireland, they
received funds (rom there regularly,
which undoubtedly made life eagier in the
new frontier,

WELLAND J. ORCHARD, JR., M.I.

A native of Dickinson, N.D., Welland
Orehard Jr. was born to Welland and Oral
{Roguette) Orchard in 1925, The family
muoved to Bismarck in 1937 and two years
later came to Linton where his father was
employed as a pharmacist. Returning to
Bismarck, Welland was graduated [rom
high school in 1942, He served in the United
States Nayy from 1944 fto 1945, and
returned lo graduate from  Bismarck
Junior College in 1947, That year he
married Annette Torvik of Bismarck,
Continuing his education, he graduated
from UIND in 1951 and two vears later from
the University of Colorado Medical School,
In 1953-54 he inlerned al St Luke's
Hospital, Fargo, remaining o take a
year's surgical residency. When he moved
his family to Linton in July, 1955, he set up
a practice in the building now housing the
Senior Citizens' Club, and joined the staff
of the Linton Hospital,

The Orchards are the parents of Pamela
LAnderson), David, Jeffrey and Daniel,



JOHN NICHOLSON (1872-1968)

SUSAN CLARK NICHOLSON (1552-1565)

Story submitted by
Mrs. Eliza O’Callaghan

John Micholson, son of Angus and Mary
(Stewart) Nicholson, was born in 1872 in
Valleyfield, Prince Edward Island,
Canada, emigrating to Stewartdale, D. T.
(12 mi. SE of Bismarck) when a young
man. Shortly after his arrival, he began
working for James Campbell a sheep
rancher located near Glencoe, herding
several thousand head and helping lo
shear them at the proper time.

He later filed on a claim 14 miles NW of
what is now Hazelton. He married Susan
Clark, daughter of the John Clarks who
settled near Bismarck in 1880. She had
filed on adjoining land in 1307, Nicholsons
were the parents of two children: John
who died in infancy and Eliza ( Donaldson)
whao lives in Oregon.

John farmed and had a herd of cattle
that he could pasture during summer
months but moved them a few miles
northwest of Glencoe to a place called
“Nieholzon's Island’’ (owned by his
father) for winter feeding. There it was
cloger to the hay put up on rented land and
there were [rees and brush for cattle
shelter. [t was necessary to move out in
Marech, just before the spring breakup of
ice on the Missouri River, or the lowland
around the island would fill with water, At
one time John's brother became
marooned, losing all his property which
consisted mainly of hogs. He saved his life
only by climbing a tree.

John died at his home shortly alter
moving back from winter quarters,

JOHN M. FEERY (1858-1850)

EMMA BRUBAKER PERRY
{ 1860-1926)

John M. Peery was born in Iowa, the
son of Samuel and Alice Weininger Peery,
He married Emma J. Brubaker Jan. 27,
1881, The couple were among the early
pioneers of the Black Hills country in 5. D,
At the time of the Indian uprising,
following the battle of Wounded Knee, Mr.
and Mrs, Peery, with their 3-day-old child
were compelled to flee the country under
cover of darkness. They went to Sioux
City, lowa, and later to Ashton, 5. D, In
1002 they came to North Dakota, home-
steading 8 miles west of Hazelton,

Peerys were the parents of Wilber, Pearl
(Kaiser), Hazel (Arens) and Helen
(Jenkins),

FRED J. PIETZ (1881-1963)
ANNA QUAST PIETZE {1886-1965)

Fred J. Pietz, the son of John and
Barbara Striele Pielz, was born near
Yanktom, S. Dak. Al the age of bwenty four,
he became the county treasurer of Me-
Pherson Co., afler which he moved to
Linton to become the cashier of the Linton
State Bank. He was elected vice prosident
and finally was made its president. He sold
his interest in this bank in 1921, He was
engaged in the real estate business as a
broker, held extenzive farming interests,
was a member of the Linton school board,
was president of the Templeton State Bank
of Temvik, director of the People State
Bank of Linton, and a stockholder of the
Emmons Co. Light and Power Co. In 1927
he was elected mayor of Linton and served
two lerms.

On Dec, 28, 192 he married Anna Quast
at Eureka, 5. Dak. They had no children of
their own, but they adopted her brother’s
children, Allen and Lillian Quast, and also
raised another nephew, Neil Quast.

ELISE LONGPRE PERRAS
(1854-1918)

Elise Longpre was born in 1854 in

Montreal, Canada. When married to
Cyrille Perras in 1884, they came to the
U.S, and settled near Minneapolis, Minn.
They were the parents of three children;
Anita (Dougherty), Leopold, and Olga
{Kurtz). PFollowing the death of her
husband in 1900, Elise came to Braddock,
M. Dak. and filed for a homestead near
Hazelton. Mrs. Perras was the (first
postmistress of Hazeton, She also had a
millinery shop in conjunction with the Post
Office, which was located in her home,

In 1918, a group of 15 men in Hazelton
were drinking heavily and discussing
alleged wheat hoarding. Soon mob
violence resulted, and Mrs. Perras was
shot and killed by one of the rioters. Her
murderer received a five year prison
sentence, and the judge dismissed charges
of unlawful assembly and rout against the
remaining ‘‘mob"" members.
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ADOLPH QUAST { 1888— 19640}

Among the native born Americans who
had part in the development of Emmons
County was Adolph Quast, When a young
man he came to work in the First National
Bank at Linton. He later became manager
of the Templeton State Bank at Temvik
until it closed in 1929. For a number of
years he was employed in the WPA offices
at Bismarck.

He married Johanna Schenkenberger of
Temvik on Sept, 27, 1915, she passed away
in 1922, They had one son, Neil, who lost his
life Feb, 2, 1944, while serving in the army,
when a plane enroute from Australia to
Mew Guinea wenl down in the Pacific
Oeean,

Mr. Quast was married again in 1928 to
Mabel Bako, a teacher in the Temvik
school, She died in 1930

HARRY L. FETRIE {1588-1565)

Harry L. Petrie, son of Wallace and Eva
{Kyes) Petrie, was born about three miles
west of Linton in what was then the town of
Winchester, Dakota Territory.

He attended schools in this area and in
1912 was graduated from Northern Normal
in Aberdeen, 5. [D.

Alter the death of his father in 1916, the
original Petrie’s Store was operated by the
Fetrie brothers, Harry and Fred, until
they liguidated the stock and retired in the
fall of 1953,

He was married in 1912 to Helen
Evenson in Wisconsin, She was a school
teacher in Emmons County, and after her
marriage, worked as head bookkeeper in
the W, E. Petrie Co. store.

MARTIN A. OHLHAUSER (1884-1960)

(Written by Ben H. Barreil in 1943
for the Emmons County Record)

Tired of driving to the river in search of
wild fruit and often coming home to doctor
for poison ivy, the Martin A, Ohlhausers
now grow their own fruit on their farm
waest of Hazelton.

Mr. Ohlhauser grew up in a [ruit
country. While the wild fruit was appreci-
ated, he decided be might as well grow it
himself. 5o he proceeded to set oul some of
the native wild fruits and in addition many
of the hardier tame varieties,

This farm planting has now become a
muodest sized orchard. Growing in il are
wild choke cherries, Juneberries, wild and
tame plumz and grapes, apples and crab
apples, raspberries, currants and goose-
berries. Most of these are already bearing
fruit. Then a new addition, just set out last
spring, is the Russian Mulberry, which
Mr, Ohlhauser remembers from the old
country.

For the past four years the Ohlhausers
have been picking their fruit right in their
own dooryard. Crawling thru brush with
one eye cocked for poison ivy and rattle-
snakes is a thing of the past.



GARRY 0'CALLAGHAN, SH.
{Submilled by Mrs. Garry O'Callaghan,
S

County Kerry, lreland was the birth-
place of Garry O'Callaghan in Feb, 1844
Hewas the second child ina family of ning
children, six being born in Ireland and
three in South Dakota,

In 1890 the (°'Callaghans emigrated Lo
America and settled in South Dakota, The
family moved to Braddoeck in 1869 and
aller a time moved northwes! of what is
now Hazellon

When Garry beeameé of age, he and his
father fled on adjoining land in Sec. 33,
136-77, There being [ree range, they took in
cattle from ranchers north o Bismarck.
This was being done by others also. Garry
ride from early morning until evening,
with the assiztance of his sister Matilda at
times. They had to keep track of the cattle
they had taken to pasture for the summer,
charging one dollar per head. Since there
were other herds, they became mixed, In
the Fall roundup sometimes a eritter was
missing, It had to be found dead or alive,
for the owner, otherwise it would be paid
for out of the owner's pocket.,

The newer seltlers bepan arriving,
snuatling on land. Some made gardens,
and sometime the ranging cattle walked
on them, thus causing dissension. In time
fences were butlt and the free range
disappeared.

Garry worked for Sleve Hawkes who
lived s=everal miles southeast of
0'Callaghans. One week end he borrowed
o horse to go home, When he was mounted,
the horse began running along a barbed
wire femee. 11 cul into his ankle, so Garry
threw himsell over the fence to extricate
himsell. Mr. Hawkes brought Garry home,
where he was laid up for 3 months, The
scar remained throughoul his life.

Garry and his father were horsemen,
having preatl satisfaction in owning good
stock for themselves and to sell, They
purchased a black Percheron stallion from
Herman Ode of Bismarck, another horse
lancier.

In 1919 they purchased a purebred Jaek
who sired many mules.

Garry's life time hobby was raising and
training horses and mules s0 he had an
exciting life, never turning away the worst
outlaw horse, He trained his last horse at
the age of 74,

ANNIE REIERSON RUDY ¢ 1885—1958)

Annie Relerson was born al Opday,
Nummedal, Norway on Mar. 12, 188 a
daughter of Reier and Guri Erickson
Reierson. They came lo this country in
18934, arriving al Eureka on Mar. 6th.

Her marriage lo Andrew Olson Rudy
oceured in the Spring Creek Church on
Oct, 8, 1901, The couple homesteaded In
Emmons Co,, B miles northwest of Pollock.
Mr. Rudy died in 1925 but Mrs, Rudy
t{':!;:‘}jnund Lo live on the family farm until
L

The Hudvs had four sops: Oliver,
Gilbert, Arthur and Roy,

WALLACE E. PETRIE {(1862-1516)

AND
EVAKYES PETRIE { 1566-1153

Mr. and Mrs, W, IE. Pelrie began life
together on a small elaim 114 miles north
of the present site of Strashurg. Their first
home, a combination sod and board hut,
was constructed on this claim where they
lived for 7 years. Il was during this time
that they were snowed in by the blizzard of
‘%8 and snowshoes were the only feasible
means of travel.

Mr, Petrie and his two sisters, Laura
(""Cash"") and Aona Lourie (Y Annie’”) had
purchased, in 1690, the Bumstead store in

- Winchester, In 1898, he plattad the town of

Linton, for he owned the townsite, and the
store was moved Lo the new county seat,
becoming the first toserve that litte group
of pioneers. With the coming of the
railroads, the business section was moved,
and along went Petrie's Store to establish
itsell on & corner of Broadway.

In 159049 a new building, made of native
sandstone, was constructed and was the
largest general store in the county, They
handled a full line of groceries, dry goods,
clothing, hardware, furniture and f@rm
machinery. It was a family organization,
known as the “W. E. Petrie Co."". It was
sold in 1853, after the death of Mrs, Petrie.

The Petries were the parents of 8
children: Harry, Frances (Hanson), Fred,
Hazel (Pappenhagen), Laura (Gardner),
Florence (Paul), Bessie and Emmaons.

GEORGE SENMPEL ( 1868-1928)

George and Haltie Sempel came to
Braddock in 1890 and lived in the old stone
house which was located approximately
one mile south of the present village of
Braddock.

George operated a barber shop and
walch repair business until 1938

Mrs. Sempel worked at the telephone
company and edited the *‘Braddock
News,'" They later moved to Minneapolis,
Mr. Sempel spent the last vears of hiz life
in Braddock with his son, Warner and
family.

They had six children: Haltie, Glen,
Warner, Emily, Eldon, and Leonard.
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ANNIE L. PETRIE 1 18651947 )

Im the spring of 1986, Annie Petrie and
her sister Laura (known as Cashd,
traveled by train from Michigan to Groton,
5, Dak. o join their brother Wallace, who
had preceded them wesl, Laler the same
summer they all drove by team and wagon
to the town of Winehester which then was
|ocated four miles west of the present city
ol Linlon.

Miss. Petrie and her sister took oul
homesteads and tre¢ claims near Win-
chester and were {or a number of years the
first school teachers in Emmons Co. With
funds saved from their teacher’s salaries
the sislers started a small store at
Winchester which they operated until the
county seat was established at Linton in
1899, ALl that lime they sold out their
holdings to their brother, W. E. Petrie who
moved the stock to Linton and founded
what was the W, E, Petrie Co, During her
years at the Winehesler store, Miss Petrie
also acted as postmistress for some time,

The Petrie girls had gradually acquired
land in the South Prairie and Winchester
districts and were building a large beef
herd. At one time they were operating
mare than 3,000 acres, with over 200 head
of cattle and & large horse herd, Annie is
credited with importing the first purebred
Shorthorn eattle into Emmons Co. In 1915
she disposed of her N, Dak. holdings to her
brother and moved Lo California.

ALBERT P. PETERSON (1534-1811)
MARIA JACOBSON PETERSON
(1846-1811)

Albert B, Peterson and his future wife,
Maria Jacobson, were both born in Moo
Congra, Bohusland, Sweden, They both
came to Green Bay, Wisconsin, in 1873,

Albert's first job was in a silver mine on
Lake Superior. & shoe cobbler by trade, he
moved to Winnipeg where he worked at
this trade. The “go west' bug bit Albert,
and he went (o Dakota Territory, now
Montana, where he was emploved by the
Northern Pacific Hailroad, [irst as
contractor and later taking on Sub-
contracts. During this same period Maria
worked in Wisconsin, [linois and Colorado
for & family who traveled. Some seven
years alter their arrival in America,
Albert and Maria once again met in
Bismarck and were married December 7,
1B&.

During the spring of ‘83 they came lo the
Gosose Lake area of Emmons County and
fited for a homestead on SWiy 3, 19674
where they spent the remainder of their
lives, Both are buried in Maria Cemetery
in Braddock,

Albert and Maria had two sons: John A,
who never married and Grant F. who
married Alfhild Alfson on December 21,
1927, To Grant and Alfhild were born Grant
F. Jr., Edward A. and Paul C. Al present
the original homestead s occupied by
Edward, son of Granl, and his family.

Prepared by
Alfhild Alfson Peterson




MHS. GRANT FPETERSON

From an articlé in the Bismarck Tribune,
June 3, 14966

Mrs. Grant Peterson, the former Alfhild
Alfson, was the daughter of a Lutheran
minister. Her father wanted her Lo be a
school teacher and she did start teaching
nl Goose Lake bul didn't enjoy har wark,

She became a secretary and worked in
several offices in the State Capitol in
Bismarck from 1914—23 and became chief
clerk 1o the Board of Administration. In
1920 she became the first woman to run for
major office i Morth Dakota. She was
defeated by Tom Hall, s0 she became
secretary to North Dakots Senator Lynon J,
Frazier in Washington. From 1925 until her
marriage she worked inthe State Treasur-
er's office in Bismarck,

Her marriage ended her active political
eareer, but she participated in the County
Farmers Unfon organization and was
county zecretary for 15 years, She also is
the first woman delegate to ever attend a
National Farmers Union eonvention.

She was honored in 1966 for being
instrumental in forming a merger of three
rural eongregations to became the Trinity
Lutheran Church al Kintyre, The Maria
Chureh was @ Swodish Lutheran Church
and the other twoe were Norweglan
Lutheran, S0 you see.' she sald with a
twinkle in her eves, “The Swedes-and the
Norwegians got together.”

THOMAS PARKS [ 1820-1904 )
MELINDA HINTON PARKS { 1524-1832)

i From Dakola Ploneer History,
by Dewey M. Geil)

Thomas Parks was born in Union
County, Pa. and was married to Melinda
A. Hinton in Boone Co., 11, in 1844,

They farmed in Minnesols until 1881
when they emigrated to Emmons County,
Dakota Territory with William Vose Wacle
ag their guide. Thomuas homesteaded the
SiaSEY; SEMMaW =18, 13378,

At the general election held November
1884, Thomas Parks was elected Register
of Deeds for Emmons County, the first
person to be elected to this office: He was
re-elected in 18686,

Their children were Mary ( MeCrory),
Lisle, Ordelia and Frank. Ordelia taught
school in Emmons Counly as early as 1842
She married William Vose Wade, the first
shorifl of Emmons County, in 1884,

Back row, | to r: Barbara, Johanna (Lipp). Mary Hahrich,

Eugene. Froot: Lillian,

Myromn.

LAWRENCE E. BAHRICH (1893—14957)
MARY HORNENR RAHRICH

Lawrence Rahrich and Mary Horner
were married Feb, 9, 1914 and always lived
in the Kintvre-5t. Michael area. 1In
December 1945 Mr. Rahrich decided to
leave the farm and made a deal with J. J.
Moch at Kintyre to lake over the bar al
Braddock. In 1954 the Rahrichs boughl a
home from Warner and Freda Semple
The Braddock post office was in the front
part of the building: Mr. Rahrich had
planned to put up another business, but
became ill and gave up the idea. He was
mall messenger and Braddock marshal
unitil his death.

The Rahrichs were parents of 15 chil-

JOHN J. HYAN (1858-1925)
MAMIE SISCO RYAN

NMir. Kyan was born in New York, coming
to the midwest and leaching school al an
earlyvape. Heserved 11 years as conductor
on  the Milwaukee Railroad between
Minneapolis and Aberdeen, S.D. Before
the Soo Line was extended to Bismarck, he
came o Braddock and engaged in the real
estate business. He and Billy Beard had
bachelor quariers and farmed on Mr,
Ryan's homestead § miles soathwest of
Braddock.

The first train from Braddock 1o Bis-
marck on the Soo Line carried so many
young people on the excursion o the
Capitol City, that the baggage car was
opened lo accommodate all the passen-
gers. In the party were Mr, Ryan, Clinton,
Mamie and Leone Siseo, Mallye Roberls,
Clella MeDonald who were all Emmaons
County schoolteachers; also Ross
Donnehower the Soo Agenl of Napoleon,
ang Mr. Thurston editor of the Braddock
Mows,

John and Mamie Eyan were married in
Feb,, 1807. They had two daughters:
Marjorie (Levernenzel, and Katherine
(Morby ),
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Allen,

Wendelin, Viola, Richard,

dren. The first child died while small and
the 11th child, Lillian, died al 1 year. The
other children are Johanna, Eugene,
Wendelin, Odillia, Barbara, Alexander,
Leo, Viela, Ann, Myron, Allen, Hichard,
and Lillian. Six of the sops (Eugene,
Alexander, Leo, Myron, Allen and
Richard) served in the Armed Foreoes.

Since April 1963, Mary Rahrich has been
living alone bul hag never been lonely. She
keeps hersell busy most of the time wilh
her many hobbles of quilting, ceramics,
crocheting, gardening, houseplants and
housewark.

On Dec. & 1974 her family and friends
gathered for her 78th birthday, a plessant
surprise she will always remember

MHS. JOHN (MARTINA) RICHTER
(1883-1943)

Naturalization classes were bheld in
Linton during the depression years as parl
of the “alphabet programs' which hired
many unemploved people. One ¢lass,
taught by Ernest Borr of Strasburg, had a
pupll named Marting Richler, She was a
tiny lady with little education and a small
command ol the English language, so it
was a difficult task o teach her eitizen-
ship, When Ernie read the Preamble to the
Constitution, however, she was
fascinated ! She studied diligently until she
could say it very well indeed, and both
astounded and amused the business men
on Main Sireet by demanding o know i
they could recite it If not, she sternly
admonished them and recited it for them,
Many a man meekly sceepted hor scolding
and later polished up on this important bit
of our constitution.

When she was on her deathbed, the
doclors and nurses were astomished to
hear this little German-speaking lady
recite the entire preamble without error,

The Richters were Lhe parents of Marris,
George, Tony, Markus, Angeline (Hess ),
Magdalens (Kraft) and Katie (Goobal)



L to r: Roising Reisum; wife, Blenda; son, Wilbur C.; Lester
and wife, Laura, Florence (Jenkins): Gary Chaffee and wife.

KLEMENS ROHRICH FAMILY

Klemens and Catherine (Grensteiner)
Rohrich came from Odessa, Russia in 1898
with their # children. They homesteaded
a1y miles southeast of Strasburg, before
the coming of the railroad. One child,
Joseph K. was born alter they moved to
the U 5,

When the Milwaukee railroad was built
in 1902, Klemen's three brothers helped lay
the tracks,

The homestoad is still owned by Clermens
Rohrich, a grandson.

Pictured: Top row | to r: Saveri, Peter,
Anton, Anastasia (Senger).

Bottom row: Regina (Schneider) Roh-
rich, Saveri's wife; Clemens with Egidi,
Catherine holding baby Joseph K. and
Teckla ( Dosch),

Not pictured are Philipina (Bosch) and
Maria (Schneider).

JACOB J. STOLEE (1836-1812)
ENUDIANA ROVER STOLEE
(1840-1910)

{ From a booklet “Faith is the Substance',
a Stolee family history),

A caravan consisting of 8 people, Jacob
Vikse, his brother Tom, Endre Olson,
Jacob Stolee, his wife and 3 youngest
children, came from the Red River Valle
to Emmons County in 188%. They were all
MNorweglans who bad come from the “old
country™ in the early 1880s in search of
homesteads.

The Stolee clan remained in the Dakotas
only 14 years, bul theirs was an interesting
stay. During those years they pioneered in
s0d houses, experienced the severe

FRANK RINGIUS (18684-1901)
CHARLOTTE RIS ANDERSON
RINGIUS [ 1858-1802)

Frank Ringiue was born in Kollebo,
Kalmar, Sweden, son of Karl and Marie
(Manson] Ringius who came to homestead
in 1892 near Braddock. Frank's wife, the
former Charlotte Ris, born in Shelena,
Kelmar, Sweden to Anders and Carolina
iGustafson) Ris, had been previously
married to a man named Andorson. They
had two daughters, Hilda and Bertha.
After Mr. Anderson's death, Charlotte
brought Bertha to America in 1893, leaving
Hilda i Sweden, Frank and Charlotte
were married that same vear at the Nels
P. Olson home, and a daughter, Blenda,
was born at Hoop in 1894,

Frank not only homesteaded his land,
but he also had a large flock of sheep. He
took his own and the Campbell ranch sheep
and herded them in the summer.

Bienda married Rosing Roisum on Oct,
18, 1914. They farmed 10 miles southeast of
Braddock until 1997 when they moved Lo
Wazhington.

blizzard of 1888, the Indian scare in 1800,
the prairie fire in 1893 and the Spicer
murder,

Tom Fladebo, a distant neighbor, came
riding to their house one moonlit night
shouting that the Indians were coming.
Mr, Stolee asked what he should do and
Tom direclted, “Go lo Ole Mathison and
vou'll get a ride”, It never occured to Mr.
Stolee that they should go there to
escape—he expected to fight the Indians.
His wife threw some clothing and keep-
sakes into a dry well, hoping the Indians
would not find it, then opened the stable
door so if the barn was burned the cattle
would be safe. She and the children then
accompanied Endre Olson to his place so
all the neighbors would be together.
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Looking to the west as they ran, every
tumbleweed coming over the hill looked
like an Indian. Eventually they got trans-
portation for the group so started for
Thule. After journeving 7 miles, they were
told that it was a false alarm, What had
brought about this false report? A very
simple incident. A woman in the village of
LaGrace came into Mr. Treanor's Trading
Post, saw an [ndian buying a large butcher
knife, so asked what he was going to use it
for. The Sioux could speak English. He
replied thal he was going to sealp the
whites with the knife. She believed him,
hurried to tell her neighbors, and the story
grew. Before evening the panic was
widespread, in both the Norwegian and
Holland settlements.



JOHANNAS RIEKER AND RELATIVES

Johannas Hieker had reached the age
when voung men were reguired Lo enter
military service in Russia. In order to
avoid this, he decided to po to America.
The Rieker family could not bear the
though! of & family separation, so their
daughter, Christina, and her husbamd,
August Flegel, were prevailed upon to also
make the move.

From various points in Russia a group of
immigrants met at a train to take them to
Germany. They were the Gottlieh Krafts,
Fred Bartles, Riekers, Obermeiers,
Osters, Bowers and three Schlopp
families. Most of themn were related by
marriage,

At the German-Russian border
Johannas Rieker was held for desertion
from military service. The Riekers, excepl
Jake, staved behind to await the outcome,
but the rest of the emigrants continued on
their journey. The Riekers made their
escape by might across the border and
rejoined their party a few days later.

After a 21 day ocean trip, they went by
frain to Euoreka. Shortly after their
arrival, a Mr. Gackle advised the group to
file land claims, and for a dollar offered to
take them to Williamsport to do this, The
day they arrived al the eounty seat, they
found everything closed, for it was the 4th
of July. So he made them another propo-
sition. For $2.00 he would take them fo
Bismarck where they would get the righi
papers immediately. They all agreed to
make the payment, soon to Bismarck they
went and gol their preemption claim
papers, When they returned, another man
laid elaim to some of the land, but when he
saw their signed instruments, he moved on
without further protest,

LESTER SCHWAR

iStory submitted by Elsie Schwab
Sanders)

The grandparents of Lester Schwab
came s immigrants rom Germany to the
United States when they were young
people, settling in Wisconsin, William, one
of their sons, was born near Sparta,
Wisconsin, When he was a voung man he
moved to Winona, Minn. and there met and
married a widow, Angeletta Louden
Bradley, who had three children, Two
years later they had a son, Arthur Lester
Schwal, The step-children remained in
Minnesota, but William, his wife and
young son moved to North Dakota, in
sparch of land. A neighbor, Charles Lipps,
and William traveled across country via
horse and wagon, and were both successful
in obtaining a homestead in Marie Town-
ship, about fifteen miles east of Linton.
They tarmed side by side raising grain and
hay. William became interested in cattle
ratsing o would buy cattle, feed them until
fall and then ship them out. He did not get
rich, but it was his interest and livelihood,

Lester wolunteered for Uncle Sam’'s
Service, bul was very ill in Fort Riley,
Kansas, After he recovered, he was seni

overseas and was al the front for 105 days.

When he returned to Emmons County
after the armistice, he worked for Ben
Haggard and also tended cattle along
Little Beaver Creck. He boarded with
Harvey (Josh! and Martha Tuttle in
Emmonzburg and there met Elsie Dahlen
who had come from Minnesota to teach the
Tultle school,

When zhe came to Emmons Co, on the
branch line of the NP. RR from McKengzie
o Linton, there were quite a few teachers
aboard and also Dr. K. R. Hogue of Linton,
The train was slow and the counlryside did
not look very interesting so the teachers
became guite discouraged. Dr. Hopue
assured them everyihing would be alright,
especially if they would eat lots of garlie—
thizn they could endure the disagreeable
winter with the cold and snow ahead!

Lester and Elise were married the
following spring after school closed. They
lived on the Schwab Ranch in Marie
District until 1929 when they acquired the
W. H. Johnson Ranch in Omio School
District. Mr. Johnson was clerk of the
distriet and told Elsie that the job went
with the property. She served 27 years as
clerk.

DR. CLARENCE RODENBURG

Clarence Rodenburg was born in the
Westiield community on July 22, 1911, “?Jl?-
youngest son of Weiger and Cornelia
{Bootsma) Redenburg., He attended St
Benedicl's High School in Strasburg, and
attained his B, 5, degree al the Ellendale
Stale Teachers College. For three years he
taught school in Harding School District
near Strasburg. He graduated from the
University of Minnesota School of Dentist-
ry in 1339, Since thal time he has taken
post-graduate work with one seminaar in
Europe observing work in European cities,
including Moscow and Leningrad,

During World War IT he served 3
years, two of them in the European
Theatre, and attained the rank of Captain
in the 331s1 Medical Detachment.

Dr. Rodenburg has practised at the
Veterans Hospital at Fargo, privately in
Edgeley for three years, and in Linton 25
years. Al present he is semi-retired.

He married Dorothy Petéerman in 1847,
and they have three children: Cliff, Jackie
{(son ), and Paul,

- 148 -

HENRY A. REAMANN

Twenty-yvear-old Henry A. Heamann
drove to Emmons County from Groton, S,
Dak., in & top buggy because he had heard
of homestead land, He filed his claim 15
miles southwest of Braddock,

The following spring he returned with
his warldly possessions in a covered wagon
pulled by two oxen and two broncos, He
fried to farm with that combination, but
needless o say, wound up with jusl the
oxen on-the plow,

In 1889 he married Edith M, Stewart, She
had come from Boone, lowa, with her
foster parents, Hev, and Mrs, Charles
Parker, when she was ten, They settled in
the area known as Winchester, There were
eight children born to them: Mabel,
Jessie, Harry, Beatrice, McKinley, Frank,
Roger and Bonnie. Jessie and Frank died
inchildhood, They lived on the homestead
until it was proved, then later traded it for
a stallion.

One fall Mr, Reamann took a load of flax
to Bismarck to market to get provisions
for the winter, When he found that he could
not sell the flax, he joined a group
freighting for the government, and sent a
message to that effect to his family, The
message was never received.

He was on the scene a few hours aftor
Sitting Bull was Killed. He was also one of
the men who guarded the Indians who had
murdered the Spicer family. This was
because the officials feared a lynching.
However, on the day they were lynched, he
was in Steele,

He helped move a npumber of houses
from Williamsport to Braddock and Hazel-
ton, and then opened a grocery store in
Braddock. After Mr. Reamann bought the
lelephone line, the family moved to
Hazelton, where Mr. Heamann died in
June, 1927, Mrs. Heamann and some of the
children continued living in Hazelton until
1934 when they moved to Oregon, Mrs,
Reamann died in Dee,, 1850,

MICHAEL A. SCHUMACHER
(18861954 }

Michael A. Schumacher was born in
Russia on Oct. 10, 1886, a son of Andrew
and Genevieve Mugg Schumacher. He
came to America in 1908, settling near
Ipswich, 5. Dak. It was there that he
married Helen Usselman Feb, 1, 1910,

They moved (o Stragburg in 1917, where
he established a Ford agency and operated
it for 30 years. While living in Strashurg he
served as a member of the Strashurg
School Board, County Welfare Board,
Selective Service Board in World War 11,
Chairman of the Village Board of Trustees
until 1940 and Mavor of Strasburg from
1946 thru 1948,

In 18 he established the Emmons
County Motor Co. al Linton, which is still
in operation with his two sons as proprie-
tors, It is now called Schumacher's, Inc.

The Schumachers were the parents of
Andrew, Sylvester, Regina (Schreiner),
Bertha (Fox), Helen (Sathren), Madalene
{Hinton), Mary Ann (Bichler), and an
adopted daughter, Jenny (Heed],



The Kay Schall family

GERRIT RENSKERS { 1851-1926 )

The paternal grandparents of Anthony
Renskers of Linton were typical pioneers
from the Netherlands. They were married
in 1876-and lived in Minnesola until March,
1886, when Gerrit left his carpenter trade
to come to Dakola Territory and file on a
preemption. He buill a sod house, 16 x 20
feet

In April, Mrs, Renskers, her three sons
and her mother came by train in an
immigrant car containing their household
goods, to Roscoe, D.T. The railroad
terminal was 90 miles from their claim at
Wegtfield. Mr. Renskers mel them with a
borrowed team and covered wagon -and
while enroule home, their fourth child, a
girl, was born in the covered wagon.

That Firsl year the virgin soil promised a
gond corn crop, but a severe hail storm cut
if off to the ground. During this storm they
sheltered their cow and two oxen in the
house, One ox was too large for the door, so
eould get but half way in. A bed quilt was
used (o cover his hind guarters.

The first winter was a severe one. Three
homesteaders without buildings shared
the hospitality of their roof. This meant
that ten people lived in one small room.
They had already buill a sod barn. The
next summer a larger sod House with a
bedroom at each end was built—thus
Grandma’s bedroom was on her land and
the Henskers on theirs, for the law
required that 8 homesteader sleep on his
claim

During the much-discussed blizeard of
|#ER, many of the sod houses were covered
with snow and part of the roof had to be
removed to let peaple oul, and let fresh air
in. Cattle drifted with the storm and were
found later standing upright, frozen Lo
death. The Hull Lake depression was filled
with them. Many of the pioneers practi-
cally existed on corn-meal that winter, as
it was impossible Lo go after supplies,

By Mrs. H. J. Van Boven

DH. GEORGE SCHATZE

George Schatr was born at Linton in
April, 1902, the son of Gottlieb and
Christine (Huber) Schatz, After gradu-
ating [rom the University of Illinois in
1928, he interned al Deaconess Hospital in
Chicagno. Afler receiving his degree, he
came lo Linton and sel up a practice in
19249, Although he joined the Arimy Medical
Corps Reserye in 1933, he was not ordered
into Federal serviee until February, 1941,
He was awarded the Silver Star for
gallantry in action while serving in
Guadacanal. He retired with the rank of
colenel after M years in the Heserves,

He and his wife, the former Hose Stavey,
were Lhe parents of two daughters, Nancy
and Mary Jane.

BAYMONIDN ), SCHALL (1901-1974 )

Raymond J, Schall, son of Jacoh Sr, and
Catherine ( Mitzel: Schall, was born al
Eureka, 5, Dak. Later the familv moved to
Haguee, where he married Magdalene
Miller on Nov. 25, 1925, During most of his
adull life he was engaped in the hardware
and implement business. Before 1972 he
was a full partner in The Schall Co,, a
hardware firm.

Their children are Francis, Viola
(Buechlery, Patricia (Hulm) and Berna-
detle {Eberle ).

THEGOTTLIEE SCHATE FAMILY
(Photo—Aug, 25, 1937)

Cottlieb Schatz was born in Mar, 1868 in
South Hussia. At the age of 12 he arrived in
the [FI5.A, with the Chirst Bentz, Sr
family, who settled in Dakota Territory in
1880 near Artas, 5.0,

In 1891 he married Christine Huber at
Mound City, 5D, and they moved to
Emmons County at the turn of the century,
The family seftled in the Sand Creek
Distriet west of Linton, where they were
engaged in farming and ranching until
1804,

Mr. Schatz later operated a general
merchandize business at Temvik and was
a well known auctioneer throughout the
County until he retired te Linton in 1929, He
remgined there until his death in 1948,

The original sod house constructed by
Mr. Schatz is still standing in the Sand
Creek district. The first child born there in
April, 1902, was the former Linton
physician, Dr. George Schatz. John and
Emma were also born on this farm,
Standing: Dr. George Schatz, Jacob
Schatz, Emma (11, Martha Severson, John
Schaty, Fred Schalz.

Seated: Dr, Goltlieb Schatz, Jr., Mrs,
.';i-l_'hlﬂr.. Gottlieb Schatz, Sr. and Lydia
el




MARTIN STANLEY (1884-13449)

A prominent farmer and stockman in the
Rintyre area, Martin Stanley was born in
MNorwily, coming to America in 1900 and Lo
Emmons County in 1912 He married
Minnie Melson on Oct. 23, 1917, and they
became the parents of Orville, Alvin and
Alice. Martin was the founder-and owner
of the Martin Stanley and Sons Stock
Farm,

DARWIN REED STREETER
(INIE-1018)

. R, Streeter and his wife, the former
Josie Nugent, arrived in Bismarck in 1884,
With an old type Army hand press, a few
cases of Lype, and their household goods
lpaded to a wagon, these two early
pioneers, armed with hope and courage,
made their way by [ool over the prairies to
the little county seat of Williamsport,

The first edition of the EMMONS
COUNTY RECORD, consisting of enly 75
copies, came [rom the press on June 10,
1884, Strester homesteaded a few miles
west of Williamsport on Section 28, 13677,
and in the winter the little paper wais
printed here. Bul in the spring the
cquipment was packed and taken to lown,
and the Record printed there.

Mrs. Streeter’s death occurred in 1889,
Ehe left two ehildren, Frank Blaine and
Wilsie Josephine who died on her first
birthday. Both were buried on the home-
stead. The following vear Darwin married
Darcas Casselman of Willlamsporl,

In 1899 he moved the Record to the new
county seat, hoping, as he said, thal Linton
would be a “good prohibby town”. Mr.
Streeter, founder of the newspaper, served
in the State Legislature from 19064-05, and
was father of the N.D. Libel Law. He
rélired from the Record in 1914, after
which it was published by his son, Frank.

Mr. Streeter also had two ehildren by his
second marriage: Kdwin Casselman and
Darwin Reed. Edwin and his mother
drowned in a flood in Florida in 1926

L to r: Helen (Barton), L. H, Sisco, Rela (Aarvig), Mayme
(Bvan), Leonma, Clinton, Hobert, Nora (Mother! and Lese.
Picture taken in 1903,

LEYIH. SISCO FAMILY HISTORY

My father, Levi H. Sisco was born in
Troy, Vermaont, in 1842, He was a Civil War
Veleran—Co, C, #6th Regiment of New
York Vol , serving 8 years. In 1877 he
married Nora Poller. He owned and
operated a successful hardware store in
the thriving town of Eima, Towa, (most of
the children were born there) was later
appointed Post Master and then Howard
County Treasurer, serving two consecu-
five terms,

I the spring of 1903 he moved part of his
family to Emmons County, lecating four
miles north of Campbell platform on the
Soo Line, later known as Kintyre. Father,
Mayme, Leone, and Clinton teck up
adjoining homesteads and bought a half
section of land from Dugald Campbell,
Their first home, one room, was buill lo
live in while their large 8-room, Z-story
home was constructed, the first [loor of
native reck, the second of wood, It was a
happy reunion in a brand new home when
the rest of the family came in the fall.

Thal was a hard cold winter with lots of
spow, Three lignite coal burners were kept
fired, upstairs, downstairs, as well as in
the bazemenl, because of [resh plaster. We
read books, aloud, played outside, weather
permitting, and wenl skiing, lobogganing
and ice skating. Two lakes on the place
made a hunters' paradise for wild ducks
and geese, and furnished ice, packed for
the summer, A three-gallon ice cream
freezer was on hand all the time, and
Maother's good cooking drew visitors from
miles around, Many parties were held.
Father played the violin and Mother
accompanied on the piano. Dancing was
the favorite sport. The rugs were rolled up
and the new hardwood floors made an
ideal place Lo trip the light fantastic. The
culture of other States had been lrans-
planted to a North Dakola Prairie. Our
tamily all were musical and ready to help
in churches, clubs and community proj-
ects.

We rode horse back to a farm house six
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miles away where our mail was picked up
usually once a week, There were no fences
or roads in those days.

[ was one of a group of young people
relurning home after 4 dance al Steele,
when the team was driven inlo an alkali
bed, and the horses almost wenl out of
sight. The boys got them loose from the
sleigh, got them out one by one, and
rubbed them down with sweaters and
blankets. We pulled the sleigh out of the
mire and all went on our way, reaching
home in the wee small hours of the
Morning.

Father was diversified farmer afler
moving to North Dakota. He was a success
in evervthing he undertook. Coming from
lowa where the tall corm grows', he
experimented in raising corn and it did
grow better every year and equaled or
surpassed the quality of lowa corn, al-
though not as tall. He glso had goad horses
and cattle, and engaged in dairying. A call
was trained (o run the tread mill to
separate the milk and cream and churn
the butter. Mother shipped 20 pound tubs of
butter to a college rooming house in
Minneapolis.

When our father passed away at his
hoeme in 1916, Masonic Rites were held and
Taps were blown al the graveside by J
Mossbruker of Forl Lincoln, After the
children had left home for college or
marriage, mother moved o Kinlyre. The
buildings on Spring Valley Ranch were
torn down or moved away. It is now a
Eame preserve,

The accompanyving picture was taken in
193 with a plate camera, developed in a
dark room in the cellar, and printed and
finished by Leone, People came from
miles around to have their pictures taken
for relatives in other States. The favor was
gladly given,

Submitted by Helen Barton Fischoer,
8 years ofd, The last of the original
Sisen family



SAVILLE

The adventure and promise of a new
frontier lured Ernest Saville to leave his
family and friends in Derby, England,
where he had been born to William and
Mary Saville Nov., 7th, 1876. He was only
soventeen when his mother bought him a
ticket directly to Plankenton, 5, D, where
an uncle was living and bade her young son
goodbye.

Ernest worked on farms in that area of
5. D, until he made a trip back to England
in 1902 to see his family, A brother, Frank,
returned with him, but they spent a short
time in Canada working in coal mines until
his brother could emigrate to the United
States with him. Ernest came to Braddock
after a time to visit the Martin Jopson
family he had known in 5. [, and
especially to see their daughter, Sarah,
The Jepson family had moved by emigrant
cars toa farm 4% miles west of Braddock.

Ernest and 3arah Jepson were married
al her home on Nov, 3ith, 1905, It was a
eold stormy day, o the groom went to pick
up the misister by team and sled so the
wedding could take place. The newlyweds
wenl to live on a homestead a few miles
northeast of the Jepson farm in the small 2
room shack they had constructed that fall,
Sarah had filed on one of few remaining
homesteads in that area since Ernest had
already used his nght by filing on a
guarter of land in the Wilton area. They
continned Lo live on the farm near
Braddock for 34 years and raised a family
of nine children: Frank, Fred, Ada, Lee,
Ray, Elsie, Earl, Vernae, and Maxine. As
the family increased the original claim
shack grew like Topsy to 7 rooms, In 1937
they retired and moved to Braddock where
Ernest passed away in 1951, Sarah spent a
few of her last years in a Bismarck nursing
home and passed away in 1970, Sons Fred
and Ray took over the larm and have
continued o live on the original homestead
site,

Sarah Jepson was one of early teachers
in Emmons County. Her first 4 month term
wias in a German speaking communmity
east of Temvik. As her pupils learned
some English, she acquired some ability to
speak German. Later she taught schools in
the Dana and Wildrose districts [or a
salary of S0 and $35,

WENDELIN SCHNEIDER (1888-1976)
OTTILIA HAAG SCHNEIDER)
{1 RIG- 1968 )

Wendelin Schneider was born on a ship
bound from Russia to the U.S. to Joe and
Magdalena (Bertsch) Schneider. The
family came to Emmons Counly and
settled on a farm northeast of Strasburg.
He married Ottilia Haag at Strasburg Jan,
12, 1920, aned they farmed in the Stragburg
area until moving into the city in 1966,
They were the parents of Elizabeth
{ Bosch), Katie (Bosch), Helen (Holzer),
Mary (Grinsteineri, Angie (Frison),
Alvin, John and Mike,

L tor, Back row: Fred, Frank, Ada, Lee. Center: Mrs. Saville,
Ray, Elsie, Mr. Saville, Earl. Fronl: Vernae, Maxine,

FRANK D, SMITH { 1838-1927 )

{ Written by Mrs. Garry O'Callaghan, Sr.)

Frank D. Smith, grandfather of Sarrah
amith Clark, was born in Erie Co, MNew
York. He served his couniry in the 2nd
Wisconsin Cavalry during the Civil War, In
1890 he moved his family to a homestead in
Emmons County east of the Glencos
Church, Alwayvs interested in politics, he
served as a page boy al the Capital at
Bismarck for at least one session. After
the death of his wife in 1912, he moved to
Idaho

L. ). SEEMAN (1875-1857)

Lafavette David Seeman, hetter known
as L. .7, was born al New Brenen, Ohio,
the son of William and Carrie (Stehle)
Seeman. As-a boy, he moved with his
family to Le Sueur, Minn., where he spenl
his early life in the mercantile business.
While still living in Le Sueur, he married
Carrie Holgate, a teacher,

In 1806 the family came to Linton where
he became one of the largesl livestock
dealers in the State, handling several
thousand head of cattle annually, He was
one of the Jargest land owners in Emmons
Counly and developed several sub-
divisions in Linlon, His interests alse
included grain elevators, farming, garage
and automaobile sales bosinesses, He was
ane of the original organisers of the Linton
Livestock Sales Co., apd in 1909, became
one of the first directors of the First
MNational Bank of Linton,

During his years in Linton, he was
liberal in his gifls toward community
welfare. In 1918 he gave the city the land
for Seeman Park, and later donated
property lo the Linton Public School Tor
enlarging the school grounds.

The Seemans were the pareénts of one
som, Levering L. of St. Louis, Mo,
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L in r:

. Sherman
Suverly and wile Eleanor, D, 1859

Janie Clark (Leel,

SHERMAN 5. SUVERLY (18687-1515)
By Mrs. Garry O°'Callaghan, Sr.

Sherman 5. Suverly was born in Knox-
ville, Miss, He received his education
there and aft age 16 moved with his
parents, the J. A, Suverlys, to Dakota
where the family homesteaded on the
bottorn and bench land adjoining the
Missouri river, near the old Gayton post
office. He was one of the first ploneer
settlers of the river country.

In Dec, 1804, Sherman was united in
marriage with Eleanor (Neflie) Clark of
Bismarchk, daughter of pioneers, Mr. and
Mrs. John Clark. They were the parents of
ten children

He farmed until he began working for
Mr. Leach, who operated the ferry be-
tween Cannonball and Fort Rice. This was
the only public erossing between Bismarck
and Mobridge. He continued to run the
ferry until 1914 when his boal was
damaged beyond repair by the spring
break-up of wee in the river. He then
returned to his parents’ homestead to help
his brother George with the farming



ALTA M. (BALES) SLEASING
196B-105T)
{From her autobiography ¥

After moving from lowa, we spent our
first summer in Potter County (5. Dak.)
but it gol very dry before fall and we had to
haul all the water we used. We had decided
thiat we didn't wanl to spend the winter in
that part of the country, and in late
Oectober we started for Minot. One evening
we stopped for the night at a farm house
about 7 miles from the little village of
LaGrace, The people were very nice and
invited us in, During the evening this man,
Kinsella by name, advised ug against
traveling any farther north so late in the
vear, and told ws aboul the terrible
Blizzards. [t was declded before we went to
sleep that we would go no farther,

Father filed on a pre-emption (160
acres) 50 we soon had a place to live,
There was a saw mill 2 miles away, where
he found that he could get lumber to put up
a shack for u= Lo live in until he could
arrange for something better, This was in
Emmaons County.

My sister Ellen and 1 did a lot of studying
during these long winter evenings, after
the others had gone to bed. Both of us
taught school the following year,

1 was married to Andrew M. Sleasing
May 2, 1891, We moved onto our homestead
when our eldest daughter, Ada May, was
aboul six months old, T wish T could picture
how little we had of material things, and
how happy and hopeful we were for the
future. We had only a one-room log house,
ayoke of oxen, a wagon, a breaking plow,
a harrow, bwo cows and a few chickens at
the time we moved there, In the house we
had a bed with two straw matiresses.
When company came, which was often, we
took one mattress off the bed and made a
bed on the floor. We had a table, chairs,
one small rocker, bureau, a cook stove, my
sewing machine and a cupboard, which
was a large packing box with shelves in it
| had papers fastened to the wall back of
the stove and had most of my cooking
utensils hung up there.

We had no fences, no barn or chicken
coop, We kept the oxen and the cows on
picket lines, bal the poor chickens had an
awlul time to find a place to roost. They
finally decided on the under part of the
wagon, back of the double-trees. One day

Andrew had o make a trip to Winona, and
was a little lale getting home. The
chickens were ready to go to roost, and
when they saw him coming they went
running to meet him. They ran along by
the wagon Ll he stopped and dropped the
chain and took the oxen away, By that time
they had gone to roost!

Pioneer days, in spite of all the draw-
backs and inconveniences, were wonder-
ful. Peaple were just like one grand big
family,

Alta Bales had 8 brothers and sisters;
Oliver, Mary Ellen, Grace, Roy, Sarah
Jane, Nella, Eva and Charity, Mrs. Leslie
iMartha Bales) Pulnam was a niece, She
has in her possession the Bales Family
Record which dates back to 1678 in
America. The Bales’s were originally from
Wales and England. They were Quakers—
later Methodists, Her grandmother was
the firsi charter member of the Dale
Church which she belped to organize,

STEVEN “RID' SILK (1854-1831)

After “Kid" Silk enlisted in the army, he
came to Dakota from Penn. as a member
of the 17th infantry stationed at Fort
Yates, He served there for a considerable
time, taking part in several skirmishes
with the Indians that harassed the settlers
in the early days. He was mustered oul of
the army in the early '80s, and that same
year married a Sioux Indian woman. They
ecame across the river, settling on land
near the old town of Winona, He lived there
continususly for 50 years.

The old stage road running from Bis-
marck to Fort Pierre passed by his door
and the Silk's home was known as a place
where weary and hungry travelers were
wieleome, He was a true friend of the
Indian and his counsel was sought and
relied upon by the red men,

Taking a prominent part in the early
political activities of the county, he was
wiell kriown by the State’s political leaders
and his visits to the capitol city resulted in
eolorful write-ups in the Bismarek Tribune
announcing his appearance.

The Silks were the parents of three sons
and three daughters.
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THE GEORGE SEHR FAMILY

George Serr was born at Worms, South
Russia; Mar, 27, 1877, There he married
Johanna Stoppe in 1897 and they came to
America in 1903, settling on a homestead in
the Temvik wvicinity. Mr. Serr was a
charter member and helped build the Sand
Creek church and was Sunday School
superintendent there [or many years,

Mrs. Serr died during the flu epidemic in
1918, Mr, Serr passed away in 1941,

The photo was taken in 1915 Front row |
lo r—Freida, Mr. Serr holding Albert,
Emma, Mrs, Serr holding Adolph, and
Christine. Back row: Edward, Lydia and
Caroline.

MICHAEL SENGER (1847-1917)
BARBARA SCHUMACHER SENGER
{1850-1815)

Michael Senger and his wife, Barbara,
came to the United States in 1886, They left
Strasburg, Russia in March, taking a train
to Bremen, Germany, and from there
sailed to New York. Again they took a
train, this time for Dakola Territory,
stopping at Menno, and then to [pswich. By
wagon they made the last leg of their
journey to their homestead 8 miles north-
east of Hague on the Little Beaver. Their
little daughter, Eva, was born very shortly
after their arrival in the new land. They
journeyed to Aberdeen to have the baby
baptized and to have their portrait taken,
s0 the relatives in Russia could be assured
that all was well,

Other children were Johannes, Christ,
Ludwig, Lawrence, Barbara (Fischer),
Anton, Katharina (Thomas), Joseph and
Michael Jr,

Eva grew to womanhood on the
government claim and married Sebastian
Schmidt, They moved to their own home-
stead only 3 miles from that of her parents.
The Schmidlt children were Alice
(Mattern), Frank, Ralph and Rose
(Heinz),




RAY SPLONSKOWSKI

HRav Splonskowski came to Braddock
with his parenls and vounger brother,
Edwin, in 1913 when he was 2 vears old,
from Farmingdale, 5. Dak. Ray was a
podato grower and milked Holstein cattle,
He still 15 a grain farmer and raises cattle
dmiles northeast of Braddock. He married
Mildred Kippes from 5. Dak. on Oct. 16,
1934,

Eleven children were born to the Splon-
skowskis: Mary (Richter), Agnes
{Velter), John, Helen (Richier). Anne
(Hauer), Paul, Francis, Marvin, Gerald,
Rita and Alice,

MARTIN F. SCHALL (1HM-1972}

Martin F. Schall, born at Eureka,
5.Dak ., came to Hague with his parents,
Jacob J. and Katherine (Mitzel) Schall
when he was 15 years old. His father
operated a hardware and International
Harvester Implement business until 1948,
with Martin participating. After that time
it was a corporation headed by Martin and
operated by him and his brather, Hay. The
implement business was discontinued in
1966 and the hardware business closed in
1671

On Feb, 25 1918, while serving in the
L5, Army, he married Elizabeth Fischer,
student nurse, in the chapel of S, Alexius
Hospital, Bismarck,

In addition to operating a buginess at
Hague, he had at various times been
president of the Hague School board and
the N, Dak. Implement Dealer's Associ-
alion,

The Schall’s children are Rodney, Leo
and Mary Ann (Herian), In addition to
their own children, they have been parents
toa number of Mrs. Schalls nephews and
nieees; namely Herman, Leo and Daniel
Fischer, and Clarence and Loretta Fischer
| Reede ).

Back L tor: Agnes, Mary, Ray, Mildred, Ann, Paul, Marvin. Front: John, Helen, Rita,

Alice, Jerry and Franeis.

EARL H. SMITH

Earl H. Smith was born at Rochester,
Minn., and attended grade and high school
there, Looking westward, he decided to
joing his older sister, Stella (later Mrs
Wm. Johnson?, in the Linton area where
she was teaching. When he arrived, all of
the city of Linton was situated in what is
now known as the Old Town section.

His first position here was in the Bank of
Linton as assistant eashier for E. A. Crain,
the owner,

When Linton expanded to the east, the
village was organized. Records show that
the board of trustees held its first meeting
Aug. 7. 1906 In attendance were Trustess
A, N, Junge, A, W, Sims and W, 0.
Irwin—and Clerk E. H. Smith. He ap-
peared as clerk the laslt lime on city
records dated Mar. 3, 1913,

By this time he had established a
reputation for keeping good records, so he
was appointed clerk of the school board,
then served 9 years as an elected member
of the school board. He was appointed City
Auditor and was in office during the time
the city planned and installed the water
and sewer systems.

When Ed Graf resigned as cily lreasur-
er, the appointment went to E. H. Smith.
Hecords show that he was elected treasur-
er in 1930 and served in thal capacity until
retiring in 1971

All of the office listed above were held in
addition to hizs regular work. He was
employed by the First Bank of Linton
several years, then bought the absiract
business from L. A. Weatherly in 1911 and
operated il until he sold it to W, W. Brandt
in 1954,

Mir. Smith maintains his home in Linton
and has established a reputation as an
expert gardener and “horticulturist”.

He married Jeannette MeCulloch of
Mayville, Dec. 6, 1911. They became the
parents of three children, Lyle H., Byron
and Larna (Eby). Mrs. Smith died Jan. 28,
1562,
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DR. CLAUDE O, SMITH §1873-1925)

Dr, Claude . Smith came to Linton with
his wife, Mertie, and father, Clint Smith,
shortly after the town was founded in 1902,
to practice dentistry. His father was a
photographer, and after his death, Dr.
Smith assumed thal buziness in addition to
his profession. While not a photographer
himself, for many years he had Don L.
Tracy conduel this branch of the business.
Later Mrs, Smith took up the work and
operated the photo shop.

He was also a musician of more than
oridnary ability and for years kept the
Linton Band together as a live organ-
ization. Through his tulorship they gained
considerable prominence throughout the
Stale.

The Smiths had one daughler, Zona
{Englerth).




DONALD STEVENSON (1R35-1008)
LYDIA STONE STEVENSON
(1841-1911)

Donald Stevenson was one of the State’s

hest known early ranchers. He filled
freighting, hay and wood contracts al
many [rontier army posts including F.
Abercrombie, Ransom, Rice, Lincoln,
Yates, Stevenson, Buford, Keogh and
Custer, He established the first ranch in
the middle part of the Cannonball country
at a point where the old Bismarck-
Deachwood stage trail crossed thal stream
in 1885. When he ran a regular line of
freight teams between Bismarck and the
Black Hills, his family remained at their
Emmons Co, home near Glencoe. Their
daughter Lydia, and son Charles, were
born en the “D.S" Ranch. Lydia is
believed (o be the first white child born in
the county,

Don was the firsl elected Treasurer of
Emmens Co, and served as a state
representative in the legislature. He will
alwavs be remembered in Emmons
County as a real “trail blazer",

JOHN STANTON (1870-19460)

John and Emily Stanton came [rom
Spring Valley, Minn. to homestead in Sec.
20, 135-75 in 1901, Their first home was a
god shack in which they lived in the
summer, returning to Minnesota for the
winler.

In 1905 they built & two story shack
which they used until their frame house
was completed in 1908, They often had
their second story bedroom occupled by
travellers going by buggy (rom Linton to
Steele or visa versa, as many people
thought there was too little privacy in the
Williamsport Hotel,

This farm, called the ''Sulphur Springs
Farm"', is still in the family. The Stanton’s
children were Leo, Arthur, Myles, Fran-
cis, Agnes (Gassman) and Victor.

NATHAN 8, SHEFFLELID (1870-14955)

Nathan S. Sheffield, born in [linois, was
educated and became a school leacher in
Towa. After coming to Emmons County in
1917, he homesteaded in Dakem Township,
and taught county schoals for 20 vears. In
1924 he moved to Linton and worked in the
Emmons County Free Press office as
assistant editor and news reporter. For a
number of years he served az school board
member, and became Cily Librarian. He
was well known for his poetry and other
apsthetic writings,

On Apr, 18, 1926, he married Eva
Dockler Schembkenberger, daughter of the
Gottlieb Dockters, who had homesteaded
in Dakem in 1889 She was born Sept, 21,
168%in & headerbox, as their sod house was
not yet built.

Mr. Sheffield adopted her four children
by a previous marriage. They are Esther
{Maisch}, Eva{ Braaten), Neil and Austin.

ANTON BENGER (1E72-1950)
MAHRY ANNA EISENZIMMER
SENGER (1575-1544)

{As told by Anlon Senger)

“In our family when we left our home in
Strasburg, South Russia, were my
parents, Mr. and Mrs. Michael Senger,
myself, four brothers and two sisters. 1
was the eldest son, being 14 years of age,

“In the fall of 1885 my father sold his
farm and turned all his property into cash.
The next spring in March we left for New
York in a party of ten families. We had
second class quarters on the boal and
spent 11 days on the Atlantie. T will never
forget that trip, For 5 days I never got out
of my bed and ['was the sickest | have gver
been,

PHILIP E. SCHENKENBERGER
(1808-1971}

Philip E. Schenkenberger, better known
a5 Kd, was bormat Scotland, 5. Dak. to
Philip and Margaretha ( Ulner ) Schenken-
berger and came (o the Temvik ares in
190, He married Clara T. Kiehn at South
Haven, Minn, in 1923, They farmed near
Termvik until 1967, when they moved to
Linton, Mrs, Schenkenberger died August
29, 1968. He married Mrs. Johanna
Rodenburg Sepl, 20, 1969 at Linton.

[ring his many vears in Emmons
County, Mr. Schenkenberger held
numernus positions. He was a commitfse-
man [or the Agricultural Adjustment Act
in the 1930's and 40's. chairman of the
Machinery Raltioning Board during World
War [l and director of the Federal Land
Bank Board [or about 10 years,

The Schenkenberger's werse parenls of
two children: Clark and Vera.

“Wespent one day in New York and then
took the train for Menno, 5.D., where my
[ather bought his farming equipment—2
yvoke of oxen al §120, a span of horses at
5300 and & cows al $20 apiece. He fell he
had made & good deal as they were selling
for aboul twice that amount in Ipswich.

After a G-day Irip we reached our
homestead 9 miles northwest of Hague on
the Liftle Beaver, We lived in the covered
wagon for a few days until our shack was
built. We were on the north end of the
settlement and from our place north, our
nearest neighbors were the people living in
Williamsport."

In October, 1894, Anton married Mary
Anna Eisenzimmer at St, John's Church in
Melntosh County.

Anton Senger family, | to r: Magdalena, Katherine, Mary, Julia, Rose, Mary Eva,
Barbara, John, Anton Senger, Tony and Mary Anna Eisenzimmer Senger.
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FRANK SPLONSKOWSKI

Frank Splonskowski and his family
moved in 1913 from Farmingdale, 5. D., to
a farm 1% miles east of Braddock. He was
& grain farmer, potato grower, and raised
and milked purebred Holsteins,

Frank and his wile Elizabeth had eleven
children. They are Raymond, Edwin
iFather Joseph), Arthur, Joseph (Father
Georgel, Mary (Sister Anita), Veronica
(Sister Angelica), Loretta (Sister David),
Leo, Wilfred (Father Wilfrid) Anna, and
Rose. Frank died Oct. 9, 1951, and his wife,
Elizabeth died Dec. 1, 1968,

Ray lives and farms on a farm 3 miles
northeast of Braddock. Father Joseph is in
Bogota, Columbia;, S A., doing mission
work. Arthur lives in Bismarck and is
foreman for Fellig Conerele.  Father
George was killed in a car aceident in June
10548, Sister Anita teaches in 81, Anthony
School, Hoven, 5 D. Sister Angelica
teaches in 5t. Gertrude High School,
Haleigh, Sister David is a librarian in
Aberdeen, 8. D). Leo is the manager of a
dairy farm at Parker's Prairie, Minn.
Father Wilfrid lives in Seliridge where he
is pastor of St, Philomena Church and
Sacred Heart Church, Solen, Anne and her
husband live and farm south of Kintyre.
Rose and her hushand live and farm south
of Haleigh.

Frank was known as the potato king. In
one year, Frank and his sons raised 10,000
bushels or potatoes, The neighbors and
outside help assisted in the harvesting,

Many business people find the name,
Splonskowski, a hard one to spell. The
name 15 of Polish origin even though
Frank's father emigrated from Germany
where he was a legal citizen. He came
from that part of Germany close to
Poland.

ALICE STEWART (1880-1966

Alice Stewart and her mother came
from Mayville to Linton in August, 1915, to
visit her father, Joseph M. Stewart, and
brother, Lloyd, who were temporarily
publishing the Emmons County Free
Fress, While here, the local school board
persuaded ber Lo be a substitute teacher,
The following vear both Alice and her
father were hired in their respective
positions on a permanent basis.

She left teaching in 1928 when she was
dppointed postmistress in Linton, return-
ing to her profession in 1936, During her 39
vears as teacher of Linton 3rd grade
pupils, she saw duty in 4 different build-
ings, and was named grade school
principal when the new High School was
ready for oceupancy. A special feature of
her 3rd grade was Lhe Rhythm Band. They
performed for many local functions, and
were always popular, especially with the
parents

At a reception held in her honor on May
14, 1959, it was disclosed that she had
taught more than 1,000 pupils, her largest
class having been 56 and the smallest 19.
Onher retirement, she assumed the duties
of librarian at the Linton Public Library, a
posttion she held until her death.

Front 1 to r: Veronica (Sr, Angelica ), Mary (8r. Anita ), Frank,
Elizabeth, Loreita (Sr. David). Back row: Arthur, Ray, Rose,
Joseph (Fr. George), Wilfred (Fr. Wilired), Edwin (Fr.

Josepht, Anna and Ledo.

JESSAMINE SLAUGHTER

Mrs. Jessamine Slaughter Burgum, a
well-known North Dakota author and aunt
of former Attorney General Leslie R.
Burgum, once taught school in  the
Emmonsburg apd Winchester schoal
districts. In letters written in 1957 to the
Linton City Librarian, she describes her
slay in Emmons County with the Bart Lee
farnily and added, 1 have many pleasant
memories of the school months [ spent
there and promised to return the next fall.
However, T got married that fall so I never
went back to Emmons County. I bought &
riding horse that spring, a white pony that
I was told belonged to “Bull Head" or
“Tanka Fa'', the Indian policeman whio
killed Sitting Bull, who with other Indian
police had been sent (o bring Sitting Bull to
Fort Yates. Bull Head was killed also, so 1
was told when the band of horses were
brought (o Emmaonsburg to sell, T planned
to ride the horse home to Bismarck and
then to Washburn. Shortly after, the horse
ranaway. | advertised her in the ¥mmons
County Reecord and the Bismarck Tribune
for 1 thought she had run back to Emmons
Cio., but gol no reply.,

Two weeks later my future husband (J.
A. Burgum) called at the school to say a
strange white horse had jumped his
pasture fcnee amd was mingling with his
herd. He was (old the schoolteacher at
Weller was advertising for a stray horse—
80 our romance began. My parents called
it “The While Horse Romance™.

HENRY AND THEA SOREM

Henry and Thea Sorem were living near
Worthington, Minnesota, when they heard
of the opportunities offersd in Emmons
County, [n the fall of 1906, Mr. Sorem came
o Braddock. He was standing near the
post office reading a letter from Mrs.
Sorem when a friendly man started to talk
to him. The gentleman was L. L. Bier. He
had eome after lumber for a new granary
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&0 Mr, Sorem went with him Lo the lomber
yard and helped him load, The following
Monday he was standing almest in the
same place when Mr, Bier again came to
town for lumber, The latter invited Mre
Sorem home for dinner, then showed him
# acres joining his farm which was still
available. Mr. Sorem liked the people and
the location so he filed on the land, The
following spring Mr. Sorem and his
[ather-in-law, Thor Olson, came back inan
immigrant ear on the Soo Line, As soon as
he had a house started, the [amilies
followed. They lived there until 1925 when
they sold the farm to Hoy Sparks and
maoved to Braddock to spend the res| of
their lives, Their only child was Pearl
Josephine (Reamann ),

ROBERT P. SCHLOSSER
[ 19201167 }
CATHERINE ERNST SCHLOSSER
(1920-1973 )
Robert P. Schlosser, son of Peter of

Braddock, married Catherine Ernst in
16, the ceremony performed by her
uncle, Rev. Cyril B, Ernst, a lormer pastor
of Braddock. Catherine was the first
woman pamed o the Emmons County
FHA Committee, Their farm is now
owned by their children: Rosalie, Marilyn,
Roberta, Charlene, and Francine,



The Peter F, Schmidt family, 190, Back row, | to r: Peler Jr., Reinhold, Edward, (ito,

Emil. Middle row, Christian, Mrs. Schmidt, Peter Sr,, Ted. Front row: Susanna, Lonise,
Lydia, Helyn.

MH, AND MES. JOHN VAN BOVEN

The pioneering spirit, coupled with the
degire for the free, rich land of Dakota,
urged John Van Boven on by mule team
over the vasl prairies of Emmons county
where he took up a homestead near
Westfield in 1886, He was born in Stap-
horst, Proviee of Overvosel, the Nether-
lands, came to America when he was 20,
and spent a vear in Michigan and another
in Mebraska,

On Aug. 8 1891, he was united in
marriage to Tena Haak of Hull, Alter
Iiwing on their homestead for about & vear,
Leir home and property was destroved by
a pramie fire which swept the country. It
was al this time that they decided to move
and take up another homestead one mile
east and a hall mile south of Hull. The
couple engaged in farming until 1830 when
thev rétired and moved into Hull. Mr. Van
Boven died at the age of 78

Their children were Harry,
Gerrit, Bessie, John and Cornelius,

Hena,

ANDREW WALLMAN
CHARLOTTE GREEN WALLMAN
{1816-1858)

Andrew’s parents, Jacob and Sarah
{Wipf} lived in Winona in the early days,
Jacob had worked [or Jack MeCrory, was
al various times a bouncer in one of the
Winona salsons, and ferry caplain be-
tween Winona and Yates,

Andrew spent his first 11 vears in
Winona, and remembers most of the early
local settlers : Duncans, Wilsons, Ashcraft,
Ostrums, Buckley, Buckner, Henderson,
Spicer, Hill, Pitts, Waldrons, Flynn and
Stiles.

Andrew and Charlotte were married in
1613, Their children were Mildred (Nagel),
Lawrence, Everett, Gladys (Tracy) and
Esther (Ramsey),

GARRET VANDER VORST { 1887-1058)

Garrel Vander Vorst, prominent West-
field native, was born Mar. 2, 1887, a son of
Johannes and Winnie ( Reamstra) Vander
Vaorst.

He was married to Bertha Van Beek on
Oet. 13, 1910, They farmed 2 miles
southwest of Westlield until they retired in
1946,

He was well known throughout the
county, having served on the Agricultural
Adjustment Aministration board from
1434-1947, was chairman of KEM Electric
board of directors from 1544-1958, headed
the Emmons County Soil Conservation
District board and was chairman of the Co.
School Heorganization board.

Their children were Hannes, Edward,
Wilbur, Dorothy (Van Beek), Harley and
Clifford.

RAYMOND VOLK (861944 )

Raymond Yolk was a resident of the
Counly for 40 vears, and was a pioneer
merchant-banker in Hague,

Born in Odessa, Russia, he married in
1890, and they came to America three
vears later and lo Hague in 1904, He
engaged in the mercantile business, had
an interest in the Hague Bank and at the
same time served as a partner in a number
of lumber vards in both North and South
Dakota. It was during his residentee in this
southern Emmons County town that he
wis eounty commissioner for 16 years,

They were the parents of Jake, Kathryn,
Joe, Martha (Walf), Pius, Amelia, Bar-
bara (Fitzgerald), Joan (Willis), Ann
iWaldron), and Anton R. Mrs. Volk passed
away in 1920, and Mr. Volk made his home
in Linton after his retivement from active
business.
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PETER F. SCHMIDT (1872-11M2)
KARODLINA HUETHER SCHMIDT
(18T 1-19446)

After their marriage in 1880, the
Schmidts with their family came Lo South
Dakota in 1898 from Russia, At first Mr,
Sehrmidt worked in 5.0, bul a cousin,
Frank Temple, was encouraging people Lo
come to Temvik where he had taken his
own claim. They and relatives, the Fred
Piaffs, arrived here in 1905. From 1913 to
1917, Peter Schmidt managed (he flour
mill at Temvik, bul returned to farming,
which was what he liked best, Alter World
War | and during the depression, the
family moved to Idaho.

Their daughter writes: —

1 remember, father and mother, about
1908, buill a house of sandstone which was
obtained from nearby “Sand Hill"". One
night there was a hig electric storm.
Mother wolke us all, and just as we were
getting ont of bed to sit up during the
storm, lightning struck the house, came
down the pabled end beside the window
between two beds where four of us slept,
Mother piled all the bedding on the floor
for they were afraid of fire, but there
wasn'l any; juslt singed the wall paper
where the lightning traveled through the
bedroom and front room, but did not touch
where the bovs were sleeping, Chris, my
brother, had a new accordion in a box
under one bed, and that was singed too.
Mext morning father found two of his best
horses dead from the lightning, I was sick
{rom the smell of sulplur. Even after all
those vears, | can still smell thal same
ndor when someone lights 8 match,

Mexl morning al breakfasl, father and
mother both prayed, thanking God for our
being alive, Then each of us elder children
prayed, and we all sang Praise God from
Whom all Blessings Flow,

Father was always active in the churceh,
He and the neighbors built the Sand Creek
Evangelical Lutheran Church, and he was
Sunday School superintendent for many
years,

sSubmitted by
Louise (Otto) Schenkenberger

ROY BALES (1877-1845)
AGNES GORE BALES (1883-1050)
{ Submitted by Martha Bales Putnam)

Roy Bales, son of Wm. L. and Elmiranda
Reynolds Bales, homesteaded in southern
Emmons Co. in 19%06. The Leslie Pulnams
still farm his old homestead, as well as
that of Clifford Pulnam.

When Roy was 9 vears old, he had
erysipelas of the shin bone. A doctor came
25 miles, operated on the dining tahle with
his parenl’s aid and charged $25.00. His
twn sisters sal on the woodpile hoddled
logelher as they heard the saw. For 6
weeks, while the shell of bone healed, they
took turns walching to see that he did not
break the bone,

He was married Feb, 12, 1901 to Agnes
Gore, They were the parents of Mildred
{Winkle}, Clinton, Martha (Putnam ), Har-
old and Iris i Schoepilin-Brawn),



Karl and Margaret Schinesser

KARL, WILLIAM, PETER AND
KATHRYN SCHLOESSER
By Marilyn Schlosser

Four of the six children of Katherine
Krei and William Schloesser of Schneffel-
rath, Germany, left their native country to
emigrale to the States, and eventually, to
Braddock.

William lefl home in 1893 to try farming
in Minnesota and South Dakota, traveling
by covered wagon, In 1902 he and Karl
came by immigration car from Water-
town, 5. Dak., to Braddock. Both these
brothers homesteaded 4 to 5 miles north-
epst of Braddock. In the meantime,
William had married Matilda Dietlein of
Perham, Minnesota, and had two children.
In 1903 Karl married Margaret Zirbes of
Watertown, and they reared 5 children and
spent 40 years on the homestead farm,

Kate Schloesser joined her brothers and
filed on 80 acres east of Karl's land. When
she would have lost her homestead,
William suggested that his brother-in-law,
Peter Dietlein, buy it on relinguishment.
Pete took this advice and bought Kate's
land for §1.00 per acre,

Their youngest brother, Peter, eame to
the U.5 at the age of 28 in 18903, Al
William's request, Peler came by wagon
and took over his farm. William and
Matilda, and sister Kate, then returned to
Dent, Minn. where they opened a hotel and
restaurant,

In 1912 Peter proved his claim and

received the papers signed by Pres. Taft,
and the following yesar hecame a
naturalized eitizen. At that time it was
customary for a gentleman to be reason-
ably situated in life before embarking on
marriage, Peter, at 38, had a dwelling,
farm, horses and machinery; so that fall
he visited William in Minnesota, For quite
some time he had been exchanging letters
with Matilda’s younger sister, Theodora,
age 2. Because of a misunderstanding,
Peter cut his visil short and returned to
Braddock alone, but an exchange of letters
soon cleared the air, Theodora came by
train and stayed with her brother, Peter
Dietlein, until 2% Sept. 1913 when she
married Peter al her brother's home.
Theirs was the first wedding in the
Catholic miszion of Braddock.

Home for the newly-weds was a two-
room shack with a lean-to, The first three
children, Dorothy., Evelyn and Robert,
were born there, Furnishings were a table,
chairs, cupboard, stove and two beds
Living quarters became more crowded
until Peter ended up sleeping in the
lean-to. In 1924 he built the present house,
paid for by the proceeds from the ryve crop
that vear. Here the youngest daughter,
Margaret, was born, her twin brother,
stillborn,

Peter and Theodora planted (rees
around the farmstead by hand. Rocks and
large boulders on their fields were moved
by horsepower or by dynamite which was
dangerous bui cifective. Peler buill the
barn, two granaries, chicken coop, and
zhop, all still in use. He donated land for &
country schonlhouse and helped build the
Catholic Church, He died in 1966, and
Theodora lives in Bismarck at present.

BEENARD LAWRENCE THORSEN
(1867—1935)

Bernard Lawrence Thorsen, born in
Stavanger. Norway, graduated from the
MNorwegian Navigation Academy and
served in the Nerwegian merchant fleel
for 23 years, attaining the rank of Captain.

In 1888 he married Anna Petreg Paulsen,
They came (o the 1.8, in 1905 and setiled
on a homestead in the Glanavon country
and lived there many years. Mrs. Thorsen
died in 1945,

Their children were Ella (Kirkoff),
Thor, Hilda (Tracy), Elizabeth (Arnold
Schmalz), Clara (Rudolph Schmalz),
Anna ( Arthur Schmalz), and Anton.

CHRIST M. THOMPSO0N ( 1885—1955)

Christ M. “Andy Gump' Thompson, a
well known Emmons Counly riverman,
operated a ferry across the Missouri Hiver
west of Linton, near Pollock and near Fort
Yates for 20 years.

He was born Nov. 24, 1885 in Kragero,
Norway. After coming to the U.S. in 1907,
we worked in Minnesota logging camps
before coming to Emmons Counly fo

operate his ferry.
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H. B, TUTTLE { 1867-1835)

Harvey B, Tuttle, better known as
“Josh'", played a picturesque part in the
development of the new northwesl, par-
ticularly that of the Missouri Slope coun-
try, During his service in the army he took
part in the higtorical Sitting Bull campaign
which resulted in the killing of the famous
Sioux chief. For two years he was a post
rider carrying dispatches between Fort
Yates, Lineoln, Totten, Benton, Keogh and
Buford. He made these trips on horseback,
taking two mounts to be used in relays,
Traveling was done always al night and
his only bed was his blanket spread out on
the prairie with his saddle for a pillow.
Transportation of prisoners from Fort
Yales to Leavenworth, Kansas, and
Washington, D.C. was also a duty intrusted
to him.

He was a member of the U.5. Army’s
champion baseball team developed at Fort
Yates. With Jerry Hart as pitcher and Josh
as cateher, the team leff the Fort traveling
to the west coast and playing all the army
feams enroute. From there they toured the
couniry o the eas! coast and back home,
playing in every State in the Union with the
exception of two, and not losing a game.
Those were the days when fielders® gloves
and catchers’ mitts were unknown to
baseball players and Josh had to stand
behind the batter and cateh the balls
barehanded,

Probably the most important game
plaved around here in those days was
when the team plaved Mandan right after
they returned from their trip, Ex-
Congressman Tom Hall was a member of
the Mandan tearn and the game was a hard
fought battle, with Mandan the winner.

Following his discharge from the army
in 1852 at Yales, he went to Eureks where
he worked in grain warehouses. At that
time Eureka was the world's greatest
primary wheat market, The town boasted
of 40 grain elevators and warehouses,

He was married to Martha Gatzke in
1895, In the winter of 1898, with their two
children, they migraled to Emmons
County, settling on a8 homestead 13 miles
west of the presenl city of Lintoen. The
remainder of his life he spent on the old
homestead where he was engaged in grain
farming and stock raising.

CARL B, THOMPSON { 18831967 )

Carl B. Thompson was born in Erger-
sund, Norway where he grew up learning
the blacksmith and plumbing trades in his
father's shop, He also served a vear in the
Norwegian army and came to the U8, in
March, 1907, He was emploved al Bis-
marck by the Wachter Transfer Co. as a
blacksmith until 1915

Al Bismarck, om Oct, 20, 1013, he
married Gertie Winlerton. Two years later
they moved to Kintyre where he and a
brother, Louis, opened a blacksmith shop.,
Carl eame to Linton in 1926 to work in the
Haugse shop. Later he hought the
Jonathan Hofl shop and went into business
for himself,

The Thompsons had three children:
Sylvia (MeGee), Gerald and Kenneth,




PETER YETSCH

Peter Vetsch, born in Selz, Rus=ia, was
in the Russian Army 1884-5. He and his
friend, Wendelin Schall, had been given a
two-months' leave to visit at home. While
on furlough, the two decided to leave the
country, so pooled their money to finance
their trip. One of their neighbors knew of a
Jew who would help them oul of Russia, so
they gave him $100 to help them cross the
border. It was necessary for them to buy
beer and other liguor for various people
along this underground path to America. 1t
was really an imaginary “‘underground
railroad", for they could have crossed the
Russian border as easily withoul the help
of these promoters as with it.

They spent about a month on the
way—eleven days on the sea, the three
days waiting al Bremen and two or thiee
davs from New York to Ipswich by rail,
and the rest of the time was spent in trying
toelude the Army officers in Russia, They
had spent all but §3 of $457 on the trip. They
brought only the clothing they wore, and
they were exceedingly dirty—even
“lousy' —when they arrived. Peter’s
cousin, Mrs. John Senger, helped the pair
get rid of their lice, washed their clothes,
ele: so they could find work. He went to a
store in Ipswich and was hired by a farmer
for $140 for the vear.

Two years later he found land thal had
been left by a homesteader, and went 75
miles on foot to see this man. He paid him
%17 for his rights and took the train to
Aberdeen where there was a land office,
and filed on the land in the winter of 1888,
Joseph Hoffart helped him build a two-
room sod house, with the rafters made of
poplar wood. Across the top of the roof
they laid boards covered with tar paper
and then applied a laver of sod. It was so
water-prool that it never leaked in the
eleven years they used the house. The first
year his brother and sister-in-law, the
Balzer Vetschs, came o live with him,

He was married to Katherine Goldade in
1689, Shortly after they were married, they
took a team of oxen and picked a load of
buffalo bones for which they received $12
at Napoleon. They bought enough grocer-
ies with this money fo last until after
threshing in the fall.

MH. AND MRS, 0. M. VIE

0. M. Vie was born in Nome, N, Dak. and
came Lo Braddock in May, 1903, where he
worked in the Doerschlag Store. In 1907 he
wenl into the furniture business, but the
nexl year he and D. Yeater opened a
general merchandise establishment. His
brother-in-law, Frank Long, bought Yeat-
er's interest and “'Vie and Long™ were in
business until 1928,

Mrs. Vie was born in Iowa and came o
Braddock in 1003 as a teacher in the
Braddock School. She and Mr. Vie wern
married Aug. 18, 180% They had four
children, Arden, Eldon, Edgar and
Evelyn.

HALP. TRACY (I867—1935]
{From an aulobiography printed in the
“Fibs, Facls and Faneies' eolumn in the
Bismarck Tribune, May 1938 at the request
of the Editor].

I arrived in East Smithfield, Penn., on
Nowv, 16, 1867, 1 am told that my mother and
a doctor were the principals on the
reception committee. If T had been born in
Snyder county instead of East Smithfield, 1
would have been one of the Pennsylvania
Duteh, as it was | escaped with a
Seoteh-Trish sentence.

By 1884, Father had been doing some
seouting around the country to find, if
possible, some spot where the native grass
was lush, where cattle and other stock
eould graze unhindered by fences. Such a
place he found on Cat Tail Creek in
southern Emmons County, and later we
trekked to that part of the eountry and
seltled there for good. In 1887 my brother
took unto himself a wife, and in 1888 [ did
the same. My brother and I had been
pariners all these years until he moved to
FPollock to engage in business.

Neighbors were few and far between in
those days. Fort Yates, a military post,
was 15 miles wesl, just across the Missouri
river, Our nearest markel was Eureka,
5% miles southeast, where we hauled our
produce for many years. From 1850 to 1858
my brother and T operated a freight line
between Eureka and Winona, a distance of
miles. Our first freight was oats for
Ma jor Pitts, who ran a store al Winona for
H. F. Douglas of Fort Yates. We received
1 cenls a bushel, After thal we handled
anything we could gel on our wagons. |
remember G. W. once hauled a corpse. 1
always preferred a live one. One of our
greatest troubles was in hauling whiskey
on this lopg trip over rough roads, The
jarring seemed o have a tendency fo
Iposen the hoops, Sometimes there would
be a nail hole where the hoop had been. We
would hustle and get an empty lomato can
1o caleh the amber Muid which we would
ruby on the horses’ shoulders to keep them
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tough. Then we would drive the hoop back
AN FeSUme our jourmtey.

Az the years passed, railroads eame
nearer and the homesteaders absorbed the
range, Williamsport was the first county
seat of Emmons County, and might have
still been there, but the paliticians came
along one day and stole all the county

records and ook them over to Linton.
A lot of stuff has been written about the

wild and wooly west, but we still take our
ogth that 99 percent of the stories you have
read existed only in the mind of those who
wrile this stuff. IL was new here. Oe-
casionally some guy got tough, but no one
seemed afraid of him, and when he
sobered up the next morning they gave
hirm back his shooting irons and some good
advice. He usually scrammed. There were
disagreeable things happening, such as the
Spicer murder, but the same things
hﬂppen today., | accompanied the expe-
dition thal went after Sitting Bull, in the
capacity of a driver of a transport wagon,
but did not get near the firing line. The old
time ranchers were honorable and upright
men. They accepted you for what you
desired to be. )

Following the death of my wife in 1909, 1
married a Norwegian lady, Hilda Thorsen
of Stavanger, Norway, in hopes of im-
proving the Norwegian race, and [ think 1
have,

THE GEORGE SCHMIDT FAMILY

In 1888 George Schmidi, his wife and
four children ranging in age from 3 weeks
to 7 years, left their home in Russia and
came lo America, arriving at Ipswich on
May Bth. Mrs Schmidt’s brother met them,
so they stayed with him until November,
Although it was very late in the season to
move, they lefl Ipswich in a lumber wagon
drawn by a yoke of oxeén, while their one
and only eow trailed behind, Fortune
amiled on them, as they localed a home-
stead about 14 miles east of where Linton
now stands, They built a two room soddie.
one room for the family and the other for
the livestock.

During the first years of their homestead
life, Mr. Schmidl was obligated to work for
other people in order thal he mighl earn
enough to provide for their children.
Money being almost impossible to gel, the
anxious young mother often worked for
other people also, accepling a  little
cornmeal for the day’s pay. At the close of
the day's task, she would run the entire
distance home to see and feed her hungry
children who had been lefl alone all day.

When the Schmidt family came lo their
homestead, they found the Edward Brad-
dock family living nearby, Much of their
sueeess in the years that followed was due
to the sound suggestions made Lo them by
the Braddocks, who proved to be not only
able advisers, but enduring friends,

The Sehmidts made the original home-
slead their permanent abode for many
years, and by dint of hard work and
careful management, they added to it until
it grew into a farm of 880 acres of well
improved and unencumbered land.




)
A e

DR, FELIX F. VONNEGUT (1895-1965)

Bill Fischer of the RECORD graphically
described the life of a small town doctor:

“When Dr. Vonnegut began practising
medicine in Hague in 1922, he often had to
gel up in the middle of the night, board a
sleigh, bugpy or wagon and depend on
horses to get him to & patient's home, This
maode of transportation limited the area he
coald cover and the number of patients he
could see. Then came the era of the
automobile and semewhat belter roads,
Now he ecould get up in the middle of the
night and travel farther and faster. The
peak of progress came when the Linton
hospital went into operation. Now he gets
up in the middle of the night, walks lo the
hospital to treat patients—and hasn't been
aul of the city limits since the hospital
opened.”

Felix F, Vonnegul was born al Jersey
City, NI, the son of Clemens and Louise
(Rinke} Vonnegul. In 1905 he moved with
his family to Muenster, Germany, where
he atlended the Oberrealschule, gradu-
ating in 1914, The next two years he studied
medicine in Muenster Universily, continu-
ing his educalion in Bonn University
during 1916-17, That fall he registered as a
student of medicine in the University of
Rostock, Mecklenburg, where he was
graduated in 1919, On relurning to
America, he spent seversl maonths in
Canada, then came to Lhe Stales, and
[ocated at Hague in Emmons County,

He moyed to Linton in 1943 and joined
the medical staff of the Linton Hospital
when it was completed in 1953, According
to his records, he delivered al least 4,725
bahies during his vears in the county.

Dr. Vonnegut married Hildegard
Franke al Rostock, Germany, on Aug. 11,
1920, They were the parents of Lhree
children: Ursula (Allison), lsa (Schall),
and Waller who died as an (nfant.

MAMIE L. (WADE ) WEEDEMN
(From a letter about old Winona to the
Histarical Soeiety writien by Mrs. Weeden
of Mandan, N.1.}

I the winter of 1875-76, my father lived
in what the inhabitants chose to call

“Devil’'s Colony™, just across the Missour]
River [rom the Standing Rock Indizn
Agency., John Manning and Barney
Lannigan lived on the piece of land under
siuatier's rights but afterward sold out to
John MeCrory, Sr. who furned il into a
very successful stock ranch. This piece of
properly wns al, or very near to, what
alterward became the town of Winona
The townsite was surveved in 1884

My brother, Frank Wade, was horn
there in 1888 and 1 in 1895, There were no
hospitals, just good hegrted women!

“There were no sidewalks in town, only
steps lending up (o the wooden platforms
in front of stores. I can remember my
father buying me a popeorn ball from a
barrel of the delicaey that sat right out on
the streel in front of a store. Mayhe the
flies DID walk on them, but it didn't hart
ma, for Thave lived 82 long years and still
have a pretly active stomach,

O course, there was a town pump and
everyone lended to his own sewage
system. The good old sun did the purifying
and Lthe disinfecting with the help of a little
carbolic acid,

Al one time Mrs. John MeCrory and
Ordelia Parks churned butter, packed if in
wooden firkins and shipped it up the
Missouri river by boat to the Eaton
brothers who were just starting their Dude
Ranch on the little Missouri,

Mail came down by stageeoach from
Bimarck. | had traveled this roule as a
passenger in the late 1800s,

Mrs. Thomas Spicer organized and
tanght the first Sunday School and her
husband preached the gospel, and married
and buried people when the occasions
arose, Both of these good people, who
never did anyone a wrong, were murdered
im 1887 along with four others who belonged
to the Spicer family.

Ma one in these days ever dreamed that
the ofd Winona townsite would one day lie
al the bottom of a lake formed by the Oahe
dam: such a change by the progress of
time! But zome of old one have lived 1o see
just THAT.

Note: After writing the above story,
Mrs, Weeden passed away Sepl. 15, 1973,

JOSEPH VOLE, JR. {1892-1947)

Joseph Volk, Jr, was the son of Joseph
and Rosalia (Glass) Volk, born in South
Rusgia. The family carme to this country in
1008, setthing first al Bureka, 8. D, then
near Herreid fora time. They came to the
Winona area of Emmons County in 15900,

When it was time for him (o altend
school, Father Bernard Strassmeier per-
suaded the Volks to allow their son to at-
tend the Cathelic Mission School at Fort
Yates. He made many lasting friendships
among his Indian classmales.

He married Barbara Fischer af 8t
Berpard's Church Nov. 16, 1908 They
mmoved to Linton in 1917,

In 1922 he was elected sheriff of Emmaons
County and was re-elected in 1924, In the
early 1930s he operated a ferry over lhe
Missouri at Winona, During World War 11
he was employed in-an airerafl faclory in
Burhank, Calif, for & years, then returned
o Linton.

The Volks were the parenis of % chil-
drent Katie (Fischer), Pius, Josephine
(Kramer), Joe, Elizabeth ( Glather), Paul,
Jean (Kopplin, Andrew and Agatha
{Woll).

JOHN SILEERNAGEL (1891-1854)
ANGELA MILLER SILBERNAGEL
LIRS]- 14988 )

i Submitted by Hose Silbernagel)

John Silbernagel, eldest ehild of Joseph
and Leopolding Biegler Silbernagel came
to the United States from Rossia with his
parents and two brothers, George and
Steve in 1809, Two sisters, Magdaline and
Margarel, died prior to the move. They
settled on a farm west of Strasburg, where
the other children were born: Joseph,
Felix, Mary, Anthony and Benedicta.

Angela Miller was the daughter of Peler
and Agnes Schreiner Miller, In 1912 John
and Angelia were married and moved (o a
farm 16 miles southwest of Strasburg,
They were Lhe parents of Ottilia ( Mack),
Joseph, Cecelia (Fischer), Rose Mary
(Schwahnt, Peter J., John, Max, Adam,
Alice (Burgad), Felix, Philipina
(Malsom), Leopalding (died at 24 years)
and Albert
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EDVAN BEERK ( 1581-1959)
Information from The Bismarck Tribune
{Feh, 1453}

Ed Van Beek, owner of the “*Van Beek
House Moving Co.)' moved stores,
elevators, churches, nighl clubs, schools
or houses: The moving game 80 engrossed
hirn that be liked it to the point of adopting
it @z u hobby

When Ed first starled moving buildings,
horses wore his source of power, From
them he graduated to old steam engines
which were used o power threshing
machines -and then he used trucks and
tractors,

One of the most interesting jobs he had
was moving the 90'x28° Soil Conservation
Serviee Nursery from Mandan across the
Mizsouri River on the ice in 1853.

Another lime he moved a rural school-
house between Strasburg and Hague, They
kepl right on with their elasses while il was

MY MOTHER, KATIE WALKER
{I85E=-18934 )
By Leana Walker, Hazelton

Katie Baker was born in Germany and
came to the U.S. with her father, Andrew
Baker, when a small child, They settled in
Indiana. coming tater to Missouri, where
she met and married Robert W, Walker in
I8RD

Grandpa Baker and two sons came to
Emmons Co. in about 1885 whers they all
filed on homesteads, In 1888, my mother
and five children came to live with
Grandpa, 1, being the youngest, was not
quite twa years old al the time. Laler thai
vear my father and brother Robert A
came from Missourd to join Mother and us
vounger children.

Father was killed, a few months later, in
a4 horse and buggy runaway accident, so
Mother was lefl with us five younger
children, and a boy 18 years old, She
worked very hard, and with the help of
Grandpa, Robert A, and the two good
uneles, who lived nearby, we managed to
ged thru the hard years, About 1906 Mother
anel Roberl sach [iled on a quarter section
of land in northern Emmons Ca., in what is
now Buchanan Township, aboutl six miles
narth of Grandpa's place. He came to live
with us, as he was getting very old and
feeble. Later they bought adjoining land,
We lived at this farm until she died atl the
age of 85, This farm is now owned and
operated by Edwin Malard.

being moved.

He onee moved a house and the Tamily
chose to stay in it and wenl so far as to
spend the night in their mobile home,

The first elevator he moved was in 1936
at Pollock, 5.Dak. Eventually all of the
buildings in Pallock had to be moved to its
new  location because the Oahe Dam
Mooded Lhe old site.

In the early 40's he was moving 4 house
fromm Braddock and the wind blew it off the
trailer and into a lake, There was very
fittle damage bul they had to build a bridge
to gel it oul, so he losl money on that job.

His “movingest’” year was in 1842 when
his efforts re-located 9 buildings ranging
[rom shacks to elevators.

Mr. Van Beek was married in 1905 to the
former Dena Compaan. They were the
parents of seven children; Henry, Archie,
Goerald, Margaret ( Bales), Bessie ( Vander
Vorst ), Derothy (Waoll) and Edna { Zoller ),

KARL YANDER WAL { 18841970}

Karl Vander Wal was born at Friesland,
MNetherlands, Aug. 10, 1884, to Peter and
Gertrude (Slootheery Vander Wal and
came Lo the U5, in 1892 with his parentis.
They came to the Westlield area in 1888,
where Karl found employment herding
sheep. On Sept. 28, 1910 he married Carrie
Hyckman al Westhield. After two years in
Washington, they returned to Emmons
County and farmed 6 miles west and 1 mile
north of Westfield In addition to farming,
he engaged in custom threshing many
Yeurs ago,

The Vander Wals were the parents of 7
children: Peter K., Fletcher W,, Thomas,
David, Albert, Warren and Gertrode
{Severson),

SIMON WERLINGER ( 1888-1953 )

Simon Werlinger was born al Hague in
what was then Dakota Territory on Nov,
1, 1888, and lived hig entire life there as a
farmer. After his retirement he was an
employee of the stale legislature several
times;

He married Johanna Braun al Hague
Fetv. 8, 18910, Their children are Mike,
George, Andrew, Joe, Eva (Guck), Katie
{Smarah), Agatha (Dressler), Elizabath
i Malsom), Lena (Gabell, Agnes (Etter),
Mary ( Brandnér) and Frank,

10

ED WELLER {15368-11K%)

Ed Weller, one of the county's earliest
residents, came from Duluth with  his
parents in 1862 and settied in Hampton. His
mother, Mary Ryder Weller, was the first
teacher in the first school organized in the
county—Gaylon No. 1. The school was
organized and held in the Weller home
which they built on the bank of Horsehead
Creek in 1883 after they had resided in a
tent for several months while the home
wag constructed. His father, Andrew, also
interested in school work, was a teacher,
amd served the disiriel a5 clerk or
treasurer for & number of years:

JOHANNES VETTER ( 1865-1938)

Johannes Vetter, son of Valentine and
Franceska (Hoffart) Vetter, came in 15838
o homestead 4 miles east of Hague, and in
1900 moved to a home 18 miles east of
Linton, where the descendants now live,

In 1885 he married Anna Mary Schmallz,
and their children were Kenegunda
(Wolf}, Jullana (Baumstarck), Magda-
lena (Gross), Amne Marie {(Werner),
Joseph and Valentine, The children,
Caroline and Frances, died of diphtheria,
and Mathilda and Valentine as infants,

GARRIT VAN BEEK

Garrit Van Beek was a resident of the
Westlield community from 1889 until his
death in 1945, He was born in Gelderland
Province, the Netherlands, on Aug, 30,
1864. When he was three vears old he came
o America with his parents. They lived for
the first year in Michigan, later residing in
Minnesota and Towa.

On Oel. 13, 1886, he married Anna
Vander Burg at Alto, Wis, They came to
the Westfield area in whal was then
Dakota Territory in the spring of 1889
Their first home was on & claim a few
miles northwest of Westfield. In 1921 the
Van Beeks built a home in Westfield and
moved inlo town. Mrs, Van Beek passed
away in December, 1941,

They were the parents of & children:
Bert, Ed, Garrit, Mrs. John Fool, Mrs: Ed
Compaan, Mrs.Jacob Tibema, Mrs, John
Cleveringa and Mrs. Arend Vander Laan.



Fromt row: Mrs, Glenn Woods, Mary Jane ( Conn}, Glenn
Woods
Center: Elden (Tuttle ), Bernjce (Kautz), Ha (Gutensohn ),
Anna Loura (Kinnally),
Back: Robert, Fred, Charles, Ralph and Carl

JOHN H. WORST ( 1850—1845}

John H, Worst, born in  Ohin, was
married to Sosan Wohlgamuth in 1872
They were the paremiz of three children,
(Mive, Clayton and Llowd.

I Sepl., 1883 he came west with a group
of Ohio hunters, After the hunt in Montana,
they relurned to Bismarck, so Mr, Waorst
stopped aver Lo see some friends who had
settled in Emmons County, While visiting
John Roop, he filed on 4 homestead on the
NEY4-34, 135-76, located about three miles
south of Williamsport,

The following spring he brought his wife
and children to Dakota, They moved into a
twelve by eighteen frame shack that had
been purchased from a Miss Smally and
moved onto their claim.

When the county was organized, Mr.
Worst was appointed Supt. of Schools, an
office which he held until he was elected to
the State Senate in 1889, He was appointed
Chairman of the Committee of Education.
In 1894 he was elected Lisulenant
Governor and presided over the Senate
during the following session.

In 188 he was chosen President of the
North Dakota Agricultural College at
Fargo and held thal office for twenty one
years, He then became Editor-in-Chief of
the “State Center'', a daily newspaper in
New Rockflord.

Aboul 1921 he was appointed Com-
missioner of Immigration by Governor
Frarier, and office which he beld for four
VEATs,

When interviewed in 1952 for the Histori-
¢al Data Project, Mr. Worst remarked
that he felt particularly gratified in the
trec-planting program which the Federal
Government sponsors, for be had long
advocated this same prineiple in public
addresses and in print, only to be met with
non-cooperation on the part of the farmers,
who thought it was not worth the effort.

ARTHUR WEISER FAMILY

Arthur Weiser was born in Des Moines,
lowa, June 3, 1880, the second son of
Charles and Anna | Bredimuos) Weiser, His
boyhood was spent al Grimes, lowa, after
which he moved to 8. Dak.

Estelle Shively was born at Shelby, Ohio

but lived most of her early life near
Plankinton, 8. [0, When her father died in
the 1890's, she came to Williamsport to
stay with her sisters, Mrs, Rupert and
Mrs, Simon Kurtz, She attended several
terms of school at Williamsport with Ella
Casselman as leacher, Later she taught
school in S, Dak. until she met and married
Arthur Weiser March 13, 1904 at Delmont,
5, Dak.

They returned to Towa where they rented
farms, but Arthur desired to own his own
land, He and a brother, Ernest, made a
land buying trip to N, Dak. in 1915 and
bought the present Weiser farm near
Hazelton, The Jand was good, and a further
inducement was the relatives living
there—the Kurtz families

Ernest moved the following spring and
brought along a big steam enging, plow
and threshing machine. Arthur remained
in Iowa until March, 1918, contributing all
he could to the purchasing of the farm.
Later that year he moved household goods,
livestock and machinery to Hazellon by
rail, Estelle and the seven children
followed by train. There were Wayne,
Russell, Virgil, Philip, Mildred, Robert
and 6-week old Richard, As the mother
held the tiny baby, each of the older boys
had a younger brother or sister in low,
Paul, the yvoungest son, was the only one
born al Hazelton.

Home the first few months was a hastil
constructed granary-type building W}Iiﬂgl
would have to be replaced belore winter
arrived, A basement was dug and the
crude shelter moved over it to become the
nucleus of the large house buili that
SUummer.

In June Arthur refurned to lowa to see
his ailing mother and lo drive back his
Chalmer's car. He returned to find crops
devastated by hail, but the house building
had progressed too far lo be abandoned. 1)
eventually took more than twenty years to
pay for that house and the land, as the
family weathered droughts, hail, grass.
hoppers, rust, and the depression years of
the “30s. Arthur finally realized the dream
of owning his own farm through hard work
and determination when the good erops
and prives of the 19405 came along,

- 161 -

GLENN WOODS [ 15585-1965)
BIRIME LEE WOOINS [ 1888-1966)

Glenn Woods was born in Michigan, a
son of Halph and Anna Laura (Kyes)
Woods, He eame to Linton in 1905 and
worked for Jake Lang in the lumber vard,
then for his uncle, Wally Kyes, in the livery
stable, Om Dec. 24, 1908, he married Birdie
Ann Lee, davghler of William B, and Ellen
i Richards) Lee. They moved to the Petrie
farm wesl of Linton in 19148 Mr. Woods
raised eoon hounds and was an avid coon
hunter. Their farm was 8 gathering place
for voung people, and many high school
students hiked there to fish, swim, dance
or join the coon hunts.

I 1935 they moved to their farm near the
Missourt River, where he Hshed com-
mercially, [n 1961 he sold his land to the
government as part of the Oahe Reservoir
area, except for the tracts, sold to
individuals, now known as “Glenwood
Acres’’.

JOHN WILDE (1852-1%33)
MATILDA HOVIN WILDE (1857-1843)

(By Mrs. Myrwin Oder)

John Wilde came o Bismarck from
Michigan, arriving on a cold Christmas
day—1877. He worked as a foreman on the
N. P. Rallroad when the first tracks were
laid in Bismarck, for a wage of $1.40 per
day. There he mel a young girl who was
working at Yegen's bakery: Mathilda
Hovin, They were married in 1884 and two
years laler homosteaded in Emmons
County. He built an unusual home, with
logs in an upright position, 1L was a
two-story house with checkerboard roof—
the shingles two different colors.

They were the parents of a daughter,
Minnie. After the death of her parents, she
moved to Bismarck, and made her home
with her aunl, Mrs, Clara Suverly,



ALBERT WAGHER (15391528 )
FHOERE ELDRIDGE WAGHER
(1842-1907 )

(From a Historieal Data Project dated
190—information furpnished by Clinton

Wagher and Esther Postled,

In the fall of 1883, Albert Wagher, his
wife and children Rufus, Clinton, Virginia,
Esther and Ada, decided te move to
Dakota Territory. Rufus had shipped a
well-boring machine to Ipswich and was
already engaged in digging wells for
preemplors who needed wells as one of the
required improvements, They left Guthrie
Center, lowa, in October, with @ hayrack
lnaded with furniture. They reached their
deﬁhinatim. Ipswich, after 21 days on the
road.

In August of 1885 Mr, Wagher made a
trip o Emmons Counly and filed on the
SE'4-28, 131-77 for a homestead. He filed
under his “soldiers rights'” which gave
him a six months exemption for non-
residence from dale of filing. Mrs.
Wagher's health being very delicate, they
got a late start in moving to their elaim,

The following winter wag very cold and
much snow fell, There were few settlers in
that and the neighboring townships—
consequently there were few roads and
little travel on them. After midwinter the
deep snows: made road breaking with
horses impossible, and the only mode of
travel was on skis which they and their
neighbors made

Mr. Wagher had four horses and three
cows. They bulchered one of the cows in
early winter, Out of the green hide they
made four pairs of overshoes for the men.
They gave one guarler of beef to a poor
neighbor and Mr. Wagher and son Clinton
took another quarter to Winona on a hand
sled which they pulled with ropes. Winona
wis situated 24 miles west of them, They
traded their beel for 100 [bs of flour, some
soda, sugarand rice, Three days later they
pulled their sled within a mile of home and
left it there, too exhausied to pull it
farther. They slowly trudged on homeward
and sent Rufus and Virginia after the shed,
Later that same winter his two sons and a
nephew made a trip to LaGrace on skis
where they purchased 500 lbs. of flour,
giving a note and a mortgage on Lheir
horses in payment, They made a sled out
of three pairs of skis lashed together and
made a breast collar out of the fourth pair
of skizs againsl which they pulled the Dour
home—a distanee of about 30 miles.

LUDWIG WELK { -1937)
CHRISTINE SCHWAHN WELK
LIRTI-1040)

Born in South Russia, Ludwig Welk
came to America in the late 1880s, For
many years he followed his lrade as
bBlackemith, operating a shop in Strashurg
but living on his farm 3 miles wesl of town,
He was an old country musician and
plaved for weddings throughout the county
in the early days.

Their children were John, Lawrence,
Liowis, BMichael, Barbara (Derringer),
Anna Mary (Mattern), Eva, and Agatha
(Ternes),

Front: | tor: August, Josephine, Franklin, Harry anid Georpge
Back: Joi, Jake, Jusephine, Warry and Mike

HARRY WOLBAUM, SH. { 1900-1967)
JOSEPHINE MITZEL WOLBAUM

Harry Wolbaum, Sr, was born al Bis-
marck to Jacob and Anna Kuntz Wolbaum,
and grew up in the Linlon area. Onm
November 20, 1922 he married Josephine
Mitzel, a daughter of Joseph and Margaret
{Veller) Mitzel. They lived near Linton
until 1929 when they moved to the Brad-
dock ares,

As everyone remembers, those were the
depression years and Harry had put up
some hay al what is now the Reamann
Farm. Taking a leam of horses, he would
drive down there to get his hay. It was a
very eold winter and he spent a lot of time
walking beside the hayrack trying Lo keep
warm. [l was quite a long walk. In 1932
they moved west of Braddock, and Harry
worked on (he Braddock Dam project in

194, He used his tractor and a scraper. He
walled lo work al the dam from his home
on the old Jepson Place,

In 1845 Harry was very enthused aboul
the new self-propelled combines. Because
they could not get one in North Dakota,
Mr. and Mrs. wolbaum, accompanied by
Mr, and Mrs, Rayvmond Burckhard of
South Dakota, headed south until they
located a combine in Kansas, At the ime,
the only way to get it back to his farm was
to drive il, so0 Harry and Rayvmond loak
their turns at driving. It was a long, slow
trip lasting two weeks, but it was the first
sell-propelled combine to be brought to the
Braddock area.

[n 1950 Harry and Josephine moved to
Bismarck, He hooght land south of Me-
Kerzie and farmed it until his death.
Josephine still lives in Bismarek

Picture of Don and Marie Tracy taken al their home in
Carvington, N.I). in 13 where they operated the Grand

Theatre,

Do was an early photogreapher in Linton, taking many of the
pioneer pictures, He worked with Dr, Smith belore opening his
own studio. Mr. and Mrs, Traey were also proprietors of the
Linton Hoteld in Linton. 1L was when the Hotel burned that they

moved o Carrington.
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Front, | to r: Ella (Shermer), Mrs, and Mr, Jacob Walther, Ida
(Miller), Kenneth, Center row: Fred, Henry, Ted, Herbert,
Emanuel, Back row: Alex, Eddie, Milbert, Raymond, Jakie
and Willie.

JACDE WALTHER [(1887-1954)
HANNAH BRECKEL WALTHER

Jacob Walther, son of Alex and
Katherine (Wagner) Walther was born in
South Dakota, When he was 14 years old,
he moved to Emmons County with his
family, He was married o Hannah
Brockel on Feb, 11, 1900, and they lived in
South Prairie until 1927, at which time they
moved Lo the farm in Emmonsburg which
had been the old Stage Depol. Here they
raised o family of 15 children,

When Mrs, Walther was 82 years old, she
was interviewed by the Stale Historical
society, and it was learped that in spite of
her large family, she preferred to work
putside, so her family all learned to share
in the housework as well as the chores, In

EULALIE WRIGHT

(From THE ¥EATER COLUSINS,
afamily newsletter)

Eulalie Wright was born in Ashland,
Ohio, the daughter of the William L,
Yealers, She moved o Emmons Counly
with the family when she was 10 years old.

The Sioux Indians of D, T. play 8 major
role in the memories of Mre. Samuel
Wright, who first became acquainted with
thesrm in 1664

Between 1884 and 1890, Eulalie several
times saw Sitting Bull at the head of “hig
long eoversd wagon traing" of his tribes-
min moving from the Standing Rock
Reservation in what 8 now N, Dak. to the
northwestern part of the territory. She
said, “'Sitting Bull as a great big handsome
man.”’

Was she afraid of him?

USeared to death!”

Her father, who homesteaded at
Williamapaort, served as a member of the
Board of commissioners who organized
Emmons County and was the Williamsport
postmaster and also ran a general store.
The store became a halfway stop for the
Indians,

“They would stop [or the nighl, set up

facl, she was still working in the fields
when she was 67 vears old. She also ralsed
large gardens and stored the vegelables in
a roof cellar. Meat was kept in the well in
summaer and cured meat packed in wheat
in the Fall to keep il air-light. Sausage was
made and contained in large crocks of
lard. Cherry or diamond willow was used
in their smokehouse. They ate pork and
chickens, but very little beef, as the cattle
had to be sold for cash, While she had only
% months of formal edueation, she is
sell-educated and still takes care of her
own business,

In 1939 a fire destroyed their log home
and all of the eonlents. It was a historic
tandmark, and a loss ool only to the
Walthers, bul Lo the enlire commumnity,

their tents near the store and trade beaded
moceasing for potatoes and other foods,
and buffalo skins for tobaceo or whiskey,
The white settlers were always glad to get
the buffalo hides. They made such warm
coals, caps, mittens and leggings, The hair
was thick and brown and tightly curled,
something like astrakkan (ur. While they
were camped there, they would go out and
hunt wild ducks and geese and cook them
over their camp fires. After they had
eaten, they would build up the camp fires
with empty boxes begged at the store and
put on dances for thee benefit of their white
audiences

“They would have thelr faces and bodies
smeared with all colors of paint and some
of them would have long strings of feathers
that were fastened to the lop of their heads
and reached down to drag on the ground.
That dancing was something! They would
dance around and around the fire, in a
peculiar rhythm 1 never could learn,
singing in a kind of minor key or chant, |
have seen them dance until they fell from
exhaustion,”

Mr, and Mrs, Wright were the
Ruth (Weldini, Cletus,
Ernest.

rents of
Clifford and
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PETER J. AND ROSE ( TERNES)
SILBEENAGEL

Peler J. Silbernagel and Rose Ternes
were married May 10, 1844, Peter was the
gon of John and Angela (Miller) Silber-
nagel, and Hose the daughter of Anton and
Agatha (Welk) Ternes,

They moved to a farm west of Strasburg
where they lived until 1947, when they
purchased the farm known as the Pal
Kenny Ranch, located abowl 6 miles west
of Linton, In 1950, when-their first child
(Angie) started school, they moved (o
Linton and purchased the “‘Hillside
rrocery” from the Harold Spaths. The
ranch served as a summer home, and was
expanded by addition of the Mike Schiele
farm, part of the Lynn ranch and also the
Fred Petrie east raneh,

Their children are Angeline (Bushy},
[Donna  (Bosehd, Alice (Carulel), Carol
iFink, Peler, Adella (Popke), Paul,
Urban, Mary (Hoffman), Dennis, Gilbert,
Dave, Lyle, Martin {adopted) and
Thomas,

PETER WEISBECK (1887-118)

Peter Weisbeck came to the LS. with his
parents, Mathizas and Magdalena (Vetler)
Weisbeck, in 1889, The family farmed 7
miles northeast of Hague where he lived
the remainder of his life

He was elegted Emmons County
Treasurer from 1928 to 1932, then served as
deputy Treasurer from 1948 to 1952, then
wias again elected and served leom 1952 Lo
189606,



CAHRL VORLANDER
JESSIE BRITTS VORLANDER
(1887154659}

Carl Vorlander, pharmacist, appeared
ort the Linton scene in 1904 when he and his
uncle, Christian Vorlander of Eureka,
bought the Flaherty Drug Store, re-
naming it the Linton Drog Company, a
concern he operated until selling out in
1930,

Mr. Vorlander was always a popular
young man of the community, and mueh in
demand for local talent productions be-
cause of his fine singing voice, Onee in 1916
at a danee the lights went out. In the dark
and confuston that followed, suddenly a
voisa rang oul with an operatic aria. A
stranger asked, ““Who is THAT, in Linton
singing opera?" The answer was of
course, that it was Carl.

Um April 8, 1920 he married Jessie Britts,
and they moved (o Minnesota in 1830,
They were the parents of one adopted son,
Car]l William. Mr. Vorlander passed away
soon after the death of his wife.

THOMAS E. LAWLER ( 1880-1925)
EMOLENE EAST LAWLER (1868-1920)

Alter freighting out of Bismarek for a
number of years, Thomas Lawler came to
Emmons County in 1885 to homestead at
Hamptlon, Besides serving as counly
commissioner, he took a keen interest in
legislative affairs of the State. He was the
ownier of over 2,000 acres, and one of the
most successful ranchers in the western
part of the county,

The Lawler children were Dora (Smith,
Livermore), Frank H., Ida (Yelter},
Velma (Farrall), Dewey, Ted, Viola
INoyes), and Ella (Williams).

On Nov, 5 1815 Mr. Lawler wrote the
following :

“ oo T eame to Bismarck in April 1884
from 1llinois, A lew months later I filed on
a homestead in Emmons County located
about 10 miles west of the point now known
as Temvik . ... . During these 31 years 1
have seen the territory develop from a
great waste of prairie which did nol even
pasture cattle to any extent, to a diversi-
fied-farming community thal is par ex-
cellent to any to be found,

"We who came In those early days can

[ully appreciate the wondarful opportuni-
lies of today, That we have been here all
these years is the best evidence of our
unfailing confidence in the future. When
one stops Lo consider that | have marketed
my crops al Bismarck and Eurcka, the
nearest of which was only 48 miles distant,
it ean be readily seen that farming
conditions were not ideal in those days,
And, after hauling wheal 48 miles to
markel, 1 have sold it for 86c per bushel,
And wet, [ practically walked into the
country. I did not have a dollar of Lhis
waorld's goods and worked for many a day
at the rate of $1.00, In fact, [ worked af one
time on the Shier ranch for 51250 per
muonth and board.

“Today I own 1,208 acres and have nine
guarter-sections of rented land under my
control, In addition to my stock-raising
this seagon, 1 have threshed 685 acres of
grain, most of which has been turned on
the market at a high price. And, it is much
more pleasant, to haul it only ten miles to
the elevator, Today I have 8000 bushels of
harley which I shall not haul off the place
unless the price advances materially, It is
oW just qie.

** .+ .+ There are others who have done
hetter than 1, bul [ have no reason to
complain. Neither will the conscientious
farmer who decides to cast hiz ol with
us.”

Yours truly,
T. E, Lawler

WILLIAM WALLACE FUTNAM
CIRE-1915)

MARY FULLER PUTNAM (1843-1%12)
ISubmitted by Martha Bales Pultnam )

In the summer of 1884, W. W. Putnam,
his son Eber, Matt Chase and Bill Owen
drove to LaGrace, 8. Dak., then up the
river lp Winona, N. Dak. They camped at
thi Locke place, not far from the graves of
the Locke children. Eber was left with the
team while the 3 men took in the “sights"
of town for 2 or 3 davs;

During the summer, they rented some
land and raised eorn and a garden. They
returned to Webster, 5. Dak. for the
winter, and the following spring came to
this area by ox-team. Their chickens (ed
on grasshoppers and a little corn, That
winter was spent in a dugoul near
LaGrace, They eul logs for a house on a
pre-emplion up on the hills several miles
north in N, Dak, The two boys, Eber and
Clifford, hauled the logs, one at a time,
with one ox. It took a whole day for each
trip.

Mary Putnam, a small woman, was a
very skillful persen, She had an amazing
knowledge of herbs, plants and wildlife.
She was a good mid-wife, attending so
many that her little valise was alwavs
packed, ready for the next emergency.

Their ehildren were Clara (Chase),
Venetta (Larribee), Eber, Clifford, Eula-
lia, Archie and Harrist,
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THE PATTERSON FAMILY

William A. Patterson (1836-1935) ap-
erated ane of two hotels in Winona in the
1880s. In 1861 he had married Emma
MeBride who was born in 1844 and died in
1815. He also owned some of the early day
ferry boats and at on time operated the
Winona waler wagon, In 189 he purchased
the WINONA TIMES from Hickle and
Frosl, The family moved to Grand River
about 1802, They were the parents of Genie
(Farrington), Ralph and Charles.

Charles A. Patterson, also an early ferry
boat operator, bought the WINONA
TIMES from his father in 1892, He had
much to do with moving the Counly Seat to
Linton and was one of the first residents of
the new town, establishing a hotel across
from the Crain and Horton Bank, Here he
published the Times under the new name
of EMMONSE COUNTY REPUBLICAN
until solling it to D). K. Streeter in 1869, An
important figure in Linton, he erected
several buildings, had a land office on the
southwest corner of Broadway and Hick-
ory, and was in the banking and automo-
hile business. He and his wife, the former
Leota Merrill, moved away about 1908, His
dealh oceurred in 1937,

Their children were Harry who lost his
life in 1907 in a hunting aceident, Frances
(Graham} and James L.

TED & EMILY ZOTTNICK

Ted Zottnick came to Braddock with his
brother, Henry, in 1823, Ted married
Emily iEmelia) Hebin on Dec. 4, 1925,
They lived on a farm west of Braddock
(naw the Leo Greng farm) until the fall of
1928 when they moved to the Roop farm
south of Braddock. Emily recalls that in
the fall of 1936 Ted sold a pood sized hog,
dressed out, for the sum of $3.00, and even
deliversd it to the Soo Line railroad crew |
Thal same year they moved to the Albright
farm where Emily still lives. Ted passed
away in 1968, Their daughter Evelyn (Mrs.
Ted Naaden! also resides on that farm.



WM. H. JOHNSON (1876-1935)

An early day business man and rancher
in the Omio country, Wm. Johnson came to
Emmons County in 1880, When he was 15
years old, he lost his father and brother
who perished in a prairie fire north of
where Strasburg is now located. His
mother had died previously.

In 1868 he became associated with W, E,
Petrie in the mercantile business and
established what was then known as the
Petrie & Johnson Store in Linton. He
severed his connections about 2 years later
and took up a homestead in the Omio
country, later engaging in the ranching
business with Wally Kyes, At times the two
men would run 1200 head of cattle. As the
country became setfled he discontinued
ranching and moved into Linton.

His wife, the former Stella Smith, was
the first teacher employed by the Franklin
School in Linton. She was also the proprie-
tor of a millinery shop. Their sons were
Rollin and Allin.

HENRY ZOTTNICK
CHRISTINE HEHN ZOTTNICK
(1890-1972)

Henry Zottnick was born in Russia, the
third child in a family of eleven. The other
children were Philip, Willlam, Elizabeth,
Theodore, Minnie, John, Rose, Herman,
Sophie, and Anna. The first 8 children were
born in Russia. Henry's father, Philip,
moved his family from Neu Rorback, near
Odessa, South Russia in 1906 to South
Dakota. In 1922 Henry and Ted came to the
Braddock community and began farming 3
miles west of town, Henry recalls one
winter when he sold ice. He had cut and
pulled 200 cakes of ice out of the water with
the help of Ray Juhola, The next morning
when he returned, he found that the weight
had broken the ice and the 200 blocks were
gone! He had planned on selling then for 5
cents each!

Henry and Christina were married in
191% and were the parents of six children:
Irene, William, Ernest, Ruby (Mueller),
Helen and Ronald.

Anton Ternes (1897-1856), son of Nickolous and Odellia Kopp
Ternes was married to Agatha, Welk, daughter of Ludwig and
Christina Schwahn Welk. She is the sister of Lawrence, the

band leader.

Pictured, standing [ to r: Oscar, Selma (Beauchamp), Lydia
{Roehrich), Rose (Silbernagel).
Seated: Annie (Beauchamp), Anton and Agatha Ternes, and

Edwin

BALDASAR MATTERN (1887-1870)

Baldasar Mattern, son of Ludwig and
Sabina (Thomas) Mattern came to the
U.5. from Russia when he was two yvears
old. The family settled on a farm near
Strasburg where he lived until he married
Rosalia Wald on Nov, 16, 1908. The couple
lived on a farm in the Dale area for two
years, but moved to a farm 3 miles south of
Strasburg in 1912 where they resided until
they retired in 1943, He had served as &
County Commissioner from 1928 to 1933,
was a member of the board of directors of
the Strasburg Farmers Elevator for 30
vears, member of the Mattern School
District board for 4 years and a member of
the Emmons County Selective Service
Board 2 years.

The Matterns were the parents of Balser
B., Anton, Mary and Julia {Streifel),

ROY YEATER (15876-1967)

Roy A, Yeater was born in Ashland,
Ohio, Mov. 14, 1876, and came to Emmons
County with his parents in 184, He
attended schools in this county and mar-
ried Anna E. Reimer in Hazelton in 1901
He homesteaded near Williamsport, north-
east of Hazelton, served in the Spanish-
American War in the Philippines in 1888,
moved to Hazelton in 1920 and served as
Hazelton postmaster from 1928 to 1932,

Mr. Yeater was field agent for the Public
Service Commission from 1938 to 1945,
served in the state legislature for 10 vears
and was a member of the Hazelton schaoaol
board & years,

The Yeaters were the parents of 7
children: Vera (Backhaus), Lois (Back-
haus), Margaret Rasmussen), Phyllis
(0'Hearn), Willard L., Jerome ©O. and
Sheldon,

- 165 -

JOSEFH J. VETTER

Born east of Hague, Joseph J. Vetter
camé to the St. Michael's area as a boy and
grew to manhood there. He married the
former Veronica Wangler Oct. 17, 1821
Mr, Vetter became active in community
civic affairs, by serving as a member of
the Dakem School Distriet board, a
member of the Mapoleon GTA Elevator
board of directors, a member of the KEM
Electric Cooperative board, and was
organist for St. Joseph's Church for more
tE:‘um 20 years, until it was destroved by

re.

Mrs. Vetter died in 1983, In 1966 Mr.
Vetter and his children won the **Outstand-
ing E?Eéhrdd;lc FE:.F” award. His children
are im, . August, Adam, a-
min, Valentine, Leo, Tony, Joseph .Im
(Fettig), Elizabeth (Wald), Christine
(Gross) and Sister M. Josephine, OSF,




RICHARD SAUTTER ¢ 1853-15867)

Borm at Artas, 5. Dak,, Richard Sautter
came to Linton with his parents in 1908, He
married Elsie Godfrey Oct. 24, 1914, The
following year he opensd a cream station
and produce business, making many (rips
to the east to markel his poultry. He had no

ADAM THOMAS (IRTE-1957)

BARBARA WINGERTER THOMAS
{ 1BR2-14M5)

Adam Thomas came with his parents,
the Michael Thomases to Strasburg, in
1891, He married Barbara Wingerter on
Now. 19, 1901, and they came Lo Linton in
1917, when he began operating the Lintan
Opera House, where he showed silent
films., When the Opera House burned, he
moved his theater to the Vorlander Drug
Store, He later became a partner in the
electric light plant which was bought by
the city in 1919, He was County Judge from
1921 to 1934. The family moved o Oregon
in 1942

They were the parents of Katherine,
Michael, Steven, Sebastian, Frank, Jo-
seph, Adam and Christ.

problem finding help for these jaunts, as il
was a fine opportunity for the loeal vouths
{o see the country by rail, When he retired
in 1940, he and his wile moved to
Bismarck. Pictured with Mr, and Mrs.
Sautter are their children Loretta (Mar-
kert-Albrecht), Neil, Eileen (Vander
Vorst), Harry, Luella ( Tuttle} and Ronald

ALBERT WENZEL. D, C.

Albert Wenzel was born in 1910 in
FEureka, S.D., the son of William and
Margarel (Heilman) Wenzel, After reach-
ing adulthood, Albert altended the' Burelka
Lutheran College, and taught sechool 5
vears, and then attended the National
College of Chiropractic in Chicago, where
he graduated in 1938, In 1940 he married
Euvagh Oliver, also a licensed Chiroprac-
tor, and came o Linton,

He served in World War 1, as laboratory
technician in the Louis Pasteur Institute at
the University of Pariz, France.
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DR. WM. C, WOLVERTON (18759-1935)
Born in Greenshora, Pa, to Mr, and Mrs,

Charles A Wolverton, William Cuorlis
Wolverton received his early education in
Fennsylvania and graduated from the
lowa State University in 1905 with a Doctor
of Medicine Degree. He specialized in
surgery and obstetrics.

On July 20, 1904 he was married Lo
Nancy Lesper of Olathe, Kansas. They
came lo Linton in 1906 where Dr. Wolver-
ton practiced medicine until 1911 when
they returned to lowa. The following year
they again came to Linton, this time
buying the Stone Hotel from Dr. Hogue and
establishing the Wolverton Hospital,

He was a member of the local school
board and eity park board for many vears,
President of the 6lh Dist, N, Dak. Medical
Ass'n., member of the AMA. and Sur-
geon's Club.

One of the original founders of the
Emmons Co. Lighl and Power, director
and vice president of The First National
Bank, he was instrumental in organizing
the Linton Golf Chal,

The Wolvertons were the parents of iwo
children, Phyllis and William J.

ELMERFOH:LE (I876-195%)

Elmer Fogle, bornin Maryland, came (o
Linton in the early 1900s. A carpenter by
trade, he buill many of the homes still
standing today, and constructed the first
sidewalks [ plank) and the first fire hall in
1906. He served as Count, Clerk of Court
and was a village trustee. Later he
engaged in road construction and bridge
work in the county, served as mayor for
the citv and was a building supervisor
during WPA days, when the courthouse
was under construction in 1934-35, The
Fogle children were Ethel, Hazel, Verda,
Violel, Dors, Audeey, Dorwin and Arlo.
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LAWRENCE L. NAADEN

Lawrence L. Naaden was the son of
Thore and Birdie (Tracy) Naaden, He was
horn at their ranch near Braddock on Aug.
14, 1927, and attended the Braddock Grade
and High Schools. A farmer-rancher, he
and his two sons have expanded their grain
and ecattle operation to include a modern
confinement hog operation, He is a mem-
ber of the Lions, on the Board of Direclors
of the Farm Bureau, serving as president
six wears, the North Dakota Pork Pro-
ducers and N.D. Stockmen’s Association.
Mr, Naaden is presently chairman of the
Tri-County Water Resources Development
Assn, He has served on the Braddock City
Couneil, and since election as N.I), Senator
has served on the Appropriations Comimit-
lee.

Mr, Naaden married the former Mary
Ellen Marx, Their children are Karen
(Karls), Gail (Geddee), Connie (Spryncy-
natyk), David, Jamce, Mark, Marilyn,
Nita, Laurie, Caral, Mary who died as an
infant; Ellen and Jean.

WILBUR VANDER VORST

Wilbur Vander Vorst, son of Gerrit and
Bertha (Van Beek) Vander Vorst, was
born June 4, 1914 and raised in Emmons
County, He iz a farmer and rancher,
veteran of WWII, and has served as &
member of the County Selective Service
Baard, N.D. Water Users Ass'n., State Soil

OUR LAW MAKERS

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

TR - 1E9R Wiesley Baker (R) Livona
1903 - W05 ©. &, Paterson (R LinTon
1905 - Y3 D. R Streeler R Linton
1913 - 1% B K. Balrer (R Hakélfon
190 - 1933 Fay &, Harding [R) Braeddack
1907 1919 C A, Ward (R] Hazelton
P19 1029 Roy A, Yoaler (R} Harellon
1023 - 1D0E POoAL Weisheck (R Hapue
IES - 137 E. H. Bran! IR Limon

IWEF - 1931 Carl Larvick LRI Temvilk
1922 1931 A& & Krall (R Strasburg
1900 - 1939 Matt Danl (R Hazeltan

10 1R val P, Wall (R) Lintan

Conservation Board, Irrigation Develop-
ment Committee, Spoil Bank Adwvisory
Board, Direclor KEM Eleeiric Board,
supervisor County Soil Conservation
Board, director County Crop Improvement
Ass'n,, and was elected to the North
Dakota State House of Representatives,

On June 21, 187 be married Dorothy
Wittmeier. They were the parents of three
sons, James, Gerrit and Timothy, Mrs.
Vander Vorst passed away in Aug., 1968,

On Mar. 22, 1975 he married Yvonne
Wilhelm. They continue to make their
home in the Westfield area,

E. A TOLUGH

Earl A. *'Buek” Tough, son of Wm. and
Edith (Seeley ) Tough, was barn at Linton
June 29, 1913, He was educated at Winona,
Linton and West Fargo, and was gradu-
ated from DBS at Fargo, A farmer in the
Winona ares, he married Florence Volk in
MNov., 185). Their children are HKaren
(Person), Pennie and Thomas.

He served as 4 member of the Emmons
County Board of Commissioners (rom
1946-55, was a Strasburg School board
membaer for 6 years (2 as President), and a
member of the North Dakota House of
Representatives from 195565, after which
he became Assistant Chief clerk in the
House for the next three sessions, He is
presently employed by the State Land
Cormmission,

RKARL KLEFPE

Born in Slavanger, Norway, on April 22,
180, Karl Kleppe was the son of Rasmus
and Elizabet  Tunheim) Kleppe, and was
educaled in the public schools of Norway,
He was school clerk 18 years, and township
supervisor § years. Elected (o the N.D.
House of Representalives in 1947, he
served four conseculive terms. He was
later employed by the Stale Land Depart
ment.

In Nov, 1917, he married Annie Olive
Hansen who died in 1970, and they were the

rents of four sons: Russell, Warren,
Kenneth and Harold
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ROBERT CHESROWN

Roberl Chesrown, son of Frank and
Catherine (Burps) Chesrown, was born
Jan. 20, 1906 in Morton County. He
received his early education in Linton and
graduated from the Law School at the
University of North Dakota in 1931 with
LLB.

His law practice in Linton was inter-
rupted from Aug. 1942 until Oct, 1945 when
he served in the United States Army, ETO,

He married Frances Kremer, daughter
of Jacoh and Bertha (Saulter) Kremer in
Deg., 1945, Their daughters are Bonnie Lee
(Haukness) and Sandra Anne,

Mr. Chesrown served as Emmons Coun-
ty States Attorney for 16 wvears, was a
member of N.D. State Senate for [ive
segsions, and was Chairman of the Senate
Judicial Committee four sessions. He also
was Presidenl of the Third Judicial bar
Association, and currently is a member of
the State Grievance Commission, One of
the organizers and charter members of the
Linton Hospital, Mr. Chesrown has served
on the Board of Directors since Uhe
huspital was organized and establizshed,

Bicentennial project of the Horse Club is
the organization of a Wagon Train, sched-
uled to leave Bureka, 5.0 on June 28th
and arrive in Strasburg on June 30ih




HOWARD F. BIER

Howard Bier was born in Bismarck Aug,
M1, 1919 to Mr, and Mrs. Flovd Bier, and
educaled in the public schools and State
Sehool of Seience. He isa velteran of World
War II, and a past president of the
Hazelton School Board.

He was elected to the N.I. House of
Representative in 1958 and thereafter
served 7 consecutive terms, representing
District MNo. 31, He retired from the
political seene in 1972 to resume operation
of his farm,

In July. 1943 he married [rene Foell, and
their children are Jerome, Dennis and
Suzan (Voeller).

STEVE C. THOMAS

Steve C. Thomas was born August 29,
1% to Adam and Barbara (Wingerter)
Thomas, and was graduated from Linton
High Sehool in 1928 and completed a dairy
course at Madison, Wisconsin, He married
Donna Marie Culliton at Valley City on
June 19, 1944, and they have one daughter,
Patricia (Mrs. Melvin Michaelis of Dakes,
N.D.) A resident of Linton, he is Manager
and Director of the Linton Creamery Co., a
member of S, Anthony Church, Cathole
Order of Foresters, and a charter member
af The Linton Civic Club and Chamber of
Commerce,

His public service includes City Council-
man, 1948-52; State Senator, 1951-57; and
Emmons County Commissioner, 1860-T2.

MATH DAHL

Math Dahl, born in Norway, Jan. 6, 1884,
came to the Uniled States in 1902, He
homesteaded in Emmons County in 1905 in
the Harelton area. On Jan. 6, 1911 he
married Ragna Lula Madland at a ranch
home near Wing. They were the parents of
one s0mn, Arne, who died in 19635,

Mr, Dahl was an active member of the
Farmers Union and Nonpartisan League,
sorved on the school board, and the
Buchanan Township board, He became a
member of the House of Hepresentalives
in 1931 to 1937, serving as Speaker of the
House in 1337, He was elected Commission-
er of Agricullure and Labor in 1938 and
re-elected every two years therealter until
his retirement in 1964, Through this po-
sition, he became a member of the board
of Administration, State Athletic Commis-
sion, Dairy Division, State Emergency
Commission, State Board of Equalization,
Indian Affairs Commission, Industrial
Commission, Labor Division, North Da-
kota Poultry Improvement Board, State
Fublication and Printing Commission, and
the State Water Conservation Committee.

C. A WARD

Claudius A, Ward was born Dec. 1, 1868
in Iowa, and came in 1902 to farm near
Hazelton. He was instrumental in the
organization of the Farmers Union, serv-
ing as its president from 1918 to 1940. He
gerved ten years in the Legislature, in both
the House and the Senate.

O Ot 20, 1890 he was married 1o Netlie
Corwin, and =he died in 1939. Their
children were Meade, Marjory (Ladd),
Herbert €, Tirzah and Harry.

FAY A, HARDING

Fay A, Harding was born in Wisconsin
May 25, 1875, a son of Harry and Elizabeth
Harding. He attended rural schools and
lowa State Normal School and came to
BRraddock in 1904, There he was a conlrae-
tor and builder, and engaged in larming.
He was elected lo represent the Legisla-
tive Districl consisting of Emmons and
Kidder County in 1917 and was reelecled in
1919 and 1921. In 1922 he became a member
of the Slale Board of Railroad and
Warehouse Commissioners.
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DISTRICT JUDGES

ADAM GEFREH

Born at Linton Dee. 21, 1918 to Jozeph AL
and Mary { Mallern) Gefreh, Adam Gefreh
wag ecducated at the Catholie University of
America, Washington, D.C. After his
marriage to Florence Ksiazek of Pennsyl-
vania in Feb, 1948, they came to Linton
where he practised as an attorney. He was
elected to the State Legislature as Repre-
sentative in 1952, and to the Sepate in 1958,
On Jan. 1, 1983 he became the firs]
Emmons Counly man to hold office as
Judge of the Third Judicial District, and
served in that capacity until his resigna-
tion Sept. 30, 1972, Al that time he took a
Federal appointment in the Hearing Ap-
peals Office for the Social Security Admin-
istration at Fargo.

The Gefrehs have two children: Anita
i Himebaugh) and Paul.

y

LARRY M.HATCH

Larry M. Hateh, Judge of the N.D. Third
Judicial District, was appointed on Oct, 1,
1972 to finish out the term of Judge Adam
Gefreh, and has since been elecled to a
B-year term.

He was born July 31, 1930 to Lloyd and
Ann ( Meler) Hateh, and received his law
degree from the University of North
Dakota Law School. A wveleran of the
Korean conflict, he served as Stales
Altorney from 1959 to 1972, and is a past
president of the State Bar Association and
the N.D, States Attorneys Assoclation,

On Dee. 34, 1958 he married Mary Ellen
Charrier, and they have four children:
Jeffrey, Michael, James and Christy,

ANNE WEBER HOFF

Anne Weber Holf, Juvenile Court Super-
visor of the third Judicial District for the
past 34 years, was hired by Judge McKen-
na, Hulchinson and Coyne, and served
under 4 District Court judges; Eugene
Coyne, A. P. Porter, Adam Gelreh and
Larry Haleh.

Born in Ashley Octl. 27, 1907, she received
her education in Ashley HS., Ellendale
College, Northern State at Aberdeen and
the University of Washington at Seattle,
She taught in rural schools for 9 years,
Junior High al Ashley 5 years, and al
Linton for 4 years.



MEGHR. GEGRGE P, ABRERLE, pastor ol &1
Mary’s Cathadic Chureh al Hague, had a leng and
distinguished career af @ chrgyman and ay e, He
wrofe “From the Steppes o the Pralries™, fhen
wrole two valumes entitied " Pioneers and their
Somstt. He was promoiad o Prolangtory apastalic in
FRAS, The highest rank of monsignors.

MARINE CORPORAL ROBERT J. ALBRECHT,
rural Linton, tecame a member of The Guard Co. al
Washinglon, D.C. as a member of e ceremonial
unil, He was a pallbearer at The funeral of the lafe
Sanalor Robert Kannedy, and alse mf the funeral of
farmed U5 Prasident. Dwight O Elwnhower. He
accompanied the body o Abllens, Kansas fof The
burinl services.

MYRLE 5 ANRERSON, Temvis H.5. graduate,
wah elocied President of the Minnesata Aufomebile
Dealers Assaciation in Dec. 1974, He |y president and
peneral  manager ol Anderion Ponllac 4. In
Maorhoad, Mind, He recelved the “GQualily Dealer
Award' presented by Timg Magarine,

JOEN BackHALIS, Linfon, was seiecled for
il union A the 1970 valume of "Outstanding College
Athiletes of Afmerlea®.

PATTY BACKHAUS, Lmion, bocame '"Misa
Rodeo North Diakota'” and compated for fhe Tile of
L5 Rodea Quesn & Las Vegas, Nev,

HEMEY BALLIET. Linfopn HS graduoale. was
program adminlstrator for the Buread of Indian
Attalrs, Namg, Aloskd, and seleched by the Qffice of
Education, Washington, D.C.. 1o hifend a seminar
nald @t the Educational Research Cenjer in WeEw
Delhi; Ingla, for 4 weeks study and 3 weeks. of
research and fravel In CalcuMla, Madras and
Barmibiay areas, He mavid fo Alaska in 1544 16 WonFik
with the Exkimas,

TOM BAUMGARTNER. Sirasburg, becames .a
mambar o “Wha's Who in’ National High Schoal
Afhletice In WML, He was an all-confersnce
sebection n Ioashal |, ared Wwak A8 Med THA Tdam s maost
valughin bavketiall player.

JUSEPH SAUMSTRRCK, Linfon, is a irophy
winner in the Siate Clasn B Speech lournament, 1t
hay 18 b named fap sludan librarian, & mamber of
it Natlanal Henor Soclely and an outstanding Grit
A lmman

BOE SECKER, Linton HS graduate, had o poem;
palitled “'Stuffing’’, published in "Nallonal Poelry
Anthalogy, 1974 He aliowrate a Holion nevel about
teaching whille hiv wan A Aintralla He was slected
presicent of the Warracknabeal Jaycee chapler in
Aystralim i 1902

RONBECKER. I, Pollock, and & triend rescued 8
fraternily. brolfher when the Tau Kapps Epsiion
heiwsa burned in Farga, &ligr gatting him aut of the
bpurning roam, Hwy appllea arfificial respiration,
thus  sustaining  his o e wntil o Fhe  emergency
sqilpment arrived to revive Bim, o Ron wias The
recipient ol tha “Yes' awaerd tor responding
unsellishly in &n emergency’, 10 & person in need.

HUSSELL BECKER, 1957 Linton HS graduate, s a
commerical artist. Ha has lustrated two books
pubfished by A G. Rand and Co. One Is calked “The
Cormmodorg Perry Shory*.

DEMMNIS BENE. Harelfon, receivad the 1984 Stale
Class B “'Dutstanding Playes' award,

BENNIS BESTGE. Linton, 1t year manager af
the bocal J.C Penney Stere, acqguired the largest
pereon! saliy gein (22 percénl) over The LEGD J. C.
Ponney Hores in ke Uinjted States In 1975

HOWAHD BIER, Hapelion, served in fhe House of
Regretentalives [or 1 comecutive Terms and was
oleclod Speaker ol the House In WI. He sorved 3
1erms on the U5 President's Advisary Commiittes
on &griculture, recelving hls cerfification Irom Ssc.
of Agriculture, Edrl Buts He hos béen sppoimied 8
A rEmber of the ASCS,

MARK BATE, Linten Hign Schosl senior, won a
SPate Class 0 wrestling Tine in teé 155 paund division
in Fab,, 1975

MRS WALTER BOHLIN was proserfed wilh a
plague recognizing her &7 years of membisrship in
The 'Wildirgse Homemakers Club 5he was a charter
mamer in e oldes? Emmens County club, and beld
olHces 33 of those yidrs.

ERNEST BORR. JR., Strasburg High Schoal
gracdate, was head music man alt Mandan High
Schow! for T years, became director of imairumantal
music #nd mssistan! protessor in the Div. of
Humani s al Mary College, Bismarck. He (s a past
protidert o the MDEA AMunic Fducatori Assock
aflan,

JOEY BORR, formerly of Strasourg, isan arfis! in
Jamestown. Hor paintings have won o awards and

HONORABLE MENTION

high prajse al the Fine Arls Agsociallon shaw, A
recent pifiure “Stesples of Jamestown'' has bedn
ropraduced on note papes and is being dodd 1o bamel i
4 Stutsman County charity,

WILLARD W #RANDT, Slale Commander at The
AMmericen Legion in 1959 was eleclod one of five
Natianal Vice Commanders tha fallowing year

ﬂ-ﬁTHLEEH LILis CHAUDMRY. Linten, Hwes in
Lahore, Pakistan with her husband ang J chilgreen,
Amwar Azit Chaudhry, her Pesband, s oa mey
government administrator. He s Hhe managing
diractor of he  Livestack, Dairy and  Paullry
Development Board far tha 4lale ol Binjab.

THE REV. THOMAS. CONWAY, C.FPF.5, as
uatam pastor of the Linton St Anthony's Catholic
Church, wrole The scrip! of an epissde in the
“Combat* serles on ABC TV. He alsd wrale the
words of a song called “Marching Home for
Christmas'®, bul had help from Lawrence Welk in
romposing The musie. He wrole the scripl e an
origimal program *The Christmas Bella" which was
alred on radie statlan K518, Jameatown.

GEORGE 'W. CORMNOG. Manbper ol KEM
Elmctric Co-op of Linton, was alecied Prasicent of
the Midwest Electric | Consumers Assoclation, &
#-wtate  rpgiomal organization  sersing  1000,000
COMAUTTIErS i ihe Alssourd Basin, in 1971 he recelived
e Marth Dakota Association of Rural Elechric's
Uhhan o The Year'' award,

KATHLEEN DEKREY. formarly al Linten, won
fogr State heémors at the annual nalionwios GH
competition in 1972 In 1971 sha was a mamber of the
courl of fonor &1 the State Drass Revie

Al DOSCH; 1953 Strasburg High Schoal gradyate,
iwas naminated for the e of North Dakota Class 8
Caach of fhe Yaar in 1975 AS & codch Tie had ang of
e best tooita |l records of any high schoel coach in
e STate.

MEL MIKE IHELEN] DASCH, froe schoal lunch
sdvecate, was nominated & a candidale tor fhe
position  of Micwes! Regional Director  of fhe
Aamarican Schoel Food Service Association,  She
attended a legislative workshop in washingion, D.C
o mest wilth Senalars Young and Burdick and
Cenpressman Andreas

THE REV. GREG DUES, assistant pastor of 51
anthony Carholic Church, Linten, Iraom 158668, has
publishid & nandogak for church migrant programs,
which has heen acopted by both the Calholic and
Pratestant migran? minisiry, Father Dues (efl
Lirtan 1o serve the Mexican American Apastolate on
i permanent basls as A special midslonary Bn 5,
Peler's parish in Rocky Fard, Colorade.

REY. HERMAMN EFF A, former pastor of 1ha Firs!
Baplic! Chureh af Linten, and Ris-wile, strved 2
inresyear 1our of duly aa missionaries 16 Brazil

CHERYL ENGLEMAN, formor Hazelton Hian
school sfudent; wen Te place award @ Tha North
Diakota Siate Falr, lrom the North Dakola Vélor
Inary Madical Ascociation Audiliary for the eul
standing exhibit n the lielg of Blolegleal icisnes;
Morth Daketa Acsdemy ol Selence award lof Dad
ploce  sweepstakes winmer:  cliatlon  from  the
American Soclety for Microbioiogy for one of the
pesd projecizin that field, In 198 she was selecled fo
pe o of 14 8! the Stale H5 Sclence Fair 10 axhibil
ner praject at the Internalloral Sclence Fair al For
Warih, Téwas, going on 19 Baltimore In 1970,

JAMES ENGLEMAN, Hatelhom receive @ leifer
of commendafion honoring Rim  Fer Righ  per
farmance on The 191 scolashic apfitude |esl of the
Muational Mot Scholarship He rated In the lap 2
percan! of high Lchool sludenta i/ The WS

JERRY ENGLER TH, Linton High 3chool class ol
Vo, was head of The science departrmont ol
Cuttinglon College for 7Y% years ol Liberia, West
Alrica

DUANE EVENION, Linten, Emmons County
FHA auparvisor, was spleciod 1o appear in the 1571
edilion ol “Oulstanding Young Aben of America”, an
annunl pwards volume honoe ing the achinvemants
and ablli et 8f the natlon's nes yaung msn

DALY FAHLSING, Linfon, was T Dperaliony
OHjcor af angel Flgnt™, and auxillary of  fhe
Arnold Alr Sociely in 1974, She represenfea The
LUNSU continpdt Inoa Sstale contést durbivg e
FiLiie Coloasl" compet itk

KELLY FISCHER, Hague. ol 71 was fhe 1974
Morfh Dakata champion Hvestock acclioneer. As
such, me iy the youngesh ever 10 win the Siate 1t
and probably 1he yoeunaest in mest F net all. o the
[T %

CROLLEEN FLEGEL, Linton, received an
papense paid Trip 1o the aith aniual Associstion of
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Collaginte Press and Mational Cowncil of Collegs
Pubificalicng corvention n 1973,

Was, E. FLEGEL, Cutrmaster, was ciled by fHe
American Legion for nis 10 years of woark with fhe
Scoufing program in Linton, in 1970 he was
presantad e Silver Scoul Award for oulstanding
service to Scouting,

ROBERT D. GAUKLER, mayor of Linton lor 18
FRArh, wah @focied prosident ol the Morth Dakota
Leagun of Citkes ab ify 4787 annual convention. He
Fngl fierved . vice president, and two Terms 85 &
lrusioe. This position made him a delogate 1o the
National Ceagud of Citjes convention al Honoluly,
Hawaii. He is Emmons County Cammissioner of the
third district,

ADAM GEFREH, Emmons AHorpesy, served in
fhe House of Represenialives, and in The Senafs,
andwas eles led a District Coumty Judoe in 192 He
reslgned as Judge of the Third Judieial District 1o
accept & paadlion as Hearino Exsminer with the
Bureau ol Hearing  Appaals, Socisl Secwrity b
minlsiration, Departmeont of Health, Education and
Waltare

ANTOMNIA GOETZI. LintaA. Wwas among he 14600
delegates attending tha 1971 natlonal mesting ol
Future Momemakers ol Amdrlcs in Kanses City,
A4l Shie is e firsl gicl feam Linton 1o noid an FHA
State olfice

RICHARD GRENZ, preaident al the Strasburg
1ot Bank, wiss glocted e North Dakata Blate
Commander ol fhe Metarans of Forelgn Wars. He
has been named an All-American Commandsr far
his leagership diuring Wi TS5 He is presdent ol the
Souifwest Group Bankers Assaciation

IRWIN GROGAN, native of the Omio aren. spent
15 woars In sorvice @t leaersl prisons. He joined fhe
WS Federal Prisan Systern o 1939, serving af
Leavenworth Federnl Pristn in X onsas, Sandsionsg
Federal Carrectional Institulion in Minnesota; and
a1 Terre Haute, Indiama. |F was-gaid that The big 43
red-taced Irlshmat coulo bubwork amy 10 inmale.

BEN G, GUSTAFSON, Supt, af the Linten schosls
In the early 19Hs was dean o the Qivision of
Confinuing Education at the University ol North
Do He jained fho UND chamistry departmant in
1941, During WWII he was emploved oy 3 guality
carlrel chiamiil by the Amearican Podds Co

HLUGH J MANSEN, a Kinlyre nalive, s presoent
of Ihe American Sachety of Agriculthiral Enginseers
(ASAE); was pobnbahar odiforial direcior af
"Electricily on the Farm'' magakine. From 1953 1o
Y5 he vweas o0 he stall of Perdue Usiversity,
teaching and doing roscarch in agiculfursl ongl
pring

TERRY MAVEMAN, Linton, wad sarving aboard
the UES Lake Champlaln, an alrcralf carrler which
participated Ih - recovery  operalions  for CNawy
Cormimander Slan Shegard, Hirs? U5, Asfromngut

KATHY HOGUE, Lintan, wan & fIrip fo Washing
o, OLE. o one ol KEM Electric's study canlaals
She was crownied 1987 Mins North Dakotas Teenoger,
and recel wisg the tille ot Hallonal Cover Glrl far T8,
and had her picture on Co-Ed Magagine and W
Iwatured In g sory o tha! publication. in 15M she
wias named Quistanding Teerager far Morin Dakots

PATTY HOGUE, Linted, ‘was crownem Aids
Emmionk County and became the 1973 Junior Mihs of
Mot Dakela. §he was nhmed 7o o grous known as
WS Wna Amang FHigh School Seniors™ e 10
st was p finalist in the National Model of The 'voar,
and had Besn modsling for Seward Model Ageney |
Mitww ¥arh

MES, LAaVONNE HOLE, wans namea on the 1wt of
Quistanding ¥ oung Warmeen ol america for 1972, She
wal an aclive member ol the Dickinson State
Collsge Journalivm itall and secved mn odiior i e
cilbene paper, ""Western Concepl’’. For 1 yoars she
arved an o Pedie Corps wialunieer in Beagil

GEQORGE | HORNER. Linlon, invented o device
la maks cowvering A ek Bos with & farp &
comparatively sasy job. The invenbion altrached
mueh Eavatable attention at the Ingd asnuil Neeth
Dakoln | nweniory Congrens

JANE WUBER, Temvik. wod handssd in 1975 far
Wawing RiFuwd N yieard o0 e Temuil Farmiar
Elevator foard, 30 voars of which Bo was pros|dent

JOE 1BACH, Linton High School graduate, re
coived e H. . Wienbargon Award for Best afilete
ol Drckinson State Collede n 1975, He recelved
henarandé menllon i the all NIFCAD canlerence
toam In his 181 twe pear: was all canforonce his
(uahioer gl gEilor yoars: wak on the NALS all Dist
Tsquad his senior year and |ydged stale champion
megvyweight wrestier in ihe Cipss B lournamant in



Wallay City in 1011,

TISH KRAMER JOHNEDON, formerly ol Lintan,
wor 15l oplace In the 1971 wernen's archery
teurnament, ler husband, Tam, won 181 place in e
men's divisien and thetr son, Chuck, copped first
place amonoil Ma Cubs;

CARDL KALBERER. Hamiton, won 18l place in
fha State Class | Poppy Poster contes! and hir psoier
wias on fored In fhe national contast in 1971

MEAL KALBERER, Hazeton, was one ol thi
choices ®f fhe Minngsoda Twins, a lelt-handed

pilcher. Fe was selected The outalanding 19s Class.

B Junior American Legion playar in the state while
in Matolion, and picked up The $8me Nanors as a
Clasy- B Logion plaver in Biamarck. In additisn to
basohall, be starred n baskalball and taatball.

DEAURAH KASEMAN, former Linfan Hign
Sehonl senlor, woh reglonal and  sate  posfoer
conipsiz, ook Top hopors aF fhe ' Know Your Stale'
competillon at Grand Forks, and won § awards for
her sntry in the 25th annual Infernational Science
and Englneering Falr held at Netre Dame Unl
warsity.

CLEMEMNS F. KELSCH. Emmans Counly notive,
WS Aprtnn Coonty States Attorney, Firs! Analsian)
Altorney Geperal of the Etale ol Morth Dakota,
Special Atforney for the Pubilic Sprvice Comm. and
Shote VWater Commission,

KENNE TH K_KETCHUM, Linfan, was a delegale
ta the Morth Dakota Constitullonal Convention in
1972,

KERRY KIEMELE, Linton, voled fiss Emmaons
Courty In WTE, ds o teashion designer and model at
Dayler, Onla. She was an pxchange sluden! and
lived with a lamily in Hamburg, Germany. While
fhere, dhe [tined a church chair which went on jaure
in Swedon and Denrmark:

EDWARD KIST, Temvik, was honored in 1975 for
having served 19 years an the Temvik Farmers
Etevator Board, 13 of them as secrefary,

DON KOEPPEN, IR, Lintan regresented North
Dakoln &1 fhe National Science Youlh Camp in West
Wirginia. Ha was § winror o fhe Distrie! Seionce
Falr in H-Elm.arclt at Tthe Stale Scledie Fair at
Dickinson, was & [lnalist at ftha MNatispal:
Infer national Sclence Fair @51, Louls, Mao., and sror
e tep award af the Jupior Engineering Techmical
socigly exposition af the UND, He alss received a
U 5 army Award for oufsfanding schigwement in
chamisiry.

JCEDI KOEPPEN; Linten High School senior,
meinbar of itw Mational Honor Sociely, a top winner
ol The annaal Spring Music Festival for I auccesgive
years, isl North Dakola winner of the Nalional
Federation of Music Clubs sssay contest. As &
winner ol the  Korth Dakpla YMorthern Lights
Bisirict” essay confest, her siary was presenied in
“Jdunior Keynotes', a national music magarine. She
was crowned 1975 Mdiss Emmens Counly,

DR, ALOYSE B KOPP, class ol 1927 Sirashorg
High Schoal, s a dentis), auther and lecturer, He has
besh Trustes of the American Dental Assgciation,
president of The Milwaukes Chamber of Commerce
snd recipient ol the Association's distinguished
Service award in 1988,

PFAT KRAFT, Linton, participated in 3 movies
fitmed in Mol ywooso while he was attending the
California College of Morfuary Science. He was a
guest 31 & banquel held af the Continental Hatgl on
Semeet Strip, atwiiich some 330 stars and affer (ilm
poeaple appeared. This banauel was pul on by
“Golagen Wes',, & mavie magatine, wh carriod
Pat's pichare. While in the Army in Germany, e
riceived the General Douglas Moarthur Award for
stinouishid Leadarship,

ALMA B, EREMER was lisled in the 1970-1
edd| Tion ol “Wha's Who of Amarican Women, with the
World Notabies™, She Taught schogl, was clerk for
the Sugt, of Schools. depuly and elected County
auditor, treasurer &nd rogister of ceeds

DAVE KEUNTZ, Linton High Schesl student, wen
ihie State charnpronsh|p wrestling svent o the 155
ib, class a1 the Chass B feurnament in 1977,

HENRY AND GERTRUDE [ALLEMNSWORTH)
KYLLINGSTAD, spenl ! years in Alaska whore he
was g teacher, oroothologis? ana birg pholagrapher
In Tes7 they moved fo Cairo, Egypt. where he was
wmpiayed by NESCO, until bring evacualed Decause
ol This wiar.

LED LACHER, Linton, toak st in the 100 énd 220
vard doanes, the how and high hgrdies and B 2nd in
the dimcun at e MO, infercoliegiate moal al
Jamestown in 1947, He led e Morih Dakofa College
Comteranes in indivigusl ncoring in batketball, was
All-Stale Closzs B Rawksfball saleclien while &t
Lintan High Sthool, He was pleked faur lmes fo 1o
e Fargo Faram's All Nectl Dascota infercollagiate
conlerpnce leam, A6 a back and emd in foothall, he

‘was selected twice: for hongrable menlion on
All-State Toama.

LED B, LANDSBERGER, Hamellon, was the
salariod slaff conrdinatar far the John Birch Seciely
In Narth Dakota, cperalis a pulic allairscanmuiling
lirm in Bismarck and was a candigate far Gavermior
ol North Dakatm on the Tasxpayvers Repablican tickel
in 1948,

ROSEMARY LANDSBERGER, a Hazoiton
native, is anarlis! inoils and acrylics, giving privata
lessons and canducting classes thraughout the Stale
e 1940 ahe was o candidite on The Taxpayers fheket
tor fhe: Easl Diatric! congressional ssal. She ran
again an Tha H:puh}r:nﬂ Hekat in 1972,

RUTH LANGELIERS. rural Pollock, was
ereaned Stale Darry Princess in 1971, Al tha nalional
wvinl i Chicagh, she wis named Migs Conganiility
by the other copteatants.

EUGENE LEHR, scionce instructor afl Linton
High Schoal, wat chosan the Qutstanding Biology
Teacher of Raglan 111 In MNerih Dakota |n 3924 In
1945 ne Fad been named Linton's Qutstanding ¥oiing
Educator

ALDIS LEIER, Linton, was named presiden! of
fhe Morth Dakota State Soll Conseryval lon Districis in
1974, AL this mesting Emmaons Distriet recelved the
Alils. Chalmers Environmental Conservarion
Eduycallon Award

GLENNLEIER, Lintan, was awarded a 1our of he
fAlnnenpalis arch Thraugh e Peavey Clean Grain
program, oo the bazgis of the nallaaal 4 repart he
had completed,

NORDAN, LUNDE. a 50l sciontis? wim The
Emmoms County Soll Consorvation Service. s
cradiiad with sawing Maadonna Gefre. 14 from
drpswning o1 Biaver Bay In 1974

VINCENT J. MAGRUM, Braddock, was named
Director ¢ Cauncil Activities lor ihe Morth Dakata
Enights ol Columbus, He served as a districl gasuty,
recetved e consgryation award twige, and i Fae
wik narmed oulstanding disieicl deputy and atlended
e Supreime convention af Houshon, Texas,

MAIOR HUGO MAREK, a much-decoraied
fignber pilet In Vietnam, recelved the Silver Sfar
with oak leal cluster | the Ristingdished Flying Cross
wilh three pak leal clusters; the air Medal with
plewon oak leal clusfersr  and  1hi Alr Force
Commendation Medal Wiken he was killed in the
ciaah of & |al plane, e Wad pruncted 1o |leutonbnt
cobone| posthummovsly.

LINDA MAREK, LinTon, was a member af e
Minot State College Band which marched 0 e
Tournaméstt ol Roses Parade IR Pasadenn an Niw
Years day, 1949, She was & member o the
International Tour Band which periarmed in seviersl
Ei;nplmn countries, Canada and part af fe W50 Tn
1968

LEWIS R MARDUARDT, 1954 Lintan High School
gracheate, seryed |n the Army In Germany as a
Russian lnguist until 1941, He was electad to the
South Dakola State House of ®ep. in 1947, Since
sarning ki PHD, he is professar in rne Division o
Hurmanities 21 Arironz State Liniversity

GEORGE MASTEL, Hamaiton, was elecied Presi
dent al Ihe North Dakera Land |mprovsment
Contractors Asnociallon at a convention in Blsmarck
I 1973

EATHRYN (KRAFT) MASTEL, Strasburg High
School graduale, had bean president of e North
Dakofa Veterans of Forelon Wars Auxillary. presi
genl ol the Cathalic War Valerans Auuiliary and
prigident of the State Postmasters Auxiliary. She is
a member of the Mational Councll ol the VFW
Aengiliary, franellng threeghout the U5,

BOB MARTEL L. formerly of the Elanavon area,
became a carfoonist. He drew the comic features,
“HAF, and prs” and C'When a Féller Needs a
Friend''. His beother, Theo., was Commissioner of
Agricullure and Labor and later ap official af the
Norfh Dakgsts Unemployment division,

THE REV, CHARLES J, MEYER, a former
pastor of 51 Antheny's Church, Linfon, was the
dthar of a short novel, “Nal Gullty'', and hos had |7
bl il

DH, HARGLD J, MILLER, was appainied pres
aenl of Aary College, Blamarck, In 1970, He served
with the Depariment o Public Insfruction and in
1887 wink nwardad & ledieral grant la de ressdrch
cohcorning the silects of Iinfegration en indian
puplls, Since e Gecarms Presicant of Mary College,
The schdal has received national accreditation and
has shosn e highest perceniage of enroliment
incroase of any collegs in North Dakofo.

KEEITH MILLER of the Meler insurance Apenty
In Linken, was named President of the North Dakola
n!;ﬁnclllﬂh of independenf [nsurance Aganfs in
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MICHAEL M, MILLER. Strasburg native, has
soFvid ad Stale Dirsclor ol Mg North Dakla
Comriitles for Libeary Devielopermian! and Tirecior
for the I9TE Matinral Library Week progearm, 1971
Fet wrnn selecied ay g membass of This Narih Dahkita
Edpcation Associalion Century Club.

GRER MISBCHEL. Lintan, travaiod to the [Vary
Coast, Adrica, with the Poace Corps

CLEQ ANN MQTH, Kinlyre, wal namad Emmons
Counly Flax Qusen in 1957 and becam# 5%ate Dairy
Princoss ol North Dakela in 1987,

CLARENCE NIEUWIMA, Strasburd. Wik
alafloned in ine Philfipine Islands as & missionary

JOHN MIEUWEMA; 1974 Strasburg High Schosl
graduate, played in fhe first annual North Dakota
Morth-Soutn Shrine all-5tar oathall game at Fargo
in 1%74

REWV, JOHN MNEIUWIMA, 198 Birastsurg High
Sectonl graduate, compleied two retigious books, and
has written orticies ftor  pational religigus
magalines

A C,L OBERLANDER, lormer Linten High Schoal
Principal, has appliegd for a patent lor toy ruchs he
has cesigned.

BUTH (JELLEMA] PETERMAN, lormerly of
Lipted, lhas verlMin fwe books . One, enlitied *'Ady
World Was Tod Small”. was pueblished a5 a
paprrback by the Tyndale Publishers. Sk (o the
process of writing the blography of Norma Zimmer
of fhe Lawrance Welk group

BEVERLY RAMBOUGH, Braddock, was alected
State president of the Junlers ol fre Rural Lether
Carr lers conyen'tion im Bismarch in 19a%. She wan thie
a-H local, county and digirict spesch confeits ang
competed for state honors. She represented Brad
deck High Schoal al Giris Stnle hat year.

CLELL. RAMBOUGH, Braddock, waz mamed
“Man ol The Year® of lhe Morth Dakots Flying
Farmiors arganization [n 1975 A 77 year member, he
served as o director for 10 wears snd vice presidient
and president Pwice, and daftended 5 internarional
conventions, d fimes @y a gelegate.

BRENDA LEAHRELS, Kintyre, wasibe winnar of
an American Dentdl Asard al the Ipternations!
Schence and Engineering Falr af Mew Qrleans, La..
im 1% She was on stage aleng with  gthar
dintinguishied guesin, Including Gov, Ronald Reapan
of California

DR CLARENCE RODENBURG, Linton dentisl,
altended o post-graduate denfal seminar in 1989
which fook him o e Rayal Dental Coliepe In
Copenhagen, Denmark, the Karolindkz inatitule
Sehobl of Dentielry, Stockholm, Swoden and fhe
Amslerdarm Unlversily Dental $choal, fmeferdam,
The Mathariande, The frip alss teok. he group 1o
tascow, USSR for o four of the Sovie! Minisiry ol
Health,

ARNOLD ROOS Hazelon, Teur sl Europe with the
Jamestown Tollege Cholre in 1975 Tha lour toos e
ta Hellandg, Denrmark, Germany. Sustria, Seifer
lend and France, Highlight of 16 10 was singing 0
the Notre Dame cathedral in Paris.

EATHY RYCKMAMN (Anderson) was seleclad
"Young Cargeriat 9T by e Morth Dakafa
Federation &f Business and Professtongl Wormen's
Clubs As holtder of This Tite, she atifepded e
Wational Federatioh of BPW clubs snnoal gon
wesnlion af Las Vegas.

BRENAE SAVILLE. Braddock, was eloctod MilE
Emmons Cowndy ol 1574, was erovwned Miss Linlveras
Narth Dakota snd competed in the National conbest
At Misgara Falla o WL She was a winnes |n 1ne
BEK Telephone annval etsay contest and wor m 3
day four of Washingion, B.C, in 1973,

MONTE SAYLER, wha allended grade schosl 10
Lintan, wen Ist glace in the Washington State falen!
contiast 16 kiah schaol sgnlors. His paint|ng was sl
e Kansas City, Mo, 1o compete in the Mational
conieal, The arf scholarahip program is sponsored
by Hallmark Caras, inc. wne the Goneral Federation
of Women's Clihs,

JUHN SCHNEIDER, JR. of Strasburg, won the
Siate Kniphts of Columbus fred Frow confest, 1nus
winning his &th trophy (lecal, Disteict, rogional and
State]

BHEILA BCHUMATHER, Linfon, was on fhe
Worth Dokota Siare Execulive Board of Stydent
Councily &% mamber al-large in 1WH She standed
Beth the State and National convention (n Chicsgn:

00 BCHUMACHER, Linton, was re-pleched a
oard member of the Automobile Doalers of Norin
[rakatn al their annieal conventkan in Wonoluiu 0
apr, 1975

VICTDR SCHUMACHER, Linton, was a stugen!
teacterr i Carfagana Cofumbia, SOurn Ammerice
Tha Coleglo Jorge Washingion s an American



wpormuored privale insfitulion in Tl S&0 coall iy

DAN SCHWAB, Strasburg, is a barllons In tha
“-member archestra and chorus group  whilch
pertarms for the Allen Bradiey Coo of Milwaukes,
They perform in concer! halls of major citles in The
natipn's: | nerstrial aartiand,

HADLEY SEERLANDER of Hazellon has besn
parmed 19 YWho's Who in North Daketa’. He was
selected lor  hin outstanding achievements In
business, government and community alfairs

REMNEE SEHN, Linton, wiis named ' Homemakse
ol Tomorrow'* in Har Semdor Year al Emrham
Ceniral High School, and in 1975 was Hammeeom ing
Quioen ol Mary Collega, Bisimarck,

DRLOWELL A, SEYMOUR. rural Pallock, has
progented rosparch papars al the Aalianal con
ventlon ol the Asdocistion jar Children  wilh
Learping Disabliitles and &t the National Agsaci
ation lor Research in-S<lence Teaching convention

MARY SILEERNAGEL. Linfon, wan among e
1,400 delegatos ahlandlng The natlonal meating of the
Egture Homemakers of America in Dallas, Tesan in
Juby, 1

MARTIN STANLEY, Wintyra, was tlochod presi-
denlal the American Junlér Shorthorn Ass'n al The
Ath annual rational Eeaterince, Dlahoma ity in
W1 Hisbrother. CURT IS STANLEY was elactad to
the board of @ireclors, This |s the first time in the
nistory ¢f The A 4548 that two brothers nave servad an
ie boardg al the game Hims

GARY STOLLER, tormer Maz=lion resldent, was
drafied by the Defrail Tipers of The American
League, Highlight of Gary's basgball carser cams
Wi he was-selecied as the starling catcher for
Calllarmia's 4th annusal Seniar Al-Star baseball
e

REINERT SvYAMNES, Kinlyre farmer, reparfed the
higtiesd wheal wield per acre ever reparted in
Emmond Counly, He purchassd 30 bushels o
semi dwarl Era whoa! and-seeded 11000 37 acres of
summer lallowed land. He harvesied 1,45 bushiels
(hh pir aceel with a test welghl ol over 80 pounds per
bushel and 4 protain test of 73k

REV. RALPH TEN CLAY was listed [n ""Who's
Wiha Amiong Studenis in America’s Coleges. Me has
bean henbrad for wiork [Raralary.

LEQ A TRAVEHR, a %45 Lintan HS graduate, wiars
named dicector of the Finance Divinion al 1he
Atomic Energy Commission's  AfbUgusraus, N,
Fes, nperations affice in WY1,

ALMIN TASCHOSIK, pressnt County Superimten
deni af Schools, was named a direcior fo the natlonal
Tuborcuftnis and Respiratory CHSERME AES N, Hi s a
past presigent of the Counly Superintendents’
s président of the N, Dak. Clvil Defonse Ass'n
and Courrty clvll Dalerss Direchor,

b RICHARDO uUNIELMAN, Linfon, received 4
citation in 1990 for directing the construetion of 25
projects and the construction sureeillance of 1d

Army and MNayy military projechs  wvalueg at
B30 0150, 0000 In VS5 e was poe ol twi chogen from 303
apolicants for the ASTRA program al the Penfagen.

GARY VAN BEEK, 15, Hrgue, was named the lop
junier livesiack [yudge rnprﬂwnﬂnn Moarih Dakoln in
the Junior Hereford Ass'n field day, receiving the
Gearge A, Dusmeland Mamorial Trophy for his
necomplisiEment.

LESTER WAN BEEK. Hague, was Tsf place
wlmner ln 1¥H of an asuclloneet'4. confasl. making
Wim eligible to compats in a special “Champlan of
Champions™ confest, which he won. He haz an
Imtgrest in the Linton Livestock Sales Ca, and crigs
wogkly sles,

REV, DR, BERT VAN S0ES5T, a native of
Sitroaburg and 193% Linten WS graduste, has been
elected president of the General Synod of fhe
Reformod Church in Amerlicn, highast office:in fhe
denomination, He ls pastor of the Pomplon Re
formed Chureh in Pomplon Lakes, N.J.

MR, AND MRS GERRIT VAN VUGT, house
piarents al a achool fer children ol mikslonaries at
dom, W, MNigeria, Wenl Africa, omerved warlare
betwesn Twd Iribes of Alricans in 1984, and were able
ta help care for thae wounded

VERNA VETTER, from The 51 Michael ares NE
of Linton, woes ome of 14 delepates to thi Mational
Farmers Union Convenfn in 1967,

MRS, BAYMOND VOLEK, formerly of Sirasbhurg
and Westfleld, has been called 'Queen of the
QuiTters™, She scoumulated a graat varlely of Blue
ribbana fignlfving Par suparior craftsmanship af
shows and fairs,

BONMIE WEBER, rural Lintfon, Nagd nor d-H
paslar salected for national comps!ition in 1973

HERBERT WEDER, Harellon, slepped down as
KEM Elwctric Coop Board president afler 19 years,
He served as o director of Dakotan Eleciric Power
G0 o and represens b ares which is Dist, 10 on the
board of Batin Eleciric Power Co-op. and s
assistant secretary of the Basin board

LAWRENCE WEICHEL. Strasburg, raises sxolle
blrds as a hobby, He likes having fhem arcund for
the color thiry add 1o e surroundings, and They
makr first class matecial for mounting. He orders
e chicks (rom firms which specialize in iness
mings, He became viry adept af raising ine delicate
birds.

REV. DOUGLAS WEISER, farmerly of Hareiton,
was commissioned fo serwe &8 & missionary fo
Central Africa, after accepting & call 10 serve uhder
fne Bioard for Waorld Missions late in Fen., 1% He
had servied 'wo congregations in and near Mew
Grlgans, La. under the Wisconain Syned's Board for
Home Missione

MRS ALBERT WENIEL. Linton, was-awarded o
purgle ribon [Dest in show) and a blue ribban [Firsl

piacel for @ 400nch funcheon cieth, done  n
hardanger Us fypeof Norwegn,  ombroigery] al the
Hiate Fabr al Minol.

LILA JANE WERMNER. Hazsiton, 1sught nd
grade af e Whesler &lr Pdroce  Base ot Trfplarl.
Libya, Adrica.

MYRON J. WESTER. 1950 Strasnurg HS Gradu
ate, I a lsader in the leld ol mental refardation n
California, serving an varlous stale boords. He |s
administralor and director of the Salem Christlan
Horme for the Handicapped and & former adminisira
tor of e Crippled Chifldren’s School in Jamostown,

JAMES WICKENHEISER, & Sirasburd nativa,
was elected Exacullve Vies President and Managing
Oificer o the Isf Federal Savings and Loan Ass'n,
He s chalrman ol the Blsmarck DHocesan Baard of
Edveatider, o dirgctar of the North Dakota Savings
and Loen League, program chairman of the
Bismarck-Mandan Adull Christlan Eduecation Coun-
cil, m direcior for 51, Vincent's Nursing Home, and s
directar 8l Ihie Bismarck Mandan Homaebiullders
AgE'R

KEMMETH WILL, Harclton, was stationsd  af
Kedlawis lceland when a new voicano erupled, He
was among The maval coatingen! dispalchid 1o
Helmary 1 asaist in e evacuation of residents,
atler which they removed $150,000 warth of saifed
Tish from o factory, and ramoved the islana’s callle.
Hi= collection of colored pictures, ona O spectacular
scend ol billawing vedcanic cloyds over thy commiun
ity was publisiked n fhe Royk{avik paper

LARRY WILLLAMS, Linton, wat an Internations|
Farm ¥Youlh Exchange studen! from North Dakota
o Nepal, He spant & months iving and working wirh
rural (mmilies. He aitepded 4H MNatianal Clb
Congress | 1958, |n Boy Scout work, te hos been
presiden! of the Order of 1The Arrow lodge, ang a Wigll
Honar mimber, He wiss assislant patrol leader of his
Wood Badge Natlonal Training Courts Patrel. He
oarned a scholarahip 1o Barfmoith.

RICHARD WILLIAMS, Linton, was awarded fw
Sllver Deaver honors for fils work as a Boy Scout
leader, Hé holds the Sitver Scou! Awarg and fno
Scowl Weast Badge. He also nofds a 0 year-award
from ihe Soll Consorvation Service;

LYNETTE WOHL, rural Linlon, spenl the sum-
mer of 1977 in Ethiopia, [ving and warking gnder fhe
Mekane Wetus Church  (Fhe Lutheran Church. in
Ethlopial. She worked in Baks, In Swedish mission
schacls ef the home sconomics department, She
taught o Sweek courds In child carg, hand sewing,
First aid and personal health,

SHIRLEY PRESILER (WUD, was a missionary of
Fihe Linkted Methedist Church in Korea, serving a (ive
year termina Chrisflan Secial Center. She tawght &
varigty of Classes which ranges from Christian

uducation workshops 1o English Clubs and wetlarn
COnKing classes.

Specinl credit in compiling and publishing this book should be given to the editors and staff of the EMMONS
COUNTY RECORD who gave generously of their time and assistance; 1o the various committees and individuals who

collected pictures and wrote slories; and lo the Koeppen Studio who loaned us lﬂnﬂﬁiml pholographs. Il Is impossible Lo
name all who provided materials, but we are sincerely grateful. Without their help, this book would not have been possible
The cover design by Kathryn Becker Mossel was adapted from a photograph taken by our talented amateur
photographer, the late Herbert Lilja. s
tors.
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The Bank of Linton, leter *“The Flr'tl'. Bank of Linton,"

now & barbershop

Banking in Linton—1899-1976
The Seven Homes Of Linton’s Four

LINTON BANKING HISTORY
DATES TO 1899

First Bank Established in Old Town

Banking was established as a business in
Linton almost from the beginning of the
cily.

On May 12, 1899, the Bank of Linton
came inlo existence in a frame tin-covered
huilding in what is now called “Old Town™
The site is presently (1976) oceupied by an
apartment building belonging to Modak
Corporation. Original officers were J. E.
Horton and E. A Crain. E. H. Smith
became an employee of the bank in 1902
after teaching a rural school the previous
VEAT,

When the business section was moved
from Old Town o the newly platted
Hunter's First Additon, the charter of the
Bank of Linton was lransferred lo Stras-
burg where L became known as the
Security State Bank. In 1802 the front
portion of the building was moved to the
new townsite and became the home of the
First Bank of Linton. This bank was
established by the incorporators of the
Bank of Linton with the addition of W. O,
Irwin, W. E. Petrie, J. W. Wescoll, H, A
Armstrong and G. A. Herolz. This building
i now used as a barbershop by Lester
Dhetr,

On June 2, 1903, @ second bank, The
Linton State Bank was established in the
city, Ils home was a new building about
hall a block north of the First Bank of
Linton, now occupied by an oplometrist,
Dr. Merle Gordon. Officers were A, W,

Sims, E. E. Martin and C. H. Muckler.

When fhe present business section of
Linten was platied, it was Intended thal
mogt of the business places would locate
north of the Petrie Store. The plans did not
work oul that way, however, and the main
street begon developing southward instead
of northward. When this trend bocame
apparent, the Linton Stale Bank
purchased the corner lol across from the
Petrie building -and in 1905 constructed a
two-slory stone bullding which is familiar
as the old First National Bank,

At about the same time the First Bank of
Linton erected a new stone bank directly
south af the Petrie store, and moved into
Its nirw quarters in 1908 This building is
now occupied by the Emmaons County
Abstraet Co. The Linton State Bank was
rearganized in 198 as the First National
Bank and, in 1915, purchased the First
Bank of Linton,

Edward Braddock, former Counly
Aunditor, had established a third Bank, the
German-American  State Bank, in
December of 1908, During World War [,
Fred Heinrich purchased this inslitution
and, beciuse of the then current anti-
German feeling, renamed it the Farmers
State Bank. Some lime after that il was
rechartered 85 the City Nationmal Bank
This building is now occupied by Heyer-
man Jowelry. There were now two banks
in town—the First Natlonal and the City
National.

The People State Bank was organiged in
1920 by R. M. Valk, J. R. Volk, P. G, Rooks,

First [mnlf. {rF men oW an nbs1mcter soffice

E. T. Atha and Scolt Cameron. Il was
located in the building now occupied by
Farmers Union Insurance Agency, after
serving as olfices for Drs. D, P, Vonnegut
and E. Mork, physicianand dentist. In 1926
it absorbed the City National Bank and, in
the hard times of 1930, finaily closed its
doors.

This lefl the First National Bank the only
one in Lintan, 1L was steered through the
hard times of the 20's and 30°'s by M. T.
Barger and J. D. Meigr. John *J.D."
Meier was employed by the bank in
Jamoary of 1912, having come Lo Linton
from Arcadia, Wisconsin, He served as
bockkeeper, cashier, and presidenl until
his death in December of 1968 .Just 2
wisieks less than b7 years!

Mr. Barger came to Linton in 1910 and
was cashier of the bank until 1912, He was
in the grain business, owning and
aperating several elevators in Emmons
County and at Benedict, N[, In 190 he
returned to the First National Bank as
président and served in that eapacity until
his retirement in 1959,

H..l. Henn, another long time employes
af the First National Bank, was employed
a5 a bookkeeper and officer from 1936 until
his retirement in 1975.

To these three men goes much of the
credil for the success of the bank during
both hard times and good times over the
yesirs

Modern day history of the bank is still
carried on by [aithiul emplovies, Ken

« T2

Linton State Bank, now the office of
an aptometrist

Peoples State Bank, now an
insuranes offico

Cily National Bank, now jewelry store

Banks Are Still Being Used

Mejer, John's son, came to work for the ’,.r"' i§
bank in 1947 and meme president in 1969 | i e i
KEeith B, Miller came to Linton in 1960 gnd ]

i now viee-president and cashier. David NATIONAL g
A. Erickson came to Linton in 1969 and BHNH .
Berves a5 a4 vice-presidenl. Long time
employees are Alice Bechtle, Jacob
Tschritter, and Ruth Ryckman, Other
emplovees areé Connie Bossert, Sandes
Jahner, Disne Nicuwsma, Barbara Van
Boven and Jovee Burkhardt,

Growth of the bank has been steady. In
1938 the First National Bank buill fis
present banking house, a new modern
building, and occupied iU in January, 1960,

The deposit records of the First National
Bank reflect how Emmons County has

prospered and grown;
1910 L3 92 B54.00
1930 20486000
FHa 451, 211.00
1950 5 (K0, 485,00
1560 5,871,302.00
14970 10,507 435,00
1975 14,558,177.00

The First National Bank of Linton is still
a locally owned, community bank, AN
INDEPENDENT BANK, a member of the
Federnl Reserve System and Federal
Depasit Insurance Corporation.

The First National Bank owes its
sucrcess W the people of Linton and
Emmons Counly. We appreciate Lhe
lovalty and good wishes of our friends and
neighbors:

iSome of the above material from the
Emmaons County Record of Jan, 21, 1960.)

J. D, Meser, R, J. Henn,

; Linton State Bank, about 1007, |at  Firs
M. T. Barger about 1938 : R i

National Bank, now a beauty shop
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The Linton Drug Company, Inc.

Established 1940

exal/

;175 ; r'f L0 ?{/u‘fmf

y e + f N 2. s
4 , i . '- 29
g |- a
r |
&/‘&e- James MeAllen, Glenn & Jiudy Thiel

Revlon

Paul, 0lga & Delores McAllen
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Linton Sheet Metal Works

Mechanical Contractors

LENNOX PHONE:
il Specializing in construction of things that S

moke best use of today’s energy!

John and Maggie Werner, Props.

Since 1951

Pictured left to right: Dallas Sathren, Tony Olheiser, Luddy Dorscher, Dennis Schumacher, John Dietz, Estella Walither,
Lester Ihach, Maggie Werner, John Werner

Air Conditioning
Plumbing Heating
Excavating
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for the most Important People

Groceries

Fresh Meats

Produce

General Merchandise

Pius & Floretta Glass
Linton, N. Dak.

YO "y
always
Jirsi

Shop and Save at — @
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Lesier E. Koeppen

Publisher
127-1964

The E

Ialph E. Hubbard
Co-Fublisher
Har-1942

C. €. Lowe
Publisher
1527-1831

Frank B. Streeter
Publisher
141027

mmons County Recor

Lhisrwin R. Sirecier
Publisher
LiRd-1814

Emmons County's Oldest Business

The Emmons Counly Record, Emmons Counly's
oldest buminess, was established in Moy, 1884, by
Ikirwin R. Streeter at the pow extinet fown of
Willinmspart, 24+ miles east and 1% miles north of
whalt is now Hazelton (NWey of See. 15-135-T6)

An election in 1898 determined that the Emmons
county seat would be moved to SE% of Sec. 7-132-76,
which eventually became Linton, The Emmons County
Hecord was moved o Linton in February, 1885, The
Winona Times, established at Winona in 1885, was also
oved bo Linton and its name was changed to Emmons
County Republican, The Record purchased the Repab-
lican on April 1, 1899, and moved it to Braddock, where
W. P, Thurston edited it for Strecter, who sold il 1o
Thurston in December, Thursten moved the Republi-
can 1o Hazelton in Oclober, 1903,

Frank B, son of . R, Streeler, became sole owner
of the Record in 1914, He published it until April, 1937,
when he leazed and later sold if o C. C, Lowe and his
son-dn-law, Lester E. Koeppen

In April, 1931, Ralph E, Hubbard, another Lowe

son-in-law, bought the Lowe infterest in the Record,
Koeppen and Hubbard bought the Free Press, alko
publiched a1l Linton, tn 1831, Hubbard sold his interest
in the Recard (o Koeppen in 1542,

Arrangements woere made with Ralph €. Colburn in
October, 1942, to merge his Hazelton Independent with
the Record, leaving the Record as the only newspaper
tn Emimons County. Colburn was editor and part owner
of the two merged papers until illness forced his
relirement (n 1993 and Koeppen becime sole owner

On Jan. 1, 1956, the Emmons Counly Record beécame
aeorperation, and HHI'I‘:-' Behute and Willlam Fischer,
alter having purchased some aof the Koeppen interests,
beeimi stockholders. Fischer was edilor of the paper
and Schits headed the mechanical department, Bofl
havd been with the Record sinee 1949

Early n 1964, Fischer purchased the Koeppen
interests and was editor and pablisher until he sold a
part of his interests to Cecil D Jahraus inJuly 1, 1972,
Jahraus has been edilor sinee then

Fenlpls €. Colburn
Co-Fublisher
19421944

William Fischer
Member of firm & Pablisher

Huarey A, Schuiz
Member of firm &
1945 Mechanieal Head — 1949 1472

Ceddl 1, Jahraus
Member of {irm & Editor




When Schumacher's (et

went into business . .

Ford cars looked
like this Model T

Schumacher's is still in business,
serving the same area, and . . .

Ford cars are looking

much different,
as does this 1976
Ford Elite

Syl & Andy Schumacher

SCHUMACHER'S, INC.

LLS, HIGHWAY Rl — TELEPHONE 254-480

Serving Emmons County For 60 Years

Brougham -+ Monarch + Mercury + Bobeat + Comel 4+ Montego + Marguis + Cougar + Capri
Pinlo. + Granada + Elite + Ford + LTD <+ Thunderbird + Torine + Maverick + Musiang
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Helping to build

a modern

rural community

KEM Electric Cooperative, Inc.

George W, Cornog, General Manager
LINTON, NORTH DAKOTA




This all started in 1949 as the Cave Cafa,
moving in 1955 to the Willows Hotel building
with all the newesl equipment.

The present building was constructed in
19%68-69 and opened in May of 1968, With all
new equipment, the restaurant is the finest
eating and drinking Restaurant & Lounge in
South Central North Dakota.

In 2 vears, Les has been assisted by his
wife Ruth and his Dad, Edward Renschler,
Ed was born in 1892 at Fureka, 5.1, moved to
Hampton-Emmonsburg, refiring in 1957,
Ewven al the age of 84, Ed is still chief cashier

RENSCHLER'S

Restaurant & Lounge

1949-1976

27 years in the food business

and has been for many years. Les's sister,
Lucille has also been with the business for
more than 20 years,

Les is a past president of the North Dakota
Restaurant Association. He was honored with
being the first food operator Lo be elected to
the North Dakota Hall of Fame.

Ruth and Les have five children—twin
daughters, Louise and Louann. Both are
married and each has two sons. Elaine and
Jeane are in college and Jim i a junior in
high school.
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A & S RADIO & TV

102 S. BROADWAY — LINTON, N.D.

Offering skilled craftmanship to meet changing
technology of the times

Alvin Lipp and
Steve Glas,

Owners

Electronic services in
Emmons County and
surrounding area

since 1961

Al Lipp working on a television set

Featuring . . .
Quasar and Zenith TV

Channel Master Antenna Systems

Cobra and Surveyor Citizens Band Radios

Allegro Sound Systems

Audio Systems Service
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THE STAFF AT SCHAIBLE'S

From left: Ed Beck, Al Schaible, Herb DeBoer, Howard Rau, Jim Plienis, Calvin Breckel, Tom Wald,
Dan Volk, Cletus Schmidt, Florian Jochim

WISHES YOU A GREAT BICENTENNIAL YEAR

It's a good year to take a trip in a vehicle sold at Schaible's:

Chevrolet Cars, Pickups and Trucks, Oldsmobile Cars,
and several types of Campers

Al Schaible Chevrolet & Olds

LINTON
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Come, celebrate with us at the

Willows Store in Linton

e & e
1]}

FRONT, from left: Bob Tschritter, Mrs. Bob Tschritter, Mrs. Jake Kiemele, Jake Kiemele. MIDDLE:
Dean Sauter, Kerry Kiemele, BACK: Mrs. Marcus Schmidt, LaVerne Bosch, Mrs. Anton Schneider, Mrs,

Dan Techritter.

Jake Kiemele, Manager; Bob Tschritter, Assistant
Manager; Mrs. Jake Kiemele, Secretary-Treasurer,

The Willows Store was founded January 2, 1946, in the
Hogue building, just north of its present location, in what is
now the Oahe Lounge. It began as & partnership between
Jake Kiemele and Christy Lynn. Several years later the
partnership was dissolved when the Willows Store stock-
holders purchased Mrs. Lynn's interest,

In 1953, Buster Hogue built what is now the Willows Store
building and the merchandise was moved into it in 1953,

Since its beginning in 1946, the Willows Store has
continued with the same name and management for 30 years.

TE46 Lo 176

We cordially invite you to shop with us. We have quality
clothing and shoes [or the entire family.

In addition to those whose pictures appear here, the
tollowing have been employed by the Willows Store; Kris
Lipp, Ernestine Kiemele, Ida Sayler, Maggie Meidinger,
Dorinda Graf, Ann Hager, Betly Hager, Florence Hevne,
Dioris Carlson, Maxine Kunsch, Phyllis Hevne, Tillie Richter,
Lucille Meidinger, Mary Baumstarck, Arthur Bollinger,
Thiomas Tsehritter, Sarah Broun, Winnie Mitzel, Violat Haid,
Esther Kiemele, Christy Lynn, Sam Tschritter, Agnes Welk,
Edward Breckel, Eleanor Meier, Joy Lee Braun, Anna Marie
Zahn, Fran Schumacher, Harold Loebs, Viola Vetter,
Ernestine Naumann, Virginia Schmidt, Ramona Goeltle,
Mark Kiemeie, Glenda Schnaible, Sandi Ohlhauser, Marilyn
Feisl, JoAnn Erling, Dan Tschritter, Vanora Volk, Bob
Walther, Pamela Lawler, Alene Richter, Mary Jane Sauller,
Mary Ann Tschosik and Shirley Weigel

We thank our Good Lord, sur loyal employees, and our
many, many good customers for making our 30 vears
possible,
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IMKTERS STORE TODAY

Dockter's
Jack & Jill
Store

LINTON, N.D.

On January 1, 1929 the late George Dockter purchased
the above pictured store from Christ Weizhaar and Martin
Walther which was mainly a Meat Markel with only a small
supply of grocery items.

Shortly thereafter he took in his two sons, Arthur and
Alvin, as partners. A remodeling job was done so as to carry
a larger supply of groceries, plus fresh vegetables. Then
came the crash. The banks closed in the fall of 1929 and
several vears of depression {ollowed —but George never gave
up, having experienced many hardships and struggles in life
a%a vouth, He endured and conquered by placing his faith in
Giod and the help of his entire family,

During this period they became affiliated with the Red &
While, operaling with this trade name until 1948 when it
changed Lo Jack & Jill.

Alvin Dockter sold his share back to his father and
brother Arthur in 1935. A locker planl was added to the

" GYO. DOCKTER & S

T S '

e e T

DOCKTERS STORE IN 1920

business in the spring of 1941, the first plant in Emmons
County, As the demand for lockers increased a second locker
room was built in 1947,

Upen retirement, George Dockter sold his interest to
Arthur and daughter Christine on January 1, 186, They
continued to operate the business unlil January 1, 1967 when
they sold to Arthur's sons, Wally and Dean, making it a third
generation of the family to manage the present store.

Wally and Dean grew up with the business during their
boyhood and adult years. Being young and ambitious, and
wanting a modern super market, Wally and Dean purchased
the adjacent Fettig Implement Building in the year 1968 and
converted the interiors of the two into one large store. A
completely new fronl was applied, giving it the present
appearance as pictured.

Our slogan thru the years has been cleanliness, courtesy,
friendly service lo our customers, plus satisfaction, and
being an assel to the community,
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Chuck's Service & Cafe—Linton
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In Business Since 1960

Open 7 days a week to serve you

CHUCK AND EVELYN RENSKERS

Our Job Is to

®
v Supply the Energy

Yours Is to Use it Wisely

MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.

- 185 -




Linton Creamery Company, Inc.

Linton, North Dakota
Call 254-4652 for:

Fairmont Grade A
Milk, Cream, Cottage
Cheese and Ice Cream

Home delivery of
quality
dairy products

Dairy Maid
Butter

We buy cream

and eggs

A Posteard Picture of l showing Martu 0il Co, in foreground
MARTI N O I L C O - S:Ii:ii::‘e:: Sjil?:::::::liTgu:H:l:;'isfwice

Operated by Fred Martin, Robert Martin and Paul Martin, Jr.
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Grensteiners Bar

George and

Laurie

Braddock, N.D.

Phone 332-6389

"Where you're always welcome”

<

The Linton Farmers Union Oil Company

This company was first a substation to the Hazelton Farmers
Union Oil Company, which was started in 1914.

The Linton Farmers Union Oil Company was Hank Knittel served as manager of the Linton
purchased as a substation to the Hazellon Farmers Farmers Union 0il Company from 1936 until 1964, Alter
Union 0l Company in 1936, from Charley Hollan. his retirement as manager, Louie Greff became the
Directors of the Farmers Union Oil Company of manager.

Hazelton at that time were Matt Dahl, Frank Lawler,

C. A. Ward, Frank Appert and Edward Kurtz The Directors whe served on the board when it was

incorporat 1 AP
On Oel. 10, 1957 the Linton Farmers Union Oil incorporated sntil now are;

Company was purchased from Hazellon Farmers rj“‘!r' Vetter Mike Wolf

Union 0il Company of Hazelton by the patrons of the Eddy Nagel Wendelin Vetter
Linton Farmers Union Oil Company and had their Martin Ohlhauser Wilbert Ohlhauser
share of capilal stock transferred from the Fazelton AlvinC, "'I"f'ﬂlf Arlo Ohlhavser
Farmers Union (il Company to the Linton Farmers JEIkE‘ Schiermeister Sebald Veller
Union 01l Company, P. E. Schenkenberger

The firm now uses the new standard trademark

(Hy Koy Vetter and
Wendelin Vetter)
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Streyle's Hardware in Linton had
its beginning in 1952 in Hazelton
when Kenneth and Dale Strevie
purchased the adjoining hardware
and grocery store from B. W.
Thompson and Joseph Wohlmann.
The grocery was a Fairway store
and the hardware was Marshall-
Wells until that time when the
Streyle brothers joined the Our Own
Hardware Co. and the business
became known as Streyle's Hard-
ware and Grocery.

In 1957 Dale, Arnold and Kenneth
purchased the hardware store in
Linton, doing business under Llhe
name of Kremer Motor Sales, from
Jake, Fred and Valentine Kremer
and it was then changed to Sireyle's
Our Own Hardware, Arnold and
Kenneth were active partners while
Dale continued the operation of the
Hazelton store for several years,
which was sold in 1963 to Henry and
Luella Kollman of Bismarck. In 1964
Dale sold hiz share in the Linton
store to Kenneth and Arnold,

Kenneth and Arnold bought the
Our Own Hardware in Litchfield
Minn, in April, 1967, and it was
managed by Floyd Mottinger,
former manager of United Building

Streyle's

Hardware
Linton, N.D.

Centers in Linton. This partnership
ended with Arnold’s death of lung
cancer in 1968, In 1970 the Litchfield
store was sold and shortly thereafier
Kenneth purchased Mrs. MNorma
Streyle's interest in the Linton store,
He continued to operate it until July
1st, 1975 when Mr, and Mrs, Lee
Stepina assumed ownership,

Employees at the present time are
Harry Lindeman, who worked for
the Kremer brothers 22 years and
for Streyles 18 years; Howard Del-
zer, who worked for Kremers B
yvears and for Streyles 18 years;
Luella Traver who haz been em-
ployed by Strevles for 81s years.

Part-time help through the years

were Emily Kiemele, Gottlieb
Kremer, Bertha Schiermeister,
Theresa Helseh, Alice Naumanm,
Anna Laura Weber, Phyllis Vander
Wal and Emma Bitz.

The current owner, Lee Stepina,
was born and raised on a farm near
Fullerton, N.D. and graduated from
high school there. He received a B.S.
degrée from Ellendale State Teach-
ers College in 1956 and then spent
two years in the Naval Aviation
Cadel program. Lee started his
teaching career as foothall and
bazketball coach at Bowdon, N.D.
where he remained eight vears, the
last two as superintendent. While
teaching, Lee continued his educa-
tion, receiving a Masters Degree
from Colorado State University in
1960 and a Specialist Degree in
School Administration from the
University of Montana in 1872.

In 1964 he moved to Linton and
was superintendent of the Linton
school system for three years and
then went to work as salesman for
0, M. F. of Bismarck. In 1968 he
refurned to school administration as
superintendent of the Garrison Pub-
lie Scheol, staying there until movy-
ing back to Linton in June, 1975,
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The Green Lantern

% On-Sale and Off-Sale Liquors

2;\'% Banguet Room For All Occasions

Ron Lipp, Proprietor
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Emmons County Cheese
Corporation

INCORPORATED 1959

Strasburg, N.D.

DIRECTORS EMPLOYEES

’ . i ' . . ’ Cornie Nietwama, Pres. ;‘r’m.ll;i_useh :
! Al Gracevk, V. Pres. LR AHAMIHES VT

Sehastian V., Scherr

. Kenneth K, Ketchum Clarence Van Beek
Secrelary-Treas. Dan Baumgariner
Lester Yan Beek, Director Al Graceyk
Mrs, Margare! Baumgariner Kenneth K. Kelchum
Director Yvonne Graczyk
Larry Haak

Hon Krivmer
John T, Nieuwsma
E. O. Borr

Your locally-owned market for milk — We excel in service

Stockman’s Bar & Lounge

ON AND OFF SALE

* Old time pool table

* Party room available Monday through Thursday
* Live music every Friday and Saturday night

* Air conditioning and electronic air cleaning

* Completely remodeled

If you want to have a party .

or go out for an evening of fun and dance, come to
Stockman's Bar and Lounge.

LEO & JAN PAUL, Proprietors
Phone 254-9651 Linton, N. Dak.

18




The German Stale bank was founded in 1914, and
Michael Baumgartner held the office of Viee Presi-
dent, The Strasburg Dairy Supply business is now
housed in the former German Slate Bank building,

The First State Bank was organized in 1914
Stephen 5. Fischer became ils first President, with
Maurice Van Soesl and Joe Dillman as Viee Presi-
dents. Joseph 5. Fischer, a son of Stephen, acted as
Caghier. The First State Bank did jts business in what
15 now Twig's Lounge

The Security State Bank was egtablished in the fall
of 1912, John J. Baumgartner 11 became President, and

y%aaéw:g slohe band

21

56‘:-\:555::?_2!'}3-'5‘5:%::3‘.:
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A short history of the *
Strasburg banks ;*3

L e U e R R e

STRASBURG, NORTH DAKOTA

John P, Baumgariner, brother of John J. 11 was Vice
Pregident. John P. Henn acted as Cashier and Michael
Baumgartner, Jr. berame Ass't Cashier.

In the earfy 1930°s the bank had to close its doars,
bt in 1958 il was re-established and now operates a5
the Strasburg Stale Bank.

Al presenl {(Nov. 1975) it hag a total resources of
over 9 million dallars.

During the depression of 1929 and a few years
following, we had a branch station which was operated
by the Bank of Hazelton, of which Joseph 5. Bauman
was Lhe manager,

Compliments of

Baumgartner Oil
Company

WE SELL (STANDARD) PRODUCTS

in Braddock and Napoleon

VIC AND DAVE BAUMGARTNER




Complete Beauty Care

Isabel's Beauty Salon

— LINTON —

We are copied
We are imitated

We are flattered

Isabel Lipp opened a beauty shop in August
of 1954, in the hasement of what is now the Stone
Apartments building, She moved o the presenl
location in April of 1974, It is a building on
Broadway, formerly used as Dr. Herman
Bertheau's office.

Phone 254-4382 From left: Shirley Senger, Wanda Heidrich,
Jeanie Rudy and Owner-Operator Isabel Lipp

Temvik Farmers
Elevator

has a sound record of service

to Emmons County's agriculture

The first stockholders meeting was held June 26, 1915,

Elected then were seven directors:

Fay Harding, President D. Calguhoun, Secretary
T. B. Meinhover L. H. Hardwood
Phil Schenkenberger Anton Larson

George Huber
The total cost of the elevator — $7,430.50
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Traver Implement

Robert and Viola Traver, Owners

1940-1976

5
B
s

IH Machinery and Parts — Farmhand Loaders and Parts

Linton, North Dakota

Phone 254-4415

For good times and
A good atmosphere, this is the place!

Happy Hour Bar

Live music every Friday & Saturday night

Wine — Liquor — Beer
On & Off Sale

Neil Sautter, Owner Since 1951




Bank of Hazelton

The Complete Finance and Insurance Center

[ Nurt F. Lerr—President g s
i FDIC
Gordon C. Wentz — Cashier R R

"Come to Us With All Your Financial Needs"

HAZELTON, NORTH DAKOTA Phone 782-6295

managers have been appointed to this

clore in 49 years of Service lo the Linton
trade area,
Pietured here are the currenl regular

assoviales in their Bicentennial Dress.

On June 30, 1927 JCPenney opened for
business on the first floor of the Willows
Hotel, ownied by Dr, R. R, Hogue, The first
managar was C. B, Larson.

In 1920 the Penney store moved across
the street to its present location, which is a
former site of the old opera house, owned
by Adam Thomas. In 1920 the opera house
burned down and Thomas sold the proper-
ty to Jacob KEremer

The second manager was . K. Roeh-
rich, followed by Peter Feth in 1830, Mr,
Feth was rated one of the top sales persons
in the entire Penney Company during his
term in Linton. Francis Eveleth followed
in 1960 until 1967 when Hichard Brandsma
wag transferred te Linton.

In 1973 Dennis Bestge was appointed,
and s the current manager. Only six

Veronica Berreth, Mary Veller, Ceala Folstrom
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HEYERMAN'S
e JEWELRY

Henry & LaVonne Heyarman, owners

LINTON

Heyerman Jowelry was estab-
lished in Linton in 1914, William
Heverman, Henry's father, came
to Linton from a farm in Southern
Emmone County, whers he was
born in 1885. He established a
watch and jewelry business
which ig the oldest business still
in operation by the same family

Our most precious heritage — in Linton.

Heverman's has been located
= i in five other locations before
The right to be informed. moving into the present building
in 1831, In 1941 Willilam's son
Henry joined him in business
which continued until 1954 when
Hf.'.ll'r'f L. Petrie Public Librnry William retived. Henry continues

to operate the business at this
location up to the present.

Linton, North Dakota

WEISSER REAL ESTATE

Farms

Ranches
Residential
Appraisal Service

Phone 2510-0800 — affice
2544440 — residence

M 8. BROADWAY

LINTON, N. DAK.

The Weisers—Jim, Sylvia and Stacey




On/Off Sale

Special arrangements for weddings and parties

Live music any time

ERVIN AND MARY VETTER, Props.

The Emmons County Abstract Co.

LINTON, N.D.

TONY & MERCEDES

GOETZ

Licensed Abstracters

MEMBERS OF

NORETH DARKOTA TITLE
ASSDCTATION
and
AMERICAN LAND TITLE
ASSOCIATION

COMPLETE ABSTRACTS OF ALL

LANDS & CITY LOTS

TONY GOETZ
INSURANCE

Phone 254-4261

LINTON, N.I). 58552

COMPLETE
INSURANCE
SERVICE

f\_
AMERICAN FAMILY

AUTO FIRE HEALTH LIFE ™




Linton
Insurance
Agency
Inc.
® Insvrance

® Bonds

® Tax Service

R. D. GAUKLER

Oifice Phone 254-4625

LINTON, N.D.

The Farmers Company of Kintyre

Grain - Feed
Lumber

Petroleum

Phone 332-6352
MELVIN STROM, MGH.,

Keller S «gmﬂx

S’rrﬂsburg, N.D. 58573

[ ¥ BUSINESS SINCE 1011 |

Plumbing - Heating - Excavating

RUDY, GARY & DICK KELLER

WE MAKE
HOUSE CALLS

(when you call}

=+ Mats fixed

<+ batteries charged

+ gas for emply tanks
+ fan belts replaced

+ wther services

Arnie’s Skelly

LINTON, N.D.
Phoni: 2544965

SKELLY,

Farmers Lumber & Supply

LUMBER - CEMENT - HARDWARE
STRASBURG, M. DAK.

* A
Cleo Schnabel, Mgr.

Tel. 336-7433

WILLOWS MOTEL

TOTAL OF 26 UNITS g

HI.m“““m,m”ml.|||||:||||i||l||I1II]IIII||||||l|I-'"ﬂI|1lHIII||||p"|HI il
T | e

= TELEVISION = HOT WATER HEAT

» AIR CONDITIONED = RODM PHOMES
= TRUCK PARKING = CARPETED UNITS

DELMA & HAROLD FRANKLIN YOUR HOSTS

8. 0OF CITY 254—4555 LINTOMN




Strasburg
Super
Market

*

Custom Butchering

*

Meat Department

*

Groceries

*
ERNIE GEFFRE

OWNER - MANAGEHR
Tel. No. 356-TIL1
STHASBURG

HAZELTON
EQUIPMENT
CO.

We have been in
business since
April of 1971,
serving the people
ot a wide area.

WE SERVICE —

+ Tractors

-+ Trucks

+ Cars

+ Snowmobiles

WE SELL —

+ Hesston + Gehl
 Melroe  + Du-Al
+ Sund - Skidoo Snowmobiles

Heer's

Super Valu

=

Offering you a
full line of

groceries

Clarence Heer

PROP.
Tel. No. 7k2-4134

HAZELTON

WAGNER'S
FAIRWAY

STRASBURG

Started in business in 1946, Alber!
Wagner, owner, and Martha Baum-
gartner were married in 1951. They
have two sons—Alhert Jr,, 20, and

Tim, 16, All are involved in opera-
tion of the siors,

Mr. Wagner has membership in
the Liong Club; VFW, Legion, KC's,
DLALYY, Club, Yelerans of World War
I, and the Strasburg Business Club.

Martha is a member of the VFW
Ladies Auxiliary,

Maggie's Cafe
at the
LINTON
Livestock Sales
Pavilion

Open every Friday
and all
Extra Sale Days

Maggie & Pete F.
Bosch

PWHhERS

KUHN'S
MOBIL
BULK
SERVICE

FRANK KUHN
Owner

Phone 254-4193

or
254-4815
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Hedahls Dockters NODAK
Blacksmith || "2 tom
QB & R SICICONT) Supply
Linton, N.D.
Inc. Shop ;4
x Where you buy more,
5 Expert Welding and and Sp.a”d less
AUTOMOBILE Metal Fabrication : ;u: B
WHOLESALERS * e
RAY DOCKTER
* OWNER ® Tires
® Botteries
. Linton, N.D.
Linton, N.D. o i
® Vet Supplies
Compliments .
| Willows

RAU OIL
COMPANY

LINTON, N.D.
%

Dealer in

AMOCO
Products

Hotel

R. R. Hogue

OWNER AND
MANAGER

Linton, N.D.

Phone 254-4493

Linton Livestock
Sales, Inc.

Sell the Auction Way
Sales every Friday

Phone 254-9677

LINTON, N.D.




BARLEY PELLETS
PROTEIN BLOCKS

m e P P
FORMULA FEEDS

BULK § BAG FERTILIZER
SUPPLIES @ EQUIPMENT.
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
Mz 2596471 LINTON

R. W. SCHULZ
Manager

For greater
Profits

visit your

GTA Elevator

in Linton

We sell the GTA
feeds you need, plus

+ Sall

+ Twine

-+ Seed Corn, Alfalfa
+ Grain

+ Cleaning

GTA Elevator
Linton, N.D.

Phone 254-46060
HAY J. BOSCH, Mgr.

SCHALL
Motor Co.

*

A Great
Repair Shop!

*
Victor Schall

Hague, N.D.

Phone 336-2662

SCHMALTZ
MEATS

@
Homemade Products
L]

Custom Butchering
And Processing

Phone 254-7111
Linton, N.D.

K & H Electric

offers you
the best of
Wiring and
Refrigerator
Service

*

SERVING THE
COMMUNITY
T YEARS

*

Michael Kramer
Linton, N.D.

Phone £4-4681

LINTON THEATRE

and
DRIVE-IN THEATRE

SINCE 1938

SEE A MODERN
MOVIE

George & Mildred
Chapman

= 18y




Kraft Funeral
Home

Dependable servicein your
hour of need

20 Second 5t 5.E,
LINTON, N.ID,

Peter A. Kraft

DIRECTOR

Idial 254-7101, or
Residence Phone 254-4241

FARMERS
ELEVATOR
COMPANY

60 years in
business

hﬁd & Fﬂﬂd‘f
Cleaning and
Rolling

Sebie Lenhart
Magr.

Linton, N.D.

Charlie's
Bar

ON-SALE AND
OFF-SALE
LIQUOR

Charlie, Theresa
and Dick

Strasburg
N.D.

Hometown of Lawrence Welk

Your Savings and
Heme Loan Center

Fidelity
Federal Savings and

Loan Assn.

VALLEY CITY, DAKES
AND LINTON

Phone 2544354 — Linton

Joe Vetter, Jr.

Insurances

For all your insurance
needs, stop fo see us.

Representative for
Farmers Union
Insurances

AND

Federal Crop

Insurance Corp.

Linton, N.D.

Wolf's
Farm
Equipment

Kintyre, N.D.

Woll*s Farm Equipment is owned
and operated by Leo and Marvin
Wolf, The business first started
when Leo and Marvin bought the
inventory of Farmers Co. Imple-
ment in March of 1065, In 1988 a
contract was signed for the d, 1. Case
dealership and at that time the
firm's name was changed to Woll's
Farm Equipmenl, In 1974 a contraci
for the New Holland dealership was
signed.

Leo and Marvin graduated from
Wahpeton Diesel Mechanics before
going into business, and al one time
operated Land M Repair in Napo-
leon, NI,

Leoand YViola have three children,
Julie, Tim and Kevin, Marvin and
Adeline have two children, Lorin
and Galen,

Employees of the firm are: Wil-
liam Bitz of Kintyre and Anton Wolf
of Napaleon.




GIMBEL
PRODUCE

HERMAN GIMBEL, DOWNER
Phone 7821204

Hazelton, N.D,

DISTRIBUTORS:
Schmidt — Pabst

HORNERS
Lounge and
Blue Room

= M L e

WEDDINGS — BANQUETS

Harlin's
Service

*

ON BROADWAY
IN LINTON

*

=l PRIVATE PARTIES Phone 254-4648
DANCES
o *
In the produce Virgil and Pat Horner,
PROPRIETORS
business Harlin M.
Since 1915 in Phone 336-7586 Ohlhdiiser
Hazelton Strasburg, N.D. i
Hazelton

Linton
Hatchery

and

Supply Co.

LS. APPFROYVED
LS PULLORUM
TYPHOID CLEAN

C. V. LANG, Mgr.

[ ]
Phone 254-1640

Linton, N.D.

Hi-Way
Grocery

—

Meats & Groceries

Leonard and Dolores

Boehm
ODWNERS & OPERATORS

LINTON, N.D.

Farmers Union

Elevator
Co.

Grain Dealers

Wilbur Fode, Mgr.
Hazelton, N.D.
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Standard

Service
-]
Free pickup and
delivery
®

24-hour towing

PHONE
2H-THZ or 254-4066

[ ]
Phil Schlosser, Prop.

Naumann
Furniture

—HOME OF —
® Fine Furniture
® Carpets
®* Draperies

LINTON

FPhone 254-1654

| \V rr
STORE

Opened by Russ Phau

and D. J. Endres

in October 1949

with

Theresa Schoner of
Mandan, Manager

as of Jan. 7, 19540

RUSSDON'S

Thereaa Sehaner and
DL ), Endres, Owners

Martin’s Shoe
Shop

Repair center for
® Shoes
® Harness
@ Tarpoulins
® Canvas
® Truck Seats

50 YEARS

and 3 generations
of service

Paul - Joseph - Roger

OAHE
LOUNGE

® BEER
® WINES

® LIQUOR

Blanche & Floyd
Vetter

PROPRIETORS

Wangler
Jewelry

Kaynar & Keepsake Diamonds,
Leading makes of watches
Watch Repairing

- B2 -




Dr. & Mrs. W. J. Orchard
Dr. & Mrs. Albert Wenzel
Merle Gordon, 0.D.

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Chesrown
Mr. & Mrs. Clem Rohrich
Mr. & Mrs. Jerry Huizenga

Mr. & Mrs. Donavin Grenz

LISTINGS & DONATIONS

Farmers Union il Co.—Hazelton
Wagners Body Shop—Linton
Mrs. Helen Petrie

Wagon Wheel Bar—Hazelton
Clara and Steve Kurtz

Harold’s Club—Hazelton
Schreiners Gamble—Strasburg
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